

The Village Hall is handicapped accessible. If you have other special needs, please contact the 
Village Clerk’s Office, 9915 – 39th Avenue, Pleasant Prairie, WI (262) 694-1400 


 
 


AGENDA 
VILLAGE BOARD 


Village Hall Auditorium 
9915 – 39th Avenue 
Pleasant Prairie, WI 


July 1, 2019 
6:00 p.m. 


 
 


1. Call to Order 
 


2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 


3. Roll Call 
 


4. Minutes of Meeting – June 17, 2019 
 


5. Public Hearing  
 


A. Consider Resolution #19-21 for the discontinuation of portions of 128th Avenue north of 
104th Street in Prairie Highlands Corporate Park. 


 
6. Citizen Comments (Please be advised per State Statute Section 19.84(2), information will be received 


from the public on items not on the agenda; however, no discussion is allowed and no action will be taken 
under citizen comments.) 


 
7. Administrator’s Report 


 
8. Old Business – Tabled Item. 


 
A. Receive Plan Commission Recommendation and approve two Certified Survey maps 


and Memorandum of Understanding including TID 7 Public Improvements Plans as it 
relates to Stateline 94 Corporate Park. 


9. New Business 
 


A. Receive Plan Commission Recommendation and approve Ordinance #19-16 for a 
Zoning Text Amendments to Sections 420-141, 420-148(B) and 420-125.2(E) as it 
relates to Conditional uses listed in the M-5, Production Manufacturing District. 


B. Receive Plan Commission Recommendation and approve Resolution #19-22 for a 
Preliminary Plan for the proposed 19 single family lot subdivision to be known as 
Ashbury East generally located east of 94th Avenue and north of Bain Station Road. 


C. Receive Plan Commission Recommendation and approve Ordinance #19-17 for 
Comprehensive Plan Amendments to Village 2035 Land Use Plan Map 9.9 and update 
Appendix 10-3 as it relates to vacant properties at 7807 and 7887 120th Avenue for the 
proposed Kings and Convicts brewery, restaurant, event space and future hotel. 







Pleasant Prairie Village Board 
Agenda – July 1, 2019 
Page | 2 
 


I hereby certify that I posted a true and correct copy of this Agenda in three (3) public locations: Village Hall, Roger Prange Municipal 
Building and RecPlex.  Additionally, this Agenda was posted on the Village of Pleasant Prairie’s website at www.pleasantprairiewi.gov.  
 
Dated 28th day of June, 2019.  Jane C. Snell, Village Clerk 
 
 


D. Receive Plan Commission Recommendation and approve Ordinance #19-18 and 
Ordinance #19-19 for Zoning Map and Text Amendments to rezone the remainder of 
the property into the Planned Development District and create a specific development 
ordinance for the project known as Kings and Convicts brewery, restaurant, event 
space and future hotel. 


E. Receive Plan Commission Recommendation and approve Ordinance #19-20 and 
Ordinance #19-21 for Zoning Map and Text Amendments to rezone property located at 
3875 116th Street and to create the specific PUD ordinance. 


F. Consider approval of Resolution #19-23 authorizing the submission of a Wisconsin 
Department of Transportation Facilities for Economic Assistance (TEA) grant 
application to offset public roadway improvement costs for the Stateline Corporate 
Park. 


10. Village Board Comments 
 


11. Consider entering into Executive Session pursuant to §19.85(1)(e) Wis. Stats., to discuss, 
deliberate or negotiate the purchase of public property, invest of public funds, or conduct 
other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a 
closed session. 
 


12. Return to Open Session and Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  







MINUTES 
VILLAGE BOARD 


Village Hall Auditorium 
9915 - 39th Avenue 
Pleasant Prairie, WI 


 
 
 A regular meeting of the Pleasant Prairie Village Board was held on June 17, 2019.  Meeting 
called to order at 6:00 p.m.  Present were Village Board members John Steinbrink, Kris Keckler, Mike 
Pollocoff, Dave Klimisch and Mike Serpe.  Also present were Nathan Thiel, Village Administrator, Tom 
Shircel, Assistant Village Administrator; Jean Werbie-Harris, Community Development Director; Dave 
Smetana, Chief of Police; Craig Roepke, Chief of Fire & Rescue; Matt Fineour, Village Engineer; John 
Steinbrink Jr., Public Works Director; Carol Willke, Human Resources Director; Dan Honore', IT 
Director; Sandro Perez, Inspection Superintendent; Craig Anderson, Recreation Director and Jane C. 
Snell, Village Clerk.  4 citizens attended the meeting. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. ROLL CALL 
 
4. PUBLIC HEARING 
 
 A. Consider Resolution #19-20 for approval of a street name change of 120th Avenue 


(West Frontage Road) to 122nd Avenue within the Village. 
 
Jean Werbie-Harris: 
 


Mr. President, this is a request for Resolution 19-20 for approval of a street name change of 120th 
Avenue or the West Frontage Road to 122nd Avenue within the Village.  This was before the 
Village Plan Commission for their last meeting, and they’re recommending that the Village Board 
consider approval.  So this is a public hearing this evening for the Village Board to consider the 
street name change.  Again, this would extend all the way from 122nd Street north all the way to 
Highway C in Pleasant Prairie. 


 
Specifically on the east side of the interstate we have 120th Avenue, on the west side of the 
interstate we have 120th Avenue.  And we are starting to get into a situation where we could have 
properties addressed on both sides of that highway or that street.  So as a result before we get any 
users to have addresses we feel that it would be appropriate to take a look at the street name 
change.  So 120th Avenue on the east side of I-94, 122nd Avenue on the west side of I-94.  As 
you look up and down the interstate all the way up to Milwaukee various municipalities have 
already changed the frontage road naming system.  Some have 122nd Avenue, some have other 
names of local significance.  But this is a matter for public hearing, and I’d like to continue the 
hearing at this time. 


 
John Steinbrink: 


This being a public hearing we’ll open it up to public comment or question. 
 







Pleasant Prairie Village Board 
Meeting Minutes – June 17, 2019 
Page | 2 
 
 
Jane Snell: 
 


Mr. President, there were no signups this evening. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 


Anyone wishing to speak?  Hearing none I’ll close the public hearing and open it up to Board 
comment or question. 


 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 


Jean, what will the new north/south road going through Prairie Highlands be, what avenue would 
that be? 


 
Jean Werbie-Harris: 
 


That would be 122nd Avenue -- sorry, 128th.  West of the frontage road or are you talking about 
the frontage road? 


 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 


West of the frontage road. 
 
Jean Werbie-Harris: 
 


Yes, that’s 128th Avenue. 
 
Michael Serpe: 
 


There’s no homes that are affected by this change at all? 
 
Jean Werbie-Harris: 
 


No. 
 
Michael Serpe: 
 


Move approval of 19-20. 
 
Dave Klimisch: 
 


Second. 
 







Pleasant Prairie Village Board 
Meeting Minutes – June 17, 2019 
Page | 3 
 
 


 


John Steinbrink: 
 


Motion and a second.  Did we close the public hearing?  I guess we did.  Motion and a second, 
any further discussion?  Hearing none, those in favor? 


Voices: 
 


Aye. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 


Opposed?  So carries. 
 


SERPE MOVED TO APPROVE RESOLUTION #19-20 FOR THE STREET NAME 
CHANGE OF 120TH AVENUE (WEST FRONTAGE ROAD) TO 122ND AVENUE WITHIN THE 
VILLAGE; SECONDED BY KLIMISCH; MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 
 
5. CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 


Anyone wishing to speak under citizens’ comments?  Hearing none we’ll close citizens’ 
comments. 


 
6. ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 
Nathan Thiel: 
 


Mr. President and Village Board I have two items just to bring to your attention.  First, at the last 
meeting I reported on AB235 that went before an Assembly hearing, and was recommended to go 
forward to the Assembly.  They are actually bringing that bill before the Assembly tomorrow 
during their session.  Also, the Senate had a hearing, Senate Bill 251 was presented and had a 
favorable recommendation to the Senate.  As I reported last time this bill is with regards to the 
We Energies Power Plant and the decommissioning of the plant and how it impacts the 
community and how utility state aids can be recouped by a community.  In talking with the 
representatives, Representative Kerkman and her staff, both of these bills appear to be on a 
positive track.  And so hopefully shortly we’ll see them before the Governor.  So I will keep you 
abreast, but I just wanted to report on the positive movement with those two bills. 


 
Second item, Community Collaborations Group, the committee that has been a public 
engagement process discussing the Village Green Center and that development is coming to a 
close.  And just this last meeting last Thursday we were discussing with -- or Todd Streeter the 
consultant was discussing with the group potential dates for presenting before the Village Board.  
And I wanted to inform you of those dates.  So Thursday, July 11th they will be holding an open 
house for the public to come and view displays and do question and answer with the committee.  







Pleasant Prairie Village Board 
Meeting Minutes – June 17, 2019 
Page | 4 
 
 


So each subcommittee, there are eight subcommittees, will basically have a display set up, and 
members of the community can come and ask questions and learn about their thought processes.  
That meeting will be from 5 to 8 p.m. that Thursday. 


 
And then finally the Community Collaborations Group plans to present to the Village Board and 
the Plan Commission two weeks later on Thursday, July 25th.  The time right now is tentatively 
scheduled for 6 p.m. to 8 p.m.  There was an inquiry about whether we could move that time 
frame up an hour.  So I do have an inquiry to Todd Streeter with that regard.  But I will keep you 
posted.  But Thursday, July 25th.  The last meeting that we attended staff went away with very 
positive feelings.  It was an exciting opportunity to watch.  The presentation was very polished 
and some very good ideas brought forward by the committee.  And so we look forward to seeing 
the final product and moving that project forward.  And that’s all I have. 


 
John Steinbrink: 
 


That’s all you’ve got?  Nothing more?  All right. 
 
Nathan Thiel: 
 


Unless you have questions. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 


Any questions? 
 
7. NEW BUSINESS 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 


Do you want A and B taken together, Jean? 
 


A. Consider Plan Commission Recommendation and approve Ordinance #19-13 for 
Comprehensive Plan Amendments to the Village 2035 Land Use Plan Map 9.9 as it 
relates to vacant Lots 1 and 3 of CSM 2893 generally located east of 9201 Wilmot 
Road to correctly identify field delineated wetlands and update Appendix 10-3. 


 
B. Consider Plan Commission Recommendation and approve Ordinance #19-14 for a 


Zoning Map Amendment to rezone the field delineated wetlands relating to vacant 
Lots 1 and 3 of CSM 2893 generally located east of 9201 Wilmot Road into C-1, 
Lowland Resource Conservancy District. 


 







Pleasant Prairie Village Board 
Meeting Minutes – June 17, 2019 
Page | 5 
 
 


 


Jean Werbie-Harris: 
 


So Items A and B, consider the following requests of Kevin Risch with Clark Dietz, agent, on 
behalf of Prairie Holdings LLC, owner of the vacant property east of 9201 Wilmot Road related 
to recent wetland delineations be completed.  There are two items on the agenda related to this 
item, a Comprehensive Plan Amendment which is Ordinance 19-13 and a Zoning Map 
Amendment which is Ordinance #19-14. 


 
As you will recall, a Master Conceptual Plan for a limited manufacturing development was 
conditionally approved by the Board on February 4, 2019.  At that time we had identified three 
lots to be created, a Lot 1, 2 and 3, and this is just kind of to the north of 9201 Wilmot Road.  At 
that time there were a series of wetland delineations that were completed on the property.  Since 
that time some have been identified as artificial wetlands, and others were identified as wetlands 
to be preserved and protected.   


 
So as a result the request this evening as was before the Plan Commission who held the public 
hearing is to consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment, and this is to put the wetlands that 
have been determined by the Wisconsin DNR to be exempt into the Park and Recreational and 
Open Space Lands with field delineated wetland land use designations, to modify the Land Use 
Plan Map 9.9 and to update Appendix 10.3.  Again, this is to reflect the wetland delineations that 
were done on the property. 


 
The second item related to this is the Zoning Map Amendment.  And, again, this is so that the 
areas that have been identified as field wetlands would be placed into the C-1, Lowland Resource 
Conservancy District.  And the remaining would be placed into the designated Manufacturing 
District.  The staff and the Plan Commission recommend approval as presented, again, noting that 
Wetlands A, B and C and I are exempt per the DNR letter dates August 2, 2018, and the U.S. 
Army Corps of Engineers is not taking jurisdiction on those wetlands. 


 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 


I move approval of Ordinance 19-13. 
 
Kris Keckler: 
 


Second. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 


We have a motion and a second.  Any further discussion?  A roll call vote has been requested. 
 
Jane Snell: 
 


John Steinbrink? 







Pleasant Prairie Village Board 
Meeting Minutes – June 17, 2019 
Page | 6 
 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 


Aye. 
 
Kris Keckler: 
 


Aye. 
 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 


Aye. 
 
Dave Klimisch: 
 


Aye. 
 
Michael Serpe: 
 


Aye. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 


Motion carries. 
 
Kris Keckler: 
 


Move approval of Ordinance 19-14. 
 
Dave Klimisch: 
 


Second. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 


Motion and a second.  Further discussion?  Hearing none, those in favor? 
 
Voices: 
 


Aye. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 


Opposed?  Motion carries. 
 







Pleasant Prairie Village Board 
Meeting Minutes – June 17, 2019 
Page | 7 
 
 


 


POLLOCOFF MOVED TO CONCUR WITH THE PLAN COMMISSION 
RECOMMENDATION AND APPROVED ORDINANCE #19-13 FOR COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
AMENDMENTS TO THE VILLAGE 2035 LAND USE PLAN MAP 9.9 AS IT RELATES TO 
VACANT LOTS 1 AND 3 OF CSM 2893 GENERALLY LOCATED EAST OF 9201 WILMOT 
ROAD TO CORRECTLY IDENTIFY FIELD DELINEATED WETLANDS AND UPDATE 
APPENDIX 10-3; SECONDED BY KECKLER; ROLL CALL VOTE – STEINBIRNK – YES; 
KECKLER – YES; POLLOCOFF – YES; KLIMISCH – YES; SERPE – YES; MOTION 
CARRIED 5-0. 
 


KECKLER MOVED TO CONCUR WITH THE PLAN COMMISSION 
RECOMMENDATION AND APPROVED ORDINANCE #19-14 FOR A ZONING MAP 
AMENDMENT TO REZONE THE FIELD DELINEATED WETLANDS RELATING TO 
VACANT LOTS 1 AND 3 OF CSM 2893 GENERALLY LOCATED EAST OF 9201 WILMOT 
ROAD INTO C-1, LOWLAND RESOURCE CONSERVANCY DISTRICT; SECONDED BY 
KLIMISCH; MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 
 
 C. Consider Plan Commission Recommendation and approve Certified Survey Map 


for the creation of two properties generally located on the northwest corner of 109th 
Street and 80th Avenue. 


 
Jean Werbie-Harris: 
 


Mr. President and members of the Board, this is a request by Melissa Roman with CenterPoint 
Properties.  And what they are requesting is a Certified Survey Map for the northwest corner of 
109th Street and 80th Avenue.  The purpose for this is that Ta Chen International intends to 
expand the building and site improvements on the property located at 8500 109th Street by 
constructing a 265,298 square foot addition onto their existing facility.  Again, CenterPoint owns 
the properties so their tenant is Ta Chen. 


 
Ta Chen International is a leading master distributor of stainless, aluminum and nickel alloy coils, 
sheets, plates, long products, tubes, PVFs.  TCI is an industry leader in inventory depth, breadth 
and availability and efficiently serves over 3,000 customers nationwide through eight strategically 
located warehouses.  As you know as mentioned previously that the owner founded the company 
in 1989, and they expanded into Pleasant Prairie in 2014.  With this new proposed addition the 
facility will be 736,943 square feet.  Ta Chen currently employs about 65 office and warehouse 
employees at its Pleasant Prairie location. 


 
The new expansion would facilitate greater warehousing and shipping operations from their 
facility.  The area currently exists as five separate parcels.  The CSM would redivide the 48.6 
acres of land into two parcels.  The project would include an expansion to the building to the east 
along with additional dock areas.  The existing driveway access points would remain with one 
new access to 80th Avenue.  A total of 43 additional future truck parking spaces would be create.  
They are still looking to maintain over 25 percent green space on the site.  It’s anticipated that 
construction would begin in the summer of 2019 and would be completed in the spring of 2020.  







Pleasant Prairie Village Board 
Meeting Minutes – June 17, 2019 
Page | 8 
 
 


Again, CenterPoint Properties will continue to be the landowners, and Ta Chen would occupy the 
building along with the addition. 


 
The Certified Survey Map does meet and exceed minimum lot area requirements.  Again, Lot 1 
would be 36 acres which would be utilized by Ta Chen.  And Lot 2 which would be a new lot 
would be 12.6 acres of land.  So with that the staff and the Plan Commission recommend 
approval subject to the few comments and conditions as outlined in the staff memorandum. 


 
Dave Klimisch: 
 


Jean, you said the existing building is going to expand to the east. 
 
Jean Werbie-Harris: 
 


Correct. 
 
Dave Klimisch: 
 


As opposed to a second building of some sort?  Or the expansion would go all the way over to 
80th Avenue minus a setback or would it not be -- 


 
Jean Werbie-Harris: 
 


Correct, correct.  And I believe that CenterPoint would be looking at a possible second building 
of some type to be located on the Lot 2 area.  That project has not been advanced to the Village 
yet but it’s a separate parcel. 


 
Dave Klimisch: 
 


The new driveway cut on 80th is that for both lots? 
 
Jean Werbie-Harris: 
 


No, for Ta Chen that would be one new cut or opening onto 80th Avenue.  At this point we have 
not worked through the new design or layout for a new building yet on Lot 2 so we would look at 
that.  Again, 80th Avenue has got a median that runs down through the center of it.  So there’s a 
median that separates them from the uses on the east side of 80th Avenue. 


 
Dave Klimisch: 
 


So both properties could have access from both sides, east and west side? 
 







Pleasant Prairie Village Board 
Meeting Minutes – June 17, 2019 
Page | 9 
 
 


 


Jean Werbie-Harris: 
 


Correct.  Ta Chen now currently has access to the north, they have access to the south and they’ll 
have access to the east because they abut public streets on three sides. 


 
Dave Klimisch: 
 


I move approval of the Certified Survey Map. 
 
Michael Serpe: 
 


Second. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 


Motion and a second for approval.  Any more discussion?  Hearing none, those in favor? 
 
Voices: 
 


Aye. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 


Opposed?  Motion carries. 
 


KLIMISCH MOVED TO CONCUR WITH THE PLAN COMMISSION 
RECOMMENDATION AND APPROVED CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP FOR THE CREATION 
OF TWO PROPERTIES GENERALLY LOCATED ON THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF 
109TH STREET AND 80TH AVENUE; SECONDED BY SERPE; MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 
 
 D. Consider Plan Commission Recommendation and approve Lot Line Adjustment 


between properties located at 9154 30th Avenue and 9145 32nd Avenue. 
 
Jean Werbie-Harris: 
 


Mr. President and members of the Board, this is a request for a lot line adjustment between 
properties located at 9154 30th Avenue owned by Kari Schmitz and 9145 32nd Avenue owned by 
Anthony Gucciarodo.  The property owners are requesting approval of a Lot Line Adjustment 
between their properties.  A portion of the property which is 50 feet by 125 feet at 9145 32nd 
Avenue would be sold and attached to the other property at 9154 30th Avenue.  The properties 
are both zoned R-4, Urban Single Family Residential District.  And the zoning requires a 
minimum lot frontage of 90 feet and lot areas of 15,000 square feet. 


 







Pleasant Prairie Village Board 
Meeting Minutes – June 17, 2019 
Page | 10 
 
 


The lot at this time at 9154 30th Avenue is only 50 feet wide abutting on 30th Avenue with a lot 
are a of 10,200 square feet.  So with this addition or attachment to that property he would be less 
nonconforming.  The additional 50 feet which is 6,250 square feet of land area being added to the 
north side of the lot will then make it lot conforming to its area as well as its setbacks.  This is a 
matter that was before the Village Plan Commission, and the staff and the Plan Commission 
recommend approval as presented. 


 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 


I’d recommend approval of the Lot Line Adjustment, the properties owned by Kari Schmitz and 
Anthony Gucciarodo. 


 
Dave Klimisch: 
 


Second. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 


Motion and a second.  Any further discussion?  Sir, are you Anthony? 
 
[Inaudible] 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 


How do you pronounce the name? 
 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 


Gucciarodo. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 


Okay, thank you.  We have a motion and a second.  Any further discussion?  Hearing none, those 
in favor? 


 
Voices: 
 


Aye. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 


Opposed?  So carries. 
 







Pleasant Prairie Village Board 
Meeting Minutes – June 17, 2019 
Page | 11 
 
 


 


POLLOCOFF MOVED TO CONCUR WITH THE PLAN COMMISSION 
RECOMMENDATION AND APPROVED LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT BETWEEN PROPERTIES 
LOCATED AT 9154 30TH AVENUE AND 9145 32ND AVENUE; SECONDED BY KLIMISCH; 
MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 
 
 E. Consider Plan Commission Recommendation and approve Ordinance #19-15 


Zoning Text Amendment to amend Sections 420-148 B (119) and (120) related to 
specific conditional use permit standards for utility substations in the Village. 


 
Jean Werbie-Harris: 
 


Mr. President and members of the Board, this is a Zoning Text Amendment, Ordinance 19-15 to 
amend Sections 420-148 B (119) and (120).  And this is related to specific conditional use 
standards for utility substations.  This particular amendment was initiated by the Village Board 
through Resolution 19-11 on April 15, 2019.  And the Village staff has since evaluated the 
conditional use permit requirements for utility substations so that both sections 410-148 B (119) 
and (120) are consistent.  And this involves for the reduction in setbacks for very small buildings 
to property lines rather than the required larger setbacks for much larger buildings within the 
particular district. 


 
So the amendments are as follows: 410-148 B (119) and this is for utility substations or electric 
power or gas metering substations listed as conditional uses in the zoning ordinance.  All 
substations shall be securely fenced, landscaped, screened and marked with appropriate warning 
signs.  Minimum lot sizes shall be large enough to accommodate the applicable principal 
building, and the setbacks are being reduced to not less than ten feet or as approved by the Plan 
Commission to allow for proper landscaping and screening.  The minimum lot frontage on a 
public street would be 50 feet, and the minimum gross area requirement would not be applicable. 


 
Then is Section 410-148 B (120), and this is utility substation buildings only as a principal use 
and listed on its own lot listed as a conditional use in the zoning ordinance.  Again, the same 
criteria, minimum lot size shall be a large enough lot to accommodate the applicable principal 
building and to reduce the setbacks to the underlying district and wetlands to not less than ten feet 
as approved by the Plan Commission.  And that is to allow for proper landscaping and screening.  
The minimum lot frontage on a public street to be 50 feet.  The minimum gross floor area 
requirement is not applicable.  And utility substations shall be securely fenced, landscaped, 
screened and marked with the appropriate warning signs.  And this is a matter that was before the 
Village Plan Commission for a public hearing, and the staff and the Plan Commission 
recommend approval.  Again, the staff worked with our Village Engineering Department and 
Public Works Department in putting together this criteria. 


 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 


I think this is a good idea, and I think we need to do it.  My only question is to the extent that this 
ordinance will be governing electric power or gas metering stations, is this ordinance going to be 







Pleasant Prairie Village Board 
Meeting Minutes – June 17, 2019 
Page | 12 
 
 


able to supersede what the PSC would be approving when we give somebody a CPCN to do this 
work on the property? 


 
Jean Werbie-Harris: 
 


So the Village staff has been working with different utility companies that have been requesting 
substations and requiring conditional uses, and we have been working with them.  Could the 
PSC’s orders supersede this?  Yes, it could.  But we have been working with the different utilities 
so that it can still comply with the requirements of the ordinance.  So we are trying to work with 
them so we’re not overly burdening them with respect to our requirements.  And this was another 
reason why we were looking at this. 


 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 


I just didn’t know if there was a need to try and put a hook in here to require a gas or electric 
utility to notify us to include us on a list for a possible CPCN so that we would have the 
opportunity -- because they could do all this work ahead of time before we know about it.  And if 
we know about it ahead of time at least we’ve got some way to get into the game on this.  But my 
concern is that this is really what we need, but we might not know that they’re doing this until 
they’ve already gotten their certificates from the PSC and they’re on their way.  And once that’s 
happened then we can’t do anything.  I don’t know if counsel has come up with -- has looked at 
this or we can find a way from just a public information or notice standpoint that the utility is 
being required to give the Village notice of application for a CPCN on these projects so that the 
residents in the Village have an opportunity to review it before the plans are completed and 
before they have their public necessity certificate. 


 
Jean Werbie-Harris: 
 


I think it’s a really good idea to do that because we don’t now get notification whenever there is a 
CPCN being presented at the Public Service Commission.  I don’t know if they’re obligated to do 
it, but it certainly wouldn’t hurt to put it in the ordinance.  But I would probably have to discuss it 
with our Village attorney. 


 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 


To me it’s more open government.  All we’re asking them to do, we’re not saying yes or no or 
whatever, just give us notice that you’re going to do it so that we know.  They might not like that, 
but I don’t think it’s anything that’s really onerous. 


 
Jean Werbie-Harris: 
 


So if you approve it this evening we certainly can to the extent that they’re willing to do it that 
they provide notification to the Village.  I could craft some language to that effect. 


 







Pleasant Prairie Village Board 
Meeting Minutes – June 17, 2019 
Page | 13 
 
 


 


Mike Pollocoff: 
 


I’d like to make that amendment that we have that language amended to the Ordinance 19-15. 
 
Michael Serpe: 
 


Is that a motion? 
 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 


That’s a motion. 
 
Michael Serpe: 
 


Second. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 


Motion and a second.  Further discussion?  This will just be subject to that being put in by the 
attorney. 


 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 


Whatever is legal language? 
 
Nathan Thiel: 
 


The other option would be for us to just bring it forward and put it on the consent agenda again, 
too, as well. 


 
John Steinbrink: 
 


That would be the best, yes. 
 
Nathan Thiel: 
 


Would you prefer that? 
 
Mike Pollocoff: 
 


Always. 
 







Pleasant Prairie Village Board 
Meeting Minutes – June 17, 2019 
Page | 14 
 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 


Motion and a second.  Any further discussion?  Hearing none, those in favor? 
 
Voices: 
 


Aye. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 


Opposed?  So carries. 
 


POLLOCOFF MOVED TO CONCUR WITH THE PLAN COMMISSION 
RECOMMENDATION AND APPROVE ORDINANCE #19-15 ZONING TEXT AMENDMENT 
TO AMEND SECTIONS 420-148 B (119) AND (120) RELATED TO SPECIFIC CONDITIONAL 
USE PERMIT STANDARDS FOR UTILITY SUBSTATIONS IN THE VILLAGE WITH THE 
AMENDMENT THAT THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION PROVIDE NOTICE TO THE 
VILLAGE; SECONDED BY SERPE; MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 
 
 F. Consider approval of partial releases to several recorded documents related to 


properties associated with The Vista at Creekside apartment development. 
 
Jean Werbie-Harris: 
 


So what you have before you this evening, Mr. President and members of the Board, are a series 
of documents of partial releases for some property that is located in the multifamily area of The 
Vista at Creekside development which is at the very north end.  As you can see on the screened 
area in yellow its The Vista at Creekside, the very northwest corner of the former Creekside 
development was burdened with a number of documents that were recorded on title.  They 
included development agreements, variance grant documents, stipulated conservancy documents, 
there are five of them I believe, memorandum of development agreement.  So all of these 
documents are no longer application, or they’re documents for areas that the conditions have been 
satisfied.  So we’ve gone through each of these documents, and we’ve been working John 
Hotvedt and their attorneys out of Milwaukee to draft these lease documents so that they can be 
removed from the title.   


 
Again, they all pertain to the previous condominium development for Creekside, and they are no 
longer applicable to the multifamily development for The Vista at Creekside.  The development 
agreement that we have executed for their project does make a series of references not only to the 
multifamily development but the future single family development.  And, in fact, they are also 
posting an additional letter of credit at this time for the single family development even though 
that has not been yet considered by the Plan Commission or the Board.  So we have a lot of 
opportunities to work with them.  Moving forward their intent is to submit their platting 
documents later this summer.  But these different documents that they’re asking for releases for 
are not longer applicable to their development.  And we do have John Hotvedt here from Bear 







Pleasant Prairie Village Board 
Meeting Minutes – June 17, 2019 
Page | 15 
 
 


 


Development if you have any other specific questions as to what’s being required of them as part 
of their closing. 


 
John Steinbrink: 
 


We’ll have a motion and a second first. 
 
Dave Klimisch: 
 


Move approval of the partial releases. 
 
Kris Keckler: 
 


Second. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 


Motion and a second.  Any further discussion or questions for the petitioner?  Hearing none, those 
in favor? 


 
Voices: 
 


Aye. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 


Opposed?  Motion carries. 
 


KLIMISCH MOVED TO APPROVE THE PARTIAL RELEASES TO SEVERAL 
RECORDED DOCUMENTS RELATED TO PROPERTIES ASSOCIATED WITH THE VISTA 
AT CREEKSIDE APARTMENT DEVELOPMENT; SECONDED BY KECKLER; MOTION 
CARRIED 5-0. 
 
 G. Consent Agenda (All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine 


and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these 
items unless a Board member so requests, in which event the item will be removed 
from the General Ordinances of Business and considered at this point on the 
agenda.) 


 
  1) Minutes of Meeting - June 3, 2019 
  2) Consider and approve The Cottages at Village Green Phase 2, Letter of 


Credit Reduction Request No. 4. 
 







Pleasant Prairie Village Board 
Meeting Minutes – June 17, 2019 
Page | 16 
 
 
Michael Serpe: 
 


John, I would move approval of Consent Agenda Items 1 and 2. 
 
Kris Keckler: 
 


Second. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 


This has got to be your favorite thing next to Village Board comments, right?  I thought so.  We 
have a motion and a second.  Further discussion on any of the items on the Consent Agenda?  
Hearing none, those in favor? 


 
Voices: 
 


Aye. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 


Opposed?  So carries. 
 


SERPE MOVED TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 1 AND 2; 
SECONDED BY KECKLER; MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 
 
8. VILLAGE BOARD COMMENTS 
 
Dave Klimisch: 
 


Thank you for bringing back the Consent Agenda. 
 


Michael Serpe: 
 


I think it’s good. 
 
9. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Michael Serpe: 
 


With that I move to adjourn. 
 
Dave Klimisch: 
 


Second. 
 







Pleasant Prairie Village Board 
Meeting Minutes – June 17, 2019 
Page | 17 
 
 


 


John Steinbrink: 
 


Motion and second for adjournment.  Those in favor? 
 
Voices: 
 


Aye. 
 
John Steinbrink: 
 


Opposed?  Motion carries. 
 


SERPE MOVED TO ADJOURN THE MEETING; SECONDED BY KLIMISCH; 
MOTION CARRIED 5-0 AND THE MEETING WAS ADJOURNED AT 6:29 P.M. 







Consider Resolution #19-21 for the discontinuance of portions of 128th Avenue north of 


104th Street in Prairie Highlands Corporate Park. 


 


Recommendation: Plan Commission recommends that the Village Board approve 


Resolution #19-21 for the discontinuance of portions of 128th Avenue north of 104th 


Street in the Prairie Highlands Corporate Park as presented at the July 1, 2019. 


 







2 


 


VILLAGE STAFF REPORT OF JULY 1, 2019 


Consider Resolution #19-21 for the discontinuance of portions of 128th Avenue north of 


104th Street in Prairie Highlands Corporate Park. 


 


On May 6, 2019 the Village Board adopted Resolution #19-15 to initiate the discontinuance 


of a portion of 128th Avenue north of 104th Street adjacent to Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map 


(CSM) #2866 within the Prairie Highlands Corporate Park pursuant to Section 66.1003 of 


the Wisconsin Statutes.  


These small portions of the 128th Avenue rights-of-way are proposed to be vacated as 


shown and legally described on the attached.  The segments of rights-of-way were 


dedicated by CSM #’s 2849 and 2866 were never constructed and are no longer needed 


because the proposed shared use path is being eliminated and being replaced with a 


sidewalk and Goldbear Drive will not be extended west of 128th Avenue. 


Upon vacation of these portions of 128th Avenue right-of-way, the vacated rights-of-way 


shall be transferred and attached to Lot 1 of CSM #2866 as further identified as Tax Parcel 


Number 91-4-121-244-0603 owned by the Village of Pleasant Prairie. 


On June 6, 2019 all required property owners were notified via regular mail and the 


required Class 3 notice was published in the Kenosha News on June 10, 17 and 24, 2019 to 


notify the public of the Public Hearing being held tonight. 


Plan Commission recommends approval of the discontinuance of portions of 128th 


Avenue north of 104th Street in Prairie Highlands Corporate Park, which have been 


designated as a public right-of-way be discontinued and the ownership of said 


property shall be attached to the Lot 1 of CSM #2866. 


 


VAC1904-001 


 







VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
RESOLUTION #19-21 


RESOLUTION RELATING TO THE DISCONTINUANCE OF 
PORTIONS OF 128th AVENUE NORTH OF 104th STREET 


IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN 


The Village Board of Trustees of the Village of Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha County, Wisconsin, 
pursuant to Section 66.1003 of the Wisconsin Statutes, may initiate the discontinuance in whole 
or in part of any road, street, slip, lane or alley by the introduction of a Resolution declaring that 
the public interest requires it. 


WHEREAS, the Village of Pleasant Prairie has initiated the discontinuance of a portion of 
128th Avenue north of 104th Street within the Prairie Highlands Corporate Park; and 


WHEREAS, of a portion of 128th Avenue north of 104th Street in Prairie Highlands 
Corporate Park that was never constructed and is no longer needed because the proposed shared 
use path is being eliminated and being replaced with a sidewalk and Gold Bear Drive will not be 
extended west of 128th Avenue; and 


WHEREAS, the plats of survey and legal descriptions of the portion of the public street 
rights-of-way encompassing the discontinuance is attached as Exhibit A to this Resolution; and 


WHEREAS, upon vacation of these portions of 128th Avenue right-of-way, the vacated 
rights-of-way shall be transferred and attached to Lot 1 of CSM 2866 as further identified as Tax 
Parcel Number 91-4-121-244-0603 owned by the Village of Pleasant Prairie; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Pleasant Prairie Plan Commission reviewed said request at its 
June 24, 2019 meeting and recommended approval of said discontinuance; and 


WHEREAS, on June 6, 2019 all required property owners were notified via regular mail; 
and the required Class 3 notice was published in the Kenosha News on June 10, 17 and 24, 2019 
to notify the public of the Public Hearing being held by the Village Board; and 


WHEREAS, a Public Hearing to consider said discontinuance was held by the Village Board 
of Trustees on July 1, 2019. 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that portions of 128th Avenue north of 104th Street, which 
has been designated as public rights-of-way as shown and legally described on Exhibit A, shall 
be discontinued and the Village shall transfer ownership of said property to the adjacent property 
owner as noted above by the recording of this resolution at the Kenosha County Register of Deeds 
office. 


Adopted this 1st day of July 2019. 


       VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 
ATTEST: 
 
 


______________________________ 
John P. Steinbrink 


       Village President 
______________________________ 
Jane C. Snell 
Village Clerk 
 
vb res #19-21 final           
VAC1904-001 







pherrick

Typewritten Text

Exhibit A



pherrick

Typewritten Text







pherrick

Typewritten Text

EXHIBIT A



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



















1 inch = 1,654 feet


DISCLAIMER  This ma p is neither a lega lly recorded  map nor a survey an d is not intended to be used as one.  This draw ing  is a compilation of records, data an d information loca ted in var iou s state, county and mun icip al offices 
and other sources affecting the area shown and  is to be used for refe rence purpose s only.  Kenosha County is not resp onsible for a ny inaccuracie s herein con tained .  If discrep ancies are fo und, please  conta ct Kenosha County.


General Location Map


¨
Date Printed: 5/1/2019


KENOSHA COUNTY 
INTERACTIVE MAPPING



pherrick

Callout

Portions of 128th Ave. to be vacated



pherrick

Line



pherrick

Callout

Portions of 128th Ave. to be vacated



pherrick

Line







Consider the tabled request of Jeff Raduechel, agent on behalf of Riverview LLC for approval 


of two Certified Survey Maps and Memorandum of Understanding including TID 7 


Public Improvements Plans for sanitary sewer mains, lift station, water mains, roadway 


improvements including street lights and street trees within Stateline 94 Corporate Park. 


Recommendation: Plan Commission recommends that the Village Board approve the two 


Certified Survey Maps and Memorandum of Understanding including TID 7 Public 


Improvements Plans as presented in the Village Staff Report of July 1, 2019. 


 


 







2  


VILLAGE STAFF REPORT OF JULY 1, 2019 


Consider the tabled request of Jeff Raduechel, agent on behalf of Riverview LLC for approval 


of two Certified Survey Maps and Memorandum of Understanding including TID 7 


Public Improvements Plans for sanitary sewer mains, lift station, water mains, roadway 


improvements including street lights and street trees within Stateline 94 Corporate Park. 


 


The petitioner recently created Stateline 94 Corporate Park and is working on plans to install 


infrastructure (lift station, sanitary sewer, water and roadway improvements including street 


lights and street trees) for the development of this new Corporate Park.  The public 


improvements being considered tonight are required for the first building within the 


Corporate Park, Fresenius Kabi, to be located at the northeast corner of 120th Avenue (East 


Frontage Road) and 122nd Street.  [Note:  Plan Commission conditionally approved 


Preliminary Site and Operational Plans for the building shell and associated site 


improvements for Fresenius Kabi at their May 13, 2019 meeting and on June 24, 2019 


approved a Conditional Use Permit #19-03 to allow the wholesale distribution of mechanize 


from the Fresenius Kabi facility.] 


STATELINE 94 CORPORATE PARK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS/CERTIFIED SURVEY 


MAPS: 


Roadway Improvements:  A Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) has been completed as part of 


the Village LakeView West traffic analysis.  The TIA was updated by the Stateline 94 


developer.  The TIA was approved by WI DOT for the Stateline 94 Corporate Park.  At this 


time, as part of the development, certain improvements shall be made at the intersection of 


120th Avenue (East Frontage Road) and 122nd Street (CTH ML), as well as turning lanes at 


the entrances to the Fresenius Kabi development site.   Additional roadway improvements 


will be required when additional land in the Corporate Park is developed. 


The Village with the assistance from the Developer has submitted a Transportation 


Economic Assistance (TEA) grant application to the WI DOT for additional financial 


assistance for the off-site public East Frontage Road improvements, which is subject to 


creation of jobs and a jobs guarantees with the State.  The application is currently under 


review with the WI DOT. 


Public Sanitary Sewer and Lift Station System Improvements: Public sanitary sewer 


will be extended south from the end of 116th Avenue (near Breeze Terrace) south through 


the Corporate Park within easements to the new Lift Station (to be located adjacent to 120th 


Avenue at the 11600 block).  The lift station will be constructed by the developer and upon 


completion and acceptable will be owned and maintained by the Village.  The sanitary sewer 


will continue south to service the Fresenius Kabi site with sewer extension that could be 


further extended to service land south of 122nd Street and to service land east of 120th 


Avenue west of Fresenius Kabi site. 


Public Water System improvements:  Public Water Main and related appurtenances will 


be extended within 120th Avenue from 108th Street to 122nd Street and along 122nd Street 


east to end of the Corporate Park. 


TID Project Plan Impact:  This Development will need to be in compliance with the 


overall Development Plans and TID #7 Project Plan for the Stateline 94 Corporate Park 


including the Development Agreement.   In addition, the Village will enter into a 


Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for the installation of the public improvements (lift 


station, sanitary sewer, water and roadway improvements, including public street lights and 


street trees).  The attached draft MOU and associated exhibits shall be finalized and 


executed prior to installation of the required public improvements.   In addition, the TEA 


Grant needs to be approved by the WI DOT prior to the roadway improvements being 







3  


publicly bid.  [Note:  All public improvement work is required to be completed by a Village 


pre-approved contractor.] 


Certified Survey Maps:  At this time two Certified Survey Maps (CSM) are being proposed.  


The first CSM creates a 46.899 acre property for the development of Fresenius Kabi facility at 


the northeast corner of 120th Avenue and 122nd Street, dedicates additional right-of-way on 


CTH ML, dedicates sanitary sewer easement for the public sanitary sewer and dedicates 


additional easements related to the Fresenius Kabi development. 


The second CSM creates three parcels and dedicates required easements for the 


aforementioned public sewer and water improvements. 


 Parcel 2 is 11.333 acre parcel and is located on the west side of 120th Avenue.  This 


lot is primarily wetlands and environmental corridor. 


 Parcel 3 is 230.159 acres that will be further subdivided as additional development is 


proposed; however required easements for municipal sewer and water improvements 


are being dedicated for these improvements within this lot to service the Corporate 


Park.  


 Parcel 4 will be created for the required lift station located adjacent to 120th Avenue 


at about the 11600 block.  This parcel will be transferred to the Village; however the 


developer will construct the lift station.  Upon Village acceptance of the lift station 


construction, the ongoing maintenance will be the responsibility of the Village.  Parcel 


4 shall be expanded so that it has frontage on a public street and includes the entire 


lift station improvements that meet all required setbacks within the parcel.  This 


parcel shall not be a floating within Parcel 3.  


Recommendation:   Plan Commission recommends approval of the Certified Survey 


Maps and Memorandum of Understanding including TID 7 Public Improvements 


Plans subject to the above comments and the following conditions: 


1. The following comments relate to the Certified Survey Maps.  Revised CSM’s  


shall be submitted for staff review (Revised CSM’s  have been submitted and are 


under review): 


a. The northern CSM Parcels shall be renumbers to Parcels 1, 2 and 3. 


b. Parcel 4 shall be expanded so that it has frontage on a public street and 


includes the entire lift station improvements that meet all required 


setbacks within the parcel.  This parcel shall not be a floating within Parcel 


3.  


c. Sanitary sewer main easements need to be revised based on civil engineer 


plan review comments. (Both CSM's) 


d. Show the location of the field delineated wetlands, the woodland 


preservation areas and 100-year floodplain and associated easements on 


the northern CSM. 


e. Show location of all approved access to the adjacent roadways on both 


CSM’s.  There is a legend on the CSM for Access; however, the location 


is not clearly shown.  In addition, show dedicated vision triangles for all 


access to the 120th Avenue and 122nd Street (50 feet along the roadway 


and 15 feet along the driveway) on both CSM’s. 


f. On Sheet 6 of the northern CSM include the width of the Electric Line 


Easements. 


g. Are there any Wisconsin Electric Easements along the north property line?   


  







4  


h. Correctly label the easements on all sheets by including the width of the 


easement and the word “Main”.  (e.g. Dedicated 30 foot Public Sanitary 


Sewer Main…). 


i. If the buildings have been removed from the parcel on the southern CSM 


remove from the CSM.  If they will not be removed prior to recording the 


CSM, then note that they will be razed. 


j. On Sheet 7 of the southern CSM what “public utility, drainage” easement is 


being dedicated?  Please clarify is this a We Energies Easement, Sewer or 


Water Easement or drainage easement.  


k. Label the Wisconsin Electric Easement as “10’ WISCONSIN ELECTRIC 


COMPANY EASEMENT PER DOCUMENT NUMBER 452835” in all locations on 


the CSM’s (i.e. sheet 5 of the northern CSM). 


l. On Sheet 9 of the northern CSM and Sheet 7 of the southern CSM the last 


sentence before the date shall replace to read: “THAT I HAVE FULLY 


COMPLIED WITH PROVISION OF S 236.34 OF THE WISCONSIN STATUES 


AND THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE LAND DIVISION AND 


DEVELOPMENT CONTROL ORDINANCE IN SURVEYING, DIVIDING AND 


MAPPING THE SAME.” 


m. See attached easements and restrictions to be added to the CSM’s.  Verify 


that the Parcels are referenced correctly on the northern CSM based on the 


renumbering of the Parcels. 


2. See attached comments from the Village Engineer dated May 1, 2019.  (Revised 


plans have been submitted and are under review). 


3. Upon Village approval of the Engineering Plans, Profiles and Specifications, the 


Developer shall submit two (2) copies of the final Village approved plans and 


specifications so that the Village can request approval from the Kenosha Water 


Utility (KWU).   


4. Upon written utility plan approval from the KWU, the Developer shall obtain 


written approval from the WI DNR and SEWRPC.   


5. Upon Village approval of the Engineering Plans and Specifications, Lift Station 


Plans, Street Tree Plan, Street Lighting Plan the following shall be submitted to the 


Village for so that the MOU Exhibits can be finalized by the Village.  The number of 


copies required are noted below, in addition pdf’s of all documents and plans shall 


be submitted.  All documents shall be in final form prior to execution of the MOU. 


a. Certified Survey Maps. 


b. Final Memorandum of Understanding—see attached draft MOU for review. 


c. All required Exhibits to the MOU shall be submitted for final review.   


d. Five (5) full size paper copies of the approved Public Improvement Plans 


Profiles and Specifications.   


e. A copy of the public sanitary sewer and water approval letters from the KWU, 


WI DNR, and SEWRPC. 


f. A copy of the signed contracts, certificates of insurance, and performance and 


payment bonds.  The contracts shall have the Developer’s name as shown on 


the title of the property.  The certificates of insurance shall also list the Village 


of Pleasant Prairie as an insured party. 







5  


g. A copy of the signed public street tree/landscaping contract, Street 


Tree/Landscaping Plan and certificate of insurance. 


h. A copy of the signed We Energies contract and Street Lighting Plan. 


i. Erosion Control Permit application and plans and related fees (fees to be 


calculate by the Engineering Department) for the installation of sewer main and 


lift station on the private properties with the NOI. 


j. MOU between the Village and the DOT is required to be executed by all parties 


prior to work commencing. 


k. Kenosha County and WI DOT Permits for work within their respective rights-of-


way. 


l. Village Work in the right-of-way permit for any work within the Village’s right-


of-way (sanitary sewer work within 116th Avenue). 


m. Verification of taxes and outstanding special assessments being paid.  Any 


outstanding taxes, special assessments or invoices shall be paid prior to 


recording the CSM’s and Memorandum of Development Agreement. 


n. A “draft” LOC shall be provided to the Village for staff review.  A one year 


minimum Irrevocable Letter of Credit (LOC) to the Village, in the amount of 


115% of the total cost of public related improvements, including street trees, 


street lights, street signs, field staking, inspections and construction related 


services (including sanitary sewer, and storm sewer cleaning and televising), 


shall be submitted to the Village.  The Itemized Cost Breakdown Exhibit will be 


prepared by the Village staff to determine the amount of the Letter of Credit 


and the cash payments. IMPORTANT:  A draft Letter of Credit equal to the cost 


breakdown analysis (need to verify proper format and dollar amount of Letter 


of Credit prior submitting the Original Letter of Credit.  The Cash payments and 


the “Final” LOC shall be provided prior to the Village at the closing. 


6. Upon Village Board approval, the Village will host a closing to have the CSM’s and all 


of the MOU documents signed.  The Developer shall be responsible for recording all 


required documents at the Kenosha County Register of Deeds Office and provide proof 


of recording to the Village within 72 hours of closing with the Village.   


7. Following the closing, the Developer’s engineer shall conduct a pre-construction 


meeting at the Village with all of the contractors, utilities and Village on-site inspectors 


(meeting is required prior to public improvement field work commencing).  Contact 


Jean Werbie-Harris to coordinate the pre-con meeting.  A second pre-construction 


meeting shall be held prior to building construction with the building contractors as 


well. 


8. The following shall be submitted for construction of the lift station building 


and associated site improvements. 


a. Building and zoning permit application and approved plans.   


b. The Erosion Control Permit application, plans and permit fee. 


c. Notice of Intent from the WI DNR. 


d. Access Permit from the WI DOT. 


e. Permit for the temporary construction fence around the lift station building 


area. 


f. Any temporary development signs require a permit prior to installation. 


TID1812-001 
DEV1902-002 
 







M-1 
QB\57473139.1  


 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 


THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (this “Memorandum of 
Understanding”) is made and entered into as of the ______ day of 
___________________, 2019, by and between RIVERVIEW GROUP, LLC, an Illinois 
limited liability company (the “Developer”), and the VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, 
a Wisconsin municipal corporation, (the “Village”). 


WHEREAS, the Developer and the Village entered into that certain Development 
Agreement dated as of _________, 2019 covering the development of certain Property 
located in the Village, more particularly described therein (the “Development 
Agreement”); and 


WHEREAS, Section IV.A. of the Development Agreement provides that the 
Developer and the Village execute this Memorandum of Understanding relating to the 
sale of each Lot and/or the construction of each Building within the Property in the form 
attached to the Development Agreement; and 
 


WHEREAS, this document will be the Memorandum of Understanding providing 
the Developer’s specific obligations for the completion of public and private infrastructure 
improvements in connection with the specific development of that portion of the Property 
legally described on Exhibit A attached hereto (the “Phase 1 Property”); and 
 


WHEREAS, this Memorandum of Understanding will provide the Developer 
obligations, covenants, restrictions and easements relating to the specific development 
of the Phase 1 Property as follows; 


 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises 


contained herein and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency 
of which are hereby acknowledged, the Developer and the Village agree as follows: 


1. Plans and Specifications.  Developer agrees to construct the Public 
Infrastructure Improvements and private improvements, including Site Work and Grading, 
Storm Water Work, Water Work, Sanitary Sewer Work and Roadway Work, to service 
and benefit the Phase 1 Property and surrounding portions of the Property pursuant to 
the plans and specifications therefor attached as Exhibit B hereto and incorporated herein 
in accordance with the requirements set forth in the Development Agreement. 


2. Easements.  Developer agrees to grant to the Village and/or adjoining 
Property owners the easements as set forth on Exhibit C attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by certified survey maps recorded in the Register of Deeds records 
of Kenosha County, Wisconsin, in accordance with the requirements set forth in the 
Development Agreement. 







 M-2 
QB\57473139.1  


3. Common Areas.  Developer agrees to construct and dedicate to the 
Association the common areas depicted on Exhibit D attached hereto and incorporated 
herein, in accordance with the requirements set forth in the Development Agreement. 


4. Landscaping.  Developer agrees to provide and construct the landscaping 
on the Phase 1 Property and adjoining Public Infrastructure Improvements as provided 
on the landscaping plan for the Phase 1 Property attached hereto as Exhibit E and 
incorporated herein for all purposes, in accordance with the requirements of the 
Development Agreement. 


5. Public Street Lighting, Public Street Trees and Public Street Signs.  
Developer agrees to construct and install the Public Street Lights, Public Street Trees 
and Public Street Signs as set forth on Exhibit F attached hereto and incorporated herein 
for all purposes in accordance with the requirements of the Development Agreement. 


6. Construction Documents.  Developer shall provide to the Village executed 
proposals, certificates of insurance and payment and performance bonds for all Public 
Infrastructure Improvements to be constructed upon or within the Phase 1 Property prior 
to the commencement of construction on the Phase 1 Property. 


7. Village Charges.  Developer agrees to pay all fees charged for Village 
services relating to the construction of the Public Infrastructure Improvements for the 
Phase 1 Property including, but not limited to, all field staking and other construction 
related services, and Village inspection fees for all Public Infrastructure Improvements.  
The cost estimate prepared by the Village’s public works department of such costs is 
attached hereto as Exhibit G. 


8. Governmental Approvals.  Developer shall provide all required approval 
letters from all governmental, municipal or other agencies for the construction of the 
Public Infrastructure Improvements for the Phase 1 Property, including any approvals 
required from the State of Wisconsin Department of Transportation and/or Department of 
Natural Resources, Kenosha County Highway Department, Water and/or Sewer Utilities, 
the Southeastern Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission, the Village and/or any of its 
departments and any other approving agencies. 


9. Definitions.  Terms used herein and not otherwise defined herein shall have 
the same meanings as provided in the Development Agreement. 


10. Ratification.  All terms and conditions of the Development Agreement shall 
remain in full force and effect.  This Memorandum of Understanding shall be interpreted 
as a supplement to the Development Agreement, providing more specific provisions 
relating to the development of the Phase 1 Property, to occur pursuant to the terms of this 
Memorandum of Understanding and the Development Agreement. 


11. Binding Effect.  This Memorandum of Understanding shall bind the parties 
hereto and their respective successors and assigns. 







 M-3 
QB\57473139.1  


12. Governing Law.  This Memorandum of Understanding shall be governed by 
and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Wisconsin. 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this First Amendment as of 
the date and year first above written. 


     THE DEVELOPER: 
 
     RIVERVIEW GROUP, LLC 
     an Illinois limited liability company 
 
  BY: CV-Riverview LLC, 
   an Illinois limited liability company, 
   its Manager 
 
   BY: VENTURE ONE PROPERTIES 2, LLC, 


    an Illinois limited liability company, 
   its Manager 
 
 
 


   By:       
    Mark B. Goode 
    its Manager 
 
 
STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
    ) ss. 
COUNTY OF KENOSHA ) 
 
 Personally came before me this ____ day of ______________, 2019 the above-
named Mark B. Goode, the Manager of Venture One Properties 2, LLC, an Illinois 
limited liability company (“V1”), V1 being the Manager of CV-Riverview, LLC, an Illinois 
limited liability company (“CVR”), and CVR being a Manager of Riverview Group, LLC 
an Illinois limited liability company, and to me known to be the person who executed the 
foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same on behalf of the three (3) aforesaid 
limited liability companies. 
 
 
             
      Notary Public, Jean M. Werbie-Harris 
      Kenosha County, Wisconsin 
      My Commission Expires: December 17, 2021 







 M-4 
QB\57473139.1  


      VILLAGE: 
 
      VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, 
      a Wisconsin municipal corporation 
 
 
 
      By:       
       Name:  John P. Steinbrink 
       Title:     Village President 
 
 
 
      By:       
       Name:  Jane C. Snell 
       Title:     Village Clerk 
 
 
STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
    ) ss. 
COUNTY OF KENOSHA ) 
 
 Personally came before me this ____ day of _____________, 2019 the above-
named John P. Steinbrink and Jane C. Snell to me known to be the Village President 
and Village Clerk of the Village of Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin, respectively, who 
executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same on behalf of said 
municipal corporation. 
 
 
             
      Jean M. Werbie-Harris, Notary Public, 
      Kenosha County, Wisconsin 
      My Commission Expires December 17, 2021 
 







M-5 
QB\57473139.1  


EXHIBIT A 


The Phase 1 Property 


 







M-6 
QB\57473139.1  


EXHIBIT B 


Plans and Specifications 


 







M-7 
QB\57473139.1  


EXHIBIT C 


Easements 


 







M-8 
QB\57473139.1  


EXHIBIT D 


Common Areas 


 







M-9 
QB\57473139.1  


EXHIBIT E 


Landscaping Plan 


 







M-10 
QB\57473139.1  


EXHIBIT F 


Public Street Lights, Public Street Trees and Public Street Signs  


 







M-11 
QB\57473139.1  


EXHIBIT G 


Cost Estimate 


 


 
 



























































































  
 


9915 39th Avenue    Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin  53158-6504    Phone 262.948.8951    Fax 262.925.6796   PleasantPrairieOnline.com 


 


Office of the Village Engineer 
Matthew J. Fineour, P.E.     MEMORANDUM 


 TO:    Peggy Herrick, Assistant Planner / Zoning Administrator 
 
FROM:  Matthew Fineour, P.E.,Village Engineer 
 
  SUBJ:  Project Bluepoint – Public Sanitary Sewer, Water Main, and Roadway Improvements 
    
 DATE:  May 1, 2019 
 


 
Peggy, 
 
The Engineering Department has reviewed the submitted engineering plans for the proposed public 
infrastructure. We have the following comments listed below and noted on the attached mark-up plan. Refer to 
both this memo and mark-up plan sheets for all engineering comments.  
 
See comments on attached mark-up plan sheets.   


 
1. Only plan sheets with comments are included. 


 
2. Comments that apply to multiple locations are not repeated for every occurrence. 


 
General Comments 


 
3. Provide project bidding manual(s) for each planned contract of work. 


 
4. Specifications are needed for the sanitary sewer pipe bursting, lift station, and force main construction. 


 
5. Provide a lift station plans design report for review.   The report shall address the lift station design / 


operation for the range of initial to full service area development.  
 


6. Based on the water use in the industrial survey for Project Bluepoint it will take over 30-days to 
replenish the water in the 16-inch dead end water main.  The Village will manually flush as needed with 
fire hydrants, however, the Village reserves the right to require the Developer to install an automated 
flushing hydrant in the future if the main is not looped or other water users don’t come on line that 
adequately replenish the water in the main.  Flushing may discharge to project Bluepoint’s detention 
pond.  
 


7. In the next submittal, provide copies of completed WDNR water main and sewer extension form(s).   
 
The engineering plans have been reviewed for conformance with generally accepted engineering practices and 
Village policies.  Although the data has been reviewed, the design engineer is responsible for the 
thoroughness and accuracy of plans and supplemental data and for their compliance with all state and local 
codes, ordinances, and procedures.  Modifications to the plans, etc. may be required should errors or changed 
conditions be found at a future date and as additional information is provided. 
 







VOPP ENG REVIEW
PLAN MARK UP


MAY 1, 2019


PROVIDE BIDDING
MANUAL







NOT APPLICABLE


PROVIDE AN EXHIBIT OF WM
AND INTERSECTION FOR
PLANNING LOCATION OF STUB
FOR WEITH STATION


APP. STUB AND
VALVE
LOCATION FOR
FUTURE
EXTENSION


ALT LOCATION IN
CONSIDERATION


PLAN FOR AND PROVIDE
SERVICE STUBS FOR
BUILDINGS C AND D.  WE
DON'T WANT TO LIVE TAP
THESE LATER







NOT APPLICABLE







WMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWM


ROTATE TEXT ON
SHEET SO IT IS NOT
UPSIDE DOWN (TYP)


END WITH ALIGNMENT
10-FEET IN ADJACENT
ROW. VALVE AND PLUG


SHOW / PROVIDE SERVICE TEE
WITH STUB AND SERVICE VALVE.


MOVE VALVE BY
HYDRANT (TYP IS 5'
FROM HYDRANT)


x


INCORRECT;
REVISE


14
 ft


7 ft


LABEL HYDRANT
ID'S TO MATCH PLAN
VIEW (FH3)


10 ft


CAN DIRECTIONALLY DRILL.  NO
CASING REQUIRED


NOTE HYD BURY
DEPTHS FOR ALL
HYDRANTS (TYP)


10
 ftWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWM


ADJUST
ALIGNMENT TO
BE 10-FEET OFF
OF ROW


50 ft


FYI.  VILLAGE RESERVES THE RIGHT TO
REQUIRE AUTOMATED FLUSHING HYDRANT
IN THE FUTURE IF WATER USE REMAINS
LOW WITHOUT LOOPING WATER MAIN OR
OTHER WATER USERS DON'T COME ON
LINE. FLUSHING MAY UTILIZE THE
DETENTION POND AS A DISCHARGE POINT


ADJUST LOCATION
OF INLET


INFORMATIONAL: COST
OF FUTURE 50-FEET TO
BE REDUCED FROM
VILLAGE REIMBURSMENT
OF VG RESPONSIBLE
MAIN


LABEL ROADWAY







WM


W
M


W
M


WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM


ELIMINATE
HORZ SHIFT


SHOW PROPOSED
STORM ALIGNMENT
AND STRUCTURES


7 ft


7 
ft10


 ft


7 
ft 8 
ft


2 
ft


10 ft


ADJUST ALIGNMENT AND
PROVIDE EASEMENT AT
CORNER


x


ELIMINATE HYDRANT
HYDRANT TO BE
PLACED AT
INTERSECTION WITH
EXTENSION


MOVE HYDRANT
BY VALVE


10
0 


ft


IS GRADING BEING
CHANGED IN ROW AT THIS
LOCATION? CLARIFY.
PROVIDE 6' COVER IF NOT
BEING FILLED WITH WM


5 
ft


x


MOVE VALVE
TO UPSTATION
HYDRANT


x


ELIMINATE
VALVE


12 ft


STUB / VALVE
FOR FUTURE
EXTENSION


ALT LOCATION
FOR STUB...TO
BE FURTHER
REVIEWED


LABEL ROADWAY


ADD VALVES ON ALL LEGS TO
MAIN CROSSING


NOTE VALVE SHALL BE
RODDED/STRAPPED TO
TEE


ADD 12"
STUB


W
M


W
M


W
M


12" BFV


PLACE HYDRANT ON
END OF SERVICE







7 
ft


IS GRADING BEING
CHANGED IN ROW AT THIS
LOCATION? CLARIFY.
PROVIDE 6' COVER IF NOT
BEING FILLED WITH WM


THIS IS HARD TO
READ..IS THERE
PROPOSED CONTOURS
/ REGRADING HERE?
CLARIFY


ELIMINATE
VALVE


MOVE VALVE
BY HYDRANT


NOTE WM DEFLECTION LIMITS. 
VERIFY DEFLECTIONS ARE WITHIN
ALLOWABLE LIMITS PER PIPE MANUF.


PLACE OUTSIDE FUTURE
FILL AREA.  VILLAGE
DOES NOT ALLOW
HYDRANT EXTENSIONS


MOVE
HYDRANT


LIST HYDRANT LEAD
LENGTHS ON
HYDRANTS. MIN LEAD
LENGTH IS 6'. 9' MIN IF
INSTALLING A BEND.


NOT
THE
SAME


ISN'T THE
HYDRANT
LOWER
THAN THE
GRADE AT
MAIN?


5.5' m
in


6.5' 
on plan


va
rie


s


UNLESS THE FINISHED GROUND GRADE
DIFFERENCE AT THE HYDRANT IS LESS THAN
0.5' A HYDRANT TALLER THAN 6.5' WILL BE
NEEDED. HYDRANT EXTENSIONS WILL NOT BE
PERMITTED.







W
M


W
M


WM
WM


WM
WM


WM
WM


WM


WM


VILLAGE DOES
NOT REQUIRE
CASING FOR
CROSSING.


NOTE WM DEFLECTION LIMITS. 
VERIFY DEFLECTIONS ARE WITHIN
ALLOWABLE LIMITS PER PIPE
MANUF.


NO CASING
REQUIRED.  CHECK
FOR STREAM
CROSSING. CAN
DIRECTIONALLY
DRILL


ELIMINATE NOTE


ROTATE TEXT
(TYP)


MOVE VALVE


MOVE
HYDRANT


ELIMINATE
HYDRANT AND
VALVE


ADD HYDRANT
AND VALVE


ADJUST
ALIGNMENT


ELIMINATE
VALVE


W
M W


M


W
M


SHOW EXISTING
STORM CULVERT
ALIGNMMENT
(SIZE, ETC.)


STM


STM


STM


STM


STM







SOUTH ENTRANCE


ELIMINATE
ALIGNMENT
CHANGES


CROSS CULVERT
ACCROSS HIGHWAY. 
LABEL I.E. AND SIZE AND
SHOW IN PLAN / PROFILE.
LIKELY AROUND A 60"


WHAT IS OUT
HERE?


MOVE MAIN LINE
VALVE TO BE BY
HYDRANT (TYP)


MOVE 5' FROM
HYD (TYP)


WILL LIKELY
NEED TO
DIRECTIONALLY
DRILL UNDER
STORM


STMSTM


SHOW EXISTING
STORM CULVERT
ALIGNMMENT
(SIZE, ETC.)







SHOW EXISTING 16" BFV. 
EXISTING CAP RIGHT AFTER
(POINT OF CONNECTION)


PIPE IS PVC
ELIMINATE PROPOSED
VALVE; USE EXISTING


AJDUST ALIGNMENT OR
MOVE TELE CABLE. 
ELIMINATE THESE
HORIZONTAL ALIGNMENT
BENDS. MAY NEED TO MOVE
CLOSER TO CURB LINE


EX. 12" WM


PROVIDE BLOW
UP DETAIL OF
CONNECTION
POINT. 


CLEAN THIS
AREA UP


MISSING SAN MH


WHY SECOND
VALVE?
ELIMINATE


ELIMINATE THIS
HYDRANT


CLOSE TO
EXISTING AND
HIGH PNT
HYDRANT
(ELIMINATE HYD)


MOVE VALVE BY
HYDRANT


x


ASK DOT FOR SIGN
FOUNDATION
INFORMATION.


HOW MANY ARE THEIR.  SHOULD BE
ONE CORNER SECTION MONUMENT. 
CLEARLY SHOW SECTION LINES AND
MONUMENT LOCATION


MID ENTRANCE NORTH ENTRANCE







NEED TO ADD THE FOLLOWING VILLAGE
STANDARD CONSTRUCTIONS


SPECIFICATIONS:


VS-0100
VS-0600
VS-0601
VS-0602







THESE ARE SLIGHTLY DIFF
THAN VILLAG SPEC.  OK BUT
PROVIDE MIN LENGTHS PER
VILLAGE SPEC.  CHECK ALL


INCREASE TO 40







VOPP ENG REVIEW
PLAN MARK UP


MAY 1, 2019


PROVIDE BIDDING MANUAL







WORK SCHEDULE  SHALL
BE CORDINATED WITH
PREMIUM OUTLETS AND
ANY CONCERNS OF
PREMIUM OUTLET'S SHALL
BE ADDRESSED IN
ADVANCE OF THE
TEMPORARY DRIVE
CLOSURE







92-4-122-313-0200
11013 122ND ST


ALLEN DAY


92-4-122-312-0200
12001 120TH CT
THOMAS KING


WE ENERGIES


CLEARLY SHOW
PROPERTY LINES AND
WE EASEMENT


150 ft


??


92-4-122-312-0307
RIVERVIEW GROUP


LLC


DIMENSION AND
DELINEATE EASEMENT


92-4-122-303-0300
RIES PARTNERS


92-4-122-311-0150
VACANT


TERESA AND
VESELJKO TRUST


ADJUST
ALIGNMENT


RELOCATE
ALIGNMENT


CONSIDER PLANNING
SERVICE STUB FOR
BUILDING D TO AVOID
RECONSTRUCTING MH
BENCH ETC.


ACCESS ROAD TO LS AND
FUTURE BUILDING C IS
REQUIRED TO HAVE CURB AND
GUTTER.  PROVIDE OR DISCUSS
HOW THIS IS PLANNED TO BE
HANDLED.







LABEL SEC. LINE


92-4-122-303-0300
RIES PARTNERS


92-4-122-303-0220
PREMIUM OUTLETS


SHOW / LABEL AIR
VACUUM MH IF WE CAN'T
ELIMINATE IT; SEE
COMMENT ON FM SHEET
REGARDING ELIMINATING
MH


MOVE ST 20 TO
CUL-DE-SAC
PAVEMENT


PLAN STUB
LOCATION FOR
BUILDING A
AND B







PROVIDE
MANHOLE; NO
BENCH TO BE
POURED FOR
THIS MH


DISCUSS OPEN CUT  VS
CASING WITH COUNTY. 
ROADWAY SURFACE
BEING MILLED / REPAVED. 
WE BELIEVE OPEN CUT
WITH SLURRY BACKFILL
WOULD BE APPROVABLE


WHY SDR 21? CLARIFY. 
STANDARD IS  SDR 35 OR 26


USE SDR 35 (TYP)
PROVIDE
REASON FOR
VARIANCE


OFFSITE TEMPORARY EASEMENT
/ CONSTRUCTION PERMIT NEEDED
FOR CONSTRUCTION?  OBTAIN
AND PROVIDE A COPY







LISTED TWICE


LABEL SIZE(S)


6"


RECOMMEND
RAISING I.E. TO







MOVE
SANITARY
SEGMENT TO
DRIVE


SANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSAN


                                                                                                                                                                                                                    


OUTSIDE


PROVIDE 40-FOOT
WIDE EASEMENT


THIS SEGMENT LENGTH
CAN BE GREATER THAN
400 FEET.  PLACE
MANHOLE ON WEST SIDE
OF ROADWAY


DO NOT POUR BENCH
FOR THIS MANHOLE
FOR FUTURE
CONNECTIONS







PROVIDE EASEMENT
AREA FOR
T-TURNAROUND IN CASE
IT IS NEEDED IN THE
FUTURE.


PATH TO REMAIN WITH
FUTURE BUILDING D
DEVELOPMENT. 
DESIGN TO BEST
ACCOMODATE WITH
MINIMUMAL
RECONSTRUCTION.


PROVIIDE 40' WIDE
EASEMENT


PROVIDE GRANULAR MATERIAL
TO TOP OF PROPOSED FOR PATH
STABILITY (TYP)


75 ft


75
 ft


EVALUATE
PROFILE(S) /
GRADING FOR
WHAT IS BEST
FOR CURRENT
AND FUTURE


PROVIDE TURNING MOVEMENT
TEMPLATE FOR VAC-TRUCK


PROVIDE A
STANDARD PATH
DETAIL AND
ASSOCIATED
GEOTECH REPORT


PROVIDE ASPHALT
SECTIONS FOR AREAS
WITH CONCENTRATED
DRAINAGE FLOW
CROSSING (TYP) OR MAY


PROVIDE SPOT
GRADES WHERE
TYPICAL SECTION
VARIES (CROWN VS
CROSS SLOPE ETC.)







PROVIDE 40' WIDE
EASEMENT


REALIGN


PLACE STUB LOCATION
FOR REIS PROPERTY TO
LIMIT PEC CROSSING.


EXTEND VIEW TO
NORTH BORE
LAUNCH. SHOWN
AS SHEET
MATCH ON NEXT
SHEET


PROVIDE CURB AND GUTTER FOR
THE ACCESS ROAD.  ALSO CHECK
WITH FIRE DEPT TO SEE IF WIDTH
NEEDS TO BE 30-FEET







OUTSIDE


WHERE IS
SERVICE STUB
FOR FUTURE
BUILDING A?
PROVIDE


SHOW FUTURE WATER AND
STORM SEWER ALIGNMENTS
WITHIN 116TH STREET


MOVE TO ROAD CL..STORM CB
WILL BE REQUIRED PRIOR TO
INTERSECTION


x


x


x


x


WHAT IS HAPPENING
HERE (GRADING
/DRAINAGE).  CHECK AND
ENSURE POSITIVE
DRAINAGE


x


x


MOVE MANHOLE
TO FUTURE
CUL-DE-SAC
PAVEMENT; ALSO
PROVIDE STUB
FOR FUTURE
BLDG B


INCREASE TO 24


PROVIDE PATH SPOT
GRADES / CLARIFY
GRADES







PROVIDE WORK SPECIFICATIONS
FOR THIS IN SPEC; WATER TIGHT
SEALS SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR
THE MANHOLE CONNECTIONS


PROVIDE DETAILED
SPECIFICATIONS FOR PIPE


BURST WORK 


ALL INLCUSIVE:  MATERIALS,
WORK SPECIFICATIONS,


TESTING / INSPECTION ETC.


DROP MH WILL NEED TO BE
REPLACED OR PROVIDE WORK
SPECICATIONS OF DEALING
WITH THE OUTSIDE DROP.


ALL FUSIBLE JOINTS
SHALL BE TRIMMED TO
ELIMINATE ANY LIPS THAT
MAY HANG UP SOLIDS;
INCLUDE REQUIREMENTS
IN SPEC.







SHEET NUMBER 


B
ro


ok
fie


ld
, W


I  
|  


M
ilw


au
ke


e,
 W


I |
 A


pp
le


to
n,


 W
I  


|  
M


ad
is


on
, W


I  
|  


C
ed


ar
bu


rg
, W


I
M


ou
nt


 P
le


as
an


t, 
W


I |
 N


ap
er


vi
lle


, I
L 


 | 
 P


itt
sb


ur
gh


, P
A 


 | 
 Ir


vi
ne


, C
A


V
I
L


L
A


G
E


 
O


F
 
P


L
E


S
A


N
T


 
P


R
A


I
R


I
E


K
E


N
O


S
H


A
 
C


O
U


N
T


Y
,
 
W


I
S


C
O


N
S


I
N


F
O


R
C


E
 
M


A
I
N


 
P


L
A


N
 
&


 
P


R
O


F
I
L


E


N


( IN FEET )


HORIZONTAL GRAPHIC SCALE
0 201010 40


N


( IN FEET )


VERTICAL GRAPHIC SCALE
0 52.52.5 10


S
T


A
 
1


+
0


0
 
-
 
6


+
0


0


H
:\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
\
D
w
g
\
P
la
n
 
S
h
e
e
ts
\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
 
P
P
0
1
.d
w
g
, 
P
LA
N
 
&
 
P
R
O
F
IL
E
, 
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9
 
9
:2
8
:0
5
 
A
M
, 
rh
a


Draft Print
03/29/2019  7:25:27 AM SHOW/ LABEL


PEC AND
WETLAND
BOUNDARIES


SHOW / LABEL
PROPERTY LINE


NOTE FM
MATERIAL
(TYP)


MOVE TO
CLARIFY


MOVE TO
CLARIFY







SHEET NUMBER 


B
ro


ok
fie


ld
, W


I  
|  


M
ilw


au
ke


e,
 W


I |
 A


pp
le


to
n,


 W
I  


|  
M


ad
is


on
, W


I  
|  


C
ed


ar
bu


rg
, W


I
M


ou
nt


 P
le


as
an


t, 
W


I |
 N


ap
er


vi
lle


, I
L 


 | 
 P


itt
sb


ur
gh


, P
A 


 | 
 Ir


vi
ne


, C
A


V
I
L


L
A


G
E


 
O


F
 
P


L
E


S
A


N
T


 
P


R
A


I
R


I
E


K
E


N
O


S
H


A
 
C


O
U


N
T


Y
,
 
W


I
S


C
O


N
S


I
N


F
O


R
C


E
 
M


A
I
N


 
P


L
A


N
 
&


 
P


R
O


F
I
L


E


( IN FEET )


HORIZONTAL GRAPHIC SCALE
0 201010 40


N


( IN FEET )


VERTICAL GRAPHIC SCALE
0 52.52.5 10


S
T


A
 
6


+
0


0
 
-
 
1


1
+


0
0


H
:\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
\
D
w
g
\
P
la
n
 
S
h
e
e
ts
\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
 
P
P
0
1
.d
w
g
, 
P
LA
N
 
&
 
P
R
O
F
IL
E
 
(2
),
 
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9
 
9
:2
8
:2
8
 
A
M
, 
rh
a


Draft Print
03/29/2019  7:25:38 AM


SHOW / LABEL PROPERTY LINES, PEC, TREE
LINES, FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY, ETC. (TYP ALL


SHEETS)


FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM


RUN FLAT TO
ELIMINAT HIGH
POINT
VACUUM MH







S


SHEET NUMBER 


B
r
o


o
k
f
i
e


l
d


,
 
W


I
 
 
|
 
 
M


i
l
w


a
u


k
e


e
,
 
W


I
 
|
 
A


p
p


l
e


t
o


n
,
 
W


I
 
 
|
 
 
M


a
d


i
s
o


n
,
 
W


I
 
 
|
 
 
C


e
d


a
r
b


u
r
g


,
 
W


I


M
o


u
n


t
 
P


l
e


a
s
a


n
t
,
 
W


I
 
|
 
N


a
p


e
r
v
i
l
l
e


,
 
I
L


 
 
|
 
 
P


i
t
t
s
b


u
r
g


h
,
 
P


A
 
 
|
 
 
I
r
v
i
n


e
,
 
C


A


V
I
L


L
A


G
E


 
O


F
 
P


L
E


S
A


N
T


 
P


R
A


I
R


I
E


K
E


N
O


S
H


A
 
C


O
U


N
T


Y
,
 
W


I
S


C
O


N
S


I
N


F
O


R
C


E
 
M


A
I
N


 
P


L
A


N
 
&


 
P


R
O


F
I
L


E


( IN FEET )


HORIZONTAL GRAPHIC SCALE


0 201010 40


N


( IN FEET )


VERTICAL GRAPHIC SCALE


0 52.52.5 10


S
T


A
 
1


1
+


0
0


 
-
 
1


6
+


0
0


H
:\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
\
D
w
g
\
P
la
n
 
S
h
e
e
ts
\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
 
P
P
0
1
.d
w
g
, 
P
LA
N
 
&
 
P
R
O
F
IL
E
 
(3
),
 
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
2
:2
1
:4
8
 
P
M
, 
rh
a


Draft Print
03/29/2019  7:25:45 AM


ELIMINATE HIGH
POINT MH; DISCUSS
IF VIEWED AS AN
ISSUE.


SHOW / LABEL PROPERTY LINES, PEC, TREE
LINES, FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY, ETC. (TYP ALL


SHEETS)


FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM







SHEET NUMBER 


B
ro


ok
fie


ld
, W


I  
|  


M
ilw


au
ke


e,
 W


I |
 A


pp
le


to
n,


 W
I  


|  
M


ad
is


on
, W


I  
|  


C
ed


ar
bu


rg
, W


I
M


ou
nt


 P
le


as
an


t, 
W


I |
 N


ap
er


vi
lle


, I
L 


 | 
 P


itt
sb


ur
gh


, P
A 


 | 
 Ir


vi
ne


, C
A


V
I
L


L
A


G
E


 
O


F
 
P


L
E


S
A


N
T


 
P


R
A


I
R


I
E


K
E


N
O


S
H


A
 
C


O
U


N
T


Y
,
 
W


I
S


C
O


N
S


I
N


F
O


R
C


E
 
M


A
I
N


 
P


L
A


N
 
&


 
P


R
O


F
I
L


E


( IN FEET )


HORIZONTAL GRAPHIC SCALE
0 201010 40


N


( IN FEET )


VERTICAL GRAPHIC SCALE
0 52.52.5 10


S
T


A
 
1


6
+


0
0


 
-
 
2


1
+


0
0


H
:\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
\
D
w
g
\
P
la
n
 
S
h
e
e
ts
\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
 
P
P
0
1
.d
w
g
, 
P
LA
N
 
&
 
P
R
O
F
IL
E
 
(4
),
 
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
2
:2
2
:2
5
 
P
M
, 
rh
a


Draft Print
03/29/2019  7:25:51 AM SHOW / LABEL PROPERTY LINES, PEC, TREE


LINES, FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY, ETC. (TYP ALL
SHEETS)







S


SHEET NUMBER 


B
r
o


o
k
f
i
e


l
d


,
 
W


I
 
 
|
 
 
M


i
l
w


a
u


k
e


e
,
 
W


I
 
|
 
A


p
p


l
e


t
o


n
,
 
W


I
 
 
|
 
 
M


a
d


i
s
o


n
,
 
W


I
 
 
|
 
 
C


e
d


a
r
b


u
r
g


,
 
W


I


M
o


u
n


t
 
P


l
e


a
s
a


n
t
,
 
W


I
 
|
 
N


a
p


e
r
v
i
l
l
e


,
 
I
L


 
 
|
 
 
P


i
t
t
s
b


u
r
g


h
,
 
P


A
 
 
|
 
 
I
r
v
i
n


e
,
 
C


A


V
I
L


L
A


G
E


 
O


F
 
P


L
E


S
A


N
T


 
P


R
A


I
R


I
E


K
E


N
O


S
H


A
 
C


O
U


N
T


Y
,
 
W


I
S


C
O


N
S


I
N


F
O


R
C


E
 
M


A
I
N


 
P


L
A


N
 
&


 
P


R
O


F
I
L


E


( IN FEET )


HORIZONTAL GRAPHIC SCALE


0 201010 40


N


( IN FEET )


VERTICAL GRAPHIC SCALE


0 52.52.5 10


S
T


A
 
2


1
+


0
0


 
-
 
2


1
+


8
8


.
9


9


AIR RELEASE VALVE DETAIL


OUTSIDE DROP MANHOLE DETAIL


H
:\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
\
D
w
g
\
P
la
n
 
S
h
e
e
ts
\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
 
P
P
0
1
.d
w
g
, 
P
LA
N
 
&
 
P
R
O
F
IL
E
 
(5
),
 
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
2
:2
2
:4
7
 
P
M
, 
rh
a


Draft Print
03/29/2019  7:25:56 AM







V
I
L


L
A


G
E


 
O


F
 
P


L
E


S
A


N
T


 
P


R
A


I
R


I
E


K
E


N
O


S
H


A
 
C


O
U


N
T


Y
,
 
W


I
S


C
O


N
S


I
N


SHEET NUMBER 


B
ro


ok
fie


ld
, W


I  
|  


M
ilw


au
ke


e,
 W


I |
 A


pp
le


to
n,


 W
I  


|  
M


ad
is


on
, W


I  
|  


C
ed


ar
bu


rg
, W


I
M


ou
nt


 P
le


as
an


t, 
W


I |
 N


ap
er


vi
lle


, I
L 


 | 
 P


itt
sb


ur
gh


, P
A 


 | 
 Ir


vi
ne


, C
A


S
I
T


E
,
 
G


R
A


D
I
N


G
,
 
&


 
E


R
O


S
I
O


N


C
O


N
T


R
O


L
 
P


L
A


N


Hearing Impaired TDD (800) 542-2289


www.DiggersHotline.com


Call 811 3 Work Days Before You Dig


or Toll Free (800) 242-8511


N


( IN FEET )


GRAPHIC SCALE
0 1055 20


H
:\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
\
D
w
g
\
P
la
n
 
S
h
e
e
ts
\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
 
S
P
0
1
.d
w
g
, 
S
IT
E
 
G
R
A
D
IN
G
 
E
C
 
P
LA
N
, 
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9
 
9
:2
6
:3
7
 
A
M
, 
rh
a


Draft Print
03/29/2019  7:26:03 AM


THIS LOOKS TIGHT VERIFY THAT THERE IS ENOUGH
ROOM FOR VAC-TRUCK TO EASILY  TURNAROUND. 
PROVIDE TURNING TEMPLATE EXHIBIT.  SHOW
MOVEMENTS THROUGH ENTRANCE DRIVE AS WELL


X
X


X


X


CURB AND GUTTER
ACCESS ROAD.  CHECK
WITH FIRE DEPT IF 24'
WIDTH IS OK OR IF 30' IS
NEEDED.


PROVIDE BETTER
DEFINITION OF
DRAINAGE  IN
PAVEMENT AREAS


PROVIDE
PAVEMENT
SPOT GRADES


X PROVIDE LEGEND
FOR PAVEMENT
SECTION


EXTEND
ACCESS ROAD
TO COMPLETE
BOTH RADII.


PROVIDE
DEPRESSED CURB
THROUGH LS DRIVE


PROPOSED PARCEL
BOUNDARY;  CAN'T HAVE A
PARCEL WITHIN A PARCEL.
 PROPERTY BOUNDARY
NEEDS TO INCREASE TO
120TH AVE RIGHT OF WAY


PROVIDE AN  REDUCED
SITE PLAN EXHIBIT TO
SHOW WFR AND NORTH 
PROJECT LIMIT PROPERTY
LINE (BY REIS PROPERTY)


PROVIDE
DETAILED
ACCESS ROAD
PLAN TO WFR 


STUB FOR FUTURE
REIS PROPERTY STUB
15-FEET PAST FENCE







SHEET NUMBER 


B
ro


ok
fie


ld
, W


I  
|  


M
ilw


au
ke


e,
 W


I |
 A


pp
le


to
n,


 W
I  


|  
M


ad
is


on
, W


I  
|  


C
ed


ar
bu


rg
, W


I
M


ou
nt


 P
le


as
an


t, 
W


I |
 N


ap
er


vi
lle


, I
L 


 | 
 P


itt
sb


ur
gh


, P
A 


 | 
 Ir


vi
ne


, C
A


V
I
L


L
A


G
E


 
O


F
 
P


L
E


S
A


N
T


 
P


R
A


I
R


I
E


K
E


N
O


S
H


A
 
C


O
U


N
T


Y
,
 
W


I
S


C
O


N
S


I
N


B
U


I
L


D
I
N


G
 
E


L
E


V
A


T
I
O


N
S


NORTH ELEVATION


SCALE: 3/8"=1'
SOUTH ELEVATION


SCALE: 3/8"=1'


EAST ELEVATION


SCALE: 3/8"=1'


QUOINING DETAIL


NOT TO SCALE


( IN FEET )


HORIZONTAL GRAPHIC SCALE
0 311 5


WEST ELEVATION


SCALE: 3/8"=1'


H
:\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
\
D
w
g
\
P
la
n
 
S
h
e
e
ts
\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
 
B
-
E
LE
V
S
0
1
.d
w
g
, 
B
U
IL
D
IN
G
 
E
LE
V
A
TI
O
N
S
, 
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9
 
9
:3
1
:1
8
 
A
M
, 
rh
a


Draft Print
03/29/2019  7:26:09 AM


list plug type and
model


What is
this?


PROVIDE
DETAIL


WHAT IS THIS?


WHY DO WE NEED 2
LOUVERS?  EXPLAIN


NO DETAIL
FOUND.
PROVIDE


WHAT ARE
THESE?


CHECK WITH CD.
WILL REQUIRE BRICK







SHEET NUMBER 


B
ro


ok
fie


ld
, W


I  
|  


M
ilw


au
ke


e,
 W


I |
 A


pp
le


to
n,


 W
I  


|  
M


ad
is


on
, W


I  
|  


C
ed


ar
bu


rg
, W


I
M


ou
nt


 P
le


as
an


t, 
W


I |
 N


ap
er


vi
lle


, I
L 


 | 
 P


itt
sb


ur
gh


, P
A 


 | 
 Ir


vi
ne


, C
A


V
I
L


L
A


G
E


 
O


F
 
P


L
E


S
A


N
T


 
P


R
A


I
R


I
E


K
E


N
O


S
H


A
 
C


O
U


N
T


Y
,
 
W


I
S


C
O


N
S


I
N


F
L


O
O


R
 
&


 
R


O
O


F


P
L


A
N


S
 
&


 
D


E
T


A
I
L


S


DOOR CUT DETAIL (TYP.)


LINTEL  L-1 (TYP.)


ROOF PLAN


FLOOR PLAN


EXHAUST PENETRATION DETAIL GE-1
BOLLARD DETAIL


( IN FEET )


HORIZONTAL GRAPHIC SCALE
0 422 8


H
:\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
\
D
w
g
\
P
la
n
 
S
h
e
e
ts
\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
 
F
_
R
P
LA
N
0
1
.d
w
g
, 
F
LO
O
R
 
R
O
O
F
 
P
LA
N
S
 
&
 
D
E
TA
IL
S
, 
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9
 
9
:3
2
:4
8
 
A
M
, 
rh
a


Draft Print
03/29/2019  7:26:16 AM


GAS OR INFRARED GAS for
heat


metal with
yellow cover


METAL W/ YELLOW COVER







 


SHEET NUMBER 


B
ro


ok
fie


ld
, W


I  
|  


M
ilw


au
ke


e,
 W


I |
 A


pp
le


to
n,


 W
I  


|  
M


ad
is


on
, W


I  
|  


C
ed


ar
bu


rg
, W


I
M


ou
nt


 P
le


as
an


t, 
W


I |
 N


ap
er


vi
lle


, I
L 


 | 
 P


itt
sb


ur
gh


, P
A 


 | 
 Ir


vi
ne


, C
A


V
I
L


L
A


G
E


 
O


F
 
P


L
E


S
A


N
T


 
P


R
A


I
R


I
E


K
E


N
O


S
H


A
 
C


O
U


N
T


Y
,
 
W


I
S


C
O


N
S


I
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


U
R


A
L


 
P


L
A


N
S


&
 
D


E
T


A
I
L


S


BUILDING SECTION


THICKENED SLAB


 BUILDING SECTION


FOUNDATION PLAN


H
:\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
\
D
w
g
\
P
la
n
 
S
h
e
e
ts
\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
 
S
TR
_
P
LA
N
0
1
.d
w
g
, 
S
TR
U
C
TU
R
A
L 
P
LA
N
 
&
 
D
E
TA
IL
S
, 
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9
 
9
:3
3
:1
7
 
A
M
, 
rh
a


Draft Print
03/29/2019  7:26:24 AM


EPOXY
FLOORS


MATS INFRONT OF CONTROL PANEL







SHEET NUMBER 


B
ro


ok
fie


ld
, W


I  
|  


M
ilw


au
ke


e,
 W


I |
 A


pp
le


to
n,


 W
I  


|  
M


ad
is


on
, W


I  
|  


C
ed


ar
bu


rg
, W


I
M


ou
nt


 P
le


as
an


t, 
W


I |
 N


ap
er


vi
lle


, I
L 


 | 
 P


itt
sb


ur
gh


, P
A 


 | 
 Ir


vi
ne


, C
A


V
I
L


L
A


G
E


 
O


F
 
P


L
E


S
A


N
T


 
P


R
A


I
R


I
E


K
E


N
O


S
H


A
 
C


O
U


N
T


Y
,
 
W


I
S


C
O


N
S


I
N


L
I
F


T
 
S


T
A


T
I
O


N
 
S


E
C


T
I
O


N
S


PROPOSED LIFT STATION SECTION


CAUTION SIGN


DOUBLE HATCH


H
:\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
\
D
w
g
\
P
la
n
 
S
h
e
e
ts
\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
 
LS
_
S
E
C
TI
O
N
S
0
1
.d
w
g
, 
LI
F
T 
S
TA
TI
O
N
 
S
E
C
TI
O
N
S
, 
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9
 
9
:3
4
:1
0
 
A
M
, 
rh
a


Draft Print
03/29/2019  7:26:31 AM


DRAIN ON
BOTH SIDES


SEPERATE CONDUITS
FOR
FLOATS/TRANSDUCER
PLUS 1 SPARE


CHAIN


SPECIFY PUMP
MANUFACTURER AND
IMPELLER
(FLYGHT/N-IMPELLER)







SHEET NUMBER 


B
ro


ok
fie


ld
, W


I  
|  


M
ilw


au
ke


e,
 W


I |
 A


pp
le


to
n,


 W
I  


|  
M


ad
is


on
, W


I  
|  


C
ed


ar
bu


rg
, W


I
M


ou
nt


 P
le


as
an


t, 
W


I |
 N


ap
er


vi
lle


, I
L 


 | 
 P


itt
sb


ur
gh


, P
A 


 | 
 Ir


vi
ne


, C
A


V
I
L


L
A


G
E


 
O


F
 
P


L
E


S
A


N
T


 
P


R
A


I
R


I
E


K
E


N
O


S
H


A
 
C


O
U


N
T


Y
,
 
W


I
S


C
O


N
S


I
N


M
E


C
H


A
N


I
C


A
L


 
P


L
A


N
S


 
&


 
D


E
T


A
I
L


S


PIPING SECTION


( IN FEET )


HORIZONTAL GRAPHIC SCALE
0 211 4


MECHANICAL PIPING PLAN


H
:\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
\
D
w
g
\
P
la
n
 
S
h
e
e
ts
\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
 
M
E
C
H
_
P
LA
N
0
1
.d
w
g
, 
M
E
C
H
A
N
IC
A
L 
P
LA
N
S
 
&
 
D
E
TA
IL
S
, 
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9
 
9
:3
5
:0
8
 
A
M
, 
rh
a


Draft Print
03/29/2019  7:26:36 AM


WANT TO SEE
FLOW CALC'S
FOR 4" PIPE.


TO MUCH
EQUIPMENT
ON ONE
FLANGE


CONTROLS?


TRANSFER
SWITCH?


INFRARED
OR GAS? SPECIFY


GENERATOR
AND SIZE
(KOHLER)







SIDWALKS ARE REQUIRED ON BOTH
SIDES OF 116TH STREET. 







SIDWALKS ARE REQUIRED ON BOTH
SIDES OF 116TH STREET. 







PROVIDE COPIES  OF WDOT AND
COUNTY APPROVALS TO
VILLAGE FOR THIS WORK


FINALIZE WE ENGERGIES
STREET LIGHT PLAN







122ND STREET/COUNTY ML


122ND STREET/COUNTY ML


WISDOT/CADDS SHEET 42


EHWY: I-94 E FRONTAGE RD/C.T.H. "ML" COUNTY: KENOSHA
L:\PROJECTS\JH1843\ACAD\JH1843_B02_03LP.DWGFILE NAME : 3/28/2019 1:41 PMPLOT DATE : PLOT BY : GAGE BERGER


2


PROJECT NO:
PLOT NAME :  


2


SHEET PLAN: LANDSCAPE PLAN
PLOT SCALE : 1" = 50'


XXXX-XX-XX PLAN:


LAYOUT NAME - L3.0


L3.0


NORTH


M
A


T
C


H
 
L


I
N


E
 
A


-
 
S


E
E


 
T


H
I
S


 
S


H
E


E
T


M
A


T
C


H
 
L


I
N


E
 
A


-
 
S


E
E


 
T


H
I
S


 
S


H
E


E
T


M
A


T
C


H
 
L


I
N


E
 
B


-
 
S


E
E


 
S


H
E


E
T


 
L


3
.
1


MATCH LINE D- SEE SHEET L3.2


MATCH LINE D- SEE SHEET L3.2


SHOW WATER MAIN
ALIGNMENT ON  STREET
TREE SHEETS (TYP)







122ND STREET/COUNTY ML


122ND STREET/COUNTY ML


WISDOT/CADDS SHEET 42


EHWY: I-94 E FRONTAGE RD/C.T.H. "ML" COUNTY: KENOSHA
L:\PROJECTS\JH1843\ACAD\JH1843_B02_04LP.DWGFILE NAME : 3/28/2019 1:41 PMPLOT DATE : PLOT BY : GAGE BERGER


2


PROJECT NO:
PLOT NAME :  


2


SHEET PLAN: LANDSCAPE PLAN
PLOT SCALE : 1" = 50'


XXXX-XX-XX PLAN:


LAYOUT NAME - L3.1


L3.1


NORTH


M
A


T
C


H
 
L


I
N


E
 
B


-
 
S


E
E


 
S


H
E


E
T


 
L


3
.
0


M
A


T
C


H
 
L


I
N


E
 
C


-
 
S


E
E


 
T


H
I
S


 
S


H
E


E
T


M
A


T
C


H
 
L


I
N


E
 
C


-
 
S


E
E


 
T


H
I
S


 
S


H
E


E
T


UC - SMOOTHLEAF ELM IS NOT AN APPROVED
STREET TREE.  REPLACE WITH OTHER VILLAGE
APPROVED STREET TREE SPECIES (CHECK
THROUGHOUT)







WISDOT/CADDS SHEET 42


EHWY: I-94 E FRONTAGE RD/C.T.H. "ML" COUNTY: KENOSHA
L:\PROJECTS\JH1843\ACAD\JH1843_B02_07LP.DWGFILE NAME : 3/28/2019 1:41 PMPLOT DATE : PLOT BY : GAGE BERGER


2


PROJECT NO:
PLOT NAME :  


2


SHEET PLAN: PLANT LIST & DETAILS
PLOT SCALE : N.T.S.


XXXX-XX-XX PLAN:


LAYOUT NAME - L4.0


L4.0


PLANT LIST


UC - SMOOTHLEAF ELM IS NOT AN APPROVED
STREET TREE.  REPLACE WITH OTHER VILLAGE
APPROVED STREET TREE SPECIES (CHECK
THROUGHOUT)































V
I
L


L
A


G
E


 
O


F
 
P


L
E


S
A


N
T


 
P


R
A


I
R


I
E


K
E


N
O


S
H


A
 
C


O
U


N
T


Y
,
 
W


I
S


C
O


N
S


I
N


SHEET NUMBER 


B
ro


ok
fie


ld
, W


I  
|  


M
ilw


au
ke


e,
 W


I |
 A


pp
le


to
n,


 W
I  


|  
M


ad
is


on
, W


I  
|  


C
ed


ar
bu


rg
, W


I
M


ou
nt


 P
le


as
an


t, 
W


I |
 N


ap
er


vi
lle


, I
L 


 | 
 P


itt
sb


ur
gh


, P
A 


 | 
 Ir


vi
ne


, C
A


S
I
T


E
,
 
G


R
A


D
I
N


G
,
 
&


 
E


R
O


S
I
O


N


C
O


N
T


R
O


L
 
P


L
A


N


Hearing Impaired TDD (800) 542-2289


www.DiggersHotline.com


Call 811 3 Work Days Before You Dig


or Toll Free (800) 242-8511


N


( IN FEET )


GRAPHIC SCALE
0 1055 20


H
:\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
\
D
w
g
\
P
la
n
 
S
h
e
e
ts
\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
 
S
P
0
1
.d
w
g
, 
S
IT
E
 
G
R
A
D
IN
G
 
E
C
 
P
LA
N
, 
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9
 
9
:2
6
:3
7
 
A
M
, 
rh
a



cjt

Draft Print







SHEET NUMBER 


B
ro


ok
fie


ld
, W


I  
|  


M
ilw


au
ke


e,
 W


I |
 A


pp
le


to
n,


 W
I  


|  
M


ad
is


on
, W


I  
|  


C
ed


ar
bu


rg
, W


I
M


ou
nt


 P
le


as
an


t, 
W


I |
 N


ap
er


vi
lle


, I
L 


 | 
 P


itt
sb


ur
gh


, P
A 


 | 
 Ir


vi
ne


, C
A


V
I
L


L
A


G
E


 
O


F
 
P


L
E


S
A


N
T


 
P


R
A


I
R


I
E


K
E


N
O


S
H


A
 
C


O
U


N
T


Y
,
 
W


I
S


C
O


N
S


I
N


B
U


I
L


D
I
N


G
 
E


L
E


V
A


T
I
O


N
S


NORTH ELEVATION


SCALE: 3/8"=1'
SOUTH ELEVATION


SCALE: 3/8"=1'


EAST ELEVATION


SCALE: 3/8"=1'


QUOINING DETAIL


NOT TO SCALE


( IN FEET )


HORIZONTAL GRAPHIC SCALE
0 311 5


WEST ELEVATION


SCALE: 3/8"=1'


H
:\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
\
D
w
g
\
P
la
n
 
S
h
e
e
ts
\
1
1
9
0
2
2
2
 
B
-
E
LE
V
S
0
1
.d
w
g
, 
B
U
IL
D
IN
G
 
E
LE
V
A
TI
O
N
S
, 
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9
 
9
:3
1
:1
8
 
A
M
, 
rh
a



cjt

Draft Print







SERVICE ROAD


EAST FRONTAGE ROAD/


120TH AVENUE


E
A


ST
 F


R
O


N
T


A
G


E
 R


O
A


D
/1


20
T


H
 A


V
E


N
U


E


122ND STREET/COUNTY ML


SHEET NO.


REVISIONS


DRAWN


CHECKED


DATE


PROJECT NO.


P
L


O
T


 
C


O
N


F
I
G


:
X


R
E


F
S


:


L
I
F


T
 
S


T
A


T
I
O


N
 
L


A
N


D
S


C
A


P
E


 
P


L
A


N


1


PLANT LIST


GENERAL NOTES


PLANTING DETAILS


PERENNIALS AND GROUNDCOVERS


NOT TO SCALE
NOT TO SCALE


DECIDUOUS AND EVERGREEN SHRUBS DECIDUOUS TREES


NOT TO SCALE


EVERGREEN TREES


NOT TO SCALE


Know what's below.
before you dig.Call


R


0 10' 20' 40' 60'


SCALE:  1"=20' NORTH


P
R


O
J


E
C


T
 
B


L
U


E
 
P


O
I
N


T


P
L
E


A
S


A
N


T
 
P


R
A


I
R


I
E


,
 
W


I
S


C
O


N
S


I
N


3.28.19


JH1843


KEK


GFB


   OF 2


VENTURE ONE


REAL ESTATE, LLC


9500 W BRYN MAWR AVE, SUITE 340


ROSEMONT, ILLINOIS 60018


JACOB & HEFNER


ASSOCIATES, INC.


1333 BUTTERFIELD ROAD, SUITE 300


DOWNERS GROVE, ILLINOIS 60515


CIVIL ENGINEER:


CIVIL ENGINEER


SEE DETAIL


THIS SHEET


SCALE:  1"=300'


NORTH


LOCATION MAP



































122ND STREET/COUNTY ML


122ND STREET/COUNTY ML


WISDOT/CADDS SHEET 42


EHWY: I-94 E FRONTAGE RD/C.T.H. "ML" COUNTY: KENOSHA
L:\PROJECTS\JH1843\ACAD\JH1843_B02_03LP.DWGFILE NAME : 3/28/2019 1:41 PMPLOT DATE : PLOT BY : GAGE BERGER


2


PROJECT NO:
PLOT NAME :  


2


SHEET PLAN: LANDSCAPE PLAN
PLOT SCALE : 1" = 50'


XXXX-XX-XX PLAN:


LAYOUT NAME - L3.0


L3.0


NORTH


M
A


T
C


H
 
L


I
N


E
 
A


-
 
S


E
E


 
T


H
I
S


 
S


H
E


E
T


M
A


T
C


H
 
L


I
N


E
 
A


-
 
S


E
E


 
T


H
I
S


 
S


H
E


E
T


M
A


T
C


H
 
L


I
N


E
 
B


-
 
S


E
E


 
S


H
E


E
T


 
L


3
.
1


MATCH LINE D- SEE SHEET L3.2


MATCH LINE D- SEE SHEET L3.2







122ND STREET/COUNTY ML


122ND STREET/COUNTY ML


WISDOT/CADDS SHEET 42


EHWY: I-94 E FRONTAGE RD/C.T.H. "ML" COUNTY: KENOSHA
L:\PROJECTS\JH1843\ACAD\JH1843_B02_04LP.DWGFILE NAME : 3/28/2019 1:41 PMPLOT DATE : PLOT BY : GAGE BERGER


2


PROJECT NO:
PLOT NAME :  


2


SHEET PLAN: LANDSCAPE PLAN
PLOT SCALE : 1" = 50'


XXXX-XX-XX PLAN:


LAYOUT NAME - L3.1


L3.1


NORTH


M
A


T
C


H
 
L


I
N


E
 
B


-
 
S


E
E


 
S


H
E


E
T


 
L


3
.
0


M
A


T
C


H
 
L


I
N


E
 
C


-
 
S


E
E


 
T


H
I
S


 
S


H
E


E
T


M
A


T
C


H
 
L


I
N


E
 
C


-
 
S


E
E


 
T


H
I
S


 
S


H
E


E
T







EAST FRONTAGE ROAD/120TH AVENUE


EAST FRONTAGE ROAD/120TH AVENUE


WISDOT/CADDS SHEET 42


EHWY: I-94 E FRONTAGE RD/C.T.H. "ML" COUNTY: KENOSHA
L:\PROJECTS\JH1843\ACAD\JH1843_B02_05LP.DWGFILE NAME : 3/28/2019 1:41 PMPLOT DATE : PLOT BY : GAGE BERGER


2


PROJECT NO:
PLOT NAME :  


2


SHEET PLAN: LANDSCAPE PLAN
PLOT SCALE : 1" = 50'


XXXX-XX-XX PLAN:


LAYOUT NAME - L3.2


L3.2


NORTH


M
A


T
C


H
 
L


I
N


E
 
E


-
 
S


E
E


 
T


H
I
S


 
S


H
E


E
T


M
A


T
C


H
 
L


I
N


E
 
D


-
 
S


E
E


 
S


H
E


E
T


 
L


3
.
0


M
A


T
C


H
 
L


I
N


E
 
E


-
 
S


E
E


 
T


H
I
S


 
S


H
E


E
T


M
A


T
C


H
 
L


I
N


E
 
F


-
 
S


E
E


 
S


H
E


E
T


 
L


3
.
3







EAST FRONTAGE ROAD/120TH AVENUE


WISDOT/CADDS SHEET 42


EHWY: I-94 E FRONTAGE RD/C.T.H. "ML" COUNTY: KENOSHA
L:\PROJECTS\JH1843\ACAD\JH1843_B02_06LP.DWGFILE NAME : 3/28/2019 1:41 PMPLOT DATE : PLOT BY : GAGE BERGER


2


PROJECT NO:
PLOT NAME :  


2


SHEET PLAN: LANDSCAPE PLAN
PLOT SCALE : 1" = 50'


XXXX-XX-XX PLAN:


LAYOUT NAME - L3.3


L3.3


NORTH


M
A


T
C


H
 
L


I
N


E
 
F


-
 
S


E
E


 
S


H
E


E
T


 
L


3
.
2







Community Development Department, 9915 39th Avenue, Pleasant Prairie WI 53158            262-925-6717


REV. 1/17


CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP APPLICATION


I, (We), the undersigned owner(s)/agent do hereby petition the Village Board to subdivide the 
property with a Certified Survey Map (CSM) as hereinafter requested:


Property Location: _______________________________________________________________________


Legal Description: _______________________________________________________________________


Tax Parcel Number(s): ___________________________________________________________________


Existing Zoning District(s): ________________________________________________________________


Select all that apply:


ƶ� The property abuts or adjoins State Trunk Highway  ________________


ƶ� The property abuts or adjoins County Trunk Highway _______________


ƶ� Municipal Sanitary Sewer is available to service said property 


ƶ� Municipal Water is available to service said property 


I (We), have contacted the Community Development Department to arrange a pre-application 
meeting to discuss the proposed request with the Village staff to determine whether additional 
information may be needed to consider the request. 


I (We), hereby certify that all the above statements and attachments submitted herewith are true 
and correct to the best of my knowledge.


PROPERTY OWNER:      APPLICANT/AGENT: 


Print Name: ___________________________  Print Name: ________________________________


Signature: ____________________________  Signature: _________________________________


Address: _____________________________  Address:___________________________________


_____________________________________  __________________________________________
(City)   (State)        (Zip) (City)       (State)  (Zip)


Phone: _______________________________  Phone: ____________________________________


Fax: __________________________________ Fax:_______________________________________


Email: ________________________________ Email:  ____________________________________


Date _________________________________  Date: _____________________________________


Approximately 229 acres north of CTH ML, south of 110th Street, and east of 120th Avenue (Frontage Road); and approximately 11 acres west of 120th
Avenue (Frontage Road)


PART OF THE SOUTH HALF OF SECTION 30 AND PART OF THE NORTH HALF OF SECTION 31, TOWN 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST OF THE
FOURTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LYING AND BEING IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN


92-4-122-312-0307, 92-4-122-312-0310, 92-4-122-311-0200, 92-4-122-303-0101, and 92-4-122-304-0200


M-5 and C-2


Bluepoint 94, LLC


9500 W Bryn Mawr Avenue, Suite 340


Rosemont IL 60018


847-243-4300
847-243-4307
RLS@VentureOneRE.com
03/29/19


Jeff Raduechel


9500 W Bryn Maur Avenue, Suite 340


Rosemont IL 60018


262-822-8777
847-243-4307
JeffR@VentureOneRE.com
03/29/19


Monkhood Too Rally















































Community Development Department, 9915 39th Avenue, Pleasant Prairie WI 53158            262-925-6717


REV. 1/17


CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP APPLICATION


I, (We), the undersigned owner(s)/agent do hereby petition the Village Board to subdivide the 
property with a Certified Survey Map (CSM) as hereinafter requested:


Property Location: _______________________________________________________________________


Legal Description: _______________________________________________________________________


Tax Parcel Number(s): ___________________________________________________________________


Existing Zoning District(s): ________________________________________________________________


Select all that apply:


ƶ� The property abuts or adjoins State Trunk Highway  ________________


ƶ� The property abuts or adjoins County Trunk Highway _______________


ƶ� Municipal Sanitary Sewer is available to service said property


ƶ� Municipal Water is available to service said property


I (We), have contacted the Community Development Department to arrange a pre-application 
meeting to discuss the proposed request with the Village staff to determine whether additional 
information may be needed to consider the request. 


I (We), hereby certify that all the above statements and attachments submitted herewith are true 
and correct to the best of my knowledge.


PROPERTY OWNER: APPLICANT/AGENT:


Print Name: ___________________________ Print Name: ________________________________


Signature: ____________________________ Signature: _________________________________


Address: _____________________________ Address:___________________________________


_____________________________________ __________________________________________
(City) (State)       (Zip) (City)     (State) (Zip)


Phone: _______________________________ Phone: ____________________________________


Fax: __________________________________ Fax:_______________________________________


Email: ________________________________ Email:  ____________________________________


Date _________________________________ Date: _____________________________________


Approximately 48 acres at the northeast corner of 122nd Street (C.T.H. "ML") and 120th Avenue (Frontage Road)


PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 31, TOWN 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST OF THE FOURTH
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LYING AND BEING IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN


92-4-122-312-0100 and 92-4-122-312-0150
M-5


"ML"


Bluepoint 94, LLC


9500 W Bryn Mawr Avenue, Suite 340


Rosemont IL 60018


847-243-4300
847-243-4307
RLS@VentureOneRE.com
03/29/19


Jeff Raduechel


9500 W Bryn Mawr Avenue, Suite 340


Rosemont IL 60018


262-822-8777
847-243-4307
JeffR@VentureOneRE.com
03/29/19


MarkGoode Heeney











































Consider approval of a Zoning Text Amendment (Ord. #19-16) to amend Section 420-


141 related to the Purpose and Findings for conditional uses; Section 420-148 B related to 


Conditional Use standards and Section 420-125.2 E related to Conditional Uses listed in the 


M-5, Production Manufacturing District. 


Recommendation: On June 24, 2019 the Plan Commission held a public hearing and 


recommended that the Village Board approve the Zoning Text Amendment as presented 


in the Village Staff Report of July 1, 2019. 


 


 







2 CODE1905-004 


VILLAGE STAFF REPORT OF JULY 1, 2019 


Consider approval of a Zoning Text Amendment (Ord. #19-16) to amend Section 420-


141 related to the Purpose and Findings for conditional uses; Section 420-148 B related to 


Conditional Use standards and Section 420-125.2 E related to Conditional Uses listed in the 


M-5, Production Manufacturing District. 


 


In June of 2013 the Village Board created the M-5, Production and Manufacturing District 


with the intention of establishing a District to provide for uses that creating high-skill, living 


wage jobs and advancing or introducing clean industry or technology to the region.  


Therefore, the M-5 District provides for manufacturing, assembly, office, and research and 


development uses with limited warehouse and distribution uses and allows certain uses as 


conditional uses.  This District allows for medical office facilities, office parks, corporate 


campuses or individual office buildings.  The M-5 District allows for ancillary uses, which 


may or may not include space for manufacturing, assemblies, or research and development, 


but provides direct services to the employees or customers or other uses in the area.  In 


addition, the M-5 District also provides for certain uses that may be approved by the Plan 


Commission with a Conditional Use Permit. 


On June 3, 2019, the Village Board adopted Resolution #19-19 to establish use and 


standards for the granting of conditional uses for potential distribution uses in the M-5, 


Production Manufacturing District and referred the proposed changes to staff for further 


evaluation and to bring forward for consideration any ordinance amendments to the Plan 


Commission and Village Board. 


Upon evaluation of uses allowed within the M-5, District, in particular those uses that may 


be allowed with a conditional use permit, the following amendments are proposed to Section 


420-125.2 E related to Conditional Uses within the M-5 Production Manufacturing District 


(red strike-thru text is being deleted and yellow highlighted text is being added): 


E. Conditional uses. The following uses may be permitted as conditional uses in 


the M-5 District (as principal uses or accessory uses, as appropriate) pursuant 


to and in accordance with Article XVIII of this chapter, subject to the 


requirements of Article IX and all other applicable provisions of this chapter 


and of other Village ordinances and codes: 


(1) Retail or wholesale of merchandise manufactured or stored within the 


building, provided that the retail or wholesale use is not classified as a 


High-Hazard Group H pursuant to Section 307 of the 2006 IBC. 


(2) Day-care facilities, either for children or adults, that are open to the 


general public. 


(3)  Uses that further the intent of the Village Board in creating the M-5 


District by creating high-skill, living wage jobs and advancing or 


introducing clean industry or technology to the region provided that the 


uses are not classified as a High-Hazard Group H pursuant to Section 


307 of the 2006 IBC.  These uses include the following: 


(a) Packaging, fulfillment and distribution of products in the medical, 


pharmaceutical, pharmacy or nutrition/nutraceutical industries.  


To qualify as a potential conditional use, the use shall meet at 


least two of the following three criteria: 


[1] The use creates high-skill, living wage jobs at the time of 


conditional use application. 







3 CODE1905-004 


[2] The use forms a regional, multi-state or national 


corporate headquarters; or  


[3] The use provides significant and measurable value to the 


land around them and/or the Village through unique 


infrastructure, technology, security, branding or aesthetic 


contributions. 


(b) Software, cloud computing, autonomous vehicle/mobility, IoT, 


artificial intelligence or similar technology of the future.  To 


qualify as a potential conditional use, the use shall meet at least 


two of the following three criteria: 


[1] The use creates high-skill, living wage jobs at the time of 


conditional use application. 


[2] The use forms a regional, multi-state or national 


corporate headquarters; or  


[3] The use provides significant and measurable value to the 


land around them and/or the Village through unique 


infrastructure, technology, security, branding or aesthetic 


contributions. 


(3) (4) Miscellaneous uses. The following miscellaneous uses may be permitted 


as conditional uses in the M-5 District: 


(a)  (Reserved) 


(b)  Electric power or gas metering substation (only as a principal use 


on its own lot). 


(c)  Heliport pad. 


(d)  Outside storage. 


(e)  Transmission line (electric power or natural gas). 


(f)  Utility substation building (only as a principal use on its own lot). 


(g)  Wind energy conversion systems. 


In addition to the above noted changes, Section 420-141 related to Conditional Uses is 


being amended as follows:  


420-141  Purpose and findings.  


A conditional use, as defined by this chapter, is designed to be a flexibility flexible 


device designed to address cope with situations where a particular use, although not 


permitted as a matter of right, is not inherently inconsistent with the use classification 


of a particular district.  These uses but could create special problems or and hazards 


or impede the realization of the Village zoning objectives if allowed to develop and 


locate as a matter of right in a particular district and therefore are is in need of special 


consideration. Often the effects of these uses on the surrounding environment cannot 


be foreseen until a specific site has been proposed. The nature, character or 


circumstances of these uses are so unique or so dependent upon specific 


contemporary conditions that predetermination of permissibility by right or the 


detailing in this chapter of all of the specific standards, regulations or conditions 


necessary or appropriate to such permissibility is not practical, it being recognized that 


the Village is faced with practical difficulties in defining with precision in advance the 


conditions under which a conditional use permit may be granted. Those conditional 







4 CODE1905-004 


uses hereinafter designated in this chapter as such are deemed to have one or more 


of the following characteristics when located within certain districts: 


A.  Hazardous, dangerous or harmful to adjoining or nearby parcels, waters, air or 


the environment; 


B.  Noxious, offensive, a nuisance or otherwise adverse to the adjoining or nearby 


parcels, waters, air or the environment; or 


C.  Inconsistent with or otherwise adverse to the adjoining or nearby land or water 


uses in the absence of certain conditions. 


and Section 420-148 B related to standards for conditional uses is being amended as follows:  


[Note:  The introductory paragraph is only being amended Subsections 420-148 B (1) 


through (126 remain unchanged.] 


B. The following uses (as well as those referenced as such elsewhere in this 


Chapter) are deemed by the Village Board to be hazardous, dangerous, 


harmful, noxious, offensive, a nuisance or otherwise adverse to adjoining or 


nearby parcels, water, air or the environment or inconsistent with or otherwise 


adverse to adjoining or nearby land or water uses and therefore should be 


required to meet certain additional regulations, standards, and conditions 


hereinafter set forth and/or additional standards and conditions imposed by the 


Plan Commission in accordance with this chapter so as to eliminate, alleviate or 


control the hazard, danger, harm, noxiousness, offensiveness, nuisance, 


adversity or inconsistency prior to being permitted in the particular district 


wherein said use is listed as a conditional use. 


Plan Commission recommends that the Village Board approve the Zoning Text 


Amendments as presented. 







ORD. NO. 19-16 


ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE VILLAGE ZONING ORDINANCE  


IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN 


THE VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, 


KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN, DO HEREBY ORDAIN THAT THE FOLLOWING 


SECTIONS OF THE VILLAGE ZONING ORDINANCE ARE HEREBY AMENDED AS 


FOLLOWS: 


1. Section 420-141 related to Conditional Uses is hereby amended to read 


as follows:  


420-141  Purpose and findings.  


A conditional use, as defined by this chapter, is designed to be a flexibility flexible 


device designed to address cope with situations where a particular use, although 


not permitted as a matter of right, is not inherently inconsistent with the use 


classification of a particular district.  These uses but could create special problems 


or and hazards or impede the realization of the Village zoning objectives if 


allowed to develop and locate as a matter of right in a particular district and 


therefore are is in need of special consideration. Often the effects of these uses 


on the surrounding environment cannot be foreseen until a specific site has been 


proposed. The nature, character or circumstances of these uses are so unique or 


so dependent upon specific contemporary conditions that predetermination of 


permissibility by right or the detailing in this chapter of all of the specific 


standards, regulations or conditions necessary or appropriate to such 


permissibility is not practical, it being recognized that the Village is faced with 


practical difficulties in defining with precision in advance the conditions under 


which a conditional use permit may be granted. Those conditional uses 


hereinafter designated in this chapter as such are deemed to have one or more of 


the following characteristics when located within certain districts: 


A.  Hazardous, dangerous or harmful to adjoining or nearby parcels, waters, 


air or the environment; 


B.  Noxious, offensive, a nuisance or otherwise adverse to the adjoining or 


nearby parcels, waters, air or the environment; or 


C.  Inconsistent with or otherwise adverse to the adjoining or nearby land or 


water uses in the absence of certain conditions. 


2. Section 420-148 B related to standards for conditional uses is amended 


as follows:  [Note:  The introductory paragraph is only being amended 


Subsections 420-148 B (1) through (126 remain unchanged.] 


B. The following uses (as well as those referenced as such elsewhere in this 


Chapter) are deemed by the Village Board to be hazardous, dangerous, 


harmful, noxious, offensive, a nuisance or otherwise adverse to adjoining 


or nearby parcels, water, air or the environment or inconsistent with or 


otherwise adverse to adjoining or nearby land or water uses and therefore 


should be required to meet certain additional regulations, standards, and 


conditions hereinafter set forth and/or additional standards and conditions 


imposed by the Plan Commission in accordance with this chapter so as to 


eliminate, alleviate or control the hazard, danger, harm, noxiousness, 


offensiveness, nuisance, adversity or inconsistency prior to being 


permitted in the particular district wherein said use is listed as a 


conditional use. 







3. Section 420-125.2 E related to Conditional Uses within the M-5 


Production Manufacturing District is hereby amended to read as follows:  


E. Conditional uses. The following uses may be permitted as conditional uses 


in the M-5 District (as principal uses or accessory uses, as appropriate) 


pursuant to and in accordance with Article XVIII of this chapter, subject to 


the requirements of Article IX and all other applicable provisions of this 


chapter and of other Village ordinances and codes: 


(1) Retail or wholesale of merchandise manufactured or stored within 


the building, provided that the retail or wholesale use is not 


classified as a High-Hazard Group H pursuant to Section 307 of the 


2006 IBC. 


(2) Day-care facilities, either for children or adults, that are open to the 


general public. 


(3)  Uses that further the intent of the Village Board in creating the M-5 


District by creating high-skill, living wage jobs and advancing or 


introducing clean industry or technology to the region provided that 


the uses are not classified as a High-Hazard Group H pursuant to 


Section 307 of the 2006 IBC.  These uses include the following: 


(a) Packaging, fulfillment and distribution of products in the 


medical, pharmaceutical, pharmacy or 


nutrition/nutraceutical industries.  To qualify as a potential 


conditional use, the use shall meet at least two of the 


following three criteria: 


[1] The use creates high-skill, living wage jobs at the 


time of conditional use application. 


[2] The use forms a regional, multi-state or national 


corporate headquarters; or  


[3] The use provides significant and measurable value to 


the land around them and/or the Village through 


unique infrastructure, technology, security, branding 


or aesthetic contributions. 


(b) Software, cloud computing, autonomous vehicle/mobility, 


IoT, artificial intelligence or similar technology of the future.  


To qualify as a potential conditional use, the use shall meet 


at least two of the following three criteria: 


[1] The use creates high-skill, living wage jobs at the 


time of conditional use application. 


[2] The use forms a regional, multi-state or national 


corporate headquarters; or  


[3] The use provides significant and measurable value to 


the land around them and/or the Village through 


unique infrastructure, technology, security, branding 


or aesthetic contributions. 


(3) (4) Miscellaneous uses. The following miscellaneous uses may be 


permitted as conditional uses in the M-5 District: 


(a)  (Reserved) 


(b)  Electric power or gas metering substation (only as a 


principal use on its own lot). 


(c)  Heliport pad. 







(d)  Outside storage. 


(e)  Transmission line (electric power or natural gas). 


(f)  Utility substation building (only as a principal use on its 


own lot). 


(g)  Wind energy conversion systems. 


Adopted this 1st day of July 2019. 


 


VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 


 


ATTEST:  


  


John P. Steinbrink 


Village President 


  


Jane C. Snell 


Village Clerk 


 


Posted:    


 


16-m-5 cup amend 


CODE1905-004 
 


 







DEV1902-005 


Consider approval of Resolution #19-22 for approval of a Preliminary Plat for the request of 
Nancy Washburn, agent on behalf of Ashbury East LLC, owners of the property generally located 
east of 94th Avenue and north of Bain Station Road for the proposed 19 single family lot 
subdivision to be known as Ashbury East. 


Recommendation: On June 24, 2019 the Plan Commission held a public hearing and 
recommended that the Village Board approve the Preliminary Plat subject to the comments and 
conditions of the July 1, 2019 Village Staff Report and said Resolution. 


 


 







2 


 


VILLAGE STAFF REPORT OF JULY 1, 2019 


Consider approval of Resolution #19-22 for approval of a Preliminary Plat for the request of 
Nancy Washburn, agent on behalf of Ashbury East LLC, owners of the property generally located 
east of 94th Avenue and north of Bain Station Road for the proposed 19 single family lot 
subdivision to be known as Ashbury East. 


 


 


The petitioner is requesting approval of a Preliminary Plat to develop the 9.89 acre vacant land 


located north of Bain Station Road east of 94th Avenue between Ashbury Creek Subdivision and 


Fountain Ridge Apartment development with 19 single family lot subdivision to be known as 


Ashbury East. 


Previous approvals:  On June 20, 2016, the Village Board conditionally approved a Conceptual 
Plan for the development of 19 single family lots and the adjacent Fountain Ridge Apartment 
development to the east.  Since the approval of the Conceptual Plan, the Fountain Ridge 
apartments have been constructed and are nearly completed.  Fountain Ridge consists of 1-54 
unit building, 2-60 unit buildings, 4-10 unit buildings and 6-8 unit buildings (262 units).  Recently 
the developers for the apartments sold the land proposed for the 19 single family lots to Harpe 
Development who are now intending to subdivide the property and create the 19 single family 
lots. 
Preliminary Plat:  The petitioner is proposing to develop approximately 9.89 acres for 19 single 
family lots to be known as Ashbury East.  The single family lots range in size from 13,180 square 
feet to 20,201 square feet per lot with the average lot size of 14,593 square feet.  The lots shall 
meet the minimum requirements of the R-4.5 Urban Single Family Residential District, which 
requires each lot to be a minimum of 12,500 square feet with 80 feet of lot width or street 
frontage (the frontage can be reduced to 45 feet on a curve or cul-de-sac), which is the same 
zoning requirements of Ashbury Creek Subdivision to the west.  All lots shall have a minimum lot 
depth of at least 125 feet.   


Outlot 1 is 1.71 acres and is located at the north end of the subdivision.  The Outlot will be 
dedicated (fee interest transfer) as common open space to the Ashbury East Homeowner’s 


Association, Inc. for Open Space, Storm Water, Drainage, Retention Basin, Access and 
Maintenances Purposes.  There shall also be an easement over this same area granted to the 
Village for the same Open Space, Storm Water, Drainage, Retention Basin, Access and 
Maintenances Purposes. 


The single family lots are proposed to be zoned into the R-4.5 District (removing the current UHO, 
Urban Landholding Overlay District) and the Outlot is proposed to be zoned into the PR-1, 
Neighborhood Park and Recreation District.  The Zoning Map Amendment application shall be 
submitted and considered at the time that the Final Plat is considered.  In addition, the Village 
Land Use Plan Map (a Comprehensive Plan Amendment) is required to show the Outlot area 
within the Park, Recreation and Other Open Space land designation so that the Zoning Map and 
the Land Use Map are consistent.  These map amendments will be considered at the same time 
that the final plat is considered. 


All public improvements shall be made by the Developer at the Developer’s expense.  The entire 
development shall be provided with and serviced by municipal roadways, sanitary sewer, water 
and storm sewer. 


 A Municipal roadway, 84th Place, shall be extended from 94th Avenue and then extended 
north/south as 93rd Court pursuant to the Village’s new development standards for all 
roadways.  Public sidewalks shall be extended adjacent to 84th Place on both sides of the 
street that connects to the existing sidewalks on 94th Avenue.  In the future there will be a 
multi-use path within the right-of-way of Ban Station Road.  Funds have already been 







3 


 


obtained from the developer of Fountain Ridge for their fair share cost of the trail adjacent 
to this property and the Fountain Ridge Apartment development. 


 Municipal sanitary sewer and water will be extended throughout the development and 
shall connect to the existing municipal facilities within the existing Ashbury Creek 
Subdivision. 


The construction access will be from Bain Station Road, then north on 94th Avenue into the 
development on 84th Place.  There will be signs placed at CTH C and 94th Avenue indicating no 
truck access.  In addition, if any damages occur to the existing 94th Avenue roadway, it will be the 
developer’s responsibility to repair all damages, at the Developer’s costs, upon inspection by the 


Village and to the Village’s satisfaction.  Prior to work commencing, the roadway will be 
photographed, videoed and inspected by the Village. 


Based on the 2010 Census information for the Village of Pleasant Prairie, the average number of 
persons per household is 2.71.  School age children between the ages of 5 and 19 make up 
22.6% of the population.  Therefore, based on the currently shown 19 lots it is projected that 52 


persons could be added to the population upon full build-out of this development.  Pursuant to 
the information provided by the Kenosha Unified School District for Pleasant Prairie (.42 x number 
of dwelling units), 8 public school age children are likely to come from this development at full 
build-out.  [Note:  The Village continues to provide copies of proposed developments to the 
Kenosha Unified School District to assist in their school enrollment projections, school facility 
planning efforts and school boundary adjustments.] 


An Ashbury East Homeowners Association will be created and Declaration of Restrictions, 
Covenant and Easements substantially similar to Ashbury Creek Subdivision to the west will be 
recorded on the property. 


Recommendation: On June 24, 2019 the Plan Commission held a public hearing and 
recommended that the Village Board conditionally approve the Preliminary Plat subject to the 
comments and conditions the attached Resolution 







VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
RESOLUTION #19-22 


 
RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR  


ASHBURY EAST SUBDIVISION 
IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 


 
WHEREAS, Nancy Washburn, agent on behalf of Ashbury East LLC, owner of the vacate 


9.89 acres of land generally located north of Bain Station Road east of 94th Avenue between 
Ashbury Creek Subdivision and Fountain Ridge Apartment development with 19 single family lot 
subdivision to be known as Ashbury East; and  


WHEREAS, on June 24, 2019 the Village of Pleasant Prairie Plan Commission held a public 
hearing and recommended conditional approval of the Preliminary Plat as shown on Exhibit 1 
and adopted a motion recommending that the Village Board of Trustees conditionally approve the 
Preliminary Plat for said development; and 


NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Preliminary Plat has been conditionally approved 
subject to the attached comments and conditions (See Exhibit 2). 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this conditional approval of the Preliminary Plat shall not 
constitute automatic approval of the Final Plat. 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Preliminary Plat shall be valid for two (2) years and within 
those two years the Final Plat shall be filed, considered, approved and recorded at the Kenosha 
County Register of Deeds Office, and that the Final Plat conforms substantially to the Preliminary 
Plat as approved, including any conditions of said Preliminary Plat approval, and to local plans and 
ordinances adopted at the time the Preliminary Plat was approved, the Final Plat shall be entitled 
to approval.    


AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Village Board may extend the time frame of such 
approval, prior to the expiration.  If the Final Plat is not approved and an extension is not granted 
prior to the expiration of the Preliminary Plat, then the Village requires that the Plat be 
resubmitted for the consideration of a new Preliminary Plat approval along with the appropriate 
filing fees. 


Adopted this the 1st day of July, 2019. 
 


VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 
 
 


______________________________ 
John P. Steinbrink 
Village President 


ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Jane C. Snell 
Village Clerk 
 
Posted:  ___________________ 
22-Ashbury East 


DEV1902-009







pherrick

Typewritten Text

Exhibit 1























EXHIBIT 2 


GENERAL COMMENTS:   


Previous approvals:  On June 20, 2016, the Village Board conditionally approved a Conceptual 
Plan for the development of 19 single family lots and the adjacent Fountain Ridge Apartment 
development to the east.  Since the approval of the Conceptual Plan, the Fountain Ridge 
apartments have been constructed and are nearly completed.  Fountain Ridge consists of 1-54 
unit building, 2-60 unit buildings, 4-10 unit buildings and 6-8 unit buildings (262 units).  Recently 
the developers for the apartments sold the land proposed for the 19 single family lots to Harpe 
Development who are now intending to subdivide the property and create the 19 single family 
lots. 


Preliminary Plat:  The petitioner is proposing to develop approximately 9.89 acres for 19 single 
family lots to be known as Ashbury East.  The single family lots range in size from 13,180 square 
feet to 20,201 square feet per lot with the average lot size of 14,593 square feet.  The lots shall 
meet the minimum requirements of the R-4.5 Urban Single Family Residential District, which 
requires each lot to be a minimum of 12,500 square feet with 80 feet of lot width or street 
frontage (the frontage can be reduced to 45 feet on a curve or cul-de-sac), which is the same 
zoning requirements of Ashbury Creek Subdivision to the west.  All lots shall have a minimum lot 
depth of at least 125 feet.   


Outlot 1 is 1.71 acres and is located at the north end of the subdivision.  The Outlot will be 
dedicated (fee interest transfer) as common open space to the Ashbury East Homeowner’s 
Association, Inc. for Open Space, Storm Water, Drainage, Retention Basin, Access and 
Maintenances Purposes.  There shall also be an easement over this same area granted to the 
Village for the same Open Space, Storm Water, Drainage, Retention Basin, Access and 
Maintenances Purposes. 


The single family lots are proposed to be zoned into the R-4.5 District (removing the current UHO, 
Urban Landholding Overlay District) and the Outlot is proposed to be zoned into the PR-1, 
Neighborhood Park and Recreation District.  The Zoning Map Amendment application shall be 
submitted and considered at the time that the Final Plat is considered.  In addition, the Village 
Land Use Plan Map (a Comprehensive Plan Amendment) is required to show the Outlot area within 
the Park, Recreation and Other Open Space land designation so that the Zoning Map and the Land 
Use Map are consistent.  These map amendments will be considered at the same time that the 
final plat is considered. 


All public improvements shall be made by the Developer at the Developer’s expense.  The entire 
development shall be provided with and serviced by municipal roadways, sanitary sewer, water 
and storm sewer. 


 A Municipal roadway, 84th Place, shall be extended from 94th Avenue and then extended 
north/south as 93rd Court pursuant to the Village’s new development standards for all 
roadways.  Public sidewalks shall be extended adjacent to 84th Place on both sides of the 
street that connects to the existing sidewalks on 94th Avenue.  In the future there will be a 
multi-use path within the right-of-way of Ban Station Road.  Funds have already been 
obtained from the developer of Fountain Ridge for their fair share cost of the trail adjacent to 
this property and the Fountain Ridge Apartment development. 


 Municipal sanitary sewer and water will be extended throughout the development and 
shall connect to the existing municipal facilities within the existing Ashbury Creek 
Subdivision. 


The construction access will be from Bain Station Road, then north on 94th Avenue into the 
development on 84th Place.  There will be signs placed at CTH C and 94th Avenue indicating no 
truck access.  In addition, if any damages occur to the existing 94th Avenue roadway, it will be the 
developer’s responsibility to repair all damages, at the Developer’s costs, upon inspection by the 
Village and to the Village’s satisfaction.  Prior to work commencing, the roadway will be 
photographed, videoed and inspected by the Village. 







Based on the 2010 Census information for the Village of Pleasant Prairie, the average number of 
persons per household is 2.71.  School age children between the ages of 5 and 19 make up 
22.6% of the population.  Therefore, based on the currently shown 19 lots it is projected that 52 
persons could be added to the population upon full build-out of this development.  Pursuant to 
the information provided by the Kenosha Unified School District for Pleasant Prairie (.42 x number 
of dwelling units), 8 public school age children are likely to come from this development at full 
build-out.  [Note:  The Village continues to provide copies of proposed developments to the 
Kenosha Unified School District to assist in their school enrollment projections, school facility 
planning efforts and school boundary adjustments.] 


An Ashbury East Homeowners Association will be created and Declaration of Restrictions, 
Covenant and Easements substantially similar to Ashbury Creek Subdivision to the west will be 
recorded on the property. 


CONDITIONS: 


1. The following plan changes shall be made and submitted with the next submittal: 


a. Subject to compliance with the attached comments in the May 31, 2019 staff 
memorandum from the Village Engineer. 


b. See attached additional landscape plan comments dated May 22, 2019 from the 
Public Works Department  


c. See attached additional comments/changes to the Plat. 


d. See attached additional comments related to the Declaration of Restrictions, 
Covenants and Easements.  It appears that not all of the changes from the initial 
staff review were incorporated—see attached for comments.  In addition, the 
Engineering comments have additional comments regarding the declarations. 


e. All easements shown and dedicated on the Final Plat shall be shown and labeled the 
same on the Engineering and Landscape Plans.  The exact location and size of 
utility easements shall be verified with We Energies and included on the Final Plat.  
All utility easements shall be labeled as “Dedicated Utility Easements”.   


2. The Preliminary Plat shall only be valid for two (2) years from the Village Board’s 
conditional approval, during which all conditions must be satisfied and the Final Plat shall 
be submitted.  If the property is not final platted within the two (2) years of the Village 
Board's approval, the Village shall require that the plat be resubmitted for a new 
Preliminary Plat approval along with the appropriate filing fees. 


3. Upon approval of the Preliminary Plat the following paper documents and 
electronic copy (pdf) of the following documents shall be submitted to the Village 
for staff review prior to the Village accepting the Final Plat application and related 
documents and application fee. 


a. Two (2) draft copies of the Final Plat.   


b. A revised draft of the Declarations of Restrictions, Covenants and Easements and 
By-laws. These documents shall be in final form prior to consideration of the Final 
Plat by the Plan Commission. 


c. Two (2) revised copies of the Public Street Lighting Plan, including a copy of the We 
Energies electrical distribution system plan and contract.  


d. Two (2) revised draft copies of the Public Street Tree Landscaping Plan. 


e. Two (2) revised copies of the Engineering Plans, Profiles and Specifications. 







f. Draft copy of the required off-site easement on Ashbury Creek Outlot 3 related to 
the proposed private storm sewers within the Outlot—see engineering comments 
for more detailed information. 


4. Upon Village staff review of the draft Final Plat and other documents as specified above, 
the Final Plat application, application fee and related documents shall be submitted to the 
Village so that the required hearing can be scheduled.  The required Zoning Map 
Amendment (already submitted) and Comprehensive Plan Amendment application and 
application fees shall also be submitted.    


5. Upon Village approval of the Engineering Plans, Profiles and Specifications, the Developer 
shall submit two (2) copies of the final Village approved plans and specifications so that 
the Village can request approval from the Kenosha Water Utility (KWU).  Upon written 
utility plan approval from the KWU, the Developer shall obtain written approval from the 
WI DNR.   


6. Upon Village approval of the Final Engineering Plans and Specifications, Landscaping Plan 
and Street Lighting Plan the following shall be submitted to the Village (paper copies 
and pdf copy) for staff final review so that the Development Agreement can be prepared 
by the Village: 


a. Ownership verification documents. 


b. A copy of the public sanitary sewer and water approval letters from the KWU, WI 
DNR, and SEWRPC. 


c. Three (3) full size paper copies of the Final Engineering Plans, Profiles and 
Specifications.   


d. A copy of the signed contracts, certificates of insurance, and performance and 
payment bonds.  The contracts shall have the Developer’s name as shown on the 
title of the property.  The certificates of insurance shall also list the Village of 
Pleasant Prairie as an insured party. 


e. A Policy of Title Commitment equal to the cost of public improvements.  The title 
policy shall indicate that the right-of-way is being dedicated free and clear of any 
encumbrance liens or judgments. 


f. Three (3) full size paper copies of the Public Street Tree/Landscaping Plan. 


g. Copies of the signed Public Street Tree/Landscaping contract and certificate of 
insurance. 


h. Three (3) full size paper copies of the Street Lighting Plan, including a copy of the 
We Energies electrical distribution system plan and a copy of the signed We 
Energies contract and Street Lighting Plan.  Note:  The Homeowners are collectively 
responsible for the ongoing maintenance and facility usage charges as imposed by 
We Energies.  Pursuant to current Village procedures, the Village will forward the 
billing for these charges to the Homeowners Association. 


i. Written approval from the Fountain Ridge owner(s) for the proposed modified 
grading on their lot and storm sewer adjustment work on their private storm sewer 
located within Outlot 1. 


j. Recorded copy of off-site easement on Ashbury Creek Outlot 3 related to the 
proposed private storm sewers within the Outlot between Fountain Ridge, the 
Developer and the Village. 


k. The Erosion Control Permit application, plans and application fee. 


l. The Street Sweeping Cash Deposit. 


m. A copy of the N.O.I. 







n. The Work in the Right-of-Way application, plans and application fee. 


o. A “draft” LOC shall be provided to the Village for staff review.  (See comment below 
related to the LOC.)  Village will provide the updated format. 


7. Upon staff review and approval of all of the requirements listed above, the Final Plat 
application, application materials and application fee shall be submitted for Village to 
schedule the required public hearing before the Village Plan Commission.  


8. At least two weeks prior to Village Board consideration of the Final Plat, Development 
Agreement and related documents the following paper and pdf copies shall be finalized and 
submitted: 


a. The original Final Plat, 5 full-size copies and the State DOA approval letter.  The 
plat shall be provided in a digital format.  See comment below for format. 


b. Final Memorandum of Development Agreement (to be drafted by the Village and 
reviewed by the Developer). 


c. Final Development Agreement (to be drafted by the Village and reviewed by the 
Developer). 


d. Recorded Articles of Incorporation for the Ashbury East Homeowner’s Association. 


e. Final Declaration of Conditions, Covenants, Restrictions and Easements and By-
Laws. 


f. Title Report Commitment, updated the day before closing and again within 7 days 
after closing and recording of the documents. 


g. Verification of taxes and outstanding special assessments being paid.  Any 
outstanding taxes, special assessments or invoices shall be paid prior to recording 
the Final Plat and Memorandum of Development Agreement. 


9. A one year minimum Irrevocable Letter of Credit (LOC) to the Village, in the amount of 
115% of the total cost of public related improvements, including street trees, street lights, 
street signs, field staking, inspections and construction related services (including sanitary 
sewer, and storm sewer cleaning and televising), shall be submitted to the Village.  The 
Itemized Cost Breakdown Exhibit will be prepared by the Village staff to determine the 
amount of the Letter of Credit and the cash payments. IMPORTANT:  A draft Letter of 
Credit equal to the cost breakdown analysis (need to verify proper format and dollar 
amount of Letter of Credit prior submitting the Original Letter of Credit.  The cash 
payments and the “Final” LOC shall be provided prior to the Village at the closing.   


10. If any of the houses are proposed to be used as a model or marketing office, a Conditional 
Use Permit application will be required to be submitted for consideration by the Plan 
Commission.  


11. The Final Engineering Plans and Final Plat shall be submitted to the Village in electronic 
format which satisfies the following acceptance criteria specified in Chapter 405 of the 
Village Municipal Code. 


12. Upon Village Board approval of the Final Plat and within seven (7) days of said approval 
the Village will host a closing to have the Plat and all of the Development Agreement 
Exhibits signed.  The Developer shall be responsible for recording all required documents 
at the Kenosha County Register of Deeds Office and provide proof of recording to the 
Village within 72 hours of closing with the Village.   


13. Following the closing, the Developer’s engineer shall conduct a pre-construction meeting 
(coordinate date and time with Jean Werbie-Harris when all of the required Final 
Plat, Exhibits and Development Agreement are complete).  The Design Engineer of 
Record shall coordinate, moderate and prepare minutes of the pre-construction meeting.  
At a minimum the GC and Utility Contractors shall attend the pre-construction meeting.  







The Design Engineer of Record shall prepare and distribute the following items to all 
attendees (owners, engineer, contractors, utilities, and Village staff) at the pre-
construction meeting: 


a. Pre-construction agenda (A sample agenda, if needed, will be provided by the 
Village to Design Engineer to modify for the meeting) 


b. Project construction schedule 


c. List of all contractors 


d. Emergency contact information for all – project superintendent, owner, architect, 
contractors etc. 


The Design Engineer/Architect of Record shall email and distribute the minutes to all 
attendees within 7 days of the pre-construction meeting. 


14. This development shall be in compliance with the Village Land Division and Development 
Control Ordinance, the Village Municipal and Zoning Codes, the Village Construction Site 
Maintenance and Erosion Control Ordinance and the State of Wisconsin Statutes. 


15. All Village fees incurred by the Village Community Development, Engineering and Public 
Works Departments and/or expert assistant required by the Village throughout the 
development process will be billed directly to the Developer.  Such fees shall be paid in a 
timely manner.  


16. Impact fees are due at the time that each of the new single family home building permits 
are issued.  Currently, these fees are $1,490 per housing unit.   


17. All public and private improvements shall be completed, inspected, and Village approved 
including having sanitary sewer and storm sewer televised, water sampled with safe 
samples, roadways completed, electric and gas utilities installed, signage installed and as-
built utility and grading plans submitted prior to the issuance of any building permits in 
accordance with the Development Agreement on file with the Village. 


 







  
 


9915 39th Avenue    Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin  53158-6504    Phone 262.948.8951    Fax 262.925.6796   PleasantPrairieOnline.com 


 


Office of the Village Engineer 
Matthew J. Fineour, P.E.     MEMORANDUM 


 
TO:  Peggy Herrick, Assistant Planner / Zoning Administrator 


 
FROM:  Matthew Fineour, P.E.,Village Engineer 
 
  SUBJ:  Ashbury East Subdivision – Preliminary Plat 
    
 DATE:  May 31, 2019 
 


 
Peggy, 
 
The Engineering Department has completed a review of the submitted Preliminary Plat and 
associated engineering plans. We have the following comments listed below and noted on the 
attached mark-up plan. Refer to both this memo and mark-up plan sheets for all engineering 
comments. Additional comments will be provided upon submittal of revised plans and final plat. 
 
See comments on attached mark-up plan sheets.   


 
1. Only plan sheets with comments are included. 


 
2. Comments that apply to multiple locations are not repeated for every occurrence. 


 
3. Mark up sheet include excerpt pages from the civil engineering plans, Preliminary Plat, 


and Covenants. 
 
 General Comments 


 
1. Provide written approval from Fountain Ridge for the proposed modified grading on their 


lot and storm sewer adjustment work on their private storm sewer located within outlot 1. 
 


2. Obtain and provide an easement on Ashbury Creek Outlot 3 for the proposed private 
storm sewers within the outlot.  The easement will need to be dedicated to the owners of 
Fountain Ridge, Ashbury Creek East, and the Village.  Also, obtain written approval from 
the Ashbury Creek OHA for any grading work within Outlot 3. 
 


3. A geotechnical soil report, including geotechnical recommendations shall be prepared and 
submitted for the roadway design. 
 


4. A project construction and specification manual shall be provided for all public 
infrastructure construction. 
 


5. We-energies gas and electric plans shall be provided for review. 
 


 







P a g e  | 2 
Memo- Ashbury Creek East Subdivsion 
March 18, 2019 
 


9915 39th Avenue    Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin  53158-6504    Phone 262.948.8951    Fax 262.925.6796   PleasantPrairieOnline.com 


 


6. The engineer’s estimated of the amount of import or export of fill needed for the grading 
plan will need to be submitted with the engineering plans. 
 


7. Provide completed WDNR extension forms with the next submittal for the public water and 
sewer extensions. 
 


8. Upon approval of the public sewer and water plans, the Village (not the Developer) will 
submit plans to the City of Kenosha Water / Wastewater Utility for their system level 
review and approval.   Upon receiving both Village and KWU approval, the Developer shall 
submit and obtain a SEWRPC “208” approval letter from SEWRPC for the sanitary sewer 
and WDNR approvals for both the public water and sewer. 
 


9. All design and construction shall adhere to the Village’s design and construction 
specifications set forth in Chapter 405 of the Village Ordinances.  As part of the final plat 
submittal, the Developer shall provide a tentative schedule for completing all subdivision 
permitting and tentative subdivision construction timeline for review and comment. 


 
The plans have been reviewed for conformance with generally accepted engineering practices 
and Village policies.  Although the data has been reviewed, the design engineer is responsible for 
the thoroughness and accuracy of plans and supplemental data and for their compliance with all 
state and local codes, ordinances, and procedures.  Modifications to the plans, etc. may be 
required should errors or changed conditions be found at a future date and as additional 
information is provided. 
 
Attachments:  Plan Mark Up Sheets 
*** 
 







DA
TE


RE
VI


SI
O


N
BY


N
O


.


311 OF


SHEET


PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:


2018.0365.01


CI
VI


L 
 E


N
GI


N
EE


RS
  A


N
D 


 L
AN


D 
 S


U
RV


EY
O


RS


AS
HB


U
RY


 E
AS


T 
SU


BD
IV


IS
IO


N
 SI


TE
 G


RA
DI


N
G,


 D
RA


IN
AG


E,
 U


TI
LI


TY
 &


PA
VE


M
EN


T 
IM


PR
O


VE
M


EN
TS


FO
R


AS
HB


U
RY


 E
AS


T,
 L


LC
VI


LL
AG


E 
O


F 
PL


EA
SA


N
T 


PR
AI


RI
E,


 K
EN


O
SH


A 
CO


U
N


TY
, W


IS
CO


N
SI


N


14
58


 H
or


izo
n 


Bl
vd


. S
ui


te
 2


00
, R


ac
in


e,
 W


I. 
53


40
6


Te
le


: (
26


2)
63


4-
55


88
  W


eb
sit


e:
 w


w
w


.n
m


bs
c.


ne
t


PROJECT LOCATION


KENOSHA


GAS METER


FOUND IRON PIPE


SET IRON PIPE


UNDERGROUND VAULT


SECTION CORNER


STREET SIGN


MAIL BOX


HVAC UNIT


GUARD POST


SOIL BORING


PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER


ELECTRIC METER


ELECTRIC PEDESTAL


LIGHT POLE


WATER MAIN REDUCER


SANITARY MANHOLE


COMMUNICATION MANHOLE


ELECTRIC MANHOLE


NO VEHICULAR ACCESS


SEPTIC VENT


FENCE


OVERHEAD ELECTRIC


RAILROAD TRACKS


UNDERGROUND GAS MAIN


UNDERGROUND COMMUNICATIONS


SILT FENCE


UTILITY POLE


GAS VALVE


GUY WIRE


TELEPHONE BOX


CULVERT 


ENDWALL


CATCH BASIN


UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC


CONTOURS


CONIFEROUS TREE


CONIFEROUS TREE REMOVAL


BUSH


STORM MANHOLE


SANITARY CLEAN OUT


HYDRANT


WATER MAIN VALVE


DECIDUOUS TREE REMOVAL


DECIDUOUS TREE


EDGE OF WOODS WATER SHUT OFF


WATER MANHOLE


SANITARY SEWER


STORM SEWER


WATERMAIN


LEGEND


Existing Existing Proposed


FORCE MAIN


FIRE PROTECTION


UTILITY CROSSING


DITCH OR SWALE


BASE LINE BL
LONG CORD OF CURVE CHD
CURB AND GUTTER C&G
CATCH BASIN CB
CENTERLINE CL
EDGE OF PAVEMENT EOP
FINISHED FIRST FLOOR FFF
FINISHED GRADE FG
FLOW LINE FL
FLOODPLAIN FP
ORDINARY HIGH WATER MARK OHWM
TOP OF BANK TOB
TOP OF CURB TOC
TOP OF WALK TOW


ABBREVIATIONS


INVERT ELEVATION I.E.
LENGTH OF CURVE ARC
MANHOLE MH
NORMAL WATER LEVEL NWL
POINT OF CURVATURE PC
POINT OF TANGENCY PT
TANGENCY OF CURVE TAN
POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION PVI
RADIUS R
RIGHT OF WAY ROW
SANITARY SEWER SAN
STORM SEWER STM
TOP OF FOUNDATION TOF
WATER MAIN WM


Description Description


Plan Sheet Sheet No.
CONSTRUCTION PLANS


for


ASHBURY EAST SUBDIVISION
SITE GRADING, DRAINAGE, UTILITY & PAVEMENT IMPROVEMENTS


for


ASHBURY EAST, LLC
Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin


TITLE SHEET


EXISTING CONDITIONS TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY


SITE DEMOLITION PLAN


DIMENSIONED SITE PLAN


MASTER SITE UTILITY PLAN


SITE GRADING, DRAINAGE & EROSION CONTROL PLAN


MASTER SITE GRADING PLAN


WATER MAIN & SANITARY SEWER PLAN & PROFILES


INTERSECTION DETAILS


ROADWAY AND STORM SEWER PLAN & PROFILES


TYPICAL SECTIONS & CONSTRUCTION DETAILS


ROADWAY CROSS SECTIONS


1  OF 31


2  OF 31


3  OF 31


 4  OF 31


5  OF 31


6 thru 7  OF 31


8 thru 9  OF 31


10 thru 11 OF 31


12  OF 31


13 thru 15 OF 31


16 thru 22 OF 31


23 thru 31 OF 31


ASHBURY EAST, LLC
DUSTIN HARPE
8501 75TH STREET, SUITE H
KENOSHA, WI 53142
OFFICE: 262-694-1677
EMAIL: sales@harpedevelopment.com


OWNER


SHEET INDEX


EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY
AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION,
SIZE AND ELEVATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM
NECESSARY FOR PROPOSED UTILITY CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID
DAMAGE THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL DIGGERS HOTLINE PRIOR
TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.


UTILITY NOTE


PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, A PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING (OWNER'S ARCHITECT /
REPRESENTATIVE, OWNER'S ENGINEER, GENERAL CONTRACTOR, VILLAGE ENGINEER,
VILLAGE BUILDING INSPECTOR, FIRE & RESCUE INSPECTOR, IT/DSIS INSPECTOR AND
ZONING ADMINISTRATOR) MUST BE HELD AT THE VILLAGE'S OFFICES. THE
PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING SHALL BE COORDINATED, SCHEDULED, AND
MODERATED BY THE DESIGN ENGINEER OF RECORD.


PRE-CONSTRUCTION NOTE


IS
S
U
E
 F


O
R
 R


E
V
IE


W
- 
0
5
-0


9
-2


0
1
9


MDE
APK


5-6-2019
JJC


5-9-2019


PLEASANT PRAIRIE VILLAGE HALL
9915 39TH STREET
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158
OFFICE: (262) 694-1400


- ADMINISTRATION
NATHAN THIEL
- VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
OFFICE: (262) 925-6721
EMAIL: nthiel@plprairiewi.com


THOMAS SHIRCEL
- ASSISTANT VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
OFFICE: (262) 925-6721
EMAIL: tshircel@plprairiewi.com


  - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
JEAN WERBIE-HARRIS
- DIRECTOR PLANNING, ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
OFFICE: (262) 925-6718
EMAIL: jwerbie-harris@pleasantprairiewi.gov


PEGGY HERRICK
- ASSISTANT PLANNER & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
OFFICE: (262) 925-6716
EMAIL: pherrick@pleasantprairiewi.gov


AARON KRAMER
- DEPUTY PLANNER & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
OFFICE: (262) 925-6711
EMAIL: akramer@pleasantprairiewi.gov


  - ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
MATT FINEOUR, P.E.
- VILLAGE ENGINEER
OFFICE: (262) 925-6778
EMAIL: mfineour@pleasantprairiewi.gov


KURT DAVIDSEN, P.E.
- ASSISTANT VILLAGE ENGINEER
OFFICE: (262) 925-6728
EMAIL: kdavidsen@pleasantprairiewi.gov


- BUILDING INSPECTION DEPARTMENT
SANDRO PEREZ
- BUILDING INSPECTION SUPERINTENDENT
OFFICE: (262) 694-9304
DIRECT: (262) 925-6722
EMAIL: sperez@pleasantprairiewi.gov


DONALD KOEHNE
- BUILDING INSPECTOR
OFFICE: (262) 694-9304
EMAIL: dkoehne@pleasantprairiewi.gov


MICHAEL KAPRELIAN
- BUILDING INSPECTOR
OFFICE: (262) 694-9304
EMAIL: mkaprelian@pleasantprairiewi.gov


PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT
CRAIG ROEPKE
- CHIEF OF FIRE & RESCUE
OFFICE: (262) 694-8027
EMAIL: croepke@pleasantprairiewi.gov


AARON LONGRIE
- ASSISTANT FIRE CHIEF
OFFICE: (262) 694-8027
EMAIL: alongrie@pleasantprairiewi.gov


PLEASANT PRAIRIE PUBLIC WORKS
JOHN STEINBRINK, JR., P.E.
- DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS
ROGER PRANGE MUNICIPAL BUILDING
8600 GREEN BAY ROAD
OFFICE: (262) 925-6768
EMAIL: jsteinbrink@pleasantprairiewi.gov 


STEVE WLAHOVICH
- CONSTRUCTION MANAGER
OFFICE: (262) 925-6767
EMAIL: swlahovich@pleasantprairiewi.gov


GOVERNING AGENCY CONTACTS


- WISCONSIN D.O.T.
SOUTHEAST REGION
OFFICE: (414) 266-1167


KEVIN KOEHNKE, P.E.
- PERMITS COORDINATOR
141 NW BARSTOW ST
WAUKESHA, WI 53187
OFFICE: (262) 548-5891
EMAIL: kevin.koehnke@dot.wi.gov


- AT&T
MIKE TOYEK
OFFICE: (262) 636-0549
EMAIL: mt1734@att.com


- TDS TELECOM
SOUTHEAST WISCONSIN
OFFICE: (877) 483-7142


- WEC ENERGY GROUP
JOEL BUROW
- CEM MANAGER
OFFICE: (414) 221-3192
EMAIL: joel.burrow@wecenergygroup.com


- SPECTRUM
STEVE CRAMER
- UTILITY COORDINATOR
OFFICE: (414) 277-4045
EMAIL: steve.cramer@twcable.com


- WE-ENERGIES
ALLIE KLAWINSKI
- SR. SERVICE MANAGER
OFFICE: (262) 552-3227
EMAIL: allie.klawinski@we-energies.com


MICHAEL BAKER
- CUSTOMER SERVICE MANAGER
OFFICE: (262) 886-7041
EMAIL: michael.baker@we-energies.com


HUSSAIN BIYAWERWALA
- SENIOR ENGINEER
OFFICE: (262) 886-7074
EMAIL: hussain.biyawerwala@we-energies.com


BRANDON ERTS
- GAS ENGINEERING
OFFICE: (414) 221-3654
EMAIL: brandon.erts@we-energies.com


NATURAL GAS EMERGENCY: (800) 261-5325
ELECTRICAL EMERGENCY: (800) 662-4797


- WI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
TRAVIS SCHROEDER
- WATER MANAGEMENT SPECIALIST
OFFICE: (262) 574-1071
EMAIL: travis.schroeder@wisconsin.gov


PETER WOOD
- WATER RESOURCES ENGINEER
OFFICE: (262) 884-2360
EMAIL: peter.wood@wisconsin.gov


PUBLIC UTILITY CONTACTS


EACH CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE  COPY OF THE VILLAGE APPROVED PLANS, PROJECT
MANUAL, AND THE VILLAGE CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS ON-SITE DURING TIMES
OF CONSTRUCTION. THE CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF
THE CIVIL ENGINEERING PLANS.


VILLAGE COORDINATION NOTE


ENG REVIEW 
PLAN MARK UP


MAY 31, 2019







OUTLOT 1


DA
TE


RE
VI


SI
O


N
BY


N
O


.


3 OF


SHEET


PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:


100'


SCALE 1"=50'


50' 0' 50' 100'


2018.0365.01


CI
VI


L 
 E


N
GI


N
EE


RS
  A


N
D 


 L
AN


D 
 S


U
RV


EY
O


RS


AS
HB


U
RY


 E
AS


T 
SU


BD
IV


IS
IO


N
 S


IT
E 


 D
EM


O
LI


TI
O


N
 P


LA
N


FO
R


AS
HB


U
RY


 E
AS


T,
 L


LC
.


VI
LL


AG
E 


O
F 


PL
EA


SA
N


T 
PR


AI
RI


E,
 C


O
U


N
TY


 O
F 


KE
N


O
SH


A,
 S


TA
TE


 O
F 


W
IS


CO
N


SI
N


14
58


 H
or


izo
n 


Bl
vd


. S
ui


te
 2


00
, R


ac
in


e,
 W


I. 
53


40
6


Te
le


: (
26


2)
63


4-
55


88
  W


eb
sit


e:
 w


w
w


.n
m


bs
c.


ne
t


REMOVE CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER
(TO THE NEAREST JOINT)


REMOVE STORM SEWER


REMOVE CONCRETE PAVEMENT & BASE


SITE DEMOLITION LEGEND
SAW CUT (FULL DEPTH)


LANDSCAPE EASEMENT TO BE
VACATED AND REPLATTED IN


DIFFERENT LOCATION


 STORM EASEMENT TO BE
VACATED AND STORM SEWER


RELOCATED INTO OUTLOT 1


GRADING EASEMENT
TO BE VACATED


GRADING EASEMENT
TO BE VACATED


REMOVE TEMPORARY
SEDIMENT TRAP


 STORM SEWER, MANHOLE, AND
ENDWALL TO BE REMOVED


(AND RECONSTRUCTED PER SHEET 11)


SALVAGE EXISTING FRAME &
GRATE TO THE VILLAGE.


FURNISH AND INSTALL NEENAH
R-2080 TYPE D FRAME & GRATE.


94TH AVENUE


84
TH


 P
LA


C
E


B
A


IN
 S


TA
TI


O
N


 R
O


A
D


REMOVE EXISTING CURB &
GUTTER TO THE NEAREST JOINT


FUTURE SIDEWALK POTENTIAL
LOCATION


RELOCATE EXISTING GARDEN/
LANDSCAPING BED AND


PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT
WITHIN 8569 94TH AVENUE


PROPERTY LIMITS


31


EXISTING LINE OF TREES
TO BE REMOVED


REMOVE CONCRETE PAVEMENT & BASE


X


X


XXX


X


EXISTING 5' WIDE EMERGENCY
OVERFLOW CHANNEL W/ SCOUR MAT


INV. 714.60


IS
S
U
E
 F


O
R
 R


E
V
IE


W
- 
0
5
-0


9
-2


0
1
9


MDE
APK


5-6-2019
JJC


5-9-2019


ARE THERE EXISITNG GANG
MAILBOXES HERE?  ADDRESS
MAILBOX RELOCATION.  ALSO
ADDRESS WHERE ASHBURY EAST
MAILBOX LOCATIONS WILL BE







12
13,693 SF


17


18 19


4321


16


15 14 13 11


10 9


8


7


6
5


13,684 SF
13,180 SF 13,867 SF


14,077 SF 14,142 SF


15,022 SF 13,229 SF


13,228 SF


20,201 SF


15,749 SF


15,833 SF


15,383 SF13,521 SF


14,772 SF


13,308 SF


17,912 SF


13,229 SF 13,229SF


OUTLOT 1
74,524 SF


DA
TE


RE
VI


SI
O


N
BY


N
O


.


4 OF


SHEET


PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:


100'


SCALE 1"=50'


50' 0' 50' 100'


2018.0365.01


CI
VI


L 
 E


N
GI


N
EE


RS
  A


N
D 


 L
AN


D 
 S


U
RV


EY
O


RS


AS
HB


U
RY


 E
AS


T 
SU


BD
IV


IS
IO


N
 D


IM
EN


SI
O


N
ED


 S
IT


E 
PL


AN
FO


R
AS


HB
U


RY
 E


AS
T,


 L
LC


.
VI


LL
AG


E 
O


F 
PL


EA
SA


N
T 


PR
AI


RI
E,


 C
O


U
N


TY
 O


F 
KE


N
O


SH
A,


 S
TA


TE
 O


F 
W


IS
CO


N
SI


N
14


58
 H


or
izo


n 
Bl


vd
. S


ui
te


 2
00


, R
ac


in
e,


 W
I. 


53
40


6
Te


le
: (


26
2)


63
4-


55
88


  W
eb


sit
e:


 w
w


w
.n


m
bs


c.
ne


t


BEARING BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN


COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.


ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO NATIONAL


LEGEND:


GEODETIC DATUM OF 1929.


SANITARY SEWERCATCH BASIN


STORM MANHOLE


STORM SEWER


SANITARY MANHOLE


WATER MAIN


HYDRANT


WATER VALVEELECTRIC LINE


PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER


COMMUNICATION BOX


COMMUNICATION LINE


POWER POLE


FENCE


OVERHEAD WIRES


FOUND IRON PIPE


SET 5/8" REBAR


BASED UPON NAD 1927.


FIELD WORK:  01-11-2019    BY:  WJB / BME


EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND
ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.  CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE AND ELEVATION OF
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY FOR PROPOSED UTILITY
CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL
CALL “DIGGER'S HOTLINE” PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.


UTILITY NOTE


94TH AVENUE


84
TH


 P
LA


C
E


B
A


IN
 S


TA
TI


O
N


 R
O


A
D


PROPOSED 20'-WIDE STORM
WATER DRAINAGE, ACCESS &
MAINTENANCE EASEMENT


PROPOSED 20'-WIDE STORM
WATER DRAINAGE, ACCESS &
MAINTENANCE EASEMENT


PROPOSED 20'-WIDE STORM
WATER DRAINAGE, ACCESS &
MAINTENANCE EASEMENT


FUTURE SIDEWALK POTENTIAL
LOCATION


31


LANDSCAPING
EASEMENT


LANDSCAPING
EASEMENT


FOUNTAIN / AERATOR IS
REQUIRED. COORDINATE WITH


ELECTRICAL SERVICE.


IS
S
U
E
 F


O
R
 R


E
V
IE


W
- 
0
5
-0


9
-2


0
1
9


MDE
APK


5-6-2019
JJC


5-9-2019


DOES NOT
MATCH PRELIM
PLAT


MISSING STORM
EASEMENTS. 
SHOW
EASEMENTS
COINCIDING
WITH PLAT


PROVIDE STREET LIGHTS AT
INTERSECTION AND AT END
OF EACH CUL-DE-SAC. 
SHOW IN PLANS.  PROVIDE
WE-ENERGIES PLANS FOR 
SUBDIVISION ELECTRIC
SERVICE AND LIGHTS


PROVIDE
STREET SIGN
PLAN







12


17


18 19


4321


16


15 14 13 11


10 9


8


7


6
5


OUTLOT 1


DA
TE


RE
VI


SI
O


N
BY


N
O


.


5 OF


SHEET


PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:


100'


SCALE 1"= 50'


50' 0' 50' 100'


2018.0365.01


CI
VI


L 
 E


N
GI


N
EE


RS
  A


N
D 


 L
AN


D 
 S


U
RV


EY
O


RS


AS
HB


U
RY


 E
AS


T 
SU


BD
IV


IS
IO


N
 M


AS
TE


R 
SI


TE
 U


TI
LI


TY
 P


LA
N


FO
R


AS
HB


U
RY


 E
AS


T,
 L


LC
.


VI
LL


AG
E 


O
F 


PL
EA


SA
N


T 
PR


AI
RI


E,
 C


O
U


N
TY


 O
F 


KE
N


O
SH


A,
 S


TA
TE


 O
F 


W
IS


CO
N


SI
N


14
58


 H
or


izo
n 


Bl
vd


. S
ui


te
 2


00
, R


ac
in


e,
 W


I. 
53


40
6


Te
le


: (
26


2)
63


4-
55


88
  W


eb
sit


e:
 w


w
w


.n
m


bs
c.


ne
t


BEARING BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.


ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO NATIONAL


LEGEND:


GEODETIC DATUM OF 1929.


SANITARY SEWERCATCH BASIN


STORM MANHOLE


STORM SEWER


SANITARY MANHOLE


WATER MAIN


HYDRANT


WATER VALVEELECTRIC LINE


PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER


COMMUNICATION BOX


COMMUNICATION LINE


POWER POLE


FENCE


OVERHEAD WIRES


FOUND IRON PIPE


SET 5/8" REBAR


BASED UPON NAD 1927.


FIELD WORK:  01-11-2019    BY:  WJB / BME


EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND
ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.  CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE AND ELEVATION OF
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY FOR PROPOSED UTILITY
CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL
CALL “DIGGER'S HOTLINE” PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.


UTILITY NOTE


PROPOSED STORM SEWER


PROPOSED STORM SEWER


PROPOSED STORM SEWER


PROPOSED STORM SEWER
SEE SHEET 11


PROPOSED STORM SEWER EXISTING STORM SEWER


EXISTING SANITARY
SEWER


PROPOSED WATER MAIN


EXISTING SANITARY
SEWER


EXISTING WATER MAIN


EXISTING SANITARY
SEWER


PROPOSED WATER MAINPROPOSED
SANITARY SEWER


PROPOSED STORM SEWER


SITE UTILITY LEGEND


94TH AVENUE


84
TH


 P
LA


C
E


B
A


IN
 S


TA
TI


O
N


 R
O


A
D


EXISTING WATER MAIN


PROPOSED 20'-WIDE
STORM WATER
DRAINAGE, ACCESS
& MAINTENANCE
EASEMENT


PROPOSED 20'-WIDE STORM
WATER DRAINAGE, ACCESS &
MAINTENANCE EASEMENT


PROPOSED 20'-WIDE STORM
WATER DRAINAGE, ACCESS &
MAINTENANCE EASEMENT


FUTURE SIDEWALK POTENTIAL
LOCATION


FOUNTAIN/ AERATOR IS
REQUIRED. COORDINATE WITH


VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE


31


EXISTING 5' WIDE EMERGENCY
OVERFLOW CHANNEL W/
SCOUR MAT
INV. 714.60


MH 3.0
SEE SHEET 11


EW 2.0
SEE SHEET 11


EW 1.0
SEE SHEET 11


OCS
SEE SHEET 11


ADJUST RIM
RIM 717.47 (EXISTING)


RIM 713.97 (PROPOSED)


ADJUST RIM
RIM 721.46 (EXISTING)


RIM 717.46 (PROPOSED)


ADJUST RIM
RIM 716.52 (EXISTING)


RIM 716.27 (PROPOSED)


STM 3
RIM 716.52
I.E. 18" ESE 711.82
I.E. 12" N 711.17
I.E. 18" W 710.07


STM 4
RIM 698.90
I.E. 12" E 695.00
I.E. 12" N 694.90


STM 5
RIM 717.23
I.E. 12" N 711.93
I.E. 12" S 710.13
I.E. 8" N 712.98


STM 6
RIM 721.46
I.E. 18" N 709.36
I.E. 18" SW 709.31


STM 7
RIM 717.47
I.E. 18" NE 709.27
I.E. 18" S 709.22


STM 8
RIM 712.80
I.E. 18" N 708.75
I.E. 18" W 708.70


CB 1
RIM 698.78
I.E. 18" W 693.13
I.E. 15" E 693.88


CB 2
RIM 700.99
I.E. 12" W 696.24


CB 3
RIM  704.25
I.E. 18" W 698.75


CB 4
RIM 701.51
I.E. 18" E 697.41
I.E. 18" W 696.86


CB 5
RIM 714.48
I.E. 12" SW 709.58
I.E. 6 1/2" N 712.63


SAN 2
RIM 704.19
I.E. 8" N 686.69
I.E. 8" S 686.59
I.E. 8" E 687.79


SAN 3
RIM 708.11
I.E. 8" W 687.31
I.E. 8" E 687.51


SAN 4
RIM 715.96
I.E. 8" E (DROP) 700.91
I.E. 8" E 695.96
I.E. 8" W 695.71
I.E. 8" N, S 695.71


SAN 5
RIM 728.29
I.E. 8" E/W 704.69


EXISTING UTILITY DATA


IS
S
U
E
 F


O
R
 R


E
V
IE


W
- 
0
5
-0


9
-2


0
1
9


MDE
APK


5-6-2019
JJC


5-9-2019


EXISTING PRIVATE STORM
SEWER OWNED BY FOUNTAIN
RIDGE.  PROVIDE WRITTENT
APPROVAL FROM OWNER FOR
ADJUSTMENTS







12


17


18 19


4321


16


15 14 13 11


OUTLOT 1


DA
TE


RE
VI


SI
O


N
BY


N
O


.


6 OF


SHEET


PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:


2018.0365.01


CI
VI


L 
 E


N
GI


N
EE


RS
  A


N
D 


 L
AN


D 
 S


U
RV


EY
O


RS


AS
HB


U
RY


 E
AS


T 
SU


BD
IV


IS
IO


N
 S


IT
E 


GR
AD


IN
G,


 D
RA


IN
AG


E 
&


ER
O


SI
O


N
 C


O
N


TR
O


L 
PL


AN
FO


R
AS


HB
U


RY
 E


AS
T,


 L
LC


.
VI


LL
AG


E 
O


F 
PL


EA
SA


N
T 


PR
AI


RI
E,


 C
O


U
N


TY
 O


F 
KE


N
O


SH
A,


 S
TA


TE
 O


F 
W


IS
CO


N
SI


N


14
58


 H
or


izo
n 


Bl
vd


. S
ui


te
 2


00
, R


ac
in


e,
 W


I. 
53


40
6


Te
le


: (
26


2)
63


4-
55


88
  W


eb
sit


e:
 w


w
w


.n
m


bs
c.


ne
t


60'


SCALE 1"= 30'


30' 0' 30' 60'


BEARING BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.


ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO NATIONAL


LEGEND:


GEODETIC DATUM OF 1929.


SANITARY SEWERCATCH BASIN


STORM MANHOLE


STORM SEWER


SANITARY MANHOLE


WATER MAIN


HYDRANT


WATER VALVEELECTRIC LINE


PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER


COMMUNICATION BOX


COMMUNICATION LINE


POWER POLE


FENCE


OVERHEAD WIRES


FOUND IRON PIPE


SET 5/8" REBAR


BASED UPON NAD 1927.


FIELD WORK:  01-11-2019    BY:  WJB / BME


EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND
ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.  CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE AND ELEVATION OF
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY FOR PROPOSED UTILITY
CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL
CALL DIGGERS HOTLINE PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.


UTILITY NOTE
SITE GRADING &


EROSION CONTROL LEGEND


5'-WIDE OVERFLOW
WEIR WITH 10:1


SIDE SLOPES


94TH AVENUE
84


TH
 P


LA
C


E


A A


GROUTED
MEDIUM RIPRAP


FOUNTAIN / AERATOR IS
REQUIRED. COORDINATE WITH


ELECTRICAL SERVICE.


N.W.L.
H.W.L.


FFF: 719.05
TOF: 718.05 / 713.05
FYG: 717.55 / 712.55


FFF: 718.75
TOF: 717.75
FYG: 717.25 / 712.25


FFF: 718.45
TOF: 717.45
FYG: 716.95


FFF: 718.55
TOF: 717.55
FYG: 717.05


FFF: 719.15
TOF: 718.15
FYG: 717.65


FFF: 718.85
TOF: 717.85
FYG: 717.35


FFF: 718.15
TOF: 717.15 / 708.15
FYG: 716.65 / 707.65


FFF: 719.35
TOF: 718.35 / 709.35
FYG: 717.85 / 708.85


FFF: 720.35
TOF: 719.35 / 710.35
FYG: 718.85 / 709.85


FFF: 720.35
TOF: 719.35 / 710.35
FYG: 718.85 / 709.85


FFF: 719.00
TOF: 718.00
FYG: 717.50


FFF: 720.35
TOF: 719.35
FYG: 718.85


FFF: 720.45
TOF: 719.45
FYG: 718.95


31 IS
S
U
E
 F


O
R
 R


E
V
IE


W
- 
0
5
-0


9
-2


0
1
9


MDE
APK


5-6-2019
JJC


5-9-2019


717


716


X


XXX X X X X X X X X X X X


30 ft
SHOW EASEMENT
LINE


SITE GRADING PLAN TO SHOW ALL 25-FOOT LOT
LINE SPOT GRADES AND SWALE CENTERLINE


GRADES.  A SEPERATE EC PLAN SHEET CAN BE
MADE TO AVOID CLUTTER IF NECESSARY. 


DEFINE HIGH
PNT


EASEMENT NEEDS TO BE
OBTAINED FOR PRIVATE HARD
INFRASTRURUE WITHIN OUTLOT
3.  EASEMENT SHALL BE TO
ASHBURY EAST, FOUNTAIN
RIDGE, AND THE VILLAGE


I.E.708.5


715


715 714


713


ADJUST TO
PROVIDE HEAD
6" ABOVE TOP
BEFORE
OVERTOPPING
INTO POND


PROVIDE TRM;
FLOOD ROUTE
INTO POND


RIM=704.25


707


708


709


710


EVALUATE WAYS TO MAKE A
MORE  PALETTABLE SWALE.
TRY DRAINING TO ROADWAY
VS. OUTLOT OR SPLIT IT
SOMEHWERE ETC. AS SHOWN
THE SWALE BEHIND LOT 18 IS
NOT DESIREABLE


XXXXXX


SHOW DRAINAGE
EASEMENT.


PROVIDE ASHBURY HOA
WRITTEN APPROVAL FOR
WORK WITHIN OUTLOT 3.


703?


BETTER DEFINE
DRAINAGE PATTERNS;
PROVIDE SWALE TO
INLET ON ASHBURY
EAST PROPERTY


EXPAND OR PROVID SHEET
SHOWING PROPOSED NEW
GRADING UP ALL MATCH POINTS. 
ALSO PROVIDE WRITTEN
APPROVAL OR CONCURRENCE
FROM FOUNTAIN RIDGE FOR THIS
WORK


PROVIDE COVER
OVER PIPES (MIN 1')


THESE PROPERIES HAVE
LIMITED SPACE FOR A PATIO. 
ADDRESS... RECOMMEND
DEVELOPER PROVIDE SPECIFIC
MODELS / SPEC HOMES ON LOT
18-19 TO ADDRESS LIMITATIONS







12


43


11


10 9


8


7


6
5


DA
TE


RE
VI


SI
O


N
BY


N
O


.


7 OF


SHEET


PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:


2018.0365.01


CI
VI


L 
 E


N
GI


N
EE


RS
  A


N
D 


 L
AN


D 
 S


U
RV


EY
O


RS


AS
HB


U
RY


 E
AS


T 
SU


BD
IV


IS
IO


N
 S


IT
E 


GR
AD


IN
G,


 D
RA


IN
AG


E 
&


ER
O


SI
O


N
 C


O
N


TR
O


L 
PL


AN
FO


R
AS


HB
U


RY
 E


AS
T,


 L
LC


.
VI


LL
AG


E 
O


F 
PL


EA
SA


N
T 


PR
AI


RI
E,


 C
O


U
N


TY
 O


F 
KE


N
O


SH
A,


 S
TA


TE
 O


F 
W


IS
CO


N
SI


N


14
58


 H
or


izo
n 


Bl
vd


. S
ui


te
 2


00
, R


ac
in


e,
 W


I. 
53


40
6


Te
le


: (
26


2)
63


4-
55


88
  W


eb
sit


e:
 w


w
w


.n
m


bs
c.


ne
t


B
A


IN
 S


TA
TI


O
N


 R
O


A
D


60'


SCALE 1"= 30'


30' 0' 30' 60'


BEARING BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.


ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO NATIONAL


LEGEND:


GEODETIC DATUM OF 1929.


SANITARY SEWERCATCH BASIN


STORM MANHOLE


STORM SEWER


SANITARY MANHOLE


WATER MAIN


HYDRANT


WATER VALVEELECTRIC LINE


PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER


COMMUNICATION BOX


COMMUNICATION LINE


POWER POLE


FENCE


OVERHEAD WIRES


FOUND IRON PIPE


SET 5/8" REBAR


BASED UPON NAD 1927.


FIELD WORK:  01-11-2019    BY:  WJB / BME


EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND
ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.  CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE AND ELEVATION OF
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY FOR PROPOSED UTILITY
CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL
CALL DIGGERS HOTLINE PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.


UTILITY NOTE


SITE GRADING &


EROSION CONTROL LEGEND


FUTURE SIDEWALK
POTENTIAL LOCATION


FFF: 720.35
TOF: 719.35 / 710.35
FYG: 718.85 / 709.85


FFF: 720.35
TOF: 719.35 / 710.35
FYG: 718.85 / 709.85


FFF: 720.45
TOF: 719.45
FYG: 718.95


FFF: 719.35
TOF: 718.35/709.35
FYG: 717.85/708.85


FFF: 719.45
TOF: 718.45/709.45
FYG: 717.95/708.95


FFF: 719.85
TOF: 718.85/709.85
FYG: 718.35/709.35


FFF: 720.25
TOF: 719.25
FYG: 718.75


FFF: 720.75
TOF: 719.75
FYG: 719.25


31


FFF: 720.75
TOF: 719.75
FYG: 719.25


CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING
1. OBTAIN ALL APPLICABLE PERMITS.
2. ATTEND PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING AT VILLAGE HALL.
3. NOTIFY WDNR OF PROJECT START DATE.
4. INSTALL SILT FENCE, TEMPORARY GRAVEL TRACKING PAD, INLET PROTECTION


AND CONSTRUCTION STAGING AREA.
5. STRIP & STOCKPILE TOPSOIL.  STABILIZE TOPSOIL STOCKPILE PER WDNR


TECHNICAL STANDARDS.
6. ROUGH GRADE ROADWAYS TO SUBGRADE ELEVATION.
7. INSTALL UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS.
8. FINE GRADE ROADWAY SUBGRADE AND CONDUCT PROOF ROLL.
9. CORRECT DEFICIENT AREAS VIA UNDERCUTTING AND INSTALLING 3" T.B..
10. INSTALL AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, CURB AND GUTTER AND PAVEMENT


SECTIONS.
11. FINISH GRADING INDIVIDUAL BUILDING PADS AND RESTORE DISTURBED AREAS.
12. INSTALL SIDEWALKS, FINAL GRADE WITH TOPSOIL AND INSTALL LANDSCAPING


FOR INDIVIDUAL LOTS AS THEY ARE COMPLETED (BY OWNER).
13. REPEAT STEPS 7 THRU 14 PER PHASE 2 AND 3.
14. REMOVE ALL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES ONCE APPROVED BY VILLAGE.


IS
S
U
E
 F


O
R
 R


E
V
IE


W
- 
0
5
-0


9
-2


0
1
9


MDE
APK


5-6-2019
JJC


5-9-2019


RIM=703.0 RIM=702.5


702


RIM=700.99


701


700


702


703


CLEAN UP 703
CONTOUR


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


XXX
X X X X X X X X


X


25 ft


X
PROVIDE
BREAK POINT


X


X


X


XX


X


X


PROVIDE
BREAK PNT


705


702


BETTER DEFINE
DRAINAGE PATTERNS;
PROVIDE SWALE TO
INLET ON ASHBURY
EAST PROPERTY


X X X X
X


PROVIDE SPOT GRADES
ALONG SWALE CL'S IN
MASTER GRADING PLAN
(TYP)


THIS SWALE LOOKS LIKE IT IS IN THE PROPOSED
12' UTILITY EASEMENT.  VERIFY NO PEDS WILL BE
PLACED IN THE SWALE.  PROVIDE STORM
EASEMENT OVER SWALE


LOT 5 HAS VERLY LIMITED SPACE FOR A
PATIO.  ADDRESS... RECOMMEND
DEVELOPER PROVIDE SPECIFIC MODELS /
SPEC HOMES ON LOT..  ANY OTHER LOT
THAT MAY HAVE A HARDSHIP SHOULD
ALSO BE ADDRESSED. (LOTS 5-9?)


INCUDE POND
CONSTRUCTION
TIMING


PROVIDE / SHOW
STOCKPILE
LOCATION(S)


PROVIDE SITE RESTORATION SPECIFICATIONS FOR: 
1) MASS GRADING RESTORATION OF LOTS.
 2) PERMANENT RESTORATION OF OUTLOT 1.
 3) IDENTIFY SWALE AREAS FOR TO BE SET TO FINAL GRADE
AND SPECIFY PERMANENT RESTORATION


(TOPSOIL THICKNESS; SEED MIXTURE; ETC.)


EC MEASURES SHOWN ARE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS. 
ADDITIONAL EC MEASURES SHALL BE PROVIDED AS
NECESSARY TO PREVENT SEDIMENT AND UNCONTROLLED
RUNOFF FROM LEAVING THE SITE AND AFFECTING
ADJACENT PROPERTIES.  


NOTE TO DESIGNER:  ADJACENT ASHBURY LOT OWNERS HAD
A HARD TIME WITH FOUNTAIN RIDGE.  THINK OF ANY
ADDITIONAL EC MEASURES / SEQUENCING / ETC. TO AVOID
IMPACTS TO THESE PROPERTIES.







12


17


18 19


4321


16


15 14 13 11


OUTLOT 1


DA
TE


RE
VI


SI
O


N
BY


N
O


.


8 OF


SHEET


PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:


2018.0365.01


CI
VI


L 
 E


N
GI


N
EE


RS
  A


N
D 


 L
AN


D 
 S


U
RV


EY
O


RS


AS
HB


U
RY


 E
AS


T 
SU


BD
IV


IS
IO


N
 M


AS
TE


R 
SI


TE
 G


RA
DI


N
G 


PL
AN


 (N
O


RT
H)


FO
R


AS
HB


U
RY


 E
AS


T,
 L


LC
.


VI
LL


AG
E 


O
F 


PL
EA


SA
N


T 
PR


AI
RI


E,
 C


O
U


N
TY


 O
F 


KE
N


O
SH


A,
 S


TA
TE


 O
F 


W
IS


CO
N


SI
N


14
58


 H
or


izo
n 


Bl
vd


. S
ui


te
 2


00
, R


ac
in


e,
 W


I. 
53


40
6


Te
le


: (
26


2)
63


4-
55


88
  W


eb
sit


e:
 w


w
w


.n
m


bs
c.


ne
t


60'


SCALE 1"= 30'


30' 0' 30' 60'


BEARING BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.


ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO NATIONAL


LEGEND:


GEODETIC DATUM OF 1929.


SANITARY SEWERCATCH BASIN


STORM MANHOLE


STORM SEWER


SANITARY MANHOLE


WATER MAIN


HYDRANT


WATER VALVEELECTRIC LINE


PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER


COMMUNICATION BOX


COMMUNICATION LINE


POWER POLE


FENCE


OVERHEAD WIRES


FOUND IRON PIPE


SET 5/8" REBAR


BASED UPON NAD 1927.


FIELD WORK:  01-11-2019    BY:  WJB / BME


EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND
ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.  CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE AND ELEVATION OF
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY FOR PROPOSED UTILITY
CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL
CALL DIGGERS HOTLINE PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.


UTILITY NOTE


94TH AVENUE
84


TH
 P


LA
C


E


FFF: 718.30
TOF: 717.30
FYG: 716.80/


711.80


FFF: 718.00
TOF: 717.00
FYG: 716.50/


711.50


FFF: 717.70
TOF: 716.70
FYG: 716.20


FFF: 717.80
TOF: 716.80
FYG: 716.30


FFF: 718.40
TOF: 717.40
FYG: 716.90


FFF: 717.80
TOF: 716.80
FYG: 716.30


FFF: 717.40
TOF: 716.40
FYG: 715.90/


706.90


FFF: 718.60
TOF: 717.60
FYG: 717.10/


708.10


FFF: 719.60
TOF: 718.60
FYG: 718.10/


709.10


FFF: 719.50
TOF: 718.50
FYG: 718.00/


709.00


FFF: 718.00
TOF: 717.00
FYG: 716.50


FFF: 719.50
TOF: 718.50
FYG: 718.00


FFF: 719.70
TOF: 718.70
FYG: 718.20


31


94RD COURT


SITE GRADING LEGEND


IS
S
U
E
 F


O
R
 R


E
V
IE


W
- 
0
5
-0


9
-2


0
1
9


MDE
APK


5-6-2019
JJC


5-9-2019


MASTER SITE GRADING PLAN TO SHOW
PROPOSED TOPGRAPHIC CONTOURS AND  ALL
25-FOOT LOT LINE SPOT GRADES AND SWALE


CENTERLINE GRADES, STORM SEWERS / CB RIM
GRADES, EASEMENTS; HOUSE PADS ETC.  (ALL


GRADING PLAN ITEMS WITH THE EXCEPTION THAT
THE SUBDIVISION "EXISITNG PREDEVELOPED
CONTOURS CAN BE ELIMINATED WITHIN THE


SUBDIVISION)







OUTLOT 1


93RD COURT


DA
TE


RE
VI


SI
O


N
BY


N
O


.


10 OF


SHEET


PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:


2018.0365.01


CI
VI


L 
 E


N
GI


N
EE


RS
  A


N
D 


 L
AN


D 
 S


U
RV


EY
O


RS


AS
HB


U
RY


 E
AS


T 
SU


BD
IV


IS
IO


N
W


AT
ER


 M
AI


N
 &


 S
AN


IT
AR


Y 
SE


W
ER


PL
AN


 &
 P


RO
FI


LE
93


RD
 C


O
U


RT
 (S


TA
. 0


+0
0 


- 9
+0


0)
VI


LL
AG


E 
O


F 
PL


EA
SA


N
T 


PR
AI


RI
E,


 K
EN


O
SH


A 
CO


U
N


TY
, W


IS
CO


N
SI


N


14
58


 H
or


izo
n 


Bl
vd


. S
ui


te
 2


00
, R


ac
in


e,
 W


I. 
53


40
6


Te
le


: (
26


2)
63


4-
55


88
  W


eb
sit


e:
 w


w
w


.n
m


bs
c.


ne
tHYDRANT #3


STA 8+58.09 - 48.1' LT
16.8' - 6" LEAD @ 1.00%
ELEV CTR. LRG. CPL. 718.40
BURY DEPTH - 6.5' MIN


HYDRANT #1
STA 1+39.47 - 53.3' LT


16.96' - 6" LEAD @ 1.00%
ELEV CTR. LRG. CPL. 716.50


BURY DEPTH - 6.5' MIN


SAN MH 7.0


SAN MH 6.0


SAN MH 8.0
EX SAN 4


HYD #1 HYD #2
HYD #3


D=12.0'


D=13.8'
D=12.0'


93RD COURT


84
TH


 P
LA


C
E


B
A


IN
 S


TA
TI


O
N


 R
O


A
D


12


18 19


4321


16


15
14 13 11


10 9


8


7


65


17


HYDRANT #2
STA 5+18.15 - 21.5' LT


13.5' - 6" LEAD @ 1.00%
ELEV CTR. LRG. CPL. 717.10


BURY DEPTH - 6.5' MIN


PLACE TEMPORARY PLUGS.
PLUGS TO REMAIN IN PLACE


UNTIL AUTHORIZED TO BE
REMOVED BY THE VILLAGE OF


PLEASANT PRAIRIE.


31


SEWER AND WATER LATERAL NOTES


SANITARY SEWER LATERALS SHALL BE FOUR INCH (4") POLYVINYL CHLORIDE
(PVC) INSTALLED AT 2.08% SLOPE MINIMUM.


ALL WATER LATERALS SHALL BE 1 1/2" POLYETHYLENE (PE) TUBING.
CORPORATION STOPS, CURB VALVES AND CURB BOXES SHALL BE INSTALLED
ONE FOOT (1') INSIDE OF RIGHT-OF-WAY PER VILLAGE SPECIFICATIONS.


CONNECT TO EXISTING
8" WATERMAIN


EX SAN 3
x 


I.E
. 1


.5
" 7


07
.8


9


I.E
. 1


.5
" 7


08
.3


2 
+


x 
I.E


. 4
" 7


03
.6


0


I.E
. 4


" 7
04


.2
7 


+


x 
I.E


. 1
.5


" 7
08


.0
3


x 
I.E


. 4
" 7


03
.2


7


I.E
. 1


.5
" 7


08
.4


7 
x


I.E
. 4


" 7
03


.6
0 


x


x 
I.E


. 1
.5


" 7
08


.3
6


x 
I.E


. 4
" 7


03
.6


5


I.E
. 1


.5
" 7


08
.6


6 
x


I.E
. 4


" 7
03


.8
1 


x


x 
I.E


. 1
.5


" 7
08


.7
3


x 
I.E


. 4
" 7


04
.0


6


I.E
. 1


.5
" 7


08
.9


7 
x


I.E
. 4


" 7
04


.1
6 


x


x 
I.E


. 1
.5


" 7
09


.0
6


x 
I.E


. 4
" 7


04
.5


5


I.E
. 1


.5
" 7


09
.2


8 
x


I.E
. 4


" 7
04


.6
2 


x


x 
I.E


. 1
.5


" 7
09


.7
2


x 
I.E


. 4
" 7


05
.5


5


I.E
. 1


.5
" 7


09
.9


6 
x


I.E
. 4


" 7
05


.6
7 


x


+ 
I.E


. 4
" 7


06
.0


5


+ 
I.E


. 1
.5


" 7
10


.0
3


I.E
. 4


" 7
04


.5
7 


x


I.E. 4" 7
04.29 x


I.E. 4" 703.79 x


I.E. 1.5" 708.67 x


I.E. 1.5" 7
08.47 x


I.E
. 1


.5
" 7


08
.4


7 
x


x I.E
. 1.5" 7


10.00


x I.E
. 4" 7


05.68


x I.E. 4" 705.79
x I.E. 1.5" 710.14


x I.E. 1.5" 710.16


x I.E. 4" 706.02


IS
S
U
E
 F


O
R
 R


E
V
IE


W
- 
0
5
-0


9
-2


0
1
9


MDE
APK


5-6-2019
JJC


5-9-2019


ADD VALVE ON NORTH LEG OR IS
W IN THE WAY.  CLEARLY SHOW
AND ALSO NOTE VALVES IN
PROFILE


2.
65


 ft


707.65?


PROVIDE ACTUAL BURY DEPTH TO
BE PROVIDED FOR EACH
HYDRANT AS DESIGNED (TYP)
(6.5 IS MINIMUM WITH STEP
INCREASES OF 0.5')


CHECK ELV CPL TO MAKE SURE THIS
IS CORRECT (I.E. GROUND GRADE
APPEARS TO BE AROUND 716 PER
GRADING PLAN (COUPLING TO BE 18"
- 23" ABOVE GROUND); DESIGN LEAD
AND BURY TO MEET HYD REQ.







84TH PLACE


DA
TE


RE
VI


SI
O


N
BY


N
O


.


11 OF


SHEET


PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:


CI
VI


L 
 E


N
GI


N
EE


RS
  A


N
D 


 L
AN


D 
 S


U
RV


EY
O


RS


14
58


 H
or


izo
n 


Bl
vd


. S
ui


te
 2


00
, R


ac
in


e,
 W


I. 
53


40
6


Te
le


: (
26


2)
63


4-
55


88
  W


eb
sit


e:
 w


w
w


.n
m


bs
c.


ne
t


2018.0365.01


AS
HB


U
RY


 E
AS


T 
SU


BD
IV


IS
IO


N
W


AT
ER


 M
AI


N
 &


 S
AN


IT
AR


Y 
SE


W
ER


PL
AN


 &
 P


RO
FI


LE
84


TH
 P


LA
CE


 (S
TA


. 0
+0


0 
- 5


+5
0)


VI
LL


AG
E 


O
F 


PL
EA


SA
N


T 
PR


AI
RI


E,
 K


EN
O


SH
A 


CO
U


N
TY


, W
IS


CO
N


SI
N


93
R


D
 C


O
U


R
T84TH PLACE


93
TH


 A
V


E
N


U
E


18


19


1


15


14


31


CONNECT TO EXISTING
8" WATERMAIN


EX SAN 4
EX SAN 3


EX SAN 2


EX SAN 2


EX SAN 3


EX SAN 4


IS
S
U
E
 F


O
R
 R


E
V
IE


W
- 
0
5
-0


9
-2


0
1
9


MDE
APK


5-6-2019
JJC


5-9-2019


REFIT EXISTING HYDRANT PUMPER
NOZZLE:  REPLACE EXISTING 4.5"
KENOSHA STANDARD THREAD
PUMPER NOZZLE TO STORZ
CONNECTION.  CHANGEABLE IN THE
FIELD.







DA
TE


RE
VI


SI
O


N
BY


N
O


.


12 OF


SHEET


PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:


2018.0365.01


CI
VI


L 
 E


N
GI


N
EE


RS
  A


N
D 


 L
AN


D 
 S


U
RV


EY
O


RS


AS
HB


U
RY


 E
AS


T 
SU


BD
IV


IS
IO


N
 IN


TE
RS


EC
TI


O
N


 D
ET


AI
LS


FO
R


AS
HB


U
RY


 E
AS


T,
 L


LC
VI


LL
AG


E 
O


F 
PL


EA
SA


N
T 


PR
AI


RI
E,


 K
EN


O
SH


A 
CO


U
N


TY
, W


IS
CO


N
SI


N


14
58


 H
or


izo
n 


Bl
vd


. S
ui


te
 2


00
, R


ac
in


e,
 W


I. 
53


40
6


Te
le


: (
26


2)
63


4-
55


88
  W


eb
sit


e:
 w


w
w


.n
m


bs
c.


ne
t


EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND
ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.  CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE AND ELEVATION OF
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY FOR PROPOSED UTILITY
CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL
CALL “DIGGER'S HOTLINE” PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.


UTILITY NOTE


84TH PLACE


93
RD


 C
O


U
RT


93
RD


 C
O


U
RT


+


+


+


+


+


30" VERTICAL FACE REVERSE
PAN CURB AND GUTTER


+


93RD CO
U


RT


+


30" VERTICAL FACE REVERSE
PAN CURB AND GUTTER


+
84TH PLACE


94
TH


 A
VE


N
U


E


INSTALL CURB
RAMP TYPE 4B1


INSTALL CURB
RAMP TYPE 4B1


PAVEMENT GRADING LEGEND


INSTALL CURB
RAMP TYPE 4B1


14


19


15


1


18


19
15


10


9


6


5


31 IS
S
U
E
 F


O
R
 R


E
V
IE


W
- 
0
5
-0


9
-2


0
1
9


MDE
APK


5-6-2019
JJC


5-9-2019


REVERSE







93RD COURT


DA
TE


RE
VI


SI
O


N
BY


N
O


.


13 OF


SHEET


PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:


2018.0365.01


CI
VI


L 
 E


N
GI


N
EE


RS
  A


N
D 


 L
AN


D 
 S


U
RV


EY
O


RS


AS
HB


U
RY


 E
AS


T 
SU


BD
IV


IS
IO


N
 R


O
AD


W
AY


 &
 S


TO
RM


 S
EW


ER
PL


AN
 &


 P
RO


FI
LE


93
RD


 C
O


U
RT


 (S
TA


. 0
+0


0 
- 9


+0
0)


VI
LL


AG
E 


O
F 


PL
EA


SA
N


T 
PR


AI
RI


E,
 K


EN
O


SH
A 


CO
U


N
TY


, W
IS


CO
N


SI
N


14
58


 H
or


izo
n 


Bl
vd


. S
ui


te
 2


00
, R


ac
in


e,
 W


I. 
53


40
6


Te
le


: (
26


2)
63


4-
55


88
  W


eb
sit


e:
 w


w
w


.n
m


bs
c.


ne
t


CB 13.5.1 (30"x24")
FLANGE 713.90
I.E. 12" (N) 710.37
I.E. 4" (W) 711.37
8' -12" RCP CLASS V @ 1.00%


CB 13.5


MH 13.0


CB 13.1


CB 13.1.1 (30"x24")
FLANGE 713.90
I.E. 12" (N) 710.33
8' - 12" RCP CLASS V
@ 1.00%


CB 14.1.1 (30"x24")
FLANGE 715.49


I.E. 12" (S) 711.26
8' - 12" RCP CLASS V


@ 1.00%


CB 14.1 (30"x24")
FLANGE 715.41


I.E. 12" (N) 711.18
I.E. 12" (W) 711.08


I.E. 4" (E) 712.18
25' - 12" RCP CLASS V @ 1.00%


MH 14.0
MH 15.0


CB 15.1.1 (30"x24")
FLANGE 714.81


I.E. 12" (S) 711.43
I.E. 4" (NW) 712.43


8' - 12" RCP CLASS V @ 1.00%


CB 15.1 (30"x24")
FLANGE 714.81
I.E. 12" (N) 711.35
I.E. 15" (E) 711.25
I.E. 4" (SW) 712.50
52' - 15" RCP CLASS V @ 0.20%


EW 10.0


MH 11.0


MH 12.0


15' - 30" RCP CLASS III
@ 0.20%


93RD COURT


84
TH


 P
LA


C
E


B
A


IN
 S


TA
TI


O
N


 R
O


A
D


12


18 19


4321


16


15
14 13


11 10 9


8


7


65


17


PROPOSED 20'-WIDE STORM
WATER DRAINAGE, ACCESS &


MAINTENANCE EASEMENT
PROPOSED 20'-WIDE STORM
WATER DRAINAGE, ACCESS &
MAINTENANCE EASEMENT


31


LATERAL NOTE


SUMP PUMP LATERALS SHALL BE FOUR INCH (4") POLYVINYL
CHLORIDE (PVC)  INSTALLED AT 1.04% (MINIMUM).


100 LF - 6" WRAPPED UNDERDRAIN


I.E. 4" 711.55 x


I.E. 4" 711.56 x


I.E. 4" 711.85 x
x I.E. 4" 711.88


I.E. 4" 711.54 x I.E. 4" 712.55 x


I.E. 4" 712.85 x


I.E. 4" 712.74 x


I.E. 4" 713.05 x


I.E. 4" 712.90 x


I.E
. 4


" 7
12


.6
1 


x


I.E
. 4


" 7
12


.7
0 


x


I.E. 4" 713.04 x
x I.E. 4" 713.08


MH 3.0
RIM 713.10


I.E. 18" (N) 708.92
I.E. 18" (SW) 708.69


EW 2.0
I.E. 18" (NE) 708.50


EW 1.0
I.E. 12" (NE) 708.50


OCS
SEE DETAIL 1, SHEET 20


75 LF- 12" RCP
CLASS V @ 0.33%


57 LF- 18" RCP
CLASS III @ 0.33%


x I.E. 4" 713.26


x I.E. 4" 713.21


x I.E. 4" 712.01
x I.E. 4" 711.99


x I.E. 4" 711.97


100 LF - 6" WRAPPED UNDERDRAIN


65 LF - 6" WRAPPED UNDERDRAIN


65 LF - 6" WRAPPED
UNDERDRAIN


100 LF - 6" WRAPPED
UNDERDRAIN


100 LF - 6" WRAPPED
UNDERDRAIN


69 LF - 6" WRAPPED
UNDERDRAIN


100 LF - 6" WRAPPED
UNDERDRAIN


100 LF - 6" WRAPPED
UNDERDRAIN


IS
S
U
E
 F


O
R
 R


E
V
IE


W
- 
0
5
-0


9
-2


0
1
9


MDE
APK


5-6-2019
JJC


5-9-2019


CB 31.0 (48" DIA.)
RIM 703.00


I.E. 12" (S) 699.00
88' - 12" RCP CLASS V @ 1.00%


CB 30.0 (48" DIA.)
RIM 702.500
I.E. 12" (N) 698.12
I.E. 12" (S) 698.02
136' - 12" RCP CLASS V @ 1.00%


CHECK.  APPEARS
INCORRECTPROVIDE INFO


FOR CB 13.5
HIGH POING 715.14;  WILL CB
CAPTURE 100-YEAR STORM
BEFORE OVERTOPING DOWN
84TH PLACE? CHECK/ VERIFY. 
MODIFY ROAD PROFILE IF
NESESSARY.


x


CHECK FLANGES
AND CORRECT


CHECK.  THERE
IS NO SUMP LAT


DEPICT 
CIRCULAR MH


EITHER PROVIDE A CONCRETE JOINTING PLAN
OR NOTE THAT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL


SUBMIT A JOINTING PLAN PER VILLAGE
SPECIFICATIONS







84TH PLACE


DA
TE


RE
VI


SI
O


N
BY


N
O


.


14 OF


SHEET


PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:


CI
VI


L 
 E


N
GI


N
EE


RS
  A


N
D 


 L
AN


D 
 S


U
RV


EY
O


RS


14
58


 H
or


izo
n 


Bl
vd


. S
ui


te
 2


00
, R


ac
in


e,
 W


I. 
53


40
6


Te
le


: (
26


2)
63


4-
55


88
  W


eb
sit


e:
 w


w
w


.n
m


bs
c.


ne
t


2018.0365.01


AS
HB


U
RY


 E
AS


T 
SU


BD
IV


IS
IO


N
RO


AD
W


AY
 &


 S
TO


RM
 S


EW
ER


PL
AN


 &
 P


RO
FI


LE
84


TH
 P


LA
CE


 (S
TA


. 0
+0


0 
- 5


+5
0)


VI
LL


AG
E 


O
F 


PL
EA


SA
N


T 
PR


AI
RI


E,
 K


EN
O


SH
A 


CO
U


N
TY


, W
IS


CO
N


SI
N


CB 20.0 (30"x24")


CB 21.0 (30"x24")
FLANGE 704.24
I.E. 12" (N) 700.65
33' - 12" RCP CLASS V
@ 0.39%


SALVAGE EXISTING FRAME &
GRATE TO THE VILLAGE.
FURNISH AND INSTALL NEENAH
R-2080 TYPE D FRAME & COVER
ADJUST RIM TO 740.05


93
R


D
 C


O
U


R
T84TH PLACE


94
TH


 A
V


E
N


U
E


19


1


15


14


31


CB 22.0 (30"x24")
FLANGE 704.27
I.E. 12" (S) 700.41
25' - 12" RCP CLASS V
@ 0.37%


EXISTING
30' - 12" STM @ 0.37%


IS
S
U
E
 F


O
R
 R


E
V
IE


W
- 
0
5
-0


9
-2


0
1
9


MDE
APK


5-6-2019
JJC


5-9-2019


ELIMINATE /
REMOVE THIS
STRUCTURE


END COMPOSITE
PAVEMENT
SECTION


APPROACH TO
BE 12" AGG BASE
/ 5" ASPHALT (3"
LOWER LAYER; 2"
UPPER LAYER)


RECONNECT SUMP LINE
TO STORM LINE OR INLET
STRUCTURE







2+75


690


700


710


720


730


690


700


710


720


730


3+00


690


700


710


720


730


690


700


710


720


730


3+25


690


700


710


720


690


700


710


720


3+50


690


700


710


720


730


690


700


710


720


730


3+75


690


700


710


720


730


690


700


710


720


730


4+00


690


700


710


720


690


700


710


720


-50 -40 -30 -20 -10 10 20 30 40 50


-50 -40 -30 -20 -10 10 20 30 40 50


-50 -40 -30 -20 -10 10 20 30 40 50


-50 -40 -30 -20 -10 10 20 30 40 50


-50 -40 -30 -20 -10 10 20 30 40 50


-50 -40 -30 -20 -10 10 20 30 40 50


DA
TE


RE
VI


SI
O


N
BY


N
O


.


3124 OF


SHEET


PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:


CI
VI


L 
 E


N
GI


N
EE


RS
  A


N
D 


 L
AN


D 
 S


U
RV


EY
O


RS


AS
HB


U
RY


 E
AS


T 
SU


BD
IV


IS
IO


N
 9


3R
D 


CO
U


RT
 C


RO
SS


 S
EC


TI
O


N
S


ST
A.


 2
+7


5 
- 4


+0
0


FO
R


AS
HB


U
RY


 E
AS


T,
 L


LC
VI


LL
AG


E 
O


F 
PL


EA
SA


N
T 


PR
AI


RI
E,


 K
EN


O
SH


A 
CO


U
N


TY
, W


IS
CO


N
SI


N


14
58


 H
or


izo
n 


Bl
vd


. S
ui


te
 2


00
, R


ac
in


e,
 W


I. 
53


40
6


Te
le


: (
26


2)
63


4-
55


88
  W


eb
sit


e:
 w


w
w


.n
m


bs
c.


ne
t


2018.0365.01


IS
S
U
E
 F


O
R
 R


E
V
IE


W
- 
0
5
-0


9
-2


0
1
9


MDE
APK


5-6-2019
JJC


5-9-2019


XX


ADD SUBGRADE
ELEVATION AT
AGG BASE
EDGE(S) TYP


ADD ROW
LCOATION (TYP)







GRADING PLAN AND UTILITY
LOCATIONS SHALL BE SHOWN
AS A BASE LAYER FOR THE
LANDSCAPE PLAN. WILL NEED
FURTHER REVIEW


ADD STREET TREES ALONG 84TH
PLACE TO 94.  SHOW EXISTING TREES
NEAR INTERSECTION


NEED TO SHOW
PLACEMENT IN
RELATION TO
PROPERTY LINE
AND EXISTING
STORM SEWER


ELIMINATE TREES
AT INTERSECTION







WHAT IS
BROWN? NEEDS TO BE


REVIEWED BY DPW







EASEMENT
EXTENDS
ACROSS LOTS
9-15...CLEARLY
DEPICT


CLEALY NOTE / DEPICT
EASEMENT GOING ACROSS
ALL LOTS


ENG REVIEW 
PLAN MARK UP


MAY 31, 2019







Draft 5-13-2019 


Ashbury East DCCR&E  Page 1/23 


ASHBURY EAST SUBDIVISION 
 


Declaration of Conditions, Covenants, Restrictions and 
Easements 


 
 
THIS DECLARATION OF CONDITIONS, 
COVENANTS, RESTRICTIONS, AND EASEMENTS 
(“Declaration”), is made by ASHBURY EAST, LLC, a 
Wisconsin limited liability company (“Developer”). 
 


RECITALS 


 
WHEREAS, the Developer is the owner of the real 
property located in the Village of Pleasant Prairie (the 
“Village”), County of Kenosha, State of Wisconsin, known 
as Ashbury East Subdivision; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Developer desires to subject Ashbury East 
Subdivision, described on attached Exhibit A, including 
Outlot 1 as shown on the final plat, which is made a part 
hereof and described in Article II of this Declaration (the 
“Property”), being a part of the development, to conditions, 
covenants, restrictions, easements, liens and charges 
(hereinafter collectively referred to as “Covenants”) set 
forth in this Declaration, each and all of which is and are 
for the benefit of the Property, the Developer, the Village 
and for each owner thereof and shall pass with ownership 
of such Property, and each and every parcel and lot thereof, 
and shall apply to and bind the successors in interest and any owner thereof; and 
 


DECLARATION 


 


NOW, THEREFORE, the Developer hereby declares that the Property is and shall be held, used, transferred, 
sold and conveyed subject to the “Covenants” hereinafter set forth. 
 


ARTICLE I 


DEFINITIONS 
 


The following words when used in this Declaration (unless the context shall prohibit) shall have the following 
meanings: 
 


1.1 “DEVELOPER” shall mean Ashbury East, LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability company.  
The “Developer” may also have the responsibilities of the Architectural Control 
Committee, hereinafter called the “ACC”, and vice versa, with respect to any required 
approval and review process under the Declaration. 


 
1.2 “ASSOCIATION” shall mean and refer to Ashbury East Homeowners Association, Inc. 


 
1.3 “PROPERTY” shall mean and refer to all existing properties within the subdivision as are 


subject to this Declaration. 
 


1.4 “COMMON AREAS” shall mean all personal property and real property interests located 
within Ashbury East Subdivision Outlot 1 and designated as Stormwater Retention Area,   


Ashbury East, LLC 
8501 75th Street, Suite H 
Kenosha, WI 53142 


 


From 91-4-122-084-0225 


Name and Return Address 


Recording Area 


ENG REVIEW 
PLAN MARK UP


MAY 31, 2019







Draft 5-13-2019 


Ashbury East DCCR&E  Page 4/23 


the benefit of the entire Property, provided such variance is not in conflict with the 
dedications and restrictive covenants running with the land as described on the final plat or 
the obligations imposed by the Declaration on Owners or the requirements of the Village 
ordinances.  Further, the Developer may require reasonable alterations to be made to any 
of the plans to be submitted under this Declaration and said requirements shall be binding 
upon each and every Owner. In the event of ACC approval, no plans shall be altered or 
changed prior to submittal to the Village without ACC re-approval. 


 
3.5 New Construction Only.  No building shall be placed or permitted to remain on any Lot 


other than buildings newly constructed on the Lot; no previously constructed dwelling or 
structures shall be relocated to or situated upon any Lot without the written approval of the 
ACC.  The Developer reserves the right to name Harpe Development, LLC as the Exclusive 
Builder in the Subdivision.  


 
3.6 Dwelling Size.  No dwelling shall be erected on any Lot having a ground area within the 


perimeter of the main building, or at or above finish grade elevation (exclusive of garages, 
porches, patios, breezeways and similar additions), measured along the exterior walls, of 
less than the following areas: 


 
(a) Not less than 1800 square feet for a one-story dwelling; 


 
(b) Not less than 2000 square feet for a one and a half or two-story dwelling with a 


minimum first floor area of 1000 square feet; 
 


(c) With respect to all other types of dwellings, not less than such areas, determined 
by the ACC, as are consistent with the foregoing and with other provisions hereof. 


 
However, the ACC, in its sole discretion, reserves the right to make any deviation from the 
above requirements provided such variance is not in conflict with the requirements of 
Village Ordinances. 
 


3.8 Grading, Building, Location and Lot Area.   
 


(a) Any grading of a Lot must conform to the last approved Master Grading and 
Drainage Plans (“Grading Plans”) on file with the Village Community 
Development Department.  All Lots shall have setbacks from the front lot line and 
from the interior lot lines of distances determined by the ACC but, in no event 
less than that set forth on the Final Plat and provided by applicable Village 
ordinance. 


 
(b) Within each set of building construction plans submitted to the ACC for approval, 


shall be a plat of survey showing the placement of the proposed dwelling with the 
existing and proposed ground grade elevation shown every twenty-five (25) feet 
at the property line together with all easements.  The ACC reserves the right to 
make modifications as to the final first floor grade of the building.  The 
landscaping and drainage of the Lot shall conform to Grading Plans. 


 
(c) Each Owner shall be responsible for insuring that drainage from said Owner’s Lot 


adheres to the existing drainage patterns as set forth in the Grading Plans and that 
the Owner’s construction and other building activity does not interfere with or 
disrupt the existing or planned drainage patterns.  The existing drainage pattern 
on a Lot shall not be changed significantly, and no change to the drainage pattern 
on other lands within the Property of Ashbury East Subdivision shall be caused 
by an Owner which varies from the Grading plans as these plans are amended by 
the Developer from time to time, subject to Village approval.  Minor changes from 
said Grading Plans, where these changes do not violate the purpose, spirit and 


MODIFY AND ADD:


1)The approved master grading plan shall be used for the Lots.  Plat of surveys shall show all the designed
grade information including spot grades and proposed topographic contour information.


2)The house style (i.e. rear basement exposures) for the lot shall match that required by the grading plan. 
For example if the master grading plan calls for a half or full exposed basement for the lot, the actual house
style shall coincide with the lot plan.  


3)Adjustments of proposed topographic contours (within the lot) shall be made on the plat of survey based
on actual building envelope dimensions and placement on the lot, however, the building placement shall
work with matching the subdivision lot line grades.   No adjustments in common lot line grades shall be made
without approval of the Village, Developer, and affected adjacent landowner(s).


SUBJECT TO VILLAGE
APPROVAL







Draft 5-13-2019 


Ashbury East DCCR&E  Page 5/23 


intent of said Grading Plans shall be reviewed and may, if for good and sufficient 
reasons, be approved by the ACC and the Village; in all other cases, the approved 
grades shall be strictly adhered to.  Lot owners shall be held responsible for any 
violation that will cause additional expense to the Developer or any other Owner 
to correct any grading problems. 


 
(d) Upon the approval of the building grades by the ACC, the applicant shall file the 


approved grades with the Village for its review and approval prior to commencing 
any grading. 


 
(e) Any excess fill from excavations shall, at the option of the Developer, be hauled, 


at the Lot Owner’s cost, to a location approved by the Developer within the 
Property.  In the event of excess material  that needs to be hauled off the site, the 
Lot Owner shall, at his cost arrange for a location suitable for disposing of the 
material.  


3.9 Zoning Laws, Etc. In addition to the provisions contained within this Declaration, all Lots 
and improvements thereon shall be subject to Village ordinances and applicable state and 
federal laws, as may be amended from time to time (hereinafter collectively referred to as 
“Laws”).  No Lot shall be further divided, adjusted, or combined without the approval of 
the Village.  The requirements under Village ordinances are not stated herein and, 
therefore, it shall be the sole responsibility of every Owner to understand and insure 
compliance with Village ordinances as the same may be amended from time to time.  In 
the event of a conflict between the provisions of this Declaration and the Village ordinances 
and the Village ordinance is stricter than the provision contained herein, the Village 
ordinance shall control.  Failure to mention a requirement, with respect to any Lot or other 
necessary approval in this Declaration, shall not imply that no such requirement exists with 
the Village and shall not constitute a waiver of such Village requirement and/or approval. 


 
3.10 Landscape Requirements.  
  


(a) All plans for dwellings shall include a landscape plan which shall be subject to 
the approval of the ACC, shall be submitted in three (3) copies for approval prior 
to submission to the Village Building Inspector of the building plans for the 
dwelling and shall conform to the Landscape Standards.  Such landscape plan 
shall include driveway, deck, patio, retaining walls, walkways and plantings such 
that a pleasing park-like appearance shall ultimately be accomplished in the 
Property and a uniform line of planting is avoided.  Landscape planting for any 
dwelling as approved by the ACC shall be completed within one (1) year from the 
date of issuance of a verbal occupancy permit by the Village, except as set forth 
herein, and shall be properly maintained thereafter.  In the event the landscaping 
is not maintained properly, in the opinion of the ACC, upon notification, the 
Owner of the Lot shall take adequate measures to properly maintain the 
landscaping.  Refusal to comply with the maintenance requirement shall be 
considered a violation of this Section 3.10 of this Declaration and shall be subject 
to penalties as provided in Section 8.3.  Any alterations to the approved landscape 
plan for a Lot shall be subject to the approval of the ACC.  No trees, landscaping, 
or other planting existing on a Lot, except those in the location of the proposed 
dwelling, patio, retaining walls,  walks and driveways, shall be altered or removed 
without prior written approval of the ACC. 


 
(b) The  Developer shall have installed parkway trees in the public road right-of-way 


per the approved landscape plan at the time of the lot owners finish landscape 
being installed and shall warranty said trees for a period of (1) year from the date 
of planting provided the Owner of the Lot in which the trees adjoin takes 
reasonable precautions to maintain, foster and promote its growth; should a tree 
die within the warranty period and it is determined by the Developer that the tree 


2 YEARS


THE PROCESS IS MORE LIKE:  THE DEVELOPER SHALL
ORIGINALLY MASS GRADE THE PROPERTY AND ROUGH GRADE
THE LOTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MASTER GRADING PLAN.
 EXCESS MATERIAL GENERATED FROM INDIVIDUAL LOT HOME
CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE HAULED OFF THE SITE TO AN
APPROPRIATE AND SUITABLE DISPOSAL SITE BY THE HOME
BUILDER / OWNER OF EACH LOT.


THIS SHOULD NOT BE NEEDED OR CLARIFY INTENT. 
MATERIAL WILL NOT BE ALLOWED TO BE STOCKPILED
ON OTHER PROPERTIES WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION; NOR
SHOULD LOT OWNER OWE COST FOR SITES LOCATIONS
DICTATED FOR AN UNSPECIFIED LOCATION OUTSIDE
THE SUBDIVISION.







Draft 5-13-2019 


Ashbury East DCCR&E  Page 8/23 


(e) Sidewalks will be installed on the west and east side of 84th Place (only) in the 
right of way and Owners are responsible for the continued maintenance, repair 
and replacement of the sidewalks on the sides of their Lot.  Sidewalks shall be 
kept clear. The Owner shall promptly each day remove all snow and ice which 
may have fallen or accumulated upon the sidewalk in front of their Lot. When ice 
is so formed that it cannot be removed, the Owner shall keep the same sprinkled 
with a material which will prevent the sidewalk from being dangerous to 
pedestrians. When sidewalks deteriorate and become hazardous as a result of 
cracking or heaving, Owner’s shall promptly repair or if not repairable, replace 
the section(s) of sidewalk to Village specifications. 


 
3.15 Roofing Material and Construction. 
 


(a) All dwellings proposed to be erected, altered, or modified shall specify on the 
construction plans roofing materials acceptable in quality to the ACC and the 
construction shall be carried out with such roofing material as approved by the 
ACC. 


 
(b) All dwellings shall have minimum roof pitches of 6:12 or as approved by the 


ACC. 
 


3.16 Exterior Building Materials and Dwelling Quality. 
 


(a) All dwellings proposed to be erected, altered or modified shall, on the 
construction plans, denote natural exterior material(s), i.e. brick, stone, and EIFS, 
stucco, composite cement board or other similar materials acceptable to the ACC 
and the construction shall be carried out in accordance with the material as 
approved by the ACC.  T-111, vinyl, wood, and aluminum are prohibited for use 
as the primary exterior surface.  Aluminum, steel, wood or vinyl are permitted for 
soffits, windows and doors only. 


 
(b) The design, layout and exterior appearance of each dwelling proposed to be 


erected, altered, or modified shall be such that, in the opinion of the ACC at the 
time of approving of the building plans, the dwelling will be of a high quality and 
will have no substantial adverse effect upon property values.  The ACC reserves 
the right to deny a building plan within 500 feet of where the same or similar plan 
was previously approved on the Property. 


 
(c) The proposed color schemes for a dwelling to be erected, altered, modified, or 


repainted with a new color scheme shall be submitted to the ACC for approval.  It 
shall be the aim of the ACC to harmonize colors for not only the dwelling 
proposed, but to consider the effect of these colors and materials as they relate to 
other dwellings. 


 
(d) All color schemes, including the color of siding, roof, brick, or stone samples must 


be submitted for approval before construction commences. 
 


3.17 Fences.  Only fences decorative and see through in nature, such as wrought iron style, 
picket or split rail and standing no more than six (6) feet in height will be permitted.  Plans 
including size, shape, material and location of such fences must be approved by the ACC 
prior to installation.  Stockade, chain-link and privacy fences are prohibited.  Fences are 
prohibited along Bain Station Road on Lots 6,7 and 8.   


 
3.18 Pools.  Above ground swimming pools of any style or type, temporary or otherwise are 


prohibited on any Lot.  In ground swimming pools are permitted only with ACC prior 
written approval, which may be withheld if the proposed pool poses an adverse effect to 


SPECIFY LOTS
1 AND 19


FENCES IN EASEMENTS MAY BE
PROHIBITED OR LIMITED SUBJECT TO
EASEMENT HOLDERS RIGHTS,
POLICIES, AND DETERMINATION.







Draft 5-13-2019 


Ashbury East DCCR&E  Page 9/23 


existing trees, topography or neighborhood.  The construction and installation of an ACC 
permitted swimming pool shall be governed by the ordinances in effect for the Village at 
the time a permit is requested.  All pools require fences in the Village and are subject to 
Section 3.17. 


 
3.19 Hot tubs.  Outdoor hot tubs are permitted subject to ACC prior written approval.  Above 


ground hot tubs shall be screened from public view and have exterior panels constructed 
of natural materials.  Inflatable or otherwise temporary hot tubs are prohibited. 


 
3.20 Retaining Wall.  Lots #                  shall be required to install retaining walls as part of the 


construction of outdoor, rear yard patios and decks.  The design and material for said walls 
shall be shown on the grading and site plan submitted at the time of Building Permit 
Application.   


 
 


ARTICLE IV 


DEDICATION AND EASEMENT PROVISIONS 


 
4.1 Easements-General.  Certain Easements affecting the Property are recorded on the final 


plat for Ashbury East Subdivision in the office of the Register of Deeds of Kenosha County, 
Wisconsin.  Each Lot shall be subject to any easement, dedication, restrictive covenant, or 
any other restriction granted (and/or retained) by the Developer on such final plat or 
hereafter to be granted (and/or retained) by the Developer or its successors and assigns to 
the Village, or the Ashbury East Homeowner’s Association, or public or semi-public utility 
companies, for the erection, construction and maintenance of all poles, wires, pipes and 
conduits for the transmission of electricity, telephone and for other purposes, and for 
sewers, storm water drains, gas mains, water pipes and mains, and similar services, for 
performing any public or quasi-public utility function or for any other purpose that 
Developer or its successors and assigns may deem fit and proper for the improvement and 
benefit of the Property and for any other purpose as set forth in dedications and restrictive 
covenants on the final plat.  The Owner of any Lot on which such easement area(s) are 
located may use such areas, together with the area between the roadway and their lot, for 
grass, plantings, driveways and other such uses as are described on the final plat and shall 
otherwise care for and maintain such area provided such uses shall not interfere with the 
improvements, their uses and purposes, and the uses and purposes of the Village; nor shall 
any improvements be placed within such areas without the prior written consent of the 
Developer, Village and/or any other party having an interest in the respective easement 
areas. 


 
4.2 Dedicated Public Streets.  The fee interest in the areas shown as a Dedicated Public Street 


on the this Plat (93rd Court and 84th Place) is hereby dedicated, given, granted and conveyed 
by the Developer to the Village of Pleasant Prairie, its successors and assigns (the 
“Village") for the construction, installation, repair, alteration, replacement, planting and 
maintenance of public street improvements, uses and purposes, including, without 
limitation, pavement, curbs and gutters, sidewalks, if required by the Village, street signs, 
street lights, street trees, sanitary sewerage system improvements, water system 
improvements, storm sewer and drainage system improvements, mailboxes, utility and 
communications facilities, cul-de-sac island landscaping, and for all related ingress and 
egress, construction, installation, repair, alteration, replacement, planting and maintenance 
activities.  Such fee interest is subject to the following: 


 
(1) a temporary nonexclusive easement coextensive with the areas of each such 


Dedicated Public Street, hereby retained by the Developer for the construction, installation, 
repair, replacement and maintenance of such public street improvements, uses and 
purposes, including, without limitation, pavement, curbs and gutters, sidewalks, if required 
by the Village, street signs, street lights, street trees, sanitary sewerage system 


SPECIFY AND INCLUDE
INFORMATION AND DETAILS ON
CIVIL PLANS







Draft 5-13-2019 


Ashbury East DCCR&E  Page 10/23 


improvements, water system improvements, storm sewer and drainage system 
improvements, mailboxes, utility and communications facilities, cul-de-sac island 
landscaping and for all related ingress and egress pursuant to a Development Agreement 
entered into between the Developer and the Village dated as of 
________________________2019 (subject to the rights of the Village to perform the same 
functions); and 


 
(2) a nonexclusive easement hereby reserved by the Developer for the Ashbury t  


East Homeowners Association, Inc.  (Homeowners Association) or Owners of the Lots or 
Outlots shown on this Plat which are adjacent to each such Dedicated Public Street for the 
required planting, mowing, watering and maintenance of grass within the grassy terrace 
area, for the maintenance and replanting of street trees and the clearance, maintenance, 
repair and replacement of sidewalks, if required by the Village in the area between the 
roadway and their Lot or Outlots; for the replanting, watering, weeding and maintenance 
of trees and plantings within the 93rd Court cul-de-sac; and for the construction, installation, 
repair, replacement, maintenance and use of such private driveways in the area between 
the roadway and their Lots or Outlots as are approved by the Village and as will not 
interfere with the public improvements, uses and purposes of the Village (all subject to the 
rights of the Village to perform the same planting, replanting, construction, installation, 
repair, clearance, maintenance and replacement functions).  In the event of any conflict 
between the rights of the Village or Kenosha County under its fee interest in the Dedicated 
Public Streets and the rights of the Developer, or of the Owners of any Lot, or Outlot, or 
of any Homeowners Association pursuant to the easements retained herein, the rights of 
the Village shall be deemed to be superior. 


 
The Developer shall be responsible for all costs associated with the construction, 
installation, repair, alteration, replacement, planting and maintenance of the public street 
and related improvements, including, without limitation, pavement, curbs and gutters, a 
cul-de-sac island, sidewalks, if required by the Village, street signs, street lights, street 
trees, sanitary sewerage system improvements, water system improvements, storm sewer 
and drainage system improvements, mailboxes, utility and communications facilities, and 
cul-de-sac landscaping referred to herein, in accordance with the terms and conditions of 
the Development Agreement on file with the Village Clerk. 


 
4.3 Dedicated Utility Easements.  Easements coextensive with the areas shown as 12-foot 


Dedicated Utility Easement areas on this Plat are hereby dedicated, given, granted and 
conveyed by the Developer ("the Grantor") to WE Energies f/k/a Wisconsin Electric Power 
Company, SBC f/k/a Wisconsin Bell, Inc. d/b/a Ameritech- Wisconsin and Time Warner 
Cable Inc. and their respective successors and assigns (collectively, the "Utility and 
Communications Grantees"), for the purposes of constructing, installing, operating, 
repairing, altering, replacing and maintaining utility and communication lines and other 
related facilities to serve the Lots or Outlots (or portions thereof) shown on this Plat and 
for any related ingress and egress.  These easements shall also include the right to trim or 
cut down trees, bushes, branches, and roots as reasonably required so as not to interfere 
with the Utility and Communication Grantees use of the easement areas.  To the extent 
possible, all such utility and communications lines and facilities shall be installed 
underground.  Upon the installation of the utility cables and related appurtenances, the 
elevation of the existing ground surface within the easement areas shall not be altered by 
more that four (4) inches of final grade without the written approval of the Utility and 
Communications Grantees.  The Grantor shall restore or cause to be restored, all such land, 
as nearly as is reasonably possible, to the condition existing prior to installing such utilities 
within the communication easement areas on which such easements are located as does not 
interfere with the purposes of the utility and communications easements and the use of such 
easements by the Utility and Communications Grantees unless a separate agreement is 
entered into between the Grantor and Grantees regarding the transfer of the restoration and 
maintenance responsibilities to the Grantees.  No buildings, fences, or structures of any 


RELEVANT?







Draft 5-13-2019 


Ashbury East DCCR&E  Page 11/23 


kind shall be placed within the utility and communications easement areas without the prior 
written approval of the Utility and Communication Grantees. 
 
The Village generally allows private utilities, including but not limited to electric and 
communications facilities, to be installed in public street right-of-ways with prior written   
approval from the Village, subject to the requirements of applicable Village ordinances and 
the requirements of such public uses and purposes of the Village.  Further, each individual 
private utility, electric or communications company shall be responsible for promptly 
restoring the public street areas and public highway areas to their pre-existing condition, at 
its own cost, after any use of such areas.  In the event the private companies do not restore 
the easement areas to a vegetatively stabilized condition, the Developer shall be ultimately 
responsible for the costs of such restoration and may pursue its remedies against the 
respective utility company(s).  Under no circumstances shall any private utility, electric or 
communications company conduct any open cutting of public roadways after the crushed 
aggregate base course is installed without prior written approval of the Developer and the 
Village.  Any such private utility or communications facilities shall be promptly relocated, 
at the cost of the individual utility, electric or communications company, upon written 
request of the Village, to serve the public functions and purposes of the Village in the 
public street area.  In the event of any conflict between the rights of the Village and the 
rights of the private utility, electric or communications company in such public street areas, 
the Village's rights shall be deemed to be superior. 


 
4.4 Dedicated Storm Water Drainage, Access and Maintenance Easements.  Nonexclusive 


easements coextensive with the areas shown as either a Dedicated 10’ or 20' Storm Water 
Drainage, Access and Maintenance Easement on this Plat are hereby dedicated, given, 
granted and conveyed by the Developer to the Village for storm water management 
purposes, public and private drainageways, and for all related construction, installation, 
repair, alteration, replacement, landscaping, maintenance and ingress and egress.  These 
storm water easements shall be exclusive, except for: (1) such other easements as may be 
dedicated  and conveyed  herein with respect to the same area or any portion  thereof; (2) 
such use, planting, care and maintenance responsibilities of the easement areas which shall 
be required by the Owners of the Lots or Outlots on which such easements are located as 
will not interfere with the improvements, uses and purposes of the Village; and (3) such 
future driveway or other uses of the easement as may be approved by the Village and 
subject to any conditions that the Village may impose.  In the event of any conflict between 
the rights of the Developer, the rights of the Village pursuant to these easements and the 
rights of the Lot, Outlot Owners or other entities with respect to the Dedicated Storm Water 
Drainage, Access and Maintenance Easement areas, the Village’s rights under these 
easements shall be deemed to be superior.  Unless the Village exercises the rights granted 
to it hereunder with respect to the easements, the Village shall have no obligation to do 
anything pursuant to its rights under these easements. 
 
The Developer shall be responsible for all costs associated with the construction and 
maintenance of public and private storm water management and drainageway 
improvements contained within these nonexclusive easements until such time as the 
referenced Lots or Outlots are transferred in ownership and such maintenance 
responsibility is then transferred to the new Lot or Outlot Owner(s). 


 
4.5 Outlot 1.  A fee interest in the area shown as Outlot 1, Dedicated Storm Water Drainage, 


Retention Basin, Access and Maintenance Area on this Plat is hereby dedicated, given, 
granted and conveyed by the Developer to the Homeowners Association, its successors and 
assigns and its successors-in-title for the for storm water management purposes, storm 
water retention purposes,  public and private drainageways, storm water retention basin  
aerator/electrical maintenance, and for all related construction, installation, repair, 
alteration, replacement, landscaping, signage, maintenance, wetland preservation and 
protection, access and maintenance, ingress and egress.  Outlot 1 shall be exclusive, except 


CHECK VARIOUS
WIDTHS WITH FINAL
PLANS BEFORE
FINALIZING







Draft 5-13-2019 


Ashbury East DCCR&E  Page 12/23 


for: (1) such other easements as may be dedicated and conveyed herein with respect to the 
same area or any portion thereof; (2) such use, planting, care and maintenance 
responsibilities of the easement areas which shall be required by the Homeowners 
Association, collectively the Owners of Lots 1 through 19 shown on this Plat as it will not 
interfere with the improvements, uses and purposes of the Village.  In the event of any 
conflict between the easement rights of the Developer or the easement rights of the Village 
pursuant to this Outlot 1 and the rights of either the Homeowners Association or the Lot 
Owners or other ownership entities with respect to Outlot 1, the Village’s rights under the 
easements granted to it shall be deemed to be superior.  Unless the Village exercises the 
rights granted to it hereunder with respect to any easement on Outlot 1, the Village shall 
have no obligation to do anything pursuant to its rights under the easements.  The 
Developer shall be responsible for all costs associated with the installation and 
maintenance of the storm water drainage, retention basin, open space areas, landscape areas 
and wetland preservation or restoration areas contained within Outlot 1 until and unless it 
is transferred in ownership and such maintenance responsibility is then transferred to the 
new Outlot 1 Owner(s). 


 
 
4.6 Temporary Easements Coextensive with Dedicated Public Streets.  Temporary easements 


coextensive with the areas shown as Dedicated Public Streets on this Plat are hereby 
dedicated, given, granted and conveyed by the Village to the Developer for roadway 
pavement and curb and gutter improvements, sanitary sewer, water, storm sewer and 
drainage system improvements, and uses and purposes, and for all related ingress and 
egress, construction, installation, repair, alteration, replacement and maintenance activities 
until such improvements are inspected by, dedicated to and accepted by the Village.  These 
easements shall be exclusive, except for such coextensive easements granted herein and 
for such use, planting, care and maintenance of the roadway terrace area by the Owners of 
Lots 1 through 19 and Owners of Outlot 1 as shown on this Plat or other Village approved 
future roadway, street, driveway or other such use, as will not interfere with the uses and 
purposes of the Village, and is permitted by applicable Village Ordinances. 


  
 
4.7 Dedicated Sanitary Sewer, Access, and Maintenance Easements. Easements coextensive 


with the areas shown as Dedicated 30’ Sanitary Sewer, Access, and Maintenance 
Easements on this Plat on Lots 14and 15 are hereby dedicated, given, granted, and 
conveyed by the Developer to the Village for public sanitary sewer system improvements, 
uses and purposes, and for all related ingress and egress, construction, installation, repair, 
alteration, replacement, and maintenance activities.  The public sanitary sewer easements 
shall be exclusive, except for:  (1) the Developer's temporary easements for the 
construction, installation, repair, alteration, replacement, and maintenance activities for the 
public sanitary sewer system improvements, uses and purposes, and for all  related  ingress  
and  egress; (2) such other  easements  as may be dedicated on this Plat with respect to the 
same area or any portion thereof; and (3) such planting, care, and maintenance of the 
easement areas by the Owners of Lots 14 and 15 on which the easements are located as 
will not interfere with the improvements, uses and purposes of the Village.  In the event of 
any conflicts between the rights of the Village pursuant to this public sanitary sewer 
easement and the rights or other persons or entities with respect to the public sanitary sewer 
easement area, the Village’s rights under these easements shall be deemed superior. 


 
4.8 Vision Triangle Easements.  Nonexclusive easements coextensive with the areas shown as 


a Dedicated Vision Triangle Easement (VT1 or VT2) on this Plat are hereby dedicated, 
given, granted and conveyed by the Developer to the Village for the purposes of preserving 
and maintaining a clear field of vision, from a standpoint of motorists, over and across such 
areas.  The rights of the Village, pursuant to these easements shall take precedence over 
the rights of any other persons, associations or entities in these vision triangle easement 
areas. 


CHECK.  EASEMENT
LOOKS TO BE ENTIRELY
ON LOT 14







Draft 5-13-2019 


Ashbury East DCCR&E  Page 13/23 


  
 


4.9 Storm Water Drainage, Access and Maintenance Easement.   The Developer hereby 
covenants that the Owners of Lots 1-through 19, and the Owners of Outlot 1 shown on this 
Plat shall have the obligation of maintaining the Storm Water Drainage, Access and 
Maintenance Easement areas on their respective Lots and the Stormwater Drainage, 
Retention Basin, Access and Maintenance Easement areas located within Outlot 1 shown 
on this Plat in a functional, neat and nuisance free condition to handle storm water in the 
Development.  Such maintenance shall include, without limitation and as needed, grading, 
seeding or sodding, maintaining erosion control methods to protect the drainageways; 
ditching to reestablish design capacity; removing of trash, debris, leaves and brush; 
clearing, repairing and replacing inlets, outlets and catch basin structures; mowing; and 
weeding to prevent nuisance conditions.  No driveways, fences, or structures shall be 
erected within the storm water drainage easement areas which blocks, diverts or re-routs 
the drainage flow or which might interfere with the Village’s rights, unless express written 
approval is granted by the Village and subject to any such conditions as the Village may 
impose.  The Developer shall be relieved of these maintenance obligations pertaining to 
storm water drainage maintenance activities upon the transfer of said Lots and the Outlot 
to the respective Owners who then shall perform such maintenance without compensation 
to the satisfaction of the Village.  This covenant shall run with the land, shall be binding 
upon the Developer, its successors, assigns and successors-in-title of the Lots and Outlots, 
in their capacity as Owners of any such Lots or Outlots, and shall benefit and be enforceable 
by the Village. 
 
To the extent that the Village performs any such storm water drainage maintenance 
activities, the Owners of the referenced Lots and Outlots, respectively, shall be liable for 
any costs which may be incurred by the Village, which the Village may recover from such 
owners as special assessments or special charges under Section 66.0627 (or successors or 
similar provisions) of the Wisconsin Statutes or otherwise according to law.  Unless the 
Village exercises the rights granted to it in the dedications and easement provisions on this 
Plat with respect to the easements, the Village shall have no obligation to do anything 
pursuant to its rights under these easements. 


  
4.10 Sanitary Sewer, Access and Maintenance Easements.  The Developer covenants that the 


Dedicated 30' Sanitary Sewer, Access and Maintenance Easements shown on Lots 14 and 
Lot 15 on this Plat hereby places restrictions on those lots because of the location of the 
public sanitary sewer main easement which was given, granted and conveyed by the 
Developer to the Village for public sanitary sewer purposes and system improvements, 
uses and purposes, and for all related and incidental ingress and egress, construction, 
installation, repair, alteration, replacements, plantings and maintenance activities to serve 
the Development as referenced in the Dedications and Easement language on this Plat.  The 
Developer further covenants that there shall be no buildings, fences, parking areas, 
driveways or structures of any kind placed within the easement area unless expressly 
approved in writing by the Village.  Furthermore, if the Village allows for the placement 
of fencing, parking areas, driveways or landscaping within the sewer and water easement 
areas granted to the Village and in the event that the Village exercises its rights to maintain, 
repair or replace said sanitary sewer main, water main and related appurtenances, the 
Owner(s) of the affected property, not the Village, shall be responsible for any and all costs 
associated with the removal and or replacement of said fencing, parking areas, driveways 
or landscaping.  This covenant shall run with the land, shall be binding upon the Owners, 
its successors, assigns and successors-in-title of the Lots, in their capacity as Owners of 
these Lots and shall benefit and be enforceable by the Village. 


 
4.11 Right-of-way Landscape Maintenance.  The Developer hereby covenants that the Owners 


of Lots 1 through 19 and Outlot 1, respectively shall have the obligation of maintaining 
and replacing the street trees located within 84th Place and 93rd Court right of ways, the 


SEE PREVIOUS
COMMENT







Draft 5-13-2019 


Ashbury East DCCR&E  Page 14/23 


street plantings within the 93rd Court cul-de-sac islands and the landscape plantings and 
grassy areas within Outlot 1 as shown on this Plat.  Such maintenance shall include without 
limitation and as needed staking, mulching, weeding, pruning, watering, replanting, and 
removing of trash, debris, leaves and brush around the trees in order to prevent a nuisance 
condition.  No driveways, signage, mail boxes, parking areas, structures or fences shall be 
erected within the right-of-way or cul-de-sac, which might damage the street trees or the 
cul-de-sac island plantings or might interfere with the Village's rights to maintain the public 
street improvements, unless approved by the Village.  This covenant shall run with the 
land, shall be binding upon the Owners, its successors, assigns and successors-in-title of 
the Lots and Outlot, in their capacity as Owners of any such Lots and Outlot, and shall 
benefit and be enforceable by the Village.  The Developer shall be relieved of these 
maintenance obligations pertaining to the street tree and cul-de-sac island planting 
maintenance activities upon the Village's inspection and  acceptance  of the  street  trees  
and  cul-de-sac  island  plantings,  the expiration  of  the  one-year  Developer  warranty  
and  the  transfer  of  said properties to the Lot Owners who then shall perform such street 
tree maintenance and cul-de-sac island maintenance to the satisfaction of the Village.  The 
Lot Owners shall continue to perform such maintenance and street trees and planting 
replacement as may be needed without compensation to the satisfaction of the Village. 
 
To the extent that the Village performs any such landscaping related maintenance activities, 
the Owners of the Lots 1 through 19 and Outlot 1 shall be liable for any costs which may 
be incurred by the Village, which the Village may recover from such Owners as special 
assessments or special charges under Section 66.0627 (or successors or similar provisions) 
of the Wisconsin Statutes or otherwise according to law.  Unless the Village exercises the 
rights granted to it in the Dedications and Easements Provisions on this Plat, the Village 
shall have no obligation to do any maintenance activities. 


 
4.12 Landscaping Easement Maintenance.  The Developer hereby covenants that the Owners of 


Lots 6, 7, and 8 shall have the obligation of maintaining and replacing the  trees and 
plantings on Lots 6, 7 and 8 located within the Dedicated 35' Landscaping, Access and 
Maintenance Easement Areas shown along Bain Station Road, and within Lots 6, 7 and 8  
as shown on this Plat. Such maintenance shall include without limitation and as needed, 
staking, mulching, weeding, pruning, watering, replanting, and removing of trash, debris, 
leaves and brush around the trees in order to prevent a nuisance condition.  No driveways, 
signage, mail boxes, parking areas, structures or fences shall be erected within the easement 
areas, which might damage the trees or plantings or might interfere with the Village's rights 
to maintain the public street improvements.  This covenant shall run with the land, shall be 
binding upon the Owners, its successors, assigns and successors-in-title of the Lots in their 
capacity as Owners of any such Lots and shall benefit and be enforceable by the 
Homeowners Association or the Village. The Developer shall be relieved of these 
maintenance obligations, pertaining to the landscaping obligations, landscape planting and 
grassy area maintenance and retaining wall activities upon the Village's inspection and 
acceptance of the trees and landscape plantings, the expiration of the one-year Developer 
warranty and the transfer of said properties to the Lot Owners or the Homeowners 
Association who then shall perform such tree maintenance and landscape maintenance to 
the satisfaction of the Village. The Homeowners Association, collectively the Lot Owners, 
shall perform such landscape maintenance and street trees and planting replacement as may 
be needed without compensation to the satisfaction of the Village. 
 
To the extent that the Village performs any such landscaping related maintenance activities, 
the Homeowners Association or collectively the Lot Owners, shall be liable for any costs 
which may be incurred by the Village, which the Village may recover from such Owners 
or Homeowners Association as special assessments or special charges under Section 
66.0627 or successors or similar provisions) of the Wisconsin Statutes or otherwise 
according to law.  Unless the Village exercises the rights granted to it in the Dedications 


2-YEAR


PLAT SHOWS 10'


2-YEAR







swlahovich

Callout

Change to Japanese Lilac



swlahovich

Callout

Change to Japanese Lilac



swlahovich

Callout

Change to Ornamental Pear



swlahovich

Callout

Change to Autumn Blaze Maple



swlahovich

Callout

Change to Littleleaf Linden



pherrick

Text Box

5-22-19 PUBLIC WORK COMMENTS







































































































































































DA
TE


RE
VI


SI
O


N
BY


N
O


.


311 OF


SHEET


PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:


2018.0365.01


CI
VI


L 
 E


N
GI


N
EE


RS
  A


N
D 


 L
AN


D 
 S


U
RV


EY
O


RS


AS
HB


U
RY


 E
AS


T 
SU


BD
IV


IS
IO


N
 SI


TE
 G


RA
DI


N
G,


 D
RA


IN
AG


E,
 U


TI
LI


TY
 &


PA
VE


M
EN


T 
IM


PR
O


VE
M


EN
TS


FO
R


AS
HB


U
RY


 E
AS


T,
 L


LC
VI


LL
AG


E 
O


F 
PL


EA
SA


N
T 


PR
AI


RI
E,


 K
EN


O
SH


A 
CO


U
N


TY
, W


IS
CO


N
SI


N


14
58


 H
or


izo
n 


Bl
vd


. S
ui


te
 2


00
, R


ac
in


e,
 W


I. 
53


40
6


Te
le


: (
26


2)
63


4-
55


88
  W


eb
sit


e:
 w


w
w


.n
m


bs
c.


ne
t


PROJECT LOCATION


KENOSHA


GAS METER


FOUND IRON PIPE


SET IRON PIPE


UNDERGROUND VAULT


SECTION CORNER


STREET SIGN


MAIL BOX


HVAC UNIT


GUARD POST


SOIL BORING


PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER


ELECTRIC METER


ELECTRIC PEDESTAL


LIGHT POLE


WATER MAIN REDUCER


SANITARY MANHOLE


COMMUNICATION MANHOLE


ELECTRIC MANHOLE


NO VEHICULAR ACCESS


SEPTIC VENT


FENCE


OVERHEAD ELECTRIC


RAILROAD TRACKS


UNDERGROUND GAS MAIN


UNDERGROUND COMMUNICATIONS


SILT FENCE


UTILITY POLE


GAS VALVE


GUY WIRE


TELEPHONE BOX


CULVERT 


ENDWALL


CATCH BASIN


UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC


CONTOURS


CONIFEROUS TREE


CONIFEROUS TREE REMOVAL


BUSH


STORM MANHOLE


SANITARY CLEAN OUT


HYDRANT


WATER MAIN VALVE


DECIDUOUS TREE REMOVAL


DECIDUOUS TREE


EDGE OF WOODS WATER SHUT OFF


WATER MANHOLE


SANITARY SEWER


STORM SEWER


WATERMAIN


LEGEND


Existing Existing Proposed


FORCE MAIN


FIRE PROTECTION


UTILITY CROSSING


DITCH OR SWALE


BASE LINE BL
LONG CORD OF CURVE CHD
CURB AND GUTTER C&G
CATCH BASIN CB
CENTERLINE CL
EDGE OF PAVEMENT EOP
FINISHED FIRST FLOOR FFF
FINISHED GRADE FG
FLOW LINE FL
FLOODPLAIN FP
ORDINARY HIGH WATER MARK OHWM
TOP OF BANK TOB
TOP OF CURB TOC
TOP OF WALK TOW


ABBREVIATIONS


INVERT ELEVATION I.E.
LENGTH OF CURVE ARC
MANHOLE MH
NORMAL WATER LEVEL NWL
POINT OF CURVATURE PC
POINT OF TANGENCY PT
TANGENCY OF CURVE TAN
POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION PVI
RADIUS R
RIGHT OF WAY ROW
SANITARY SEWER SAN
STORM SEWER STM
TOP OF FOUNDATION TOF
WATER MAIN WM


Description Description


Plan Sheet Sheet No.
CONSTRUCTION PLANS


for


ASHBURY EAST SUBDIVISION
SITE GRADING, DRAINAGE, UTILITY & PAVEMENT IMPROVEMENTS


for


ASHBURY EAST, LLC
Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin


TITLE SHEET


EXISTING CONDITIONS TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY


SITE DEMOLITION PLAN


DIMENSIONED SITE PLAN


MASTER SITE UTILITY PLAN


SITE GRADING, DRAINAGE & EROSION CONTROL PLAN


MASTER SITE GRADING PLAN


WATER MAIN & SANITARY SEWER PLAN & PROFILES


INTERSECTION DETAILS


ROADWAY AND STORM SEWER PLAN & PROFILES


TYPICAL SECTIONS & CONSTRUCTION DETAILS


ROADWAY CROSS SECTIONS


1  OF 31


2  OF 31


3  OF 31


 4  OF 31


5  OF 31


6 thru 7  OF 31


8 thru 9  OF 31


10 thru 11 OF 31


12  OF 31


13 thru 15 OF 31


16 thru 22 OF 31


23 thru 31 OF 31


ASHBURY EAST, LLC
DUSTIN HARPE
8501 75TH STREET, SUITE H
KENOSHA, WI 53142
OFFICE: 262-694-1677
EMAIL: sales@harpedevelopment.com


OWNER


SHEET INDEX


EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY
AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION,
SIZE AND ELEVATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM
NECESSARY FOR PROPOSED UTILITY CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID
DAMAGE THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL DIGGERS HOTLINE PRIOR
TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.


UTILITY NOTE


PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, A PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING (OWNER'S ARCHITECT /
REPRESENTATIVE, OWNER'S ENGINEER, GENERAL CONTRACTOR, VILLAGE ENGINEER,
VILLAGE BUILDING INSPECTOR, FIRE & RESCUE INSPECTOR, IT/DSIS INSPECTOR AND
ZONING ADMINISTRATOR) MUST BE HELD AT THE VILLAGE'S OFFICES. THE
PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING SHALL BE COORDINATED, SCHEDULED, AND
MODERATED BY THE DESIGN ENGINEER OF RECORD.


PRE-CONSTRUCTION NOTE


IS
S
U
E
 F


O
R
 R


E
V
IE


W
- 
0
5
-0


9
-2


0
1
9


MDE
APK


5-6-2019
JJC


5-9-2019


PLEASANT PRAIRIE VILLAGE HALL
9915 39TH STREET
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI  53158
OFFICE: (262) 694-1400


- ADMINISTRATION
NATHAN THIEL
- VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
OFFICE: (262) 925-6721
EMAIL: nthiel@plprairiewi.com


THOMAS SHIRCEL
- ASSISTANT VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
OFFICE: (262) 925-6721
EMAIL: tshircel@plprairiewi.com


  - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
JEAN WERBIE-HARRIS
- DIRECTOR PLANNING, ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
OFFICE: (262) 925-6718
EMAIL: jwerbie-harris@pleasantprairiewi.gov


PEGGY HERRICK
- ASSISTANT PLANNER & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
OFFICE: (262) 925-6716
EMAIL: pherrick@pleasantprairiewi.gov


AARON KRAMER
- DEPUTY PLANNER & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
OFFICE: (262) 925-6711
EMAIL: akramer@pleasantprairiewi.gov


  - ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
MATT FINEOUR, P.E.
- VILLAGE ENGINEER
OFFICE: (262) 925-6778
EMAIL: mfineour@pleasantprairiewi.gov


KURT DAVIDSEN, P.E.
- ASSISTANT VILLAGE ENGINEER
OFFICE: (262) 925-6728
EMAIL: kdavidsen@pleasantprairiewi.gov


- BUILDING INSPECTION DEPARTMENT
SANDRO PEREZ
- BUILDING INSPECTION SUPERINTENDENT
OFFICE: (262) 694-9304
DIRECT: (262) 925-6722
EMAIL: sperez@pleasantprairiewi.gov


DONALD KOEHNE
- BUILDING INSPECTOR
OFFICE: (262) 694-9304
EMAIL: dkoehne@pleasantprairiewi.gov


MICHAEL KAPRELIAN
- BUILDING INSPECTOR
OFFICE: (262) 694-9304
EMAIL: mkaprelian@pleasantprairiewi.gov


PLEASANT PRAIRIE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT
CRAIG ROEPKE
- CHIEF OF FIRE & RESCUE
OFFICE: (262) 694-8027
EMAIL: croepke@pleasantprairiewi.gov


AARON LONGRIE
- ASSISTANT FIRE CHIEF
OFFICE: (262) 694-8027
EMAIL: alongrie@pleasantprairiewi.gov


PLEASANT PRAIRIE PUBLIC WORKS
JOHN STEINBRINK, JR., P.E.
- DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS
ROGER PRANGE MUNICIPAL BUILDING
8600 GREEN BAY ROAD
OFFICE: (262) 925-6768
EMAIL: jsteinbrink@pleasantprairiewi.gov 


STEVE WLAHOVICH
- CONSTRUCTION MANAGER
OFFICE: (262) 925-6767
EMAIL: swlahovich@pleasantprairiewi.gov


GOVERNING AGENCY CONTACTS


- WISCONSIN D.O.T.
SOUTHEAST REGION
OFFICE: (414) 266-1167


KEVIN KOEHNKE, P.E.
- PERMITS COORDINATOR
141 NW BARSTOW ST
WAUKESHA, WI 53187
OFFICE: (262) 548-5891
EMAIL: kevin.koehnke@dot.wi.gov


- AT&T
MIKE TOYEK
OFFICE: (262) 636-0549
EMAIL: mt1734@att.com


- TDS TELECOM
SOUTHEAST WISCONSIN
OFFICE: (877) 483-7142


- WEC ENERGY GROUP
JOEL BUROW
- CEM MANAGER
OFFICE: (414) 221-3192
EMAIL: joel.burrow@wecenergygroup.com


- SPECTRUM
STEVE CRAMER
- UTILITY COORDINATOR
OFFICE: (414) 277-4045
EMAIL: steve.cramer@twcable.com


- WE-ENERGIES
ALLIE KLAWINSKI
- SR. SERVICE MANAGER
OFFICE: (262) 552-3227
EMAIL: allie.klawinski@we-energies.com


MICHAEL BAKER
- CUSTOMER SERVICE MANAGER
OFFICE: (262) 886-7041
EMAIL: michael.baker@we-energies.com


HUSSAIN BIYAWERWALA
- SENIOR ENGINEER
OFFICE: (262) 886-7074
EMAIL: hussain.biyawerwala@we-energies.com


BRANDON ERTS
- GAS ENGINEERING
OFFICE: (414) 221-3654
EMAIL: brandon.erts@we-energies.com


NATURAL GAS EMERGENCY: (800) 261-5325
ELECTRICAL EMERGENCY: (800) 662-4797


- WI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
TRAVIS SCHROEDER
- WATER MANAGEMENT SPECIALIST
OFFICE: (262) 574-1071
EMAIL: travis.schroeder@wisconsin.gov


PETER WOOD
- WATER RESOURCES ENGINEER
OFFICE: (262) 884-2360
EMAIL: peter.wood@wisconsin.gov


PUBLIC UTILITY CONTACTS


EACH CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE  COPY OF THE VILLAGE APPROVED PLANS, PROJECT
MANUAL, AND THE VILLAGE CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS ON-SITE DURING TIMES
OF CONSTRUCTION. THE CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF
THE CIVIL ENGINEERING PLANS.


VILLAGE COORDINATION NOTE



AutoCAD SHX Text

10:07:16 PM



AutoCAD SHX Text

Wednesday, May 08, 2019



AutoCAD SHX Text

X      X



AutoCAD SHX Text

//



AutoCAD SHX Text

G



AutoCAD SHX Text

CM



AutoCAD SHX Text

T



AutoCAD SHX Text

12" CMP



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

650



AutoCAD SHX Text

650



AutoCAD SHX Text

6"



AutoCAD SHX Text

6"



AutoCAD SHX Text

6"



AutoCAD SHX Text

6"



AutoCAD SHX Text

GV



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

WV



AutoCAD SHX Text

O



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

SAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

>



AutoCAD SHX Text

STM



AutoCAD SHX Text

)



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

OHE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SB 1



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

FP



AutoCAD SHX Text

\



AutoCAD SHX Text

12" CMP







Curve Table


Curve #


C2


C3


Delta


0°49'50"


0°51'38"


Radius


11483.94


11483.94


Arc


166.46


172.50


Tangent


83.23


86.25


Chord Direction


N88° 40' 00"W


N87° 49' 16"W


Chord Length


166.46


172.50


Tangent Bearing


N89°04'55"W  N88°15'05"W


N88°15'05"W  N87°23'27"W


DA
TE


RE
VI


SI
O


N
BY


N
O


.


312 OF


SHEET


PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:


100'


SCALE 1"=50'


50' 0' 50' 100'


2018.0365.01


CI
VI


L 
 E


N
GI


N
EE


RS
  A


N
D 


 L
AN


D 
 S


U
RV


EY
O


RS


AS
HB


U
RY


 E
AS


T 
SU


BD
IV


IS
IO


N
 E


XI
ST


IN
G 


CO
N


DI
TI


O
N


S 
TO


PO
GR


AP
HI


C 
SU


RV
EY


FO
R


AS
HB


U
RY


 E
AS


T,
 L


LC
.


VI
LL


AG
E 


O
F 


PL
EA


SA
N


T 
PR


AI
RI


E,
 C


O
U


N
TY


 O
F 


KE
N


O
SH


A,
 S


TA
TE


 O
F 


W
IS


CO
N


SI
N


14
58


 H
or


izo
n 


Bl
vd


. S
ui


te
 2


00
, R


ac
in


e,
 W


I. 
53


40
6


Te
le


: (
26


2)
63


4-
55


88
  W


eb
sit


e:
 w


w
w


.n
m


bs
c.


ne
t


BEARING BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.


ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO NATIONAL


LEGEND:


GEODETIC DATUM OF 1929.


SANITARY SEWERCATCH BASIN


STORM MANHOLE


STORM SEWER


SANITARY MANHOLE


WATER MAIN


HYDRANT


WATER VALVEELECTRIC LINE


PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER


COMMUNICATION BOX


COMMUNICATION LINE


POWER POLE


FENCE


OVERHEAD WIRES


FOUND IRON PIPE


SET 5/8" REBAR


BASED UPON NAD 1927.


FIELD WORK:  01-11-2019    BY:  WJB / BME


STM 3
RIM 716.52
I.E. 18" ESE 711.82
I.E. 12" N 711.17
I.E. 18" W 710.07


STM 4
RIM 698.90
I.E. 12" E 695.00
I.E. 12" N 694.90


STM 5
RIM 717.23
I.E. 12" N 711.93
I.E. 12" S 710.13
I.E. 8" N 712.98


STM 6
RIM 721.46
I.E. 18" N 709.36
I.E. 18" SW 709.31


STM 7
RIM 717.47
I.E. 18" NE 709.27
I.E. 18" S 709.22


STM 8
RIM 712.80
I.E. 18" N 708.75
I.E. 18" W 708.70


CB 1
RIM 698.78
I.E. 18" W 693.13
I.E. 15" E 693.88


CB 2
RIM 700.99
I.E. 12" W 696.24


CB 3
RIM  704.25
I.E. 18" W 698.75


CB 4
RIM 701.51
I.E. 18" E 697.41
I.E. 18" W 696.86


CB 5
RIM 714.48
I.E. 12" SW 709.58
I.E. 6 1/2" N 712.63


SAN 2
RIM 704.19
I.E. 8" N 686.69
I.E. 8" S 686.59
I.E. 8" E 687.79


SAN 3
RIM 708.11
I.E. 8" W 687.31
I.E. 8" E 687.51


SAN 4
RIM 715.96
I.E. 8" E (DROP) 700.91
I.E. 8" E 695.96
I.E. 8" W 695.71
I.E. 8" N, S 695.71


SAN 5
RIM 728.29
I.E. 8" E/W 704.69


EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND
ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.  CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE AND ELEVATION OF
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY FOR PROPOSED UTILITY
CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL
CALL “DIGGER'S HOTLINE” PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.


UTILITY NOTE


EXISTING UTILITY DATA


94TH AVENUE


84
TH


 P
LA


C
E


B
A


IN
 S


TA
TI


O
N


 R
O


A
D


FUTURE SIDEWALK POTENTIAL
LOCATION


EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM 703.72


I.E. 6" 700.58
I.E. 12" 700.28


IS
S
U
E
 F


O
R
 R


E
V
IE


W
- 
0
5
-0


9
-2


0
1
9


MDE
APK


5-6-2019
JJC


5-9-2019



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORM EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORM EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRADING EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

SANITARY EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

UTILITY EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

LANDSCAPE EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORM EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

IE. 18" 713.94



AutoCAD SHX Text

IE. 24" 702.99



AutoCAD SHX Text

IE. 12" 712.16



AutoCAD SHX Text

IE. 24" 702.93



AutoCAD SHX Text

IE. 24" 702.82



AutoCAD SHX Text

IE. 18" 708.46



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIDEWALK



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIDEWALK



AutoCAD SHX Text

CB 2



AutoCAD SHX Text

20' STORM WATER DRAINAGE, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

12' UTILITY EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

12' UTILITY EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

20' STORM WATER DRAINAGE, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

12' UTILITY EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

20' STORM WATER DRAINAGE, ACCESS  AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

20' STORM WATER DRAINAGE, ACCESS  AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

18"



AutoCAD SHX Text

10"



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

WV



AutoCAD SHX Text

10:07:25 PM



AutoCAD SHX Text

Wednesday, May 08, 2019



AutoCAD SHX Text

SAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

STM



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

CM



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

WV



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

OH



AutoCAD SHX Text

BENCHMARK 9



AutoCAD SHX Text

ARROW ON HYDRANT 



AutoCAD SHX Text

ELEV. 710.46



AutoCAD SHX Text

BENCHMARK 4



AutoCAD SHX Text

ARROW ON HYDRANT 



AutoCAD SHX Text

ELEV. 700.91



AutoCAD SHX Text

BENCHMARK 1



AutoCAD SHX Text

ARROW ON HYDRANT 



AutoCAD SHX Text

ELEV. 708.60



AutoCAD SHX Text

BENCHMARK 3



AutoCAD SHX Text

ARROW ON HYDRANT 



AutoCAD SHX Text

ELEV. 702.09



AutoCAD SHX Text

BENCHMARK 12



AutoCAD SHX Text

ARROW ON HYDRANT 



AutoCAD SHX Text

ELEV. 728.40



AutoCAD SHX Text

S 1/4 CORNER



AutoCAD SHX Text

SECTION 8-1-22



AutoCAD SHX Text

S.L. OF SECTION 8-1-22



AutoCAD SHX Text

SE CORNER



AutoCAD SHX Text

SECTION 8-1-22







OUTLOT 1


DA
TE


RE
VI


SI
O


N
BY


N
O


.


3 OF


SHEET


PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:


100'


SCALE 1"=50'


50' 0' 50' 100'


2018.0365.01


CI
VI


L 
 E


N
GI


N
EE


RS
  A


N
D 


 L
AN


D 
 S


U
RV


EY
O


RS


AS
HB


U
RY


 E
AS


T 
SU


BD
IV


IS
IO


N
 S


IT
E 


 D
EM


O
LI


TI
O


N
 P


LA
N


FO
R


AS
HB


U
RY


 E
AS


T,
 L


LC
.


VI
LL


AG
E 


O
F 


PL
EA


SA
N


T 
PR


AI
RI


E,
 C


O
U


N
TY


 O
F 


KE
N


O
SH


A,
 S


TA
TE


 O
F 


W
IS


CO
N


SI
N


14
58


 H
or


izo
n 


Bl
vd


. S
ui


te
 2


00
, R


ac
in


e,
 W


I. 
53


40
6


Te
le


: (
26


2)
63


4-
55


88
  W


eb
sit


e:
 w


w
w


.n
m


bs
c.


ne
t


REMOVE CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER
(TO THE NEAREST JOINT)


REMOVE STORM SEWER


REMOVE CONCRETE PAVEMENT & BASE


SITE DEMOLITION LEGEND
SAW CUT (FULL DEPTH)


LANDSCAPE EASEMENT TO BE
VACATED AND REPLATTED IN


DIFFERENT LOCATION


 STORM EASEMENT TO BE
VACATED AND STORM SEWER


RELOCATED INTO OUTLOT 1


GRADING EASEMENT
TO BE VACATED


GRADING EASEMENT
TO BE VACATED


REMOVE TEMPORARY
SEDIMENT TRAP


 STORM SEWER, MANHOLE, AND
ENDWALL TO BE REMOVED


(AND RECONSTRUCTED PER SHEET 11)


SALVAGE EXISTING FRAME &
GRATE TO THE VILLAGE.


FURNISH AND INSTALL NEENAH
R-2080 TYPE D FRAME & GRATE.


94TH AVENUE


84
TH


 P
LA


C
E


B
A


IN
 S


TA
TI


O
N


 R
O


A
D


REMOVE EXISTING CURB &
GUTTER TO THE NEAREST JOINT


FUTURE SIDEWALK POTENTIAL
LOCATION


RELOCATE EXISTING GARDEN/
LANDSCAPING BED AND


PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT
WITHIN 8569 94TH AVENUE


PROPERTY LIMITS


31


EXISTING LINE OF TREES
TO BE REMOVED


REMOVE CONCRETE PAVEMENT & BASE


X


X


XXX


X


EXISTING 5' WIDE EMERGENCY
OVERFLOW CHANNEL W/ SCOUR MAT


INV. 714.60


IS
S
U
E
 F


O
R
 R


E
V
IE


W
- 
0
5
-0


9
-2


0
1
9


MDE
APK


5-6-2019
JJC


5-9-2019



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORM EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORM EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRADING EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

SANITARY EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

UTILITY EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

LANDSCAPE EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORM EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIDEWALK



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIDEWALK



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 2 CSM No. 2859



AutoCAD SHX Text

ASHBURY CREEK SUBDIVISION



AutoCAD SHX Text

46



AutoCAD SHX Text

47



AutoCAD SHX Text

48



AutoCAD SHX Text

49



AutoCAD SHX Text

50



AutoCAD SHX Text

51



AutoCAD SHX Text

52



AutoCAD SHX Text

53



AutoCAD SHX Text

OUTLOT 3



AutoCAD SHX Text

OUTLOT 3



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 1 CSM No. 2450



AutoCAD SHX Text

20' STORM WATER DRAINAGE, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

12' UTILITY EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

12' UTILITY EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

20' STORM WATER DRAINAGE, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

12' UTILITY EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

20' STORM WATER DRAINAGE, ACCESS  AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

20' STORM WATER DRAINAGE, ACCESS  AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 2 CSM No. 2817



AutoCAD SHX Text

   UNPLATTED LANDS GREEN ENDEAVORS II LLC



AutoCAD SHX Text

18"



AutoCAD SHX Text

11"



AutoCAD SHX Text

18"



AutoCAD SHX Text

12"



AutoCAD SHX Text

10"



AutoCAD SHX Text

18"



AutoCAD SHX Text

18"



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

WV



AutoCAD SHX Text

10:07:31 PM



AutoCAD SHX Text

Wednesday, May 08, 2019



AutoCAD SHX Text

12"







12
13,693 SF


17


18 19


4321


16


15 14 13 11


10 9


8


7


6
5


13,684 SF
13,180 SF 13,867 SF


14,077 SF 14,142 SF


15,022 SF 13,229 SF


13,228 SF


20,201 SF


15,749 SF


15,833 SF


15,383 SF13,521 SF


14,772 SF


13,308 SF


17,912 SF


13,229 SF 13,229SF


OUTLOT 1
74,524 SF


DA
TE


RE
VI


SI
O


N
BY


N
O


.


4 OF


SHEET


PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:


100'


SCALE 1"=50'


50' 0' 50' 100'


2018.0365.01


CI
VI


L 
 E


N
GI


N
EE


RS
  A


N
D 


 L
AN


D 
 S


U
RV


EY
O


RS


AS
HB


U
RY


 E
AS


T 
SU


BD
IV


IS
IO


N
 D


IM
EN


SI
O


N
ED


 S
IT


E 
PL


AN
FO


R
AS


HB
U


RY
 E


AS
T,


 L
LC


.
VI


LL
AG


E 
O


F 
PL


EA
SA


N
T 


PR
AI


RI
E,


 C
O


U
N


TY
 O


F 
KE


N
O


SH
A,


 S
TA


TE
 O


F 
W


IS
CO


N
SI


N
14


58
 H


or
izo


n 
Bl


vd
. S


ui
te


 2
00


, R
ac


in
e,


 W
I. 


53
40


6
Te


le
: (


26
2)


63
4-


55
88


  W
eb


sit
e:


 w
w


w
.n


m
bs


c.
ne


t


BEARING BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN


COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.


ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO NATIONAL


LEGEND:


GEODETIC DATUM OF 1929.


SANITARY SEWERCATCH BASIN


STORM MANHOLE


STORM SEWER


SANITARY MANHOLE


WATER MAIN


HYDRANT


WATER VALVEELECTRIC LINE


PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER


COMMUNICATION BOX


COMMUNICATION LINE


POWER POLE


FENCE


OVERHEAD WIRES


FOUND IRON PIPE


SET 5/8" REBAR


BASED UPON NAD 1927.


FIELD WORK:  01-11-2019    BY:  WJB / BME


EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND
ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.  CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE AND ELEVATION OF
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY FOR PROPOSED UTILITY
CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL
CALL “DIGGER'S HOTLINE” PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.


UTILITY NOTE


94TH AVENUE


84
TH


 P
LA


C
E


B
A


IN
 S


TA
TI


O
N


 R
O


A
D


PROPOSED 20'-WIDE STORM
WATER DRAINAGE, ACCESS &
MAINTENANCE EASEMENT


PROPOSED 20'-WIDE STORM
WATER DRAINAGE, ACCESS &
MAINTENANCE EASEMENT


PROPOSED 20'-WIDE STORM
WATER DRAINAGE, ACCESS &
MAINTENANCE EASEMENT


FUTURE SIDEWALK POTENTIAL
LOCATION


31


LANDSCAPING
EASEMENT


LANDSCAPING
EASEMENT


FOUNTAIN / AERATOR IS
REQUIRED. COORDINATE WITH


ELECTRICAL SERVICE.


IS
S
U
E
 F


O
R
 R


E
V
IE


W
- 
0
5
-0


9
-2


0
1
9


MDE
APK


5-6-2019
JJC


5-9-2019



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORM EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORM EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

SANITARY EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

UTILITY EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORM EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIDEWALK



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIDEWALK



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 2 CSM No. 2859



AutoCAD SHX Text

ASHBURY CREEK SUBDIVISION



AutoCAD SHX Text

46



AutoCAD SHX Text

47



AutoCAD SHX Text

48



AutoCAD SHX Text

49



AutoCAD SHX Text

50



AutoCAD SHX Text

51



AutoCAD SHX Text

52



AutoCAD SHX Text

53



AutoCAD SHX Text

OUTLOT 3



AutoCAD SHX Text

OUTLOT 3



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 1 CSM No. 2450



AutoCAD SHX Text

20' STORM WATER DRAINAGE, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

12' UTILITY EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

12' UTILITY EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

20' STORM WATER DRAINAGE, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

12' UTILITY EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

20' STORM WATER DRAINAGE, ACCESS  AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

20' STORM WATER DRAINAGE, ACCESS  AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 2 CSM No. 2817



AutoCAD SHX Text

   UNPLATTED LANDS GREEN ENDEAVORS II LLC



AutoCAD SHX Text

LANDSCAPE EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

LANDSCAPE EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

10:07:37 PM



AutoCAD SHX Text

Wednesday, May 08, 2019



AutoCAD SHX Text

SAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

STM



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

CM



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

WV



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

OH



AutoCAD SHX Text

S 1/4 CORNER



AutoCAD SHX Text

SECTION 8-1-22



AutoCAD SHX Text

S.L. OF SECTION 8-1-22



AutoCAD SHX Text

SE CORNER



AutoCAD SHX Text

SECTION 8-1-22







12


17


18 19


4321


16


15 14 13 11


10 9


8


7


6
5


OUTLOT 1


DA
TE


RE
VI


SI
O


N
BY


N
O


.


5 OF


SHEET


PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:


100'


SCALE 1"= 50'


50' 0' 50' 100'


2018.0365.01


CI
VI


L 
 E


N
GI


N
EE


RS
  A


N
D 


 L
AN


D 
 S


U
RV


EY
O


RS


AS
HB


U
RY


 E
AS


T 
SU


BD
IV


IS
IO


N
 M


AS
TE


R 
SI


TE
 U


TI
LI


TY
 P


LA
N


FO
R


AS
HB


U
RY


 E
AS


T,
 L


LC
.


VI
LL


AG
E 


O
F 


PL
EA


SA
N


T 
PR


AI
RI


E,
 C


O
U


N
TY


 O
F 


KE
N


O
SH


A,
 S


TA
TE


 O
F 


W
IS


CO
N


SI
N


14
58


 H
or


izo
n 


Bl
vd


. S
ui


te
 2


00
, R


ac
in


e,
 W


I. 
53


40
6


Te
le


: (
26


2)
63


4-
55


88
  W


eb
sit


e:
 w


w
w


.n
m


bs
c.


ne
t


BEARING BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.


ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO NATIONAL


LEGEND:


GEODETIC DATUM OF 1929.


SANITARY SEWERCATCH BASIN


STORM MANHOLE


STORM SEWER


SANITARY MANHOLE


WATER MAIN


HYDRANT


WATER VALVEELECTRIC LINE


PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER


COMMUNICATION BOX


COMMUNICATION LINE


POWER POLE


FENCE


OVERHEAD WIRES


FOUND IRON PIPE


SET 5/8" REBAR


BASED UPON NAD 1927.


FIELD WORK:  01-11-2019    BY:  WJB / BME


EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND
ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.  CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE AND ELEVATION OF
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY FOR PROPOSED UTILITY
CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL
CALL “DIGGER'S HOTLINE” PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.


UTILITY NOTE


PROPOSED STORM SEWER


PROPOSED STORM SEWER


PROPOSED STORM SEWER


PROPOSED STORM SEWER
SEE SHEET 11


PROPOSED STORM SEWER EXISTING STORM SEWER


EXISTING SANITARY
SEWER


PROPOSED WATER MAIN


EXISTING SANITARY
SEWER


EXISTING WATER MAIN


EXISTING SANITARY
SEWER


PROPOSED WATER MAINPROPOSED
SANITARY SEWER


PROPOSED STORM SEWER


SITE UTILITY LEGEND


94TH AVENUE


84
TH


 P
LA


C
E


B
A


IN
 S


TA
TI


O
N


 R
O


A
D


EXISTING WATER MAIN


PROPOSED 20'-WIDE
STORM WATER
DRAINAGE, ACCESS
& MAINTENANCE
EASEMENT


PROPOSED 20'-WIDE STORM
WATER DRAINAGE, ACCESS &
MAINTENANCE EASEMENT


PROPOSED 20'-WIDE STORM
WATER DRAINAGE, ACCESS &
MAINTENANCE EASEMENT


FUTURE SIDEWALK POTENTIAL
LOCATION


FOUNTAIN/ AERATOR IS
REQUIRED. COORDINATE WITH


VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE


31


EXISTING 5' WIDE EMERGENCY
OVERFLOW CHANNEL W/
SCOUR MAT
INV. 714.60


MH 3.0
SEE SHEET 11


EW 2.0
SEE SHEET 11


EW 1.0
SEE SHEET 11


OCS
SEE SHEET 11


ADJUST RIM
RIM 717.47 (EXISTING)


RIM 713.97 (PROPOSED)


ADJUST RIM
RIM 721.46 (EXISTING)


RIM 717.46 (PROPOSED)


ADJUST RIM
RIM 716.52 (EXISTING)


RIM 716.27 (PROPOSED)


STM 3
RIM 716.52
I.E. 18" ESE 711.82
I.E. 12" N 711.17
I.E. 18" W 710.07


STM 4
RIM 698.90
I.E. 12" E 695.00
I.E. 12" N 694.90


STM 5
RIM 717.23
I.E. 12" N 711.93
I.E. 12" S 710.13
I.E. 8" N 712.98


STM 6
RIM 721.46
I.E. 18" N 709.36
I.E. 18" SW 709.31


STM 7
RIM 717.47
I.E. 18" NE 709.27
I.E. 18" S 709.22


STM 8
RIM 712.80
I.E. 18" N 708.75
I.E. 18" W 708.70


CB 1
RIM 698.78
I.E. 18" W 693.13
I.E. 15" E 693.88


CB 2
RIM 700.99
I.E. 12" W 696.24


CB 3
RIM  704.25
I.E. 18" W 698.75


CB 4
RIM 701.51
I.E. 18" E 697.41
I.E. 18" W 696.86


CB 5
RIM 714.48
I.E. 12" SW 709.58
I.E. 6 1/2" N 712.63


SAN 2
RIM 704.19
I.E. 8" N 686.69
I.E. 8" S 686.59
I.E. 8" E 687.79


SAN 3
RIM 708.11
I.E. 8" W 687.31
I.E. 8" E 687.51


SAN 4
RIM 715.96
I.E. 8" E (DROP) 700.91
I.E. 8" E 695.96
I.E. 8" W 695.71
I.E. 8" N, S 695.71


SAN 5
RIM 728.29
I.E. 8" E/W 704.69


EXISTING UTILITY DATA


IS
S
U
E
 F


O
R
 R


E
V
IE


W
- 
0
5
-0


9
-2


0
1
9


MDE
APK


5-6-2019
JJC


5-9-2019



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORM EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORM EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

SANITARY EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

UTILITY EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORM EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIDEWALK



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIDEWALK



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 2 CSM No. 2859



AutoCAD SHX Text

ASHBURY CREEK SUBDIVISION



AutoCAD SHX Text

46



AutoCAD SHX Text

47



AutoCAD SHX Text

48



AutoCAD SHX Text

49



AutoCAD SHX Text

50



AutoCAD SHX Text

51



AutoCAD SHX Text

52



AutoCAD SHX Text

53



AutoCAD SHX Text

OUTLOT 3



AutoCAD SHX Text

OUTLOT 3



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 1 CSM No. 2450



AutoCAD SHX Text

20' STORM WATER DRAINAGE, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

12' UTILITY EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

12' UTILITY EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

20' STORM WATER DRAINAGE, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

12' UTILITY EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

20' STORM WATER DRAINAGE, ACCESS  AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

20' STORM WATER DRAINAGE, ACCESS  AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 2 CSM No. 2817



AutoCAD SHX Text

   UNPLATTED LANDS GREEN ENDEAVORS II LLC



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

WV



AutoCAD SHX Text

10:07:41 PM



AutoCAD SHX Text

Wednesday, May 08, 2019



AutoCAD SHX Text

SAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

STM



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

CM



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

WV



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

OH



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED STORM SEWER (VARIOUS SIZES)



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED 8" SANITARY SEWER



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED 8" WATERMAIN



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED 4" STORM LATERAL



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED 4" SANITARY LATERAL



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED 1-1/2" WATER SERVICE







12


17


18 19


4321


16


15 14 13 11


OUTLOT 1


DA
TE


RE
VI


SI
O


N
BY


N
O


.


6 OF


SHEET


PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:


2018.0365.01


CI
VI


L 
 E


N
GI


N
EE


RS
  A


N
D 


 L
AN


D 
 S


U
RV


EY
O


RS


AS
HB


U
RY


 E
AS


T 
SU


BD
IV


IS
IO


N
 S


IT
E 


GR
AD


IN
G,


 D
RA


IN
AG


E 
&


ER
O


SI
O


N
 C


O
N


TR
O


L 
PL


AN
FO


R
AS


HB
U


RY
 E


AS
T,


 L
LC


.
VI


LL
AG


E 
O


F 
PL


EA
SA


N
T 


PR
AI


RI
E,


 C
O


U
N


TY
 O


F 
KE


N
O


SH
A,


 S
TA


TE
 O


F 
W


IS
CO


N
SI


N


14
58


 H
or


izo
n 


Bl
vd


. S
ui


te
 2


00
, R


ac
in


e,
 W


I. 
53


40
6


Te
le


: (
26


2)
63


4-
55


88
  W


eb
sit


e:
 w


w
w


.n
m


bs
c.


ne
t


60'


SCALE 1"= 30'


30' 0' 30' 60'


BEARING BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.


ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO NATIONAL


LEGEND:


GEODETIC DATUM OF 1929.


SANITARY SEWERCATCH BASIN


STORM MANHOLE


STORM SEWER


SANITARY MANHOLE


WATER MAIN


HYDRANT


WATER VALVEELECTRIC LINE


PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER


COMMUNICATION BOX


COMMUNICATION LINE


POWER POLE


FENCE


OVERHEAD WIRES


FOUND IRON PIPE


SET 5/8" REBAR


BASED UPON NAD 1927.


FIELD WORK:  01-11-2019    BY:  WJB / BME


EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND
ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.  CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE AND ELEVATION OF
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY FOR PROPOSED UTILITY
CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL
CALL DIGGERS HOTLINE PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.


UTILITY NOTE
SITE GRADING &


EROSION CONTROL LEGEND


5'-WIDE OVERFLOW
WEIR WITH 10:1


SIDE SLOPES


94TH AVENUE
84


TH
 P


LA
C


E


A A


GROUTED
MEDIUM RIPRAP


FOUNTAIN / AERATOR IS
REQUIRED. COORDINATE WITH


ELECTRICAL SERVICE.


N.W.L.
H.W.L.


FFF: 719.05
TOF: 718.05 / 713.05
FYG: 717.55 / 712.55


FFF: 718.75
TOF: 717.75
FYG: 717.25 / 712.25


FFF: 718.45
TOF: 717.45
FYG: 716.95


FFF: 718.55
TOF: 717.55
FYG: 717.05


FFF: 719.15
TOF: 718.15
FYG: 717.65


FFF: 718.85
TOF: 717.85
FYG: 717.35


FFF: 718.15
TOF: 717.15 / 708.15
FYG: 716.65 / 707.65


FFF: 719.35
TOF: 718.35 / 709.35
FYG: 717.85 / 708.85


FFF: 720.35
TOF: 719.35 / 710.35
FYG: 718.85 / 709.85


FFF: 720.35
TOF: 719.35 / 710.35
FYG: 718.85 / 709.85


FFF: 719.00
TOF: 718.00
FYG: 717.50


FFF: 720.35
TOF: 719.35
FYG: 718.85


FFF: 720.45
TOF: 719.45
FYG: 718.95


31 IS
S
U
E
 F


O
R
 R


E
V
IE


W
- 
0
5
-0


9
-2


0
1
9


MDE
APK


5-6-2019
JJC


5-9-2019



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIDEWALK



AutoCAD SHX Text

ASHBURY CREEK SUBDIVISION



AutoCAD SHX Text

49



AutoCAD SHX Text

50



AutoCAD SHX Text

51



AutoCAD SHX Text

52



AutoCAD SHX Text

53



AutoCAD SHX Text

OUTLOT 3



AutoCAD SHX Text

OUTLOT 3



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 1 CSM No. 2450



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

WV



AutoCAD SHX Text

10:07:47 PM



AutoCAD SHX Text

Wednesday, May 08, 2019



AutoCAD SHX Text

SAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

STM



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

CM



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

WV



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

OH



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED CONTOURS



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CONTOURS



AutoCAD SHX Text

702



AutoCAD SHX Text

692



AutoCAD SHX Text

\\



AutoCAD SHX Text

SILT FENCE



AutoCAD SHX Text

EROSION MATT CLASS 1, TYPE B



AutoCAD SHX Text

STONE TRACKING PAD



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORM INLET PROTECTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE (6.37 ACRES)



AutoCAD SHX Text

MEDIUM RIPRAP



AutoCAD SHX Text

PYROMAT



AutoCAD SHX Text

EROSION BALES



AutoCAD SHX Text

OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE NORMAL WATER LEVEL: 708.75 1 - 3.5" ORIFICE @ 708.75 1 - 8" ORIFICE @ 710.00 48" STANDPIPE @ 712.00 75' - 12" RCP @ 0.33% * 2 YR. STORM - HWM: 709.74 * 100 YR. STORM - HWM: 711.51







12


43


11


10 9


8


7


6
5


DA
TE


RE
VI


SI
O


N
BY


N
O


.


7 OF


SHEET


PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:


2018.0365.01


CI
VI


L 
 E


N
GI


N
EE


RS
  A


N
D 


 L
AN


D 
 S


U
RV


EY
O


RS


AS
HB


U
RY


 E
AS


T 
SU


BD
IV


IS
IO


N
 S


IT
E 


GR
AD


IN
G,


 D
RA


IN
AG


E 
&


ER
O


SI
O


N
 C


O
N


TR
O


L 
PL


AN
FO


R
AS


HB
U


RY
 E


AS
T,


 L
LC


.
VI


LL
AG


E 
O


F 
PL


EA
SA


N
T 


PR
AI


RI
E,


 C
O


U
N


TY
 O


F 
KE


N
O


SH
A,


 S
TA


TE
 O


F 
W


IS
CO


N
SI


N


14
58


 H
or


izo
n 


Bl
vd


. S
ui


te
 2


00
, R


ac
in


e,
 W


I. 
53


40
6


Te
le


: (
26


2)
63


4-
55


88
  W


eb
sit


e:
 w


w
w


.n
m


bs
c.


ne
t


B
A


IN
 S


TA
TI


O
N


 R
O


A
D


60'


SCALE 1"= 30'


30' 0' 30' 60'


BEARING BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.


ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO NATIONAL


LEGEND:


GEODETIC DATUM OF 1929.


SANITARY SEWERCATCH BASIN


STORM MANHOLE


STORM SEWER


SANITARY MANHOLE


WATER MAIN


HYDRANT


WATER VALVEELECTRIC LINE


PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER


COMMUNICATION BOX


COMMUNICATION LINE


POWER POLE


FENCE


OVERHEAD WIRES


FOUND IRON PIPE


SET 5/8" REBAR


BASED UPON NAD 1927.


FIELD WORK:  01-11-2019    BY:  WJB / BME


EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND
ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.  CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE AND ELEVATION OF
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY FOR PROPOSED UTILITY
CONNECTIONS AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL
CALL DIGGERS HOTLINE PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.


UTILITY NOTE


SITE GRADING &


EROSION CONTROL LEGEND


FUTURE SIDEWALK
POTENTIAL LOCATION


FFF: 720.35
TOF: 719.35 / 710.35
FYG: 718.85 / 709.85


FFF: 720.35
TOF: 719.35 / 710.35
FYG: 718.85 / 709.85


FFF: 720.45
TOF: 719.45
FYG: 718.95


FFF: 719.35
TOF: 718.35/709.35
FYG: 717.85/708.85


FFF: 719.45
TOF: 718.45/709.45
FYG: 717.95/708.95


FFF: 719.85
TOF: 718.85/709.85
FYG: 718.35/709.35


FFF: 720.25
TOF: 719.25
FYG: 718.75


FFF: 720.75
TOF: 719.75
FYG: 719.25


31


FFF: 720.75
TOF: 719.75
FYG: 719.25


CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING
1. OBTAIN ALL APPLICABLE PERMITS.
2. ATTEND PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING AT VILLAGE HALL.
3. NOTIFY WDNR OF PROJECT START DATE.
4. INSTALL SILT FENCE, TEMPORARY GRAVEL TRACKING PAD, INLET PROTECTION


AND CONSTRUCTION STAGING AREA.
5. STRIP & STOCKPILE TOPSOIL.  STABILIZE TOPSOIL STOCKPILE PER WDNR


TECHNICAL STANDARDS.
6. ROUGH GRADE ROADWAYS TO SUBGRADE ELEVATION.
7. INSTALL UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS.
8. FINE GRADE ROADWAY SUBGRADE AND CONDUCT PROOF ROLL.
9. CORRECT DEFICIENT AREAS VIA UNDERCUTTING AND INSTALLING 3" T.B..
10. INSTALL AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, CURB AND GUTTER AND PAVEMENT


SECTIONS.
11. FINISH GRADING INDIVIDUAL BUILDING PADS AND RESTORE DISTURBED AREAS.
12. INSTALL SIDEWALKS, FINAL GRADE WITH TOPSOIL AND INSTALL LANDSCAPING


FOR INDIVIDUAL LOTS AS THEY ARE COMPLETED (BY OWNER).
13. REPEAT STEPS 7 THRU 14 PER PHASE 2 AND 3.
14. REMOVE ALL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES ONCE APPROVED BY VILLAGE.


IS
S
U
E
 F


O
R
 R


E
V
IE


W
- 
0
5
-0


9
-2


0
1
9


MDE
APK


5-6-2019
JJC


5-9-2019



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIDEWALK



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 2 CSM No. 2859



AutoCAD SHX Text

ASHBURY CREEK SUBDIVISION



AutoCAD SHX Text

46



AutoCAD SHX Text

47



AutoCAD SHX Text

48



AutoCAD SHX Text

49



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

10:07:57 PM



AutoCAD SHX Text

Wednesday, May 08, 2019



AutoCAD SHX Text

SAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

STM



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

CM



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

WV



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

OH



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED CONTOURS



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CONTOURS



AutoCAD SHX Text

702



AutoCAD SHX Text

692



AutoCAD SHX Text

\\



AutoCAD SHX Text

SILT FENCE



AutoCAD SHX Text

EROSION MATT CLASS 1, TYPE B



AutoCAD SHX Text

STONE TRACKING PAD



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORM INLET PROTECTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE (6.37 ACRES)



AutoCAD SHX Text

MEDIUM RIPRAP



AutoCAD SHX Text

PYROMAT



AutoCAD SHX Text

EROSION BALES



















DRAFT 5-9-2019 


        1 


 
BYLAWS 


 


OF 


 


Ashbury East Homeowners Association, Inc.  


 


 


 


ARTICLE I 
 


NAME AND PURPOSE 
 


Pursuant to the Articles of Incorporation of Ashbury East Homeowners Association, Inc., 
and the Declaration of Conditions, Covenants, Restrictions and Easements, recorded in the office 
of the Register of Deeds for Kenosha County, Wisconsin, (hereinafter called the “Declaration”) 
by Ashbury East, LLC (together with its successors and assigns hereinafter “Declarant”), the 
following are adopted as the Bylaws of Ashbury East Homeowners Association, Inc. (hereinafter 
referred to as the “Association”), which is a non-stock, non-profit corporation formed and 
organized to serve as an Association of the owners of Lots (hereinafter referred to as “Lot 
Owners”) who own real estate and improvements (hereinafter the “Property”) under the laws of 
the State of Wisconsin and subject to the terms and conditions of the Declaration, which is 
incorporated by reference. 
 


These Bylaws shall be deemed covenants running with the land and shall be binding on 
the Lot Owners, their heirs, administrators, personal representatives, successors and assigns. 
 
 


ARTICLE II 
 


MEMBERS, VOTING AND MEETINGS 
 


2.1  MEMBERS.  The corporation shall have one class of members, and the rights 
and qualifications of the members are as follows: 


 
1.  Defined.  Members shall be all Lot Owners, with the initial exception 


of the Declarant, and shall have one vote for each Lot owned.  Every Lot Owner 
upon acquiring ownership automatically becomes a member of the Association 
and remains a member thereof until such time as his ownership of such Lot ceases 
for any reason, at which time his membership in the Association shall 
automatically cease. 







DRAFT 5-9-2019 


        2 


 
2.  One Membership Per Lot.  One membership and one vote shall exist 


for each Lot.  The Declarant shall be entitled to one vote for each Lot owned by 
Declarant.  If title to a Lot is held by more than one person, the membership 
related to that Lot shall be shared by such owners in the same proportionate 
interests and by the same type of tenancy in which the title to the Lot is held.  
Voting rights may not be split, and shared membership interest must be voted 
pursuant to the nomination contained in the Membership List.  The Declarant 
shall be deemed to have sufficient votes to constitute a majority of votes until all 
of Declarant’s Lots are sold; provided, however, that Declarant’s control shall 
cease ten (10) years after the first Lot is conveyed to a purchaser other than 
Declarant, or thirty (30) days after conveyance of Seventy-five percent (75%) of 
the Common Elements, whichever is earlier. 
 


3.  Membership List.  The Association shall maintain a current 
Membership List showing the membership pertaining to each Lot and the person 
designated to cast the one vote pertaining to such Lot.  Only the person so 
designated shall be entitled to cast a vote in person or by proxy.  A designation 
may be changed by notice in writing to the Secretary of the Association signed by 
a majority of the persons having an ownership interest in the Lot. 
 


4.  Transfer of Membership.  Each membership shall be appurtenant to the 
Lot upon which it is based and shall be transferred automatically upon 
conveyance of that Lot.  Membership in the Association may not be transferred, 
except in connection with the transfer of a Lot.  Upon transfer of a Lot, the 
Association shall, as soon as possible thereafter, be given written notice of such 
transfer, including the name of the new owner, identification of Lot, date of 
transfer, name of the person designated to vote, and any other information about 
the transfer which the Association may deem pertinent and the Association shall 
make appropriate changes to the Membership List effective as of the date of 
transfer. 
 
 
2.2  QUORUM AND PROXIES FOR MEMBERS’ MEETINGS.  A quorum for 


members’ meeting shall consist of a majority of votes entitled to vote.  Votes may be cast 
in person or by proxy in accordance with designations in the Membership List.  The act 
of a majority of votes present in person or by proxy at any meeting at which a quorum is 
present shall be the act of the members.  Proxies shall be valid only for the particular 
meeting(s) or time period designated therein, unless sooner revoked, and must be filed 
with the Secretary before the appointed time of the meeting.  If any meeting of members 
cannot be organized because a quorum is not present, a majority of the members who are 







DRAFT 5-9-2019 


        3 


present, either in person or by proxy, may adjourn the meeting from time to time until a 
quorum is present, without further notice.  At such adjourned meeting at which a quorum 
shall be present or represented any business may be transacted which might have been 
transacted at the meeting as originally noticed. 
 
 


2.3  TIME. PLACE, NOTICE AND CALLING OF MEMBERS’MEETINGS.   
Written notice of all meetings stating the time and place and the purposes for which the 
meeting is called shall be given by the President or Secretary, unless waived in writing, to 
each member at his address as it appears on the books of the Association and shall be 
mailed or personally delivered not less than ten (10) days nor more than thirty (30) days 
prior to the date of the meeting.  Notice of meetings may be waived before or after 
meetings.  Meetings shall be held at such time and place as may be designated by the 
Board of Directors.  The annual meeting shall be held on the third Monday in January of 
each year for the purpose of electing directors and of transacting any other business 
authorized to be transacted by the members.  Special meetings of the members shall be 
held whenever called by the President or any two members of the Board of Directors and 
must be called by such officers upon receipt of a written request signed by members with 
one-third (1/3) or more of all votes entitled to be cast. 


 
 


ARTICLE III 
 


BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 


3.1  NUMBER AND QUALIFICATIONS OF DIRECTORS.  The initial Board 
of Directors shall consist of Three (3) persons appointed by Declarant, who need not be 
members of the Association, to serve as hereinafter set forth.  Prior to the conveyance of 
Seventy-five percent (75%) of the Common Elements to purchasers, the Association shall 
hold a meeting and the Lot Owners other than the Declarant shall elect 1 (one) new 
members to the Board of Directors.  The remaining members of the Board of Directors 
shall serve until Declarant no longer owns a Lot or a date not exceeding ten (10) years 
from the first conveyance of a Lot by a Declarant to any person other than Declarant, 
whichever shall occur first.  Thereafter, the Board of Directors shall consist of three (3) 
persons, to be classified with respect to the terms for which they severally hold office as 
set forth in Paragraph 3.3 below.  Each member of the Board of Directors shall be a 
member of the Association or, in the event that such member of the Association is not a 
natural person, the appointee of such member of the Association. 
 
 







DRAFT 5-9-2019 


        4 


3.2  POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.  The affairs 
of the Association shall be governed by the Board of Directors.  All powers and duties as 
shall be necessary for the administration of the affairs of the Association shall be 
exercised by the Board of Directors.  Such powers and duties shall be exercised in 
accordance with the provisions of the Declaration, the Articles of Incorporation, and 
these Bylaws. 
 
 


3.3  ELECTION AND TERM OF DIRECTORS.  At the first annual meeting of 
the Association after Declarant no longer owns any Lot, the members shall elect three (3) 
directors to be classified with respect to the terms for which they hold office by dividing 
them into three (3) classes as follows: 


 
(a)  One (1) director whose term will expire after one (1) year, at the next 


annual meeting of the Association. 
 


(b)  One (1) director whose term will expire after two (2) years, at the 
second annual meeting of the Association after his election. 
 


(c)  One (1) director whose term will expire after three (3) years, at the 
third annual meeting of the Association after his election. 


 
The successors to the class of directors whose terms expire as set forth above shall 


be elected to hold office for a term of three (3) years or until their successors are duly 
elected and qualified, or until any of said directors shall have been removed in the 
manner hereinafter provided, so that the term of one class of directors shall expire in each 
year. 


 
 


3.4  VACANCIES ON BOARD.  Vacancies on the Board of Directors caused by 
any reason other than the removal of a director by a vote of the members shall be filled 
by a vote of the majority of the remaining directors, even though they may constitute less 
than a quorum, and each person so elected shall be a director until a successor is elected 
at the next annual meeting of the members at which that class of directors is to be elected. 
 


3.5  REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS.  At any regular or special meeting duly 
called, any one or more of the directors may be removed with or without cause by a 
majority of the votes of the members entitled to be cast and a successor may then and 
there be elected to fill the vacancy thus created. 
 
 







DRAFT 5-9-2019 


        5 


3.6  REGULAR MEETINGS AND NOTICE.  A regular annual meeting of the 
Board of Directors shall be held immediately after, and at the same place as, the annual 
meeting of the members. Notice of the regular annual meeting of the Board of Directors 
shall not be required. 
 
 


3.7  SPECIAL MEETINGS AND NOTICE.  Special meetings of the Board of 
Directors may be called by the President or by two (2) directors on three (3) days prior 
written notice to each director, given personally or by mail, which notice shall state the 
time, place and purpose of the meeting. 
 
 


3.8  WAIVER OF NOTICE.  Before, at or after any meeting of the Board of 
Directors, any director may in writing, waive notice of such meeting and such waiver 
shall be deemed equivalent to the giving of such notice. Attendance by a director at any 
meeting of the Board shall be a waiver of notice by him of the time and place thereof. If 
all of the directors are present at any meeting of the Board, no notice shall be required 
and any business may be transacted at such meeting. 
 
 


3.9  QUORUM OF DIRECTORS – ADJOURNMENTS.  At all meetings of the 
Board of Directors, a majority of the directors shall constitute a quorum for the 
transaction of business, and the act of the majority of the directors present at a meeting at 
which a quorum is present shall be the act of the Board of Directors.  If, at any meeting of 
the Board of Directors, there shall be less than a quorum present, the majority of those 
present may adjourn the meeting from time to time without further notice.  At any such 
adjourned meeting at which a quorum is present, any business which might have been 
transacted at the meeting as originally called may be transacted. 
 
 


3.10  FIDELITY BONDS.  The Board of Directors may require that some or all 
officers and/or employees of the Association handling or responsible for Association’s 
funds shall furnish adequate fidelity bonds.  The premiums on any such bonds shall be 
paid for by the Association. 
 


3.11  COMPENSATION.  No director of the corporation shall receive any fee or 
other compensation for such services rendered to the Association, except by specific 
resolution of the membership. 
 
 







DRAFT 5-9-2019 


        6 


3.12  INFORMAL ACTION.  Any action which is required to be taken at a 
meeting of the Board of Directors or which may be taken at such meeting, may be taken 
without a meeting if a consent in writing setting forth the action so taken shall be signed 
by all of the directors entitled to vote with respect to the subject matter. Such consent 
shall have the same force and effect as unanimous vote. 


 
 


ARTICLE IV 
 


OFFICERS 
 


4.1  DESIGNATION, ELECTION AND REMOVAL.  The principal officers of 
the Association shall be a President, Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer, to be 
elected annually by the Board of Directors.  Upon the affirmative vote of a majority of 
the members of the Board of Directors, any officer may be removed, either with or 
without cause, and his successor shall be elected at the regular meeting of the Board of 
Directors, or at any special meeting called for that purpose.  Any two or more offices, 
except a combination of the offices of President and Secretary and a combination of the 
offices of President and Vice-President, may be held by the same person. 
 
 


4.2  PRESIDENT.  The President shall be selected from among the members of 
the Board of Directors and shall be the chief executive officer of the Association.  He 
shall preside at all meetings of the Association and of the Board of Directors.  He shall 
have all the general powers and duties which are usually vested in the office of President, 
including, but not limited to, the power to sign, together with any other officer designated 
by the Board, any contracts, checks, drafts, or other instruments on behalf of the 
Association in accordance with the provisions herein. 
 
 


4.3  VICE-PRESIDENT.  The Vice-President shall take the place of the President 
and perform his duties whenever the President shall be absent or unable to act.  If both 
the President and Vice-President are unable to act, the Board of Directors shall appoint 
some other member of the Board to do so on an interim basis.  The Vice-President shall 
also perform such other duties as shall from time to time be imposed upon him by the 
Board of Directors. 


4.4  SECRETARY.  The Secretary shall keep the minutes of all meetings of the 
Board of Directors and of the Association and shall have charge of the Association’s 
books and records, and shall, in general, perform all duties incident to the office of 
Secretary. 
 







DRAFT 5-9-2019 


        7 


 
4.5  TREASURER.  The Treasurer shall have responsibility for the Association’s 


funds and shall be responsible for keeping full and accurate accounts of all receipts and 
disbursements and financial records and books of account on behalf of the Association.  
He shall be responsible for the deposit of all monies and all valuable effects in the name, 
and to the credit, of the Association in such depositories as may from time to time be 
designated by the Board of Directors.  The Treasurer shall also be responsible for the 
billing and collection of all common charges and assessments made by the Association. 
 
 


4.6  LIABILITY OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS.  No person shall be liable 
to the Association for any loss or damage suffered by it on account of any action taken or 
omitted to be taken by him as a director or officer of the Association, if such person (a) 
exercised and used the same degree of care and skill as a prudent man would have 
exercised or used under the circumstances in the conduct of his own affairs, or (b) took or 
omitted take such action in reliance upon advice of counsel for the Association or upon 
statements made or information furnished by officers or employees of the Association 
which he has reasonable grounds to believe to be true.  The foregoing shall not be 
exclusive of other rights and defenses to which he may be entitled as a matter of law. 
 
 


4.7  COMPENSATION.  No officer of the corporation shall receive any fee or 
other compensation for services rendered to the Association except by specific resolution 
of the membership. 


 
 


ARTICLE V 
 


OPERATION OF THE PROPERTY 
 


5.1  THE ASSOCIATION.  The Association, acting through the Board of 
Directors, shall be responsible for administration and operation of the common elements 
of the property, in accordance with the Declaration, the Articles of Incorporation, and 
these Bylaws.  The Association may contract for management services and a managing 
agent with respect to the administration and operation of the condominium. 


 
5.2  RULES AND REGULATIONS.  The Association, through the Board of 


Directors, shall from time to time adopt rules and regulations governing the operation, 
maintenance and use of the Lots and Common Elements, by the Lot Owners and 
occupants.  Such rules and regulations of the Association shall not be inconsistent with 
the terms of the Declaration or the contracts, documents, and easements referred to in the 







DRAFT 5-9-2019 


        8 


Declaration, and shall be designed to prevent unreasonable interference with the use of 
the respective Lots and Common Elements by persons entitled thereto. 
 
 


5.3  COMMON EXPENSES.  The Board of Directors shall determine the 
common expenses of the Association, and shall prepare an annual operating budget for 
the Association in order to determine the amount of the assessments payable by each Lot 
Owner to meet the estimated common expenses of the Association for the ensuing year.  
The amounts required by such budget shall be allocated among, and assessed against the 
Lots as set forth in the Declaration.  The assessment shall be prorated and paid annually 
to the Association on or before the first day of February.  If any payment is not made 
within ten (30) days of the due date, the charges shall bear interest at the rate of twelve 
percent (12%) per annum until paid in full. 
 
 


5.4  OPERATING BUDGET.  The annual operating budget shall set forth all of 
the following: 


 
(a)  All anticipated common expenses and any amounts to be allocated to a 


reserve fund. 
 


(b)  The amount and purpose of any other anticipated Association 
expenditures. 
 


(c)  The amount in any reserve fund or any other funds held for future 
expenditures. 
 


(d)  Any common surpluses. 
 


(e)  The amount and source of any income, other than Lot Owner 
assessments. 
 


(f)  The aggregate amount of any assessment to be levied against Lot 
Owners and the purpose of the assessment. 


 
The annual operating budget shall provide for two funds, one of which shall be 
designated the “operating fund” and the other the “reserve fund.”  The operating fund 
shall be used for all common expenses of the Association which occur with greater than 
annual frequency, such as amounts required for the cost of maintenance of the Common 
Elements, lawn care and snow removal, insurance, common services, administration, 
materials and supplies.  The reserve fund shall be used for contingencies and periodic 







DRAFT 5-9-2019 


        9 


expenses such as tree replacement. In the event the Association incurs extraordinary 
expenditures not originally included in the annual budget, then such sums as may be 
required in addition to the operating fund shall be first charged against the reserve fund.  
In the event that both funds prove inadequate to meet the necessary expenses of the 
Association, the directors may levy a further assessment against the Lots which are 
subject to assessment equally. 
 


The reserve fund may include such amounts as the Board of Directors may deem 
necessary to provide for the purchase or lease of any Lot whose owner wishes to sell or 
lease to the Association.  The reserve fund may also be used to discharge mechanic’s 
liens or other encumbrances levied against the entire property, or against each Lot, if 
resulting from action by the Association.  The Lot Owner or Lot Owners responsible for 
any lien which is paid by the Association, but not the obligation of the Association, shall 
be specially assessed for the full amount thereof. 
 


The directors may also use the reserve fund for the maintenance and repair of any 
Lot if such maintenance and repair is necessary to protect the Common Elements.  The 
full amount of the cost of any such maintenance or repair shall be specially assessed to 
the Lot Owner responsible thereof. 


 
The Board of Directors shall determine the amount to be assessed Lot Owners for 


reserve funds after considering all of the following: 
 


(a)  The reserve funds currently in the fund. 
 


(b)  The estimated cost of repairing or replacing common elements, other 
than routine maintenance. 
 


(c)  The estimated remaining useful life of the common elements. 
 


(d)  The approximate proportion of the estimated cost of repairing or 
replacing common elements that would be covered by the reserve funds and the 
approximate proportion that will be funded by other means. 
 


(e)  Any other factor that the Association considers relevant. 
 


 
The annual budget shall be prepared and determined by December 15 of each 


calendar year. The Board of Directors shall advise all members of the Association in 
writing of the amount of the assessments payable on behalf of each Lot by the date of the 







DRAFT 5-9-2019 


        10 


annual members’ meeting and shall furnish copies of the budget on which such 
assessments are based to each member. 
 


If within fifteen (15) days after the annual membership meeting a petition is 
presented to the Board of Directors protesting such charges or the budget upon which 
they are based, and the petition is signed by members representing more than fifty 
percent (50%) of the membership entitled to vote with respect to such charges, then the 
directors shall notify all members of a meeting called for the sole purpose of reviewing 
such charges or budget. At such meeting, the vote of more than fifty percent (50%) of the 
membership entitled to vote may revise the budget and charges, and such revised budget 
and corresponding charges shall replace for all purposes the ones previously established; 
provided, however, that the annual budget and charges may not be revised downward to a 
point lower than the average total budget for the preceding two years and provided 
further, that if a budget and charges have not been established and made for any two 
preceding years, then the budget and charges may not be revised downward until two 
years of experience exist. 
 
 


5.5  DEFAULT.  If a member of the Association is in default in payment of any 
assessments for a period of more than thirty (30) days, the Board of Directors, in the 
name of the Association, may bring suit for and on behalf of the Association, as 
representative of all members, to enforce collection of such delinquencies or to foreclose 
the lien therefor, as provided by law, and there shall be added to the amount due the costs 
of suit and the legal interest, together with a reasonable attorney’s fee. 
 
 


5.6  MANNER OF BORROWING MONEY. Upon the affirmative vote of Lot 
Owners having sixty-seven percent (67%) or more of the votes at a meeting called for 
such purpose, the Association may borrow money for Association needs and assess Lot 
Owners a charge sufficient to cover monthly principal an interest amortization.  The 
President and Secretary on behalf of the Association shall be authorized to execute the 
necessary loan documents. 
 
 


5.7  MANNER OF ACQUIRING AND CONVEYING PROPERTY.  Upon the 
written consent of seventy-five percent (75%) or more of the Lot Owners, the Association 
may acquire land in its own name.  The President and Secretary on behalf of the 
Association shall be authorized to execute necessary documents to effectuate the 
acquisition. 
 


 







DRAFT 5-9-2019 


        11 


ARTICLE VI 
 


DUTIES AND OBLIGATIONS OF LOT OWNERS 
 


6.1  RULES AND REGULATIONS.  The Lots and Common Elements shall be 
occupied and used in accordance with the Declaration, the Articles of Incorporation, 
these Bylaws, Final Plat and the rules and regulations of the Association, including the 
following: 


 
a)  USE.  No Lot to be occupied or used for any purposes other than a 


single family private residence. 
 


b)  OBSTRUCTIONS.  There shall be no obstruction of the Common 
Elements and nothing shall be stored therein without the prior consent of the 
Association. 
 


c)  INCREASE OF INSURANCE RATES.  Nothing shall be done or kept 
in any Lot or Common Element which will increase the rate of insurance on the 
Association without the prior consent of the Association.  No Lot Owner shall 
permit anything to be done or kept in his Lot  which will result in the cancellation 
of insurance on any Lot or any part of the Common Elements or which would be 
in violation of any law or ordinance.  No waste will be committed in the Common 
Elements.  
 


d)  SIGNS.  No sign of any kind shall be displayed to the public view on 
or from any Lot, the Common Elements without prior consent of the Association 
except for 1) a sign that supports or opposes a candidate for public office or; 2) a 
sign that supports or opposes a referendum question or; 3)  For Sale real estate 
signs or; 4) garage sale sign or ; 5) Church or local event signs    


 
 


e)  EASEMENT RESPONSIBILITIES.  All Lot owners are bound by the 
dedicated easements and easement responsibilities as identified on the final plat 
and attached as Exhibit “A” attached. 


 
f)  NOXIOUS ACTIVITY.  No noxious or offensive activity shall be 


carried on in any Lot or the Common Elements, nor shall anything be done 
therein which may be or become an annoyance or nuisance to others. 
 







DRAFT 5-9-2019 


        12 


g)  ALTERATION, CONSTRUCTION OR REMOVAL.  Nothing shall 
be altered or constructed in or removed from the Common Elements, except upon 
the written consent of the Association. 
 


h)  CONFLICT.  The above rules and regulations and those which may be 
hereafter adopted by the Association, are in addition to the Declaration, and the 
documents, contracts, declarations, and easements set forth in the Declaration, and 
in the event of a conflict, the Declaration and contracts, declarations, and 
easements set forth and referenced therein shall govern. 
 


i)  REMEDIES.  Failure to comply with any of these Bylaws or any other 
rules, regulations, covenants, conditions or restrictions imposed by the Act, the 
Declaration or the Board shall be grounds for action to recover sums due for 
damages or injunctive relief or both, maintainable for the Association or, in a 
proper case, by an aggrieved member. 


 
 


6.2  MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF LOTS.  Every Lot Owner must perform 
properly or cause to be performed all maintenance and repair work within his own Lot 
which if omitted would affect the subdivision or a portion belonging to other Lot Owners, 
and such Lot Owners shall be personally liable to the Association for any damages 
caused by their failure to do so.  Owners of Lots 1 and 19 shall have the responsibility of 
repair and maintenance of the sidewalks along 84th Place.   


a)  Each Lot owner shall share the responsibilities of the common areas which 
include the Retention Basin and cul-de-sac islands as specified in the Declaration of 
Conditions, Covenants, Restrictions and Easements.    
 
 


6.3  ADDITIONAL RULES AND REGULATIONS.  Additional rules and 
regulations concerning the use of the Common Elements may be promulgated and 
amended by the Board of Directors.  Copies of such rules and regulations shall be 
furnished by the Board of Directors to each Lot Owner prior to their effective date. 
 
 


ARTICLE VII 
 


GENERAL 
 


7.1  FISCAL YEAR.  The fiscal year of the Corporation shall begin on the first 
day of January and end on the last day of December in each year. 
 







DRAFT 5-9-2019 


        13 


 
7.2  SEAL.  The Board of Directors shall provide a corporate seal which shall be 


circular in form and shall have inscribed thereon the name of the corporation and the 
words “Corporate Seal, Wisconsin”. 


 
 


ARTICLE VIII 
 


AMENDMENTS 
 


8.1  BY MEMBERS.  These Bylaws may be altered, amended or repealed and 
new Bylaws may be adopted by the members, at any meeting called for such purpose, by 
an affirmative vote of Lot Owners having Sixty-seven percent (67%) or more of the 
votes. 
 
 


8.2  RIGHTS OF DECLARANT.  No amendment of these Bylaws shall alter or 
abrogate the rights of Declarant, without the Declarant’s consent, as contained in these 
Bylaws.  


 
 


ARTICLE IX 
 


MISCELLANEOUS 
 


9.1  RECORD OF OWNERSHIP.  Every Lot Owner shall promptly cause to be 
duly recorded or filed of record the deed, assignment or other conveyance to him of such 
Lot or other evidence of his title thereto, and shall file such deed with and present such 
other evidence of this title to the Board of Directors, and the Secretary shall maintain all 
such information in the record of ownership of the Association. 


 
9.2  MORTGAGES.  Any Lot Owner who mortgages his Lot or any interest 


therein shall notify the Board of Directors of the name and address of this mortgagee, and 
shall maintain all such information in the record of ownership of the Association. The 
Board of Directors at the written request of any mortgagee shall furnish timely written 
notice of: 


 
A.  Any condemnation loss or any casualty loss which affects the material portion 
of the property or any Lot on which there is a first mortgage held, insured, or 
guaranteed by such mortgagee, insurer or guarantor, as applicable; 
 







DRAFT 5-9-2019 


        14 


B.  Any delinquency in the payment of assessments owed by a Lot Owner subject 
to a first mortgage held, insured or guaranteed by such mortgagee, insurer or 
guarantor, which may remain uncured for a period of sixty (60) days. 
 
C.  Any lapse, cancellation or material modification of any insurance policy 
maintained by the Association; 
 
D.  Any proposed action which will require the consent of a specified percentage 
of eligible mortgagees. 


 
The Board of Directors at the request of any prospective purchaser of any Lot or interest 
therein shall report to such person the amount of any assessments against such Lot then 
due and unpaid. 
 


The Association shall be required to make available to Lot Owners and 
mortgagees, and to holders, insurers or guarantors of any mortgage, current copies of the 
Declaration, Bylaws, other rules concerning the project and the books records and 
financial statements of the Association. “Available” means available for inspection, upon 
request, during normal business hours or under other reasonable circumstances. 
 
 


9.3  BOOKS OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES; AVAILABILITY FOR 
EXAMINATION.  The Association shall keep detailed, accurate records using standard 
bookkeeping procedures or receipts and expenditures affecting the Common Elements, 
specifying and itemizing the maintenance and repair expenses of the Common Elements 
and any other expenses incurred.  The records and the vouchers authorizing the payments 
shall be available for examination by the Lot Owners at convenient hours. 
 
 
 9.4  INDEMNITY OF OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS.  The Association shall 
indemnify a director or officer, to the extent that he or she has been successful on the 
merits or otherwise in the defense of a proceeding, for all reasonable expenses incurred in 
the proceeding if the director or officer was a party because he or she is a director or 
officer of the Association. 
 


The Association shall indemnify a director or officer against liability incurred by 
the director or officer in a proceeding to which the director or officer was a party because 
he or she is a director or officer of the corporation, unless liability was incurred because 
the director or officer breached or failed to perform a duty that he or she owes to the 
Association and the breach or failure to perform constitutes any of the following: 


 







DRAFT 5-9-2019 


        15 


A.  A willful failure to deal fairly with the Association or its members in 
connection with the matter in which the director or officer has a material conflict 
of interest. 


 
B.  A violation of the criminal law, unless the director or officer had 


reasonable cause to believe that his or her conduct was lawful or know reasonable 
cause to believe that his or her conduct was unlawful.   


 
C.  A transaction from which the director or officer derived an improper 


personal profit or benefit. 
 
D.  Willful misconduct. 


 
 Determination of whether indemnification is required shall be made under 
Wisconsin Statute Section 181.0873.  The termination of a proceeding by 
judgment, order, settlement, or conviction, or upon a plea of no contest or an 
equivalent plea, does not by itself, create a presumption that indemnification of 
the director or officer is not required under this subsection. 


 
 A director or officer who seeks indemnification shall make a written 
request to the Association. 


 
 


9.5  SUBORDINATION.  These Bylaws are subordinate and subject to all 
provisions of the Declaration and any amendments thereto which shall control in case of 
any conflict.  All terms herein (except where clearly repugnant to the context) shall have 
the same meaning as in the Declaration. 
 
 


9.6  INTERPRETATION.  In case any provision of these Bylaws shall be held 
invalid, such invalidity shall not render invalid any other provision hereof which can be 
given effect. Nothing in these Bylaws shall be deemed or construed to authorize the 
Association or Board of Directors to conduct or engage in any active business for profit 
on behalf of any or all of the Lot Owner. 


 
 
9.7  ASSOCIATION MAILING ADDRESS.  The mailing address of the 


association is 8501 75th Street, Suite H, Kenosha, Wisconsin  53142. 
 


 
 







DRAFT 5-9-2019 


        16 


- End of Bylaws – 
 


 
 
This Document was Drafted By:    Return to:  
 
Dustin Harpe 
Ashbury East, LLC 
8501 75th Street 
Kenosha, WI  53142     


     







CODE1905-002 
CODE1905-003 


THESE ITEMS ARE RELATED AND WILL BE DISCUSSED AT THE SAME TIME; 


HOWEVER, SEPARATE ACTIONS ARE REQUIRED. 


Consider approval of Comprehensive Plan Amendments (Ord. #19-17) for the request 


Mark Eberle, P.E. with Nielsen Madsen & Barber on the behalf of Branko Tupanjac, owner of 


the vacant properties at 7807 and 7887 120th Avenue for the following approvals related to 


proposed Kings and Convicts brewery with a restaurant/event space and a future hotel to 


amend the Village 2035 Land Use Plan Map 9.9; and to update Appendix 10-3 of the Village 


of Pleasant Prairie Wisconsin, 2035 Comprehensive Plan to reflect changes to the 2035 Land 


Use Plan Map 9.9. 


Recommendation:  On June 24, 2019, the Plan Commission approve Resolution #19-08 


and recommended that the Village Board approve the Comprehensive Plan amendments as 


presented in the July 1, 2019 Village Staff Report. 


 


Consider approval of a Zoning Map and Text Amendments (Ord. #19-18 and Ord. 


#19-19) for the request of Mark Eberle, P.E. with Nielsen Madsen & Barber on the behalf of 


Branko Tupanjac, owner of the vacant properties at 7807 and 7887 120th Avenue for the 


following approvals related to proposed Kings and Convicts brewery with a restaurant/event 


space and a future hotel to rezone the field delineated wetlands into the C-1, Lowland 


Resource Conservancy District and to rezone the remainder of the property into the Planned 


Development District.  In addition a Zoning Text Amendment to create the specific 


development ordinance for the project pursuant to Section 420-153 of the Village Zoning 


Ordinance.  


Recommendation:  On June 24, 2019, the Plan Commission held a public hearing and 


recommended that the Village Board approve the Zoning Map and Text Amendments as 


presented in the July 1, 2019 Village Staff Report. 


 







2 


 


VILLAGE STAFF REPORT OF JULY 1, 2019 


Consider approval of Comprehensive Plan Amendments (Ord. #19-17) for the request 


Mark Eberle, P.E. with Nielsen Madsen & Barber on the behalf of Branko Tupanjac, owner of 


the vacant properties at 7807 and 7887 120th Avenue for the following approvals related to 


proposed Kings and Convicts brewery with a restaurant/event space and a future hotel to 


amend the Village 2035 Land Use Plan Map 9.9; and to update Appendix 10-3 of the Village 


of Pleasant Prairie Wisconsin, 2035 Comprehensive Plan to reflect changes to the 2035 Land 


Use Plan Map 9.9. 


Recommendation:  On June 24, 2019, the Plan Commission approve Resolution #19-08 


and recommended that the Village Board approve the Comprehensive Plan amendments as 


presented in the July 1, 2019 Village Staff Report. 


 


Consider approval of a Zoning Map and Text Amendments (Ord. #19-18 and Ord. 


#19-19) for the request of Mark Eberle, P.E. with Nielsen Madsen & Barber on the behalf of 


Branko Tupanjac, owner of the vacant properties at 7807 and 7887 120th Avenue for the 


following approvals related to proposed Kings and Convicts brewery with a restaurant/event 


space and a future hotel to rezone the field delineated wetlands into the C-1, Lowland 


Resource Conservancy District and to rezone the remainder of the property into the Planned 


Development District.  In addition a Zoning Text Amendment to create the specific 


development ordinance for the project pursuant to Section 420-153 of the Village Zoning 


Ordinance.  


Consider the request of Mark Eberle, P.E. with Nielsen Madsen & Barber on the behalf of 


Branko Tupanjac, owner of the vacant properties at 7807 and 7887 120th Avenue for 


approval of Preliminary Site and Operational Plans to begin mass grading and 


installation of a required retaining wall and storm water facilities for the proposed Kings and 


Convicts brewery with a restaurant/event space and a future hotel development. 


 


THESE ITEMS ARE RELATED AND WILL BE DISCUSSED AT THE SAME TIME; 


HOWEVER, SEPARATE ACTIONS ARE REQUIRED. 


 


On February 4, 2019, the Village Board approved a Master Conceptual Plan for the 


development of 7.4 acres area located at the 7800 block of 120th Avenue for the 


development of a hotel/conference facility and a brewery.  On June 24, 2019, the Plan 


Commission conditionally approved Preliminary Site and Operational Plans to begin mass 


grading and installation of a required retaining wall and storm water facilities for the 


proposed Kings and Convicts brewery with a restaurant/event space and a future hotel 


development. 


At this time the petitioner is requesting the following approvals as the project moves 


forward: 


1. Comprehensive Plan Amendments (Ord. #19-17) to remove the Freeway 


Oriented Service Center designation from the Commercial Lands designation and to 


correctly show the field delineated wetlands within the Park, Recreation and Other 


Open Space Lands with a field verified wetlands land use on the Village 2035 Land 


Use Plan Map 9.9; and to update Appendix 10-3 of the Village of Pleasant Prairie 


Wisconsin, 2035 Comprehensive Plan to reflect the above noted change to the 2035 


Land Use Plan Map 9.9. 







3 


 


2. Zoning Map and Text Amendments (Ord. #19-18 and Ord. #19-19) to rezone 


the field delineated wetlands into the C-1, Lowland Resource Conservancy District 


and to rezone the remainder of the property into the Planned Development District; 


and to create the specific Planned Development District ordinance for the project.  


The Village is authorized pursuant to Section 420-153 of the Village Zoning 


Ordinance to establish site-specific Planned Development Zoning District (PDD) which 


is unique and site-specific for the purpose of accommodating, facilitating and 


regulating a particular proposed development and use project.  No specific criteria 


are set out here to limit the Village Board's discretion in creating such districts since 


the nature of the project characteristics which might give rise to the desirability for a 


PDD cannot all reasonably be foreseen and the uses are not practicable under the 


Village's traditional zoning districts; involves multiple land uses; and is unusual and 


complex to justify the extraordinary efforts to accommodate, facilitate and regulate 


the development.  The development site presents a unique situation where the 


owner/developer and users, are intending to develop the site with a combination of 


manufacturing and commercial uses as specifically identified in this Ordinance. 


The attached PDD Ordinance for this project sets forth for all of the zoning 


requirements for this development and includes the following sections 


 Purpose and Findings 


 Permitted Use 


 Accessory Uses 


 Conditional Uses 


 Special License uses 


 Combination of uses 


 Prohibited Uses 


 Dimensional and Design Standards 


 Operational Standards 


 Municipal Services 


 Traffic Parking and access 


 Signs, flags, festoons and lights 


 Other sections of the Zoning Ordinance that still apply to this development 


KINGS & CONVICTS BREWERY:  As presented as the part of the Master Conceptual Plan, 


the name Kings & Convicts derives from the two founder’s heritage, an Englishman (the 


King) and an Australian (the Convict) who reside on the shores of Lake Michigan with access 


to some of the best brewing water in the world, in a town that has a rich immigrant history 


with an undercurrent of anti-authority and love of the scoundrel. 


The foundation for the brand’s personality is the love of great beer, a fun anti-authority 


approach to marketing and the rich immigrant tapestry of the U.S., England and Australia. 


Great liquid and a great story with beers that appeal to the growing craft beer market. 


The brand name represents who they are, it is memorable and it is different.  This brand 


name enables growth outside of local markets with the ultimate goal to expand the brand 


regionally, then ultimately nationwide and internationally.   The history and beer styles 


translate across the U.S. and will flourish in Australia, the U.K., New Zealand and Asia.  The 


beer names capture a sense of American, English and Australian history that provides a 


deep well from which to draw in terms of marketing and beer styles. 


The new brewery, taproom and patio, event center and “Brig” will ensure that the essence 


of the brand is enhanced and carried throughout the customer experience. The exterior 


building will highlight the rich history of Kings sending Convicts to Australia.  The exterior 


landscape at the back of the building will incorporate natural prairie grasslands of the 







4 


 


region. The interior design will ensure that the brewery is always on display, that the 


experience is “real” and that the space is appealing and comfortable, yet rugged. 


The brewhouse and cellar tanks will be visible from the I-94 on the west side of the property 


through the large arched windows and the tap room, restaurant and event space will face 


east and overlook the natural areas of the Kilbourn ditch and association wetlands and Des 


Plaines floodplain. 


The Brewery:  The automated brewhouse will be the focal point, situated behind the 


taproom bar with the towering fermenters standing immediately behind, holding the 


attention of patrons. The fermentation tanks will be on display internally and externally, 


glazed walls and lights highlighting the stainless steel.  Kings & Convicts Brewing Co. is 


investing in a brand-new state of the art Brewhouse and Cellar. This $2 million system is 


being designed and manufactured in Wisconsin by QTS Tanks.  They will be brewing a range 


of Ales, Lagers and Pilsners for sale in the taproom and via distribution into Wisconsin and 


the Mid-West. 


Taproom:  The Taproom will include: 


 Bar Area -with high tops, and bar seating 


 Dining Area – with classic table seating, communal picnic table seating 


 Lounge Area – with more relax comfortable seating 


 Patio Area - with fire pits, outdoor seating and family seating. 


The Food: Classic American fare served by the kitchen including burgers, tacos and pizza. 


An outdoor BBQ and Smoke pit will be on the patio, adjacent to the taproom.   Aussie Meat 


Pies and English Fish and Chips will be available periodically. 


The Event Center:  A 250 capacity Event Center on the 2nd floor overlooking the Des 


Plaines River and adjoining the Taproom. 


The “BRIG”:  A 50-person capacity room adjacent to the taproom that has access to the 


fermentation area with a brewing focused feel will be a feature of the Brig aimed at the 


corporate and smaller events, this room will be capable of holding smaller gatherings that is 


more private yet retains the essence of the brewing experience. 


Hours:  Brewery Operations will approximately be from 5:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Monday-


Friday and the taproom will be open from 11:00 a.m. to 12:00 a.m. 7 days a week. 


Estimated Daily Truck Trips:   Brewery Operations will require the delivery of goods and 


ingredients, and the removal of finished product and waste products.  The Taproom and 


Event space will require food deliveries.  In total it is anticipated that truck trips will average 


at 4-6 trips per day under full operation. 


Employment:  In the production area they will have between 13-25 full and part time 


staff; the taproom, kitchen and event space will generate 70-90 full and part time jobs for a 


total of 83-115 jobs on site. 


The primary solid waste from the production of beer is spent grain.   They will be installing a 


spent grain silo to capture 100% of the grain used in production, this grain will be physically 


removed from site and used as feed for local farms.  Yeast and hops are the two (2) solid 


waste “products” and both be disposed of offsite again with local farmers and organic 


recycling providers.   Their primary objective with water is reuse and recycling, they will 


have several systems in place to capture water used in the brewing and cleaning of their 


tanks.  The remaining water waste will be routed into the sewer system. 


As noted above the Plan Commission conditionally approved Preliminary Site and 


Operational Plans to begin filling the site and installing the industrial type steel piling 


retaining wall (to fit with the Industrial building theme) so that as the development and 







5 


 


building plans are finalized building could occur in the fall and through the winter.  In 


addition, to the site filling and retaining wall the underground storm water facilities 


(concrete ponds) are being constructed and being used as support (or tied-in) for the 


retaining wall.   


The petitioner and the developer understands that they are proceeding at their own risk, 


with this work prior to all of the detailed plans being completed and reviewed including all of 


the required public and private improvements for the development which are required prior 


to the issuance of any building permits. 


Site Access and Parking:  Although the hotel and brewery sites may be subdivided into two 


parcels, they will share access (with recorded cross access easements), parking and will be 


developed as a unified development.   Two access points will be provided to the 


development from 120th Avenue (as allowed and permitted by the WI DOT.  A 


Transportation Impact Analysis (TIA) has been submitted to the WI DOT for review and 


approval.  All required off-site improvements to 120th Avenue will be outline in a 


Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between WI DOT and the Village.  The Developer will 


have a corresponding Agreement with the Village to financially guarantee the construction 


of the 120th Avenue improvements. 


Cross access will be provided between and through both properties.   The entire site 


provides for a total of 476 parking spaces including 16 handicapped accessible parking 


spaces.  Parking allocated to the brewery building is 110 parking spaces (including 8 


handicapped accessible spaces) and the parking allocated to the hotel is 382 parking spaces 


(including 8 handicapped assessable parking spaces).  The amount of parking is still be 


evaluated to ensure that there is adequate on-site parking provided for the uses.  If it is 


determined that additional parking is required, then staff recommends that underground 


parking in the hotel be further examined. 


Other required approvals: 


1. Municipal Improvements and Development Agreement:  Public sanitary sewer 


and water will be required to be extended to service this development in 120th 


Avenue.  The developer will be responsible to pay for their fair share to utilize the 


Chateau Lift Station in the amount of $23,546.26 as previously discussed as part of 


the Master Conceptual Plan.  This will be required to be paid prior to issuance of 


building permits.  In addition, the WI DOT will require additional roadway 


improvements within the Frontage Road.  The Village will draft the required 


Development Agreement to be entered into that sets forth the required public and 


private improvements and outlines the financial security including the above noted 


lift station fee to ensure that the work is completed. 


2. A Certified Survey Map will be required to show any land division, any additional 


dedicated right-of-way and all easements, dedications and restrictive covenants.  


The CSM, shall at a minimum, show all of the following easements and other noted 


items: 


 Dedicated Storm Water Drainage, Retention Basin, Access and Maintenance 


Easement areas 


 Dedicated Signage, Access and Maintenance Easement areas 


 Dedicated Ingress-Egress, Cross Access, Cross Parking and Maintenance 


Easement areas 


 Dedicated Wetland Preservation and Protection, Access and Maintenance 


Easement areas 


 Dedicated General Utility Easement areas 







6 


 


3. Site and Operational Plans will be required for each individual building that 


include site plans, drainage and grading plans, building plans, landscape plans, 


industrial waste survey, signage plans and all other required plans and documents 


pursuant to the Site and Operational Plan requirements of the Village Zoning 


Ordinance (Article IX of Chapter 420 of the Village Municipal Code).  Each building 


will be required to comply with the Village’s Digital Security Imaging System 


(DSIS) Ordinance pursuant to Chapter 410 of the Village Municipal Code.  Site and 


Operational Plans shall be identical to the required State approved building plans.  


Further discussion is warranted to determine if Preliminary Site and Operational 


approval will be obtained for the installation of additional on-site utilities and footing 


and foundation permits.  In addition, prior to issuance of any permits an Airport 


Overlay Site Plan Review approval from the City of Kenosha is required for this 


development. 


Recommendations: 


Plan Commission approve Resolution #19-08 and recommends that the Village Board 


approve the Comprehensive Plan amendments as presented. 


Plan Commission recommends that the Village Board approve the Zoning Map and Text 


Amendments as presented. 







ORD. # 19-17 


ORDINANCE TO AMEND  
THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WISCONSIN  


2035 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 390 OF THE  


VILLAGE MUNICIPAL CODE 


BE IT ORDAINED by the Village of Pleasant Prairie Board of Trustees, Kenosha 
County, Wisconsin, hereby approves the following amendments to the Village 
Comprehensive Plan: 


1. To amend the Village 2035 Land Use Plan Map 9.9 to show the wetlands located on 
the vacant property located on the vacant property identified as Tax Parcel Number 
91-4-122-072-_____, as shown and legally described on Exhibit 1, within the Park, 
Recreational and Other Opens Space lands with a field verified wetland land use 
designation and the remainder of the land to remain within the Commercial land use 
designation with the Freeway Oriented Service Center designation being removed.  


2. To update Appendix 10-3 of the Village of Pleasant Prairie Wisconsin, 2035 
Comprehensive Plan to reflect the above noted changes to the 2035 Land Use Plan 
Map 9.9.  


The Village Community Development Director is hereby directed to record these 
Amendments to the Comprehensive Plan on the appropriate pages of said Plan and to 
update Appendix A in Chapter 390 of the Village Municipal Code to include said 
amendments. 
 


Adopted this 1st day of July 2019. 


VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 
ATTEST: 


 
 
  
John P. Steinbrink 
Village President 


  
Jane C. Snell 
Village Clerk 
 
Ayes: ___ Nayes:  ___    Absent: ____ 


 
Posted:    
 
Ord #19-17 


CODE1905-002 







pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Rectangle



pherrick

Rectangle



pherrick

Rectangle



pherrick

Rectangle



pherrick

Typewritten Text

Wetland Area



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text

Wetland legal description:



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Stamp



pherrick

Typewritten Text

EXHIBIT 1



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Rectangle



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text

Wetland delineation was completed by Dave Meyers of Wetland & Waterway Consulting LLC, a Wisconsin Assured Biologist on September 20 and 21, 2018 



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text







ORD. #19-18 


 


TO CREATE A PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT FOR THE KINGS AND CONVICTS 


DEVELOPMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 420-153 OF THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT 


PRAIRIE ZONING ORDINANCE  


 


The Village Board of Trustees of The Village of Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha County, 


Wisconsin, do hereby ordain that Appendix D, Planned Development Plan in 


Chapter 420 of the Village Zoning Ordinance be created to read as follows: 


Kings and Convicts Planned Development District 


a. Purpose and Findings.  The Village is authorized pursuant to Section 420-153 of the 


Village Zoning Ordinance to establish site-specific Planned Development Zoning 


District (PDD) which is unique and site-specific for the purpose of accommodating, 


facilitating and regulating a particular proposed development and use project.  No 


specific criteria are set out here to limit the Village Board's discretion in creating such 


districts since the nature of the project characteristics which might give rise to the 


desirability for a PDD cannot all reasonably be foreseen and the uses are not 


practicable under the Village's traditional zoning districts; involves multiple land 


uses; and is unusual and complex to justify the extraordinary efforts to 


accommodate, facilitate and regulate the development.  The development site 


presents a unique situation where the owner/developer and users, are intending to 


develop the site with a combination of manufacturing and commercial uses as 


specifically identified in this Ordinance. 


b. The property subject to this Ordinance is located at 7807 and 7887 120th Avenue 


identified as Tax Parcel Number 91-4-122-072-_____, being part of U.S. Public Land 


Survey Section 7, Township 1 North, Range 22 East of the Fourth Principal Meridian 


lying and being in the Village of Pleasant Prairie, County of Kenosha, State of 


Wisconsin and containing approximately 7.4 acres herein after referred to as the 


DEVELOPMENT. 


c. Permitted uses.  The following listed principal uses, and certain auxiliary principal 


uses are allowed as permitted uses in this District, subject to the requirements of 


Article IX and all other applicable provisions of this Ordinance and of other Village 


Ordinances and Codes: 


1. Hotel, with or without banquet and/or meeting facilities, and whether or not 


alcoholic beverages are served or sold, and with or without a dedicated bar. 


2. Brewery that includes the manufacturing, bottling, packaging, distributing and 


the retail sale of beer or other alcoholic or non-alcoholic beverages with event 


spaces, meeting rooms and a taproom that may include a bar area, dining 


area, lounge area and patio area. 


d. Accessory uses.  The following accessory uses are allowed in this District, subject to 


the requirements of Article IX and all other applicable provisions of this chapter and 


of other Village ordinances and codes: 


1. Brewery tours, tasting rooms and game rooms. 


2. Class 2 co-location commercial communication facility. 


3. Retail accessory uses within a permitted use principal building such as but not 


limited to the following goods or products: apparel, books, newspapers and 







2 


 


magazines; candy; cosmetics; gifts; groceries (with or without alcoholic 


beverages as package goods in a convenience store); photography supplies; 


prepared food; souvenirs and sundries. 


4. Service accessory uses within a permitted use principal building such as but 


not limited to the following: indoor cabaret; day spa; photographer and salon. 


5. Restaurant (not including a drive-in restaurant or a drive-through facility),  


whether or not alcoholic beverages are served or sold, with or without 


outdoor seating, with or without a dedicated brewing facility and with or 


without a dedicated bar; provided, however, that no alcoholic beverages shall 


be served or sold in or through a drive-through facility. 


6. Outdoor event spaces (excluding a cabaret) and patios with or without a 


pergola, gazebo or similar structure. 


7. The Zoning Administrator shall have authority to approve, as an accessory 


use, a proposed use not listed in this subsection, if the proposed use is similar 


in character to one or more of the listed accessory uses listed in this District, 


is commentary to a specified permitted use, and is free of potential problems 


requiring special regulation.  The Zoning Administrator shall make written 


findings supporting any such decision.  Notwithstanding the foregoing 


authorization, residential living units; and any adult-oriented uses, including, 


without limitation, an adult bookstore, adult cabaret, adult club, adult dry 


cabaret, adult movie theater, adult video rental store, adult video store or 


adult viewing facility are prohibited in this district.   


e. Conditional uses.  The following uses may be permitted as conditional uses in this 


District pursuant to and in accordance with Article XVIII of this chapter, subject to 


the requirements of Article IX of this chapter and all other applicable provisions of 


this chapter and of other Village ordinances and codes: 


1. Outdoor Cabaret, whether or not alcoholic beverages are served or sold as an 


accessory use. 


f. Special licensed uses. Uses requiring special licenses from the Village Board such as 


but not limited to a liquor license granted by the Village Board may only be 


conducted pursuant to and in accordance with such license.  The granting of a Village 


license by the Village Board is not assured either by permitted use status or of any 


other permit or approval under this chapter. 


g. Combination of uses. Principal uses, conditional uses and their related accessory 


uses may be located and conducted in the same principal building in this District, 


subject to Article IX of this chapter and all other applicable provisions of this 


ordinance. 


h. Prohibited uses.  Uses that are not specifically listed in this District are prohibited in 


this district; except as accessory uses provided is section d. 7. above.  


i. Dimensional and design standards.  Except as otherwise specifically provided in this 


Ordinance, and without limitation, all uses, sites, buildings and structures in this 


District shall comply with the following dimensional and design standards to the 


extent applicable: 


1. Lot Size:  2 acre minimum. 


2. Lot frontage on a public street: 250 feet minimum. 


3. Open space:  19% minimum for the entire DEVELOPMENT.   







3 


 


4. Principal building standards for the hotel: 


i. Minimum of four floors above grade; 


ii. Minimum of 15,000 square feet of gross floor area per floor; and 


iii. Minimum of 60 guest rooms. 


5. Principal building height:  60 foot maximum, except for a hotel which shall 


not exceed 100 feet. 


6. Principal building setbacks: 


i. Street setback:  minimum of 65 feet 


ii. Setbacks to other property lines:  minimum of 30 feet 


7. Accessory pergola, gazebo or similar structures (not attached to the building):  


located in the side of the rear of the principal building, a minimum of 5 feet 


for any exterior property line of the DEVELOPMENT and shall not exceed 25 


feet in height. 


8. Site retaining walls are allowed to be located within the DEVELOPMENT at a 


height not to exceed 20 feet as measured from the grade at the base of the 


wall.  The height of the fence on top of the retaining wall is measured from 


the grade at the top of the retaining wall. 


9. Detached accessory trash enclosure standards: detached trash enclosures are 


prohibited.  


10. Building architecture, including signs, window and door details, hardware, 


lighting, exterior furniture and fixtures shall have the historical character or 


theme of the brewery establishment as approved by the Village. 


11. Each use, site, building or structure shall be designed, laid out, constructed 


and maintained in full compliance with the approved site and operational 


plans, any required conditional use permit, any required license and all other 


applicable provisions of this ordinance and of all other Village ordinances and 


codes. 


j. Operational standards. Except as otherwise specifically provided in this ordinance, 


and without limitation, all uses, sites, buildings and structures in this District shall 


comply with the following operational standards to the extent applicable: 


1. Hours of operation (when the public is allowed to enter or remain on site for 


business purposes), except for hotels and uses requiring a Village liquor 


license: 5:00 a.m. to 12:00 midnight maximum; for uses requiring a Village 


liquor license: as provided in § 125.68(4), Wis. Stats. 


2. Hours for deliveries, or any other activities outside the principal building that 


might cause a disturbance to neighboring residential areas (e.g., outside 


loading or unloading, the arrival of deliveries, idling of delivery trucks, 


beeping of backing vehicles, and garbage pickup), except for snow removal: 


7:00 a.m. to 10:00. 


3. Compliance with Chapter 410 of the Village Municipal Code entitled Security 


Ordinance. 


4. All buildings within this DEVELOPMENT shall be fully sprinklered as required 


by this Ordinance and as approved by the Village Fire & Rescue Department.  







4 


 


5. Except as otherwise specifically permitted by this ordinance, all business 


activities shall be conducted within a building. 


6. No outside storage or display of merchandise is allowed. 


7. Outside stainless steel brewery tanks, equipment and related piping for a 


brewery is not required to be screened. 


8. No outside storage of trash or personal items are allowed. 


9. No on-site residential uses are allowed. 


10. Each use, site, building and structure shall comply with all applicable 


performance standards set forth in § 420-38 of this chapter. 


11. Each building, structure and site shall be maintained in a neat, presentable, 


aesthetically pleasing, structurally sound and nonhazardous condition. All 


litter and debris shall be promptly removed. 


12. Each use, site, building and structure shall be operated in full compliance with 


the approved site and operational plan, any required conditional use permit, 


any required license and all other applicable provisions of this chapter and of 


all other Village ordinances and codes. 


k. Municipal services required. Except as otherwise specifically provided in this chapter, 


and without limitation, no building shall be permitted in this District unless it is 


connected to the Village's public sewer and water systems. 


l. Traffic parking and access. 


1. Driveway requirements. 


i. Driveway location and spacing.  The location of driveways shall be 


determined by a Traffic Impact Analysis approved by the Village and 


Wisconsin Department of Transportation (WI DOT). 


ii. Driveway width. The maximum width of a driveway shall not exceed 


35 feet at the property line. The WI DOT, however, may allow an 


increase in width to provide for safer and adequate traffic movements 


and a boulevard entrance. In no case shall a driveway extend into the 


right-of-way so as to cross the extension of the side property lines as 


extended into the right-of-way. 


iii. Driveway design.  Any driveway design shall allow an entering vehicle 


maximum turning speed of 15 miles per hour to help reduce 


interference with through street traffic. 


iv. Off-street storage on driveway.  Driveways shall be sufficient to 


provide off-street storage to accommodate at least three vehicles 


waiting to park or exit without using any portion of the street right-of-


way or in any other way interfering with traffic. 


v. Shared driveway access.  Shared driveway access is allowed provided 


that there is an easement and maintenance agreement prepared by 


the property owner, approved by the Village and recorded at the 


owner's expense at the Kenosha County Register of Deeds office. 


2. Parking lot and circulation requirements.  


i. Parking space size. The size of each parking space shall meet the 


following criteria as listed below. All parking spaces shall provide 







5 


 


adequate access and maneuvering and proper ingress and egress 


which shall not be part of the required space, and vehicles shall not 


extend beyond the required space size. 


(a) Ninety-degree, sixty-degree and forty-five-degree parking 


spaces shall measure nine feet by 18 feet. 


(b) Parallel parking spaces shall measure nine feet by 23 feet. 


(c) Handicapped accessible parking spaces shall be provided as 


required by the Ch. COMM 69, Barrier-Free Design, Wis. Adm. 


Code, which may be amended from time to time. 


ii. Minimum number of off-street parking spaces. The number of required 


off-street parking spaces shall be evaluated with the combination of 


uses proposed within the DEVELOPMENT.  The minimum number of 


parking spaces listed below shall be used as a guide in determining the 


required number of on-site parking spaces.  The Plan Commission shall 


determine the required amount of on-site parking required within this 


DEVELOPMENT. 


(a) Hotel:  1 space for each room to be rented, plus 1 additional 


space for each 3 employees on the largest shift, plus specified 


requirements for restaurants, public assembly halls and related 


facilities. 


(b) Banquet hall, event space or meeting rooms:  1 space for each 


50 square feet of the floor area. 


(c) Restaurant:  1 space for each 100 square feet of floor area plus 


1 space for every 2 employees on the largest work shift. 


(d) Tap Room:  10 spaces per 1,000 square feet of gross floor 


area. 


(e) Brewery manufacturing, processing, packaging and distributing: 


5 spaces plus 1 space per employee on the largest shift. 


iii. Handicapped accessible parking requirements. In addition to any other 


requirements relating to parking spaces contained in this chapter, the 


provisions contained in §§ 101.13, 346.503 and 346.56, Wis. Stats., 


and any Wisconsin Administrative Code sections adopted pursuant 


thereto, are hereby adopted by reference and are made applicable to 


all parking facilities whenever constructed. 


iv. Combinations. Combinations of any of the above uses shall provide the 


total of the number of spaces required for each individual use. 


v. Shared off-street parking. Off-street parking spaces for separate uses 


may be provided collectively or shared if the total number of spaces 


provided is not less than the sum of the separate requirement of the 


uses being served. 


vi. Adjustment of spaces required. The Village Plan Commission, after 


careful review and consideration, may adjust the minimum number of 


required parking spaces due to additional factors which may be 


present, such as peak or off-peak parking requirements; additional 


parking needs; or dependency of automobile traffic to access the site 


and the uses within the development. 







6 


 


vii. There shall be no parking allowed in the 120th Avenue right-of-way 


adjacent to the DEVELOPMENT, unless expressly permitted by the 


Village and WI DOT. 


viii. Off-street parking lot aisle widths. The aisle widths for two-way traffic 


within parking lots shall be a minimum of 24 feet between the ends of 


the parking spaces; for one-way traffic within parking lots shall be a 


minimum of 20 feet; except as may be required by the Fire & Rescue 


Chief for the designated fire lanes. 


ix. Fire lanes. All required fire lanes shall be all-weather paved surface 


with a minimum width of 30 feet and setback at least the maximum 


height of the building adjacent to the fire lane, but not to exceed 50 


feet from the building, unless otherwise approved by the Fire & Rescue 


Chief. 


x. Location. The location of each parking space shall be on the same lot 


as the principal use or structure. However, upon approval of the Plan 


Commission, the closest off-street parking lot on adjacent properties, 


may be located up to 400 feet from the principal use or structure. 


xi. Setback for parking areas (which includes parking spaces, 


maneuvering lanes and fire lanes): 


(a) A minimum of 10 feet from all adjoining street rights-of-way. 


(b) A minimum of five feet from the east property line of the 


DEVELOPMENT. 


(c) A minimum of 15 feet from the south property line of the 


DEVELOPMENT. 


(d) A minimum of 10 feet from the wetlands in the DEVELOPMENT. 


xii. Cross access easements. Cross access easements for vehicles or 


pedestrian travel between properties is required to promote safe and 


controlled access points.  An easement and maintenance agreement 


prepared by the property owner, approved by the Village and recorded 


at the owner's expense at the Kenosha County Register of Deeds office 


is required. 


xiii. Surfacing.  All off-street parking areas shall be graded and surfaced 


with asphalt or concrete so as to be dust and mud-free and properly 


drained. 


xiv. Striped and signed.  All parking lots shall be appropriately striped and 


all handicapped accessible signs and other such signs shall be on a 


decorative poles with a top cap (not a u channel post). 


xv. Landscaping. 


(a) All off-street parking areas shall provide accessory landscape 


areas totaling not less than 5% of the parking lot surfaced 


area.  In addition, a minimum of 19% of the DEVELOPMENT 


shall be a green landscaped space.  


(b) The ends of each parking aisle shall have a curbed landscaped 


island. In addition, all parking areas shall provide one curbed 


landscaped island for every 25 parking spaces, placed 


appropriately throughout the parking area. All landscaped 







7 


 


islands shall be a minimum of seven feet wide from face of curb 


to face of curb and shall extend the full length of the parking 


space. 


(c) For additional site landscape requirements see Section 420-57 J 


of this chapter. 


xvi. Curb and gutter.  Curb and gutter shall be installed in order to prevent 


vehicles from extending outside of the paved parking of driving areas 


and/or to direct on-site storm water drainage or separate the 


landscaped areas from the parking areas.  Continuous vertical curbs 


may be used only when surface runoff is not directed to the curbs and 


the curbs are not being used to direct water to an inlet or other storm 


water drainage improvement. For additional requirements for parking 


lot drainage see Section 420-57 G of this chapter 


xvii. Exterior lighting.  Architecturally enhanced light pole fixtures shall be 


provided in all parking areas placed only within landscaped areas on 


12 “ maximum concrete bases.  In addition, lights shall be shielded or 


directed in such a manner so as to prevent light from shining directly 


onto abutting right-of-way and adjacent properties. For additional 


requirements for exterior lights see Section 420-57 I of this chapter 


xviii. Loading area requirements.  Adequate loading and unloading areas 


shall be provided so that all vehicles loading, maneuvering, or 


unloading are completely off the public right-of-way so that all vehicles 


need not back onto the public right-of-way to maneuver. 


xix. Semi-trucks, semitrailers and cabs, delivery vans, and specialized 


construction equipment and vehicles.  Said vehicles and equipment 


permitted to be parked in this district during construction activities. 


Only semi-trucks, semitrailers, cabs, or specialized vehicles or 


equipment used during daily loading or delivery operations shall be 


parked in designated parking spaces and or designated loading or 


docking areas of the site.  There shall be no semi-trucks or 


semitrailers or related equipment used for the production, storage, 


distribution or sale of merchandise in this district unless expressly 


approved in writing by the Zoning Administrator.  Furthermore, a 


temporary use permit may be issued for a truck, trailer or tent product 


sale pursuant to Section 420-140.1 of this chapter. 


xx. Recreational vehicles.  Recreational vehicles shall not be stored or 


used for overnight sleeping within this District.  During business hours, 


customers or patrons shall park their vehicles in a designated parking 


space. 


m. Signs, flags, festoons and lights.  In addition, to the following requires, sections 420-


58 thru 420-74 and 420-78 of this chapter shall also apply. 


1. Signs allowed with a permit.  The following types of signs are permitted 


without a sign permit, provided that they comply with the specific 


requirements stated below and all other applicable requirements of this 


ordinance: 


i. Building address sign. 







8 


 


(a) Minimum number: one building address sign shall be located on 


each principal building to designate the correct numerical 


address of the property. 


(b) Minimum vertical dimension: three inches in height. 


ii. Building marker sign. 


(a) Maximum number: one per principal building. 


(b) Maximum area: four square feet. 


(c) Election signs.  Permission shall be obtained from the owner, or 


occupant of the property on which the sign is placed. 


iii. Flag/flagpole. 


(a) Maximum of three flagpoles in the DEVELOPMENT. 


(b) Minimum setback: the distance from any public street or 


highway right-of-way line equal to the height or length of the 


flagpole. 


(c) Maximum height of any flagpole:  40 feet. 


(d) May be illuminated, provided that adequate precautions are 


taken to prevent prohibited glare on neighboring properties or 


on any public street or highway right-of-way. 


iv. Memorial sign. 


(a) Maximum number: one per building. 


(b) Maximum area: four square feet. 


v. Window sign (non-illuminated). 


(a) Shall be placed on the inside of a window of a principal building. 


2. Signs allowed only with sign permit.  The following types of signs are 


permitted only pursuant to and in full conformity with a validly issued sign 


permit or sign special exception permit, the applicable requirements stated 


below and all other applicable requirements of this ordinance: 


i. Coming soon sign. 


(a) Maximum number: one per property 


(b) Maximum area: 48 square feet. 


(c) Maximum duration: 120 days. 


(d) Shall be securely attached to the exterior wall of the building so 


as to remain flush against the wall and not flap in the wind. 


(e) Shall not be illuminated. 


ii. On-site information sign. 


(a) May be in the form of a wall sign or a freestanding single-sided 


or two-sided sign (pedestrian-oriented signs may have up to 


four sides, provided that they do not exceed four feet in 


thickness). 


(b) Maximum height: four feet for a freestanding sign. 







9 


 


(c) Maximum area: 32 square feet per face, 64 square feet total for 


a freestanding sign. 


(d) Minimum setback: five feet from any public street or highway 


right-of-way lines. 


(e) May be illuminated, internally only. 


(f) The number, size and location of such signs are subject to 


approval of the Village Zoning Administrator, based on 


reasonable need. 


iii. Primary monument sign. 


(a) One sign is required for each property improved with one or 


more principal buildings  


(b) Maximum number: one per principal building  


(c) An electronic changing message sign or electronic scrolling sign 


is permitted, provided that the message in an electronic 


changing message sign shall not change more frequently than 


once every three seconds. Such a sign shall not have the 


appearance of flashing or pulsing. (See § 420-66 of this 


chapter.). 


(d) Maximum area: 130 square feet per face. 


(e) Maximum height: 10 feet. 


(f) Minimum setback distance: 10 feet from any public right-of-


way line. 


(g) Shall include the street address of each principal building on the 


property (or each principal building served by a shared 


driveway entrance), including the street number(s) and the 


name of the street, but such address(es) may be placed on the 


base of the sign (where they will not count toward the 


maximum area of the sign display).  The address letters and 


numerals shall be at least three inches in height and at least 18 


inches above the surface of the ground. If required, a primary 


monument sign shall be a condition precedent to occupancy. 


(h) Landscaping shall extend a minimum of five feet in every 


direction from the base or other support structure of the sign. 


(i) May be illuminated. 


(j) Shall be placed on a solid-appearing decorative base which 


supports a minimum of 75% of the horizontal dimension of the 


sign display.  The base of the sign shall: have a height that 


does not exceed the vertical dimension of the sign display; and 


shall not extend to either side of the sign display by a distance 


exceeding 1/2 of the horizontal dimension of the sign display, 


or extend above the level of the top of the sign display by a 


distance exceeding 1/2 of the vertical dimension of the sign 


display. 


(k) May be three-dimensional. 


iv. Real estate marketing sign. 







10 


 


(a) Maximum number: one sign per each street or highway 


frontage of the property where the sign is located. 


(b) Maximum area: 48 square feet per face. 


(c) Shall be located on the property to which it relates. 


(d) Maximum height: 10 feet. 


(e) Maximum duration: two years, and an extension may be 


permitted for a period not to exceed five years total; provided, 


however, that such sign shall be removed promptly upon the 


completion of the transaction. 


(f) Minimum setback: 15 feet from any public street or highway 


right-of-way line. 


(g) No changeable copy, electronic changing message sign or 


electronic scrolling sign is permitted. 


(h) May be illuminated. 


v. Roof sign. 


(a) Shall be mounted on or against the roof of a building and shall 


not extend more than 12 inches from the surface of such roof.   


(b) Shall not actually extend above or beyond any edge of the roof 


behind it and shall not appear to so extend from the 


perspective of the intended viewers. 


(c) May be illuminated. 


vi. Secondary monument sign. 


(a) Allowed if a driveway entrance serves as a shared access 


driveway for two or more properties, the one shared secondary 


monument sign is permitted adjacent to each such driveway; if 


the shared sign is appropriately a primary monument sign for 


any of the properties sharing the sign, it may be a primary 


monument sign even though the other property is not entitled 


to a primary monument sign at that location. 


(b) The sign shall be located no more than 15 feet from a primary 


entrance driveway, as measured from the back of the curb of 


the driveway. 


(c) Maximum height: six feet. 


(d) Minimum setback from any public street or highway right-of-


way line: six feet. 


(e) Maximum area: 32 square feet per face. 


(f) Landscaping: three feet in every direction from the sign base or 


other supporting structure. 


(g) May be illuminated. 


(h) May be placed on a solid or solid-appearing base which 


supports a minimum of 75% of the horizontal dimension of the 


sign display. The sign supports or base shall be constructed of 


materials complementary to the materials used in the buildings 







11 


 


and structures on the property where the sign is located. The 


supports or base may not exceed three feet in height beneath 


the sign display. 


vii. Special event sign/banner. 


(a) Minimum setback from any public right-of-way line: 15 feet. 


(b) Maximum duration: for a period not to exceed 21 days prior to 


the special event and shall be removed within seven days after 


the event. 


(c) May be illuminated. 


(d) Maximum number per calendar year: four. 


(e) No changeable copy, electronic changing message sign or 


electronic scrolling sign is permitted. 


viii. Temporary development sign. 


(a) Maximum number: one sign per each street or highway 


frontage of the property where the sign is located. 


(b) Maximum area: 48 square feet per face. 


(c) Shall be located on the property to which it relates. 


(d) Maximum height: 10 feet. 


(e) Maximum duration: two years, and an extension may be 


permitted for a period not to exceed five years total; provided, 


however, that such sign shall be removed prior to occupancy of 


any principal building on the property. 


(f) Minimum setback: 15 feet from any public street or highway 


right-of-way line. 


(g) May be illuminated. 


ix. Wall Mural. 


(a) The size and location shall be approved by the Zoning 


Administrator provided that the mural is complimentary to the 


historical character or theme of the establishment.  


(b) This sign shall not be included within the allowable aggregate 


permitted background commercial advertising sign area 


pursuant to section 420-78K.  


x. Wall sign. 


(a) Refer to section 420-78K of this chapter related to the 


aggregate permitted background commercial advertising sign 


area to determine the total area allowed per building. 


(b) Shall be securely mounted on the exterior wall of a building and 


shall not extend more than 12 inches from the building's wall 


surface. 


(c) Shall not actually or appear to extend above or beyond any wall 


edge. 







12 


 


(d) Shall not be placed upon or cover any architectural feature, and 


shall be set back a minimum of six inches from the edge of the 


fascia, architectural feature or exterior building wall. 


(e) Shall not extend past an individual tenant's internal leasable 


storefront space (within a multitenant building) unless 


specifically approved by the Village Zoning Administrator due to 


undue hardship or unique building configuration. 


(f) Only channel-type or pin-mounted letters shall be allowed; 


however, a symbol or company logo may be allowed if 


approved by the Village Zoning Administrator. 


(g) Box/cabinet signs are not allowed.   


(h) Sign raceways are not allowed, and no visible electrical 


"crossovers" are allowed. 


(i) May be illuminated. If illuminated, the sign may be internally, 


externally, or halo-type illumination. The following types of 


signs/sign illumination shall not be permitted unless approved 


by the Village Zoning Administrator on a case-by-case basis, 


including, but are not limited to: (a) External neon outlining 


illumination; or (b) Background painting of the building façade. 


(j) All exterior building walls/facades where former signage was 


placed shall be patched and/or repaired as a condition of any 


new wall sign permit approval. All exterior building 


walls/facades shall be maintained in a state of good repair at all 


times. 


(k) The sign installer shall provide written verification to the Village 


Zoning Administrator upon installation of the sign that said sign 


complies with the sign permit. 


xi. Window sign (illuminated). 


(a) Shall be on the inside of a window. 


(b) Maximum area: nine square feet and occupying no more than 


30% of the window area. 


n. Other sections of this chapter that apply to this DEVELOPMENT include: 


1. Article I Introduction 


2. Article II Mechanics and Interpretations 


3. Article III Administration 


4. Article V Fees 


5. Article VI General Provisions 


6. Article VII Business License 


7. Article IX Site and Operational Plan Review 


8. Article XI Fences 


9. Article XII Swimming Pools 


10. Article XIV Communication Structures 







13 


 


11. Article XVII Exceptions and Accommodations 


12. Article XVIII Conditional Uses 


13. Article XIX Enforcement and Penalties 


14. Article XX Appeals 


15. Article XXI Definitions 


16. Article XXII Planned Development Zoning Districts 


Adopted this 1st day of July, 2019. 


VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 


ATTEST: 


_____________________________ 


____________________________ John P. Steinbrink 


Jane C. Snell Village President 


Village Clerk 


 


Date Posted:  _____________________ 
18-Kings and Convicts PDD 


CDOE1905-003 







 


 


 
 


ORD. # 19-19 
 


ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP 
OF THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, 


KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN 
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 420-13 OF THE VILLAGE ZONING ORDINANCE 


 
BE IT ORDAINED by the Village of Pleasant Prairie Board of Trustees, 


Kenosha County, Wisconsin, that the Official Village Zoning Map is hereby amended 
as follows: 
 
The property is located at 7807 and 7887 120th Avenue identified as Tax Parcel Number 91-
4-122-072-_____, being part of U.S. Public Land Survey Section 7, Township 1 North, 
Range 22 East of the Fourth Principal Meridian lying and being in the Village of Pleasant 
Prairie, County of Kenosha, State of Wisconsin are hereby rezoned as follows:  the wetlands 
as shown on legally described on Exhibit 1 are hereby rezoned into the C-1, Lowland 
Resource Conservancy District and the remainder of the lot is rezoned in a Planned 
Development District (PDD) and is subject to compliance with the Kings and Convicts 
Planned Development District Ordinance #19-18. 


The Village Zoning Administrator is hereby directed to record this Zoning Map Amendment 
on the appropriate sheet of the Official Village Zoning Map and Appendix B in Chapter 420 of 
the Village Municipal Code shall be updated to include said amendment. 


Adopted this 1st day of July, 2019. 
 


VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 
 


_________________________ 
John P. Steinbrink 
Village President 


ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Jane C. Snell 
Village Clerk 
 
Posted:____________ 
 
19-Kings and Convicts PDD rezone 
CODE1905-003 







pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Rectangle



pherrick

Rectangle



pherrick

Rectangle



pherrick

Rectangle



pherrick

Typewritten Text

Wetland Area



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text

Wetland legal description:



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Stamp



pherrick

Typewritten Text

EXHIBIT 1



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Rectangle



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text

Wetland delineation was completed by Dave Meyers of Wetland & Waterway Consulting LLC, a Wisconsin Assured Biologist on September 20 and 21, 2018 



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text











pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Rectangle



pherrick

Rectangle



pherrick

Rectangle



pherrick

Rectangle



pherrick

Rectangle



pherrick

Typewritten Text

Wetland Area



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text

Wetland legal description:



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text



pherrick

Typewritten Text































DA
TE


RE
VI


SI
O


N
BY


N
O


.


SHEET


PROJ. MGR:
DRAFTED:
DATE:
CHECKED:
DATE:


80'


SCALE 1"=40'


40' 0' 40' 80'


CI
VI


L 
 E


N
GI


N
EE


RS
  A


N
D 


 L
AN


D 
 S


U
RV


EY
O


RS


14
58


 H
or


izo
n 


Bl
vd


. S
ui


te
 2


00
, R


ac
in


e,
 W


I. 
53


40
6


Te
le


: (
26


2)
63


4-
55


88
  W


eb
sit


e:
 w


w
w


.n
m


bs
c.


ne
t


KI
N


G
S 


&
 C


O
N


VI
CT


S 
BR


EW
IN


G
 C


O
.


&
 H


O
TE


L
DI


M
EN


SI
O


N
ED


 S
IT


E 
PL


AN
FO


R
BR


V 
GE


N
ER


AL
 C


O
N


ST
RU


CT
IO


N
, L


LC
VI


LL
AG


E 
O


F 
PL


EA
SA


N
T 


PR
AI


RI
E,


 K
EN


O
SH


A 
CO


U
N


TY
, W


IS
CO


N
SI


N


EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES


ONLY AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL


INCLUSIVE.  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE


TYPE, LOCATION, SIZE AND ELEVATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES


AS THEY DEEM NECESSARY FOR PROPOSED UTILITY CONNECTIONS


AND / OR TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO, CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL


“DIGGER'S HOTLINE” PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.


UTILITY NOTE


2018.0287.01
C-12


NDB
MDE


11-9-2018
MDE


120TH AVENUE (EAST FRONTAGE ROAD)


INTERSTATE 94/41 (I-94/I-41)


PROPOSED BREWERY


32,700 S.F. FOOTPRINT


51,050 S.F. TOTAL


PROPOSED HOTEL


18,820 S.F. FOOTPRINT


109,750 S.F. TOTAL


OUTDOOR EVENT


SPACE


PATIO


PATIO


SITE DATA


WETLANDS


RETAINING WALL


RETAINING WALL


RETAINING WALL


MONUMENT SIGN


05-23-2019


IS
S
U
E
 F


O
R
 R


E
V
IE


W
 -
 0


5
-2


4
-2


0
1
9


CONCRETE FLUME


CONCRETE FLUME


RETAINING WALL


PIPE BOLLARDS


(QTY 9)



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

13



AutoCAD SHX Text

11



AutoCAD SHX Text

22



AutoCAD SHX Text

4



AutoCAD SHX Text

18



AutoCAD SHX Text

18



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

17



AutoCAD SHX Text

18



AutoCAD SHX Text

15



AutoCAD SHX Text

14



AutoCAD SHX Text

15



AutoCAD SHX Text

14



AutoCAD SHX Text

5



AutoCAD SHX Text

8



AutoCAD SHX Text

18



AutoCAD SHX Text

13



AutoCAD SHX Text

13



AutoCAD SHX Text

13



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

15



AutoCAD SHX Text

19



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

4



AutoCAD SHX Text

17



AutoCAD SHX Text

16



AutoCAD SHX Text

9



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

18



AutoCAD SHX Text

13



AutoCAD SHX Text

13



AutoCAD SHX Text

13



AutoCAD SHX Text

13



AutoCAD SHX Text

7



AutoCAD SHX Text

8



AutoCAD SHX Text

12



AutoCAD SHX Text

13



AutoCAD SHX Text

11



AutoCAD SHX Text

9



AutoCAD SHX Text

9:44:32 AM



AutoCAD SHX Text

Thursday, June 20, 2019



AutoCAD SHX Text

PARCEL NUMBERS:  ZONING PROPOSED: EXISTING LAND USE: EXISTING FLOOD ZONE: DEVELOPMENT TYPE:  PROPOSED BUILDING USE:  IMPERVIOUS SURFACE CALCULATIONS TOTAL PARCEL AREA EXISTING IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA EXISTING GREEN SPACE AREA PROPOSED BUILDING/ENCLOSURE PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA PROPOSED GREEN SPACE AREA ON-SITE PARKING HOTEL PROPOSED ON-SITE PARKING PROPOSED ADA PARKING TOTAL BREWERY PARKING BREWERY PROPOSED ON-SITE PARKING PROPOSED ADA PARKING TOTAL BREWERY PARKING TOTAL PROPOSED ON-SITE PARKING PROPOSED ADA PARKING 91-4-122-072-0110 91-4-122-072-0104 B-4 OPEN LAND NOT IN A FLOOD ZONE COMMERCIAL HOTEL / BREWERY / RESTAURANT 323,770 S.F. = 7.43 AC 3,146 S.F. = 0.07 AC (0.9%) 320,624 S.F. = 7.36 AC (99.1%) 51,520 S.F. 260,260 S.F. = 5.97 AC (80.4%) 63,759 S.F. = 1.46 AC (19.6%) 374 SPACES 12 SPACES 386 SPACES 102 SPACES 8 SPACES 110 SPACES 476 SPACES 20 SPACES







OVERALL_LANDSCAPE


NORTH







N
O


R
T


H0


SCALE: 


feet20 40 60


1" = 20'







N
O


R
T


H0


SCALE: 


feet20 40 60


1" = 20'







’ 


SHOVEL CUT BED EDGE


LAWN SIDE SHRUB SIDE


201


TREE PLANTING DETAIL
100


SHRUB PLANTING
103


EVERGREEN PLANTING DETAIL
102


TREE PROTECTION


SECTION VIEW


401


GROUNDCOVER AND PERENNIAL DETAIL


PLAN


SECTION VIEW


104







Consider approval of a Zoning Map and Text Amendments (Ord. #19-20 and Ord. 


#19-21) for the request of Jean Werbie-Harris and John Steinbrink, volunteers with the 


Pleasant Prairie Historical Society to rezone the property located at 3875 116th Street from 


the I-1, Institutional District to I-1 (PUD) Institutional District with a Planned Unit 


Development Overlay District and to create the specific PUD Ordinance for the development.   


Recommendation:  On June 24, 2019 the Plan Commission held a public hearing and 


recommended that the Village Board approve the Zoning May and Text Amendments as 


presented in the Village Staff Report of July 1, 2019. 







2 
CODE1906-001 


VILLAGE STAFF REPORT OF JULY 1, 2019 


Consider approval of a Zoning Map and Text Amendments (Ord. #19-20 and Ord. 


#19-21) for the request of Jean Werbie-Harris and John Steinbrink, volunteers with the 


Pleasant Prairie Historical Society to rezone the property located at 3875 116th Street from 


the I-1, Institutional District to I-1 (PUD) Institutional District with a Planned Unit 


Development Overlay District and to create the specific PUD Ordinance for the development.   


 


The petitioners are requesting approval of Zoning Map and Text Amendments to rezone the 


property into the I-1 (PUD) Institutional District with a Planned Unit Development Overlay 


District and to create the specific PUD Ordinance for the development and expansion of the 


parking area for the future Pleasant Prairie Museum. 


The Pleasant Prairie Historical Society, Inc. was formed in 2010 as a volunteer-based, 


501(c)(3), a non-profit organization dedicated to collecting, preserving and exhibiting locally 


important archeological, historic and cultural materials and sites, and providing educational 


opportunities to promote an appreciation of Pleasant Prairie’s Historical significance.  They 


continue to gather bits and pieces of our history to help preserve the past and educate the 


future.  In 2011, the volunteer-based Society established the operational framework and 


policies that will guide its preservation efforts.  The Society holds annual meetings, 


community gatherings with guest speakers, educational outings to foster deeper community 


engagement.  


During 2012, the Society’s direction changed with the announcement at the Society’s annual 


meeting that the Elizabeth J. Riley Charitable Trust had acquired the historic Dublin School 


house located at 3875 116th Street in Pleasant Prairie.  The 1927 brick, two-room school 


house then became the new home for the Pleasant Prairie Historical Society.  Since its 


construction in 1927, the building served as a school, lodge and developer office prior to 


being the home of the Pleasant Prairie Historical society.  After months of site work and 


minor maintenance, the Dublin School building reopened its doors to the public as the new 


home of the Pleasant Prairie Historical Society by appointment only.  As fundraising dollars 


are raised, the Society continues to renovate the Dublin School and is in the process of 


converting the building into a museum and community gathering space.  The renovations 


are proposed to be completed by November of 2019. 


The site is limited with parking with currently 21 spaces (including 1 handicapped accessible 


parking space); however, with the proposed parking lot expansion the site will provided for 


50 parking spaces (including 2 handicapped accessible parking spaces) on site while 


maintain 44 % of open space on the site.   The parking lot expansion will not be any closer 


to 116th Street and the east property line which are 16.2 feet and 21.7 feet respectively.  


The expansion will be to the west--10 feet from the west property line adjacent to 39th 


Avenue and to the south--18.9 feet from the south property line which is not closer than 


existing asphalt access to the existing building adjacent to the south property line.    


The attached PUD Ordinance would allow for the reduction of the parking lot to be a 


minimum of 10 feet to property lines adjacent to the streets (a reduction from 20 feet) and 


15 feet from the east and south property line (a reduction from 25 feet).   In addition, the 


PUD also allows for the required primary monument sign to the located 5 feet from any 


property lines and limits the size to 6 feet in height and 100 square feet in area. 


Plan Commission recommends approval of the Zoning Map and Text Amendments 


as presented.  







 


 


 
 


ORD. # 19-20 
 


ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP 
OF THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, 


KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN 
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 420-13 OF THE VILLAGE ZONING ORDINANCE 


 
BE IT ORDAINED by the Village of Pleasant Prairie Board of Trustees, 


Kenosha County, Wisconsin, that the Official Village Zoning Map is hereby amended 
as follows: 
 
The property located at 3875 116th Street located in U.S. Public Land Survey Section 36, 
Township 1 North, Range 22 East of the 4th Principal Meridian, in the Village of Pleasant 
Prairie, Kenosha County, Wisconsin is hereby rezoned as follows:  I-1, Institutional District 
into the I-1 (PUD), Institutional District with Planned Unit Development Overlay District.  


The Village Zoning Administrator is hereby directed to record this Zoning Map Amendment 
on the appropriate sheet of the Official Village Zoning Map and Appendix B in Chapter 420 of 
the Village Municipal Code shall be updated to include said amendment. 


Adopted this 1st day of July 2019. 
 


VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 
 


_________________________ 
John P. Steinbrink 
Village President 


ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Jane C. Snell 
Village Clerk 
 
Posted:____________ 
 
20-Dublin School PUD rezone 
CODE1906-001 







Page 1 


ORD. #19-21 


ORDINANCE TO CREATE  


THE PLEASANT PRAIRIE HISTORICAL SOCIETY-DUBLIN SCHOOL 


PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) ORDINANCE PURSUANT TO  


CHAPTER 420-137 OF THE VILLAGE ZONING ORDINANCE 


IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN 


BE IT ORDAINED by the Village Board of Trustees of the Village of Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha 


County, Wisconsin, to create the Pleasant Prairie Historical Society-Dublin School Planned Unit 


Development (PUD) pursuant to Chapter 420-137 of the Village Zoning Ordinance to read as 


follows: 


THE PLEASANT PRAIRIE HISTORICAL SOCIETY-DUBLIN SCHOOL PLANNED UNIT 


DEVELOPMENT 


a. It is the intent that the Pleasant Prairie Historical Society-Dublin School local museum 


property described below (hereinafter referred to as the “DEVELOPMENT”), will provide for 


structures, improvements and uses on the property as legally described below in 


conformity with the adopted Village Comprehensive Plan and in compliance with the basic 


underlying I-1, Institutional District with the goal of facilitating development in a fashion 


that will not be contrary to the general health, safety, economic prosperity, and welfare of 


the Village, with the proper maintenance on a regular basis for the structures, landscaping, 


parking areas, lighting, signage and overall site so as to promote a clean development site 


with additional landscaping along the property lines. 


b. Legal Description:  The property located at 3875 116th Street located in U.S. Public Land 


Survey Section 36, Township 1 North, Range 22 East in the Village of Pleasant Prairie.  


c. Requirements within the DEVELOPMENT: 


(i) The DEVELOPMENT shall be in compliance with all Federal, State, County and 


Village Ordinances and regulations, except as expressly modified by this PUD 


Ordinance. 


(ii) All private improvements for this DEVELOPMENT are required to be installed and 


maintained pursuant to the approved plans and permits on file with the Village for 


the DEVELOPMENT.  


(iii) The DEVELOPMENT shall be in compliance with all applicable Site and Operational 


Plan(s), Conditional Use Permits (if applicable), Planned Unit Developments, and 


Village Licenses and Permits as on file with the Village.   


(iv) All buildings and site alterations and modifications, excluding general building and 


site maintenance within the DEVELOPMENT, shall be made in accordance with the 


applicable Village Ordinances and Codes at the time the modification is proposed. 


(v) Temporary or permanent storage containers (some having brand names such as 


P.O.D.S, S.A.M.S., etc.) and compactors are not allowed within the DEVELOPMENT.  


All merchandise, products, crates, pallets, etc., storage shall be stored inside the 


building. 


(vi) No flags, pennants, streamers, inflatable signage, plastic banner-type signage, spot 


lights, walking signs, shall be affixed to any building, person, landscaping, vehicle, 


roof-top, or the ground unless expressly permitted by the Zoning Ordinance. 


(vii) The DEVELOPMENT shall be maintained in a neat, presentable, aesthetically 


pleasing, structurally sound and nonhazardous condition. All litter and debris shall 


be promptly removed.  







Page 2 


(viii) The DEVELOPMENT shall not be used for any outside overnight or daytime parking 


of junked, inoperable, dismantled or unlicensed vehicles.  All junked, inoperable, 


dismantled or unlicensed vehicles that are parked outside will be issued citations. 


No extended overnight parking of passenger vehicles is allowed in the parking lots. 


(ix) The DEVELOPMENT shall comply with all applicable performance standards set forth 


in Section 420-38 of the Village Zoning Ordinance.  


d. Specific modifications to the Village of Pleasant Prairie Zoning Ordinance for the 


DEVELOPMENT: 


(i) Section 420-48 (L) related to setbacks for parking areas is amended as follows: 


L. Setback for parking areas (which includes parking spaces, 


maneuvering lanes and fire lanes). 


(a) 10 feet from property lines adjacent to the public streets. 


(b) 15 feet from the east and south property lines. 


(ii) Section 420-76 T related to Primary Monument Signs shall be amended as follows: 


T. Primary Monument Signs: 


(1) One Primary Monument Sign is required. 


(2) A changeable copy sign, electronic changing message sign or 


electronic scrolling sign is permitted.  


(3)  Maximum Display area: 100 square feet per face. 


(4) Maximum height: 6 feet. 


(5) Minimum setback distance: 5 feet from any property lines. 


(6) The street address, including the street number(s) and the 


name of the street, shall be on the sign, but such address 


may be placed on the base of the sign (where they will not 


count toward the maximum area of the sign display).  The 


street address shall be placed a minimum of 18 inches from 


grade and the letters and numbers shall be a minimum of 3 


inches high. 


(7)  Landscaping shall extend a minimum of five (5) feet in every 


direction from the base of the sign.  


(8) May be illuminated.  


(9)  Shall be placed on a solid-appearing decorative base which 


supports a minimum of 75% of the horizontal dimension of 


the sign display constructed of stone or brick to match the 


building.  


(10)  The base of the sign shall not extend to either side of the sign 


display by a distance exceeding 1/2 of the horizontal 


dimension of the sign display, or extend above the level of the 


top of the sign display by a distance exceeding 1/2 of the 


vertical dimension of the sign display.  


e. Amendments 


(i) The PUD regulations for the DEVELOPMENT may be amended pursuant to Chapter 


420-137 of the Zoning Ordinance. 







Page 3 


(ii) The Zoning Administrator has the discretion to approve minor changes, 


adjustments and additions to this PUD ordinance document without the need for 


Village Plan Commission and Village Board review and approval. 


Adopted this 1st day of July, 2019. 


VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 


 


 


 _____________________________ 


Michael J. Serpe 


Village President Pro Tem 


ATTEST: 


 


 


_________________________________ 


Jane C. Snell 


Village Clerk 


 


Posted: _____________ 


 
21-dublin school pud 
CODE1906-001 















W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W W W W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


E
X


I
S


T
I
N


G
 
2
-
S


T
O


R
Y


B
R


I
C


K
 
B


U
I
L
D


I
N


G


#
3
8
7
5
 
1
1
6
T


H
 
S


T
R


E
E


T


9
.
6
'


1
0


.
5
'


1
4
.
7
'


1
4
.
5
'


1
8
.4


'


1
2
9
.1


'


8
2


.
7


'


6
7


.
9
'


1
1
.
1
'


13.0'


2
4


.
1


'


42.0'


7.4'


1
5


.
5


'


15.2'


1
7


.
0


'


15.2'


1
5


.
5


'


51.0'


1
8


.
5


'


5
.
4
'


1.1'


1.1'


7
.
2
'


7
.
2
'


1.5'


CONCRETE CURB


C
U


R
B


 
O


P
E


N
I
N


G


C
U


R
B


 
O


P
E


N
I
N


G


C
U


R
B


 
O


P
E


N
I
N


G


C
H


I
M


N
E


Y
 
E


L
.
=


7
3
6
.
9


D
O


O
R


 
S


I
L
L


E
L
.
=


7
0
6
.
3


B
U


I
L
D


I
N


G


E
L
.
=


7
2
5
.
4


F
I
R


S
T


 
F


L
O


O
R


T
O


P
 
O


F
 
S


T
E


P


E
L
.
=


7
0
5
.
6
5


D
O


O
R


 
S


I
L
L


E
L
.
=


7
0
4
.
9


B
U


I
L
D


I
N


G


E
L
.
=


7
1
6
.
5


W
O


O
D


 
S


T
I
C


K
 
F


E
N


C
E


W
I
R


E
 
F


E
N


C
E


S
I
G


N


F
O


U
N


D
 
1
"


I
R


O
N


 
P


I
P


E


O
N


-
L
I
N


E
,


S
E


T
 
3
/
4
"
 
X


 
1
8
"


S
E


T
 
3
/
4
"
 
X


 
1
8
"


I
R


O
N


 
R


E
B


A
R


S
E


T
 
3
/
4
"
 
X


 
1
8
"


I
R


O
N


 
R


E
B


A
R


N
W


 
C


O
R


N
E


R
,
 
N


W
 
 
1
/
4


S
E


C
.
 
3
6
,
 
T


1
N


,
 
R


2
2
E


(
F


O
U


N
D


 
C


O
N


C
.
 
M


O
N


.
 
W


/
 
B


R
A


S
S


 
C


A
P


)


R
E


F
E


R
E


N
C


E
 
B


E
N


C
H


M
A


R
K


E
L
.
=


6
9
5
.
9
1
 
-
 
P


.
O


.
B


.


P
A


R
K


I
N


G
 
S


T
A


L
L
S


 
A


S
P


H
A


L
T


 
P


A
V


E
M


E
N


T


 
E


D
G


E
 
O


F
 
P


A
V


E
M


E
N


T


 EDGE OF PAVEMENT


 
A


S
P


H
A


L
T


 
P


A
V


E
M


E
N


T


 
A


S
P


H
A


L
T


 
A


S
P


H
A


L
T


 
P


A
V


E
M


E
N


T


1
5
"
 
C


M
P


W
 
I
N


V
.
=


6
9
1
.
6
8


E
 
I
N


V
.
=


6
9
2
.
3
0


8
"
 
C


U
L
V


E
R


T


I
N


V
.
=


6
9
8
.
4
0


E
X


I
S


T
I
N


G


B
U


I
L
D


I
N


G


D
R


A
I
N


R
I
M


=
7
0
4
.
6
6


D
R


A
I
N


R
I
M


=
7
0
4
.
6
9


D
R


A
I
N


R
I
M


=
7
0
4
.
4
8


6


9


7


6


9


8


7


0


1


7


0


2


7


0


3


7


0


4


7
0
3


7


0


4


7


0


2


7


0


1


7


0


0


6


9


9


6


9


8


6


9


7


6
9


6


6
9


5


6
9


4


6
9
3


6


9


2


6
9
4


6


9


4


6


9


3


6
9
5


6
9
6


6
9
7


6
9
8


6


9


9


7


0


0


7


0


1


7


0


2


7


0


3


7


0


4


7
0
5


S
8
9
°
5
2
'
2
1
"
E
 


 


1
8
6
.
0
0
'


S03°22'59"E  249.07'


N
8
9
°
5
2
'
2
1
"
W
 


 


1
8
6
.
0
0
'


N03°22'59"W  249.07'


N
O


R
T


H
 
L
I
N


E
 
O


F
 
T


H
E


 
N


W
 
1
/
4
 
S


E
C


.
 
3
6
,
 
T


1
N


,
 
R


2
2
E


WEST LINE OF THE NW 1/4 SEC. 36, T1N, R22E


1
1
6
T


H
 
S


T
R


E
E


T
(
8
3
'
 
P


U
B


L
I
C


 
R


.
O


.
W


.
)


39TH AVENUE


COUNTY TRUNK HIGHWAY "EZ"


(66' PUBLIC R.O.W.)


S
A


N
IT


A
R


Y
 S


E
R


V
IC


E


C
O


N
C


R
E


T
E


 
B


L
O


C
K


A
D


D
I
T


I
O


N
 
W


/
W


A
T


E
R


 
M


E
T


E
R


A
N


D
 
W


A
T


E
R


 
H


E
A


T
E


R


T
I
M


B
E


R
 
W


A
L
L


S
T


A
I
R


S


S
T


A
I
R


S


3
0
.
1
'


2
3
.4


'


S
8
9
°
5
2
'
2
1
"
E
 


 


1
5
2
.
9
4
'


N03°22'59"W  216.01'


3
.
3
'


3
.4


'


(
(
D


)
 
E


A
S


T
)


(
(
D


)
 
W


E
S


T
)


9
.8


'


((D) SOUTH)


((D) NORTH)


N
8
9
°
5
2
'
2
1
"
W
 


 


3
3
.
0
6
'


N
8
9
°
5
2
'
2
1
"
W
 


 


1
5
2
.
9
4
'


S03°22'59"E  33.06'


S03°22'59"E  216.01'


A
P


P
R


O
X


I
M


A
T


E


U
N


D
E


R
G


R
O


U
N


D


W
A


T
E


R
 
L
I
N


E
 
P


E
R


U
T


I
L
I
T


Y
 
P


L
A


N


A
P


P
R


O
X


I
M


A
T


E


U
N


D
E


R
G


R
O


U
N


D


S
A


N
I
T


A
R


Y
 
S


E
W


E
R


 
L
I
N


E


P
E


R
 
U


T
I
L
I
T


Y
 
P


L
A


N


1
5
'
 
X


 
5
2
'
 
W


I
S


C
O


N
S


I
N


B
E


L
L
 
E


A
S


E
M


E
N


T


5
'


5
'
 
W


A
T


E
R


 
M


A
I
N


E
A


S
E


M
E


N
T


 
P


E
R


D
O


C
.
 
8
9
7
2
8
0


3
0
'
 
X


 
3
0
'
 
W


I
S


C
O


N
S


I
N


 
B


E
L
L
 
T


E
L
E


P
H


O
N


E
C


O
M


P
A


N
Y


 
F


I
B


E
R


 
O


P
T


I
C


S
 
S


U
B


S
T


A
T


I
O


N


P
E


R
 
D


O
C


.
 
9
0
2
9
5
1


REMOVE 342 L.F. OF CURB


REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL


PLANS FOR BUILDING


DEMOLITION


RELOCATE EXISTING SIGN


REMOVE EXISTING SIGN


REMOVE EXISTING TREES


FULL DEPTH PAVEMENT


SAWCUT AND REMOVAL LIMITS


(6,640 SF)


REMOVE EXISTING


ASPHALT SECTIONS


AND PLANT GRASS


REMOVE 135 S.F. OF


ASPHALT SIDEWALK


REMOVE EXISTING


WOODEN STAIRS AND


CONCRETE SLAB


©
 
C


O
P


Y
R


I
G


H
T


 
2


0
1


7


REVISIONS SHEET


P
E
G


 
J
O


B
 
N


o
.


P
E
G


 
P
M


S
T
A
R


T
 
D


A
T
E


S
C
A
L
E


PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    


w
w


w
.
p


i
n


n
a


c
l
e


-
e


n
g


r
.
c


o
m


WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD


BROOKFIELD, WI 53005
(262) 754-8888


ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING


PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER


CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE


w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m


PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI


1
1


4
9


.
0


0
-
W


I


M
A


C


0
1


/
3


0
/
2


0
1


8


C-5


E
X


I
S


T
I
N


G
 
C


O
N


D
I
T
I
O


N
S


 
A


N
D


 
D


E
M


O
L
I
T
I
O


N
 
P


L
A


N


1
CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS


10/04/18


04/03/19


05/15/19
PER VILLAGE COMMENTS


C-2


1
"
 
=


 
1


0
'


EXISTING CONDITIONS


AND DEMOLITION PLAN


PER VILLAGE COMMENTS


3


F
O


R
 
C


O
N


S
T
R


U
C


T
I
O


N


2


VOPP HISTORICAL SOCIETY


N


O


R


T


H


1" = 10'0 20'


 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)


THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING CONCERNING TYPE AND LOCATION OF


UNDERGROUND UTILITIES IS NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE. THE


CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING HIS OWN DETERMINATIONS AS TO THE TYPE AND


LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS MAY BE NECESSARY TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO. IF


ADDITIONAL UTILITIES ARE KNOWN TO EXIST IN THE PROPERTY, THE OWNER WILL PROVIDE


EXISTING PLANS OF OTHER UTILITIES SERVING THE SITE AND THE BUILDING THAT OTHERWISE


CANNOT BE LOCATED BY A VISUAL OBSERVATION OF THE PROPERTY OR OF WHICH THE SURVEYOR


WOULD HAVE NO KNOWLEDGE.


CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITY:


EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY PROVIDED BY PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP. ALTHOUGH PEG


HAS NO REASON TO BELIEVE THE SURVEY IS INACCURATE, PEG MAKES NO WARRANTS THAT


EXISTING INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN THESE PLANS IS ALL-INCLUSIVE OR ACCURATE.


CONTRACTOR SHALL UNDERTAKE NECESSARY EFFORTS TO VERIFY THE EXISTING CONDITIONS


PRIOR TO THE START OF MATERIAL PROCUREMENT AND CONSTRUCTION EFFORTS/ACTIVITIES.


EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY:


LEGEND


EASEMENT LINE


CLEANOUT


FIRE HYDRANT


LIGHTING


SANITARY SEWER


STORM SEWER


WATER MAIN


BUFFALO BOX


FORCE MAIN


ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER


CONTOUR


TREE WITH TRUNK SIZE


POWER POLE


STREET SIGN


GAS MAIN


TELEPHONE LINE


CONCRETE SIDEWALK


VALVE BOX


ELECTRICAL CABLE


OR PEDESTAL


SANITARY MANHOLE


STORM MANHOLE


CATCH BASIN


INLET


PRECAST FLARED END SECTION


VALVE VAULT


CONCRETE HEADWALL


POWER POLE WITH LIGHT


GUY WIRE


W



AutoCAD SHX Text

G



AutoCAD SHX Text

G



AutoCAD SHX Text

G



AutoCAD SHX Text

M



AutoCAD SHX Text

M



AutoCAD SHX Text

M



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

T



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

DESIGNED:



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVIEWED:



AutoCAD SHX Text

DRAFTED:



AutoCAD SHX Text

THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC



AutoCAD SHX Text

CMB



AutoCAD SHX Text

CMB



AutoCAD SHX Text

MAC



AutoCAD SHX Text

6"



AutoCAD SHX Text

6"



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

749







W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W W W W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


T
I
M


B
E


R
 
W


A
L
L


A
P


P
R


O
X


I
M


A
T


E


U
N


D
E


R
G


R
O


U
N


D


W
A


T
E


R
 
L
I
N


E
 
P


E
R


U
T


I
L
I
T


Y
 
P


L
A


N


A
P


P
R


O
X


I
M


A
T


E


U
N


D
E


R
G


R
O


U
N


D


S
A


N
I
T


A
R


Y
 
S


E
W


E
R


 
L
I
N


E


P
E


R
 
U


T
I
L
I
T


Y
 
P


L
A


N


1
5
'
 
X


 
5
2
'
 
W


I
S


C
O


N
S


I
N


B
E


L
L
 
E


A
S


E
M


E
N


T


5
'


5
'
 
W


A
T


E
R


 
M


A
I
N


E
A


S
E


M
E


N
T


 
P


E
R


D
O


C
.
 
8
9
7
2
8
0


3
0
'
 
X


 
3
0
'
 
W


I
S


C
O


N
S


I
N


 
B


E
L
L
 
T


E
L
E


P
H


O
N


E
C


O
M


P
A


N
Y


 
F


I
B


E
R


 
O


P
T


I
C


S
 
S


U
B


S
T


A
T


I
O


N


P
E


R
 
D


O
C


.
 
9
0
2
9
5
1


8


10


19


13


1
8
.
0
'


2
4
.
0
'


9.0'


1
8


.
0


'


171.0'


2
0
.
0
'


R


7


.


5


'


R


6


.


5


'


1
8
.
0
'


1
8
.
0
'


9.0'


9.0'


9.0'


5.0'


PROPOSED VERSALOK


RETAINING WALL


39TH AVENUE


COUNTY TRUNK HIGHWAY "EZ"


1
1
6
T


H
 
S


T
R


E
E


T


PROPOSED LIGHT POLE


(BY OTHERS)  (TYP.)


PROPOSED CURB FLUME


WITH RIP RAP-


SEE GRADING PLAN AND


CONSTRUCTION DETAILS


FOR ADDITIONAL


INFORMATION


PROPOSED CONCRETE STAIRS


5- 6.5" TALL, 12" WIDE RISERS


WITH RAILING


SEE GRADING PLAN FOR


ADDITIONAL INFORMATION


1
7
.6


'


1
8
.9


'


2
0
.3


'


1
0
.
0
'


THICKENED ASPHALT EDGE


(SEE DETAIL)


1
8
.
0
'


2
4
.
0
'


4.3'


PROPOSED


SIDEWALK


24.0'


R


4


.


5


'


3.9'


5.0'


5.0'


PROPOSED CONCRETE STAIRS


4- 6" TALL, 12" WIDE RISERS


WITH RAILING


SEE GRADING PLAN FOR


ADDITIONAL INFORMATION


PROPOSED SIDEWALK


5.1'


9.5'


EXISTING PROPERTY LINE


PROPOSED 5' X 5'


CONCRETE STOOP


1
0
.
0
'


2
3
.6


'


16.8'


19.2'


16.2'


2
1
.
7
'


2
1
.
7
'


2
1
.6


'


N


O


R


T


H


1" = 10'0 20'


 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)


LEGEND


LIGHT DUTY PAVEMENT


- 8" CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE (1-1/4" DENSE GRADED LIMESTONE)


- 3" HMA PAVEMENT (2-1.5" LIFTS  3 LT 58-28 S)


- QUANTITY EST. = 1,700 S.Y. (380 C.Y. OF STONE, 290 TONS OF ASPHALT)


CONCRETE SIDEWALK


- 6" CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE (1-1/4" DENSE GRADED LIMESTONE)


    - 5" PCC (6x6 WELDED WIRE FABRIC PER RACI 315-92)


- QUANTITY EST. = 105 S.Y.


4" SOLID WHITE STRIPE


4" DIAGONAL AT 45° SPACED 2' O.C.


R7-8 HANDICAP PARKING SIGN (SEE DETAIL)


16 PARKING COUNT (FOR INFORMATION ONLY, NOT TO BE PAINTED)


18" CURB & GUTTER (SEE DETAIL)


(QUANTITY EST.= 445 LF)


18" REVERSE CURB & GUTTER (SEE DETAIL)


(QUANTITY EST.= 190 LF)


TAPER CURB HEAD (SEE DETAIL)


MAN DOOR


TAPER CURB HEADS, INSTALL DEPRESSED CURB WITH


ACCESSIBLE RAMP AND TRUNCATED DOMES


NOTES


1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE FACE OF CURB TO FACE OF CURB OR BUILDING


FOUNDATION UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ALL UTILITY DIMENSIONS ARE TO


OUTSIDE OF PIPE OR CENTER OF STRUCTURE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  ALL


PAVING DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CURB OR TO EDGE OF PAVEMENT;


EXCEPT FOR THE SETBACK FROM PARKING LOTS, MANEUVERING LANES AND


FIRE ACCESS LANES, WHERE THE SETBACK IS MEASURED FROM THE BACK OF


CURB TO THE PROPERTY LINE.


2. ALL PROPOSED CURB AND GUTTER SHALL BE 18" STANDARD CURB AND GUTTER


(SEE DETAIL). UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  CURB AND GUTTER DRAINING


AWAY FROM THE FACE OF CURB IS NOTED AS REVERSE CURB AND GUTTER.


3. ALL RADII ARE MEASURED TO FACE OF CURB UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.


4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT DIGGERS HOTLINE (1-800-242-8511) PRIOR


TO ANY WORK TO LOCATE UTILITIES AND SHALL CONTACT THE OWNER SHOULD


UTILITIES APPEAR TO BE IN CONFLICT WITH THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT.


5. IMPROVEMENTS ADJACENT TO BUILDING IF SHOWN SUCH AS TRUCK DOCK,


RETAINING WALLS, SIDEWALKS, CURBING, FENCES, CANOPIES, RAMPS,


HANDICAP ACCESS, PLANTERS, DUMPSTERS, AND TRANSFORMERS ETC. HAVE


BEEN SHOWN FOR APPROXIMATE LOCATION ONLY. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL


PLANS FOR EXACT LOCATIONS, SPECIFICATIONS, AND DETAILS.


6. REFER TO ELECTRICAL PLANS FOR LIGHTING LOCATIONS, SPECIFICATIONS,


AND DETAILS.


7. SEE ADDITIONAL NOTES AND DETAILS ON CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.


8. ALL PAVING SHALL CONFORM TO STATE OF WISCONSIN STANDARD


SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY & STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION AND APPLICABLE


VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE ORDINANCES, AND SPECIFICATIONS CONTAINED


WITHIN THIS PLAN SET.


9. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM STRIPING COLOR WITH OWNER PRIOR TO


CONSTRUCTION.


10. PROVIDE CONTRACTOR GRADE ACRYLIC, STRIPING PAINT FOR NEW ASPHALT OR


COATED ASPHALT.  APPLY MARKING PAINT AT A RATE OF ONE (1) GALLON PER


THREE TO FOUR HUNDRED (300-400) LINEAL FEET OF FOUR (4) INCH WIDE


STRIPES OR TO MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATION, WHICHEVER IS GREATER.


11. THOROUGHLY CLEAN SURFACES FREE OF DIRT, SAND, GRAVEL, OIL AND OTHER


FOREIGN MATTER.  CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE TO INSPECT EXISTING


PAVEMENT SURFACES FOR CONDITIONS AND DEFECTS THAT WILL ADVERSELY


AFFECT QUALITY OF WORK, AND WHICH CANNOT BE PUT INTO AN ACCEPTABLE


CONDITION THROUGH NORMAL PREPARATORY WORK AS SPECIFIED.


12. DO NOT PLACE MARKING OVER UNSOUND PAVEMENTS.  IF THESE CONDITIONS


EXIST, NOTIFY OWNER.  STARTING INSTALLATION CONSTITUTES


CONTRACTOR'S ACCEPTANCE OF SURFACE AS SUITABLE FOR INSTALLATION.


13. LAYOUT MARKINGS USING GUIDE LINES, TEMPLATES AND FORMS.  STENCILS


AND TEMPLATES SHALL BE PROFESSIONALLY MADE TO INDUSTRY STANDARDS.


"FREE HAND" PAINTING OF ARROWS, SYMBOLS, OR WORDING SHALL NOT BE


ALLOWED.  APPLY STRIPES STRAIGHT AND EVEN.


14. PROTECT ADJACENT CURBS, WALKS, FENCES, AND OTHER ITEMS FROM


RECEIVING PAINT.


15. BARRICADE MARKED AREAS DURING INSTALLATION AND UNTIL THE MARKING


PAINT IS DRIED AND READY FOR TRAFFIC.


16. ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVING SPECIFICATIONS-


CODES AND STANDARDS: THE PLACING, CONSTRUCTION AND COMPOSITION


OF THE ASPHALTIC BASE COURSE AND ASPHALTIC CONCRETE 


SURFACING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF 


SECTIONS 450, 455, 460 AND 465 OF THE STATE OF WISCONSIN 


STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION,


CURRENT EDITION. HEREAFTER, THIS PUBLICATION WILL BE 


REFERRED TO AS THE STATE HIGHWAY SPECIFICATIONS.


WEATHER LIMITATIONS: APPLY TACK COATS WHEN AMBIENT TEMPERATURE


IS ABOVE 50° F (10° C) AND WHEN TEMPERATURE HAS NOT BEEN BELOW 35°


F (1° C) FOR 12 HOURS IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO APPLICATION. DO NOT APPLY


WHEN BASE IS WET OR CONTAINS EXCESS OF MOISTURE. CONSTRUCT 


ASPHALTIC CONCRETE SURFACE COURSE WHEN ATMOSPHERIC TEMPERATURE


IS ABOVE 40° (4°C) AND WHEN BASE IS DRY AND WHEN WEATHER IS NOT 


RAINY. BASE COURSE MAY BE PLACED WHEN AIR TEMPERATURE IS ABOVE 30°


F (-1° C).


GRADE CONTROL: ESTABLISH AND MAINTAIN REQUIRED LINES AND 


ELEVATIONS FOR EACH COURSE DURING CONSTRUCTION.


CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE: THE TOP LAYER OF BASE COURSE 


SHALL CONFORM TO SECTIONS 301 AND 305, STATE HIGHWAY 


SPECIFICATIONS.


BINDER COURSE AGGREGATE: THE AGGREGATE FOR THE BINDER COURSE 


SHALL CONFORM TO SECTIONS 460.2.7 AND 315, STATE HIGHWAY 


SPECIFICATIONS.


SURFACE COURSE AGGREGATE: THE AGGREGATE FOR THE SURFACE COURSE


SHALL CONFORM TO SECTIONS 460.2.7 AND 465, STATE HIGHWAY 


SPECIFICATIONS.


ASPHALTIC MATERIALS: THE ASPHALTIC MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO 


SECTION 455 AND 460, STATE HIGHWAY SPECIFICATIONS.


SURFACE PREPARATION: NOTIFY CONTRACTOR OF UNSATISFACTORY 


CONDITIONS. DO NOT BEGIN PAVING WORK UNTIL DEFICIENT SUBBASE AREAS


HAVE BEEN CORRECTED AND ARE READY TO RECEIVE PAVING.


SITE DATA TABLE


TOTAL SITE AREA: 0.76 AC (32,974 S.F.)


PAVEMENT AREA: 0.36 AC (15,575 S.F.)


BUILDING AREA: 0.07 AC (2,855 S.F.)


LANDSCAPE AREA: 0.33 AC (14,544 S.F.)


PARKING STALLS: 50 STALLS


©
 
C


O
P


Y
R


I
G


H
T


 
2


0
1


7


REVISIONS SHEET


P
E
G


 
J
O


B
 
N


o
.


P
E
G


 
P
M


S
T
A
R


T
 
D


A
T
E


S
C
A
L
E


PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    


w
w


w
.
p


i
n


n
a


c
l
e


-
e


n
g


r
.
c


o
m


WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD


BROOKFIELD, WI 53005
(262) 754-8888


ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING


PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER


CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE


w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m


PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI


1
1


4
9


.
0


0
-
W


I


M
A


C


0
1


/
3


0
/
2


0
1


8


C-5


S
I
T
E
 
D


I
M


E
N


S
I
O


N
 
A


N
D


 
P


A
V


I
N


G
 
P


L
A


N


1
CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS


10/04/18


04/03/19


05/15/19
PER VILLAGE COMMENTS


C-3


PER VILLAGE COMMENTS


3


F
O


R
 
C


O
N


S
T
R


U
C


T
I
O


N


2


SITE DIMENSION AND


PAVING PLAN


VOPP HISTORICAL SOCIETY



AutoCAD SHX Text

G



AutoCAD SHX Text

G



AutoCAD SHX Text

G



AutoCAD SHX Text

M



AutoCAD SHX Text

M



AutoCAD SHX Text

M



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

T



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



http://epcadd/Details/UploadedFiles/Symbols/777/2323/SIGN.dwg

http://gisintranet/Details/UploadedFiles/Symbols/777/2323/SIGN.dwg

http://epcadd/Details/UploadedFiles/Symbols/777/2323/SIGN.dwg

http://gisintranet/Details/UploadedFiles/Symbols/777/2323/SIGN.dwg

http://epcadd/Details/UploadedFiles/Symbols/777/2323/SIGN.dwg

http://gisintranet/Details/UploadedFiles/Symbols/777/2323/SIGN.dwg

http://epcadd/Details/UploadedFiles/Symbols/777/2323/SIGN.dwg

http://gisintranet/Details/UploadedFiles/Symbols/777/2323/SIGN.dwg

http://epcadd/Details/UploadedFiles/Symbols/777/2323/SIGN.dwg

http://gisintranet/Details/UploadedFiles/Symbols/777/2323/SIGN.dwg

http://epcadd/Details/UploadedFiles/Symbols/777/2323/SIGN.dwg

http://gisintranet/Details/UploadedFiles/Symbols/777/2323/SIGN.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

B



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

F



AutoCAD SHX Text

G



AutoCAD SHX Text

DESIGNED:



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVIEWED:



AutoCAD SHX Text

DRAFTED:



AutoCAD SHX Text

THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC



AutoCAD SHX Text

CMB



AutoCAD SHX Text

CMB



AutoCAD SHX Text

MAC







W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W W W W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


N
W


 
C


O
R


N
E


R
,
 
N


W
 
 
1
/
4


S
E


C
.
 
3
6
,
 
T


1
N


,
 
R


2
2
E


(
F


O
U


N
D


 
C


O
N


C
.
 
M


O
N


.
 
W


/
 
B


R
A


S
S


 
C


A
P


)
R


E
F


E
R


E
N


C
E


 
B


E
N


C
H


M
A


R
K


E
L
.
=


6
9
5
.
9
1
 
-
 
P


.
O


.
B


.


1
5
"
 
C


M
P


W
 
I
N


V
.
=


6
9
1
.
6
8


E
 
I
N


V
.
=


6
9
2
.
3
0


8
"
 
C


U
L
V


E
R


T


I
N


V
.
=


6
9
8
.
4
0


D
R


A
I
N


R
I
M


=
7
0
4
.
6
6


D
R


A
I
N


R
I
M


=
7
0
4
.
6
9


D
R


A
I
N


R
I
M


=
7
0
4
.
4
8


6


9


7


6


9


8


7


0


1


7


0


2


7


0


3


7


0


4


7
0
3


7


0


4


7


0


2


7


0


1


7


0


0


6


9


9


6


9


8


6


9


7


6
9


6


6
9


5


6
9


4


6
9
3


6


9


2


6
9
4


6


9


4


6


9


3


6
9
5


6
9
6


6
9
7


6
9
8


6


9


9


7


0


0


7


0


1


7


0


2


7


0


3


7


0


4


7
0
5


N
O


R
T


H
 
L
I
N


E
 
O


F
 
T


H
E


 
N


W
 
1
/
4
 
S


E
C


.
 
3
6
,
 
T


1
N


,
 
R


2
2
E


WEST LINE OF THE NW 1/4 SEC. 36, T1N, R22E


1
1
6
T


H
 
S


T
R


E
E


T
(
8
3
'
 
P


U
B


L
I
C


 
R


.
O


.
W


.
)


39TH AVENUE


COUNTY TRUNK HIGHWAY "EZ"


(66' PUBLIC R.O.W.)


S
A


N
IT


A
R


Y
 S


E
R


V
IC


E


T
I
M


B
E


R
 
W


A
L
L


A
P


P
R


O
X


I
M


A
T


E


U
N


D
E


R
G


R
O


U
N


D


W
A


T
E


R
 
L
I
N


E
 
P


E
R


U
T


I
L
I
T


Y
 
P


L
A


N


A
P


P
R


O
X


I
M


A
T


E


U
N


D
E


R
G


R
O


U
N


D


S
A


N
I
T


A
R


Y
 
S


E
W


E
R


 
L
I
N


E


P
E


R
 
U


T
I
L
I
T


Y
 
P


L
A


N


1
5
'
 
X


 
5
2
'
 
W


I
S


C
O


N
S


I
N


B
E


L
L
 
E


A
S


E
M


E
N


T


5
'


5
'
 
W


A
T


E
R


 
M


A
I
N


E
A


S
E


M
E


N
T


 
P


E
R


D
O


C
.
 
8
9
7
2
8
0


3
0
'
 
X


 
3
0
'
 
W


I
S


C
O


N
S


I
N


 
B


E
L
L
 
T


E
L
E


P
H


O
N


E
C


O
M


P
A


N
Y


 
F


I
B


E
R


 
O


P
T


I
C


S
 
S


U
B


S
T


A
T


I
O


N


P
E


R
 
D


O
C


.
 
9
0
2
9
5
1


7


0


3


7


0


2


7


0


0


7
0
0


7


0


2


7


0


1


7


0


1


6
9
9


6


9


9


6


9


8


6


9


7


6


9


6


6
9
6


7


0


1


7


0


2


7
0
3


6
9
8


6
9
7


7
0
0


7


0


3


7
0
0


701.42EX


701.42BW


700.50


700.70


700.35


701.70


700.70 SW700.80 SW


701.20 SW


701.20 SW


700.65 SW


699.95


699.90


695.85


695.36


700.50


705.65EX


703.80EX SW


701.10 SW 700.55 SW


700.05


695.10


695.10


695.65


703.67EX


695.30


700.40 TC/SW


700.45 TC/SW


703.30 TW


701.25BW


701.25 TW


700.60


700.50


704.20EX


700.80 SW


703.50 TW


701.42BW


701.25BW


701.25 TW


701.32BW


702.25 TW


701.32BW


702.05 TW


701.50


702.40


702.70


702.50


694.00EX


694.40EX


700.90 SW


695.20EX


702.70


703.80EX


703.70EX


703.50EX


694.85


694.85


695.10


694.60


694.60


694.00EX


701.00 TC/SW
701.08 SW


701.08 SW


701.08 SW


703.80EX SW


703.80EX SW


700.50


701.00 TC/SW


700.60


701.00


701.20 SW


699.85


696.55


696.70


696.15


696.10


696.30


701.10 TC/SW701.18 SW


703.00 SW


704.08EX


703.00EX


702.10EX


704.00EX


706.20 SW


704.30 SW


703.00 SW


701.70 SW


701.70 SW


701.62 SW


701.62 SW


7


0


4


7


0


3


7


0


2


704


706.20 SW


704.20 SW


706.30 SW


706.30 SW


704.15 SW


704.07 SW


7


0


2


ADD 5- 6.5" TALL, 12" WIDE


STAIR RISERS WITH HANDRAIL


TO CONNECT EXISTING


STAIRS TO NEW SIDEWALK


CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY


EXISTING/ PROPOSED WATER


SERVICE MAINTAINS AT LEAST


6' OF COVER WITH PROPOSED


GRADES


CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY


EXISTING STORM PIPE


ELEVATIONS


DO NOT CUT OVER


EXISTING FIBER AND


ELECTRIC LINES


4- 6" TALL, 12" WIDE STAIR RISERS


WITH HANDRAIL


APPLY EROSION MATTING FOR


PROPOSED 4:1 SLOPE AREAS


©
 
C


O
P


Y
R


I
G


H
T


 
2


0
1


7


REVISIONS SHEET


P
E
G


 
J
O


B
 
N


o
.


P
E
G


 
P
M


S
T
A
R


T
 
D


A
T
E


S
C
A
L
E


PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    


w
w


w
.
p


i
n


n
a


c
l
e


-
e


n
g


r
.
c


o
m


WISCONSIN OFFICE:
15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD


BROOKFIELD, WI 53005
(262) 754-8888


ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING


PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER


CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE


w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m


PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI


1
1


4
9


.
0


0
-
W


I


M
A


C


0
1


/
3


0
/
2


0
1


8


C-5


G
R


A
D


I
N


G
 
A


N
D


 
E
R


O
S


I
O


N
 
C


O
N


T
R


O
L
 
P


L
A


N


1
CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS


10/04/18


04/03/19


05/15/19
PER VILLAGE COMMENTS


C-4


1
"
 
=


 
1


0
'


GRADING AND EROSION


CONTROL PLAN


PER VILLAGE COMMENTS


3


F
O


R
 
C


O
N


S
T
R


U
C


T
I
O


N


2


VOPP HISTORICAL SOCIETY


N


O


R


T


H


1" = 10'0 20'


 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)


NOTES


1. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL GRADES, ENSURE ALL AREAS DRAIN PROPERLY AND REPORT


ANY DISCREPANCIES TO PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY


CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.


2. ALL EXISTING CONTOURS REPRESENT EXISTING SURFACE GRADES UNLESS OTHERWISE


NOTED. ALL PROPOSED GRADES SHOWN ARE FINISH SURFACE GRADES UNLESS OTHERWISE


NOTED.


3. SPOT ELEVATIONS REPRESENT THE GRADE ALONG THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT UNLESS


OTHERWISE NOTED.


4. ALL EXCAVATIONS AND MATERIAL PLACEMENT SHALL BE COMPLETED TO DESIGN ELEVATIONS


AS DEPICTED IN THE PLANS.


CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME SOLE RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE COMPUTATION(S) OF


ALL GRADING QUANTITIES.  WHILE PEG ATTEMPTS TO PROVIDE A COST EFFECTIVE


APPROACH TO BALANCE EARTHWORK, GRADING DESIGN IS BASED ON MANY FACTORS,


INCLUDING SAFETY, AESTHETICS, AND COMMON ENGINEERING STANDARD OF CARE,


THEREFORE NO GUARANTEE CAN BE MADE FOR A BALANCED SITE.


THE CONTRACTOR MAY SOLICIT APPROVAL FROM ENGINEER/OWNER TO ADJUST FINAL


GRADES FROM DESIGN GRADES TO PROVIDE AN OVERALL SITE BALANCE AS A RESULT


OF FIELD CONDITIONS.


5. GRADING ACTIVITIES SHALL BE IN A MANNER TO ALLOW POSITIVE DRAINAGE ACROSS


DISTURBED SOILS, WHICH MAY INCLUDE EXCAVATION OF TEMPORARY DITCHES TO PREVENT


PONDING, AND IF NECESSARY PUMPING TO ALLEVIATE PONDING.  CONTRACTOR SHALL


PREVENT SURFACE WATER FROM ENTERING INTO EXCAVATIONS. IN NO WAY SHALL OWNER


BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REMEDIATION OF UNSUITABLE SOILS CREATED/ORIGINATED AS A


RESULT OF IMPROPER SITE GRADING OR SEQUENCING. CONTRACTOR SHALL SEQUENCE


GRADING ACTIVITIES TO LIMIT EXPOSURE OF DISTURBED SOILS DUE TO WEATHER.


6. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MEETING MINIMUM COMPACTION STANDARDS. THE


CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ENGINEER/OWNER IF PROPER COMPACTION CANNOT BE


OBTAINED. THE PROJECT'S GEOTECHNICAL CONSULTANT SHALL DETERMINE WHICH IN-SITU


SOILS ARE TO BE CONSIDERED UNSUITABLE SOILS. THE ENGINEER/OWNER AND


GEOTECHNICAL TESTING CONSULTANT WILL DETERMINE IF REMEDIAL MEASURES WILL BE


NECESSARY.


7. IN THE EVENT THAT ANY MOISTURE-DENSITY TEST(S) FAIL TO MEET SPECIFICATION


REQUIREMENTS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM CORRECTIVE WORK AS NECESSARY TO


BRING THE MATERIAL INTO COMPLIANCE AND RETEST THE FAILED AREA AT NO COST TO THE


OWNER.


8. WITH THE AUTHORIZATION OF THE ENGINEER/OWNER, MATERIAL THAT IS TOO WET TO


PERMIT PROPER COMPACTION MAY BE SPREAD ON FILL AREAS IN AN EFFORT TO DRY.


CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEARLY FIELD MARK THE EXTERIOR LIMITS OF SPREAD MATERIAL WITH


PAINTED LATH AND SUBMIT A PLAN TO THE ENGINEER/OWNER THAT IDENTIFIES THE LIMITS.


UNDER NO CONDITION SHALL THE SPREAD MATERIAL DEPTH EXCEED THE MOST RESTRICTIVE


OF: THE EFFECTIVE TREATMENT DEPTH OF MACHINERY THAT WILL BE USED TO TURNOVER


THE SPREAD MATERIAL; OR THE MAXIMUM COMPACTION LIFT DEPTH.


9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ENGINEER/OWNER IF GROUNDWATER IS


ENCOUNTERED DURING EXCAVATION.


10. CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF ADEQUATE


AND SAFE TEMPORARY SHORING, BRACING, RETENTION STRUCTURES, AND EXCAVATIONS.


11. THE SITE SHALL BE COMPLETED TO WITHIN 0.10-FT (+/-) OF THE PROPOSED GRADES AS


INDICATED WITHIN THE PLANS PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF TOPSOIL OR STONE. CONTRACTOR


IS ENCOURAGED TO SEQUENCE CONSTRUCTION SUCH THAT THE SITE IS DIVIDED INTO


SMALLER AREAS TO ALLOW STABILIZATION OF DISTURBED SOILS IMMEDIATELY UPON


COMPLETION OF INDIVIDUAL SMALLER AREAS.


12. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT "DIGGER'S HOTLINE" FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL EXISTING


UTILITIES PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES AND SHALL BE


RESPONSIBLE FOR PROTECTING SAID UTILITIES FROM ANY DAMAGE DURING CONSTRUCTION.


13. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT INLETS AND ADJACENT PROPERTIES WITH SILT FENCING OR


APPROVED EROSION CONTROL METHODS UNTIL CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETED.


CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE SILT FENCING AT DOWN SLOPE SIDE OF GRADING LIMITS.


14. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGE TO ANY EXISTING FACILITIES OR


UTILITIES.  ANY DAMAGE SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THE OWNER’S SATISFACTION AT THE


EXPENSE OF THE CONTRACTOR.


15. WORK WITHIN ANY ROADWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE


APPROPRIATE MUNICIPAL OFFICIAL PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY CONSTRUCTION


ACTIVITIES.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS


AND FEES. GRADING WITHIN RIGHT-OF-WAY IS SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY SAID OFFICIALS.


RESTORATION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY IS CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL AND SHALL BE INCLUDED IN


THE COST OF GRADING.  RESTORATION SHALL INCLUDE ALL ITEMS NECESSARY TO RESTORE


RIGHT-OF-WAY IN-KIND INCLUDING LANDSCAPING.


16. CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE CONSTRUCTION


STANDARDS/ORDINANCES.


17. LANDSCAPE AND TURF AREAS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF 4-INCH TOPSOIL REPLACEMENT.


18. TOPSOIL BERMING SHALL ACHIEVE 90% STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY AT 3%(±) OPTIMUM


MOISTURE CONTENT.


LEGEND


PROPOSED CONTOUR


PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION


749


750.0


SILT FENCE


INLET PROTECTION


DIRECTION OF SURFACE FLOWGRASS PAVEMENT


HYDROSEED


THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING CONCERNING TYPE AND LOCATION OF


UNDERGROUND UTILITIES IS NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE. THE


CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING HIS OWN DETERMINATIONS AS TO THE TYPE AND


LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS MAY BE NECESSARY TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO. IF


ADDITIONAL UTILITIES ARE KNOWN TO EXIST IN THE PROPERTY, THE OWNER WILL PROVIDE


EXISTING PLANS OF OTHER UTILITIES SERVING THE SITE AND THE BUILDING THAT OTHERWISE


CANNOT BE LOCATED BY A VISUAL OBSERVATION OF THE PROPERTY OR OF WHICH THE SURVEYOR


WOULD HAVE NO KNOWLEDGE.


CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITY:


EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY PROVIDED BY PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP. ALTHOUGH PEG


HAS NO REASON TO BELIEVE THE SURVEY IS INACCURATE, PEG MAKES NO WARRANTS THAT


EXISTING INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN THESE PLANS IS ALL-INCLUSIVE OR ACCURATE.


CONTRACTOR SHALL UNDERTAKE NECESSARY EFFORTS TO VERIFY THE EXISTING CONDITIONS


PRIOR TO THE START OF MATERIAL PROCUREMENT AND CONSTRUCTION EFFORTS/ACTIVITIES.


EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY:



AutoCAD SHX Text

G



AutoCAD SHX Text

G



AutoCAD SHX Text

G



AutoCAD SHX Text

M



AutoCAD SHX Text

M



AutoCAD SHX Text

M



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

T



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



http://epcadd/Details/UploadedFiles/Symbols/777/2323/SIGN.dwg

http://gisintranet/Details/UploadedFiles/Symbols/777/2323/SIGN.dwg

http://epcadd/Details/UploadedFiles/Symbols/777/2323/SIGN.dwg

http://gisintranet/Details/UploadedFiles/Symbols/777/2323/SIGN.dwg

http://epcadd/Details/UploadedFiles/Symbols/777/2323/SIGN.dwg

http://gisintranet/Details/UploadedFiles/Symbols/777/2323/SIGN.dwg

http://epcadd/Details/UploadedFiles/Symbols/777/2323/SIGN.dwg

http://gisintranet/Details/UploadedFiles/Symbols/777/2323/SIGN.dwg

http://epcadd/Details/UploadedFiles/Symbols/777/2323/SIGN.dwg

http://gisintranet/Details/UploadedFiles/Symbols/777/2323/SIGN.dwg

http://epcadd/Details/UploadedFiles/Symbols/777/2323/SIGN.dwg

http://gisintranet/Details/UploadedFiles/Symbols/777/2323/SIGN.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text

DESIGNED:



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVIEWED:



AutoCAD SHX Text

DRAFTED:



AutoCAD SHX Text

THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC



AutoCAD SHX Text

CMB



AutoCAD SHX Text

CMB



AutoCAD SHX Text

MAC







Consider Resolution #19-23 to recommend the authorization the submission of a 


Wisconsin Department of Transportation Facilities for Economic Assistance (TEA) grant 


application to offset public roadway improvement costs for the Stateline Corporate Park. 


Recommendation: Village staff recommends that the Plan Commission approve 


Resolution #19-23 to authorize the submission of a Wisconsin Department of 


Transportation Facilities for Economic Assistance (TEA) grant application. 


  







VILLAGE STAFF REPORT OF JULY 1, 2019 


Recommendation: Village staff recommends that the Plan Commission approve 


Resolution #19-23 to authorize the submission of a Wisconsin Department of 


Transportation Facilities for Economic Assistance (TEA) grant application. 


 


This Transportation Economic Assistance (TEA) grant would support the Fresenius Kabi 


Development and the Stateline Corporate Park by helping to offset public roadway 


improvement costs. The Village will administer and oversee the public improvements and 


will have jurisdictional responsibility for the transportation improvements. 


The Transportation Economic Assistance (TEA) program provides matching State grants to 


governing bodies for road, rail, harbor and airport projects that help attract employers to 


Wisconsin, or encourage business and industry to remain and expand in the State. 


The goal of the TEA program is to attract and retain businesses in Wisconsin and thus create 


and increase the number of jobs. The business cannot be speculative and local communities 


must assure that the number of jobs anticipated from the proposed project will materialize 


within three years from the date of the project agreement and remain for another four 


years. 


The purpose of this resolution is to authorize the submission of the Transportation Economic 


Assistance (TEA) grant on behalf of the Village of Pleasant Prairie.  


Village staff recommends approval of Resolution #19-23 to authorize the 


submission of a Wisconsin Department of Transportation Facilities for Economic 


Assistance (TEA) grant application. 


 







VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


RESOLUTION # 19-23 


 


RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A 


WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FACILITIES FOR  


ECONOMIC ASSISTANCE (TEA) GRANT APPLICATION 


 


 WHEREAS, the Village of Pleasant Prairie and Fresenius Kabi have mutually agreed to develop a site 


and business to construct its Pharmaceutical Processing Facility; and 


 


 WHEREAS, the agreement between the Village of Pleasant Prairie and the Fresenius Kabi provides for 


reconstruction of a public roadway redesign and reconstruction project to make the project feasible; and  


 


 WHEREAS, given all the financial demand on the Village of Pleasant Prairie related to this project the 


Village of Pleasant Prairie is in need of assistance to make the transportation improvements.  Without the grant 


assistance, the Village of Pleasant Prairie cannot reasonably afford to construct the required improvements; and 


 


 WHEREAS, the State of Wisconsin Department of Transportation’s Facilities Transportation Economic 


Assistance (TEA) program provides financial assistance to municipalities to develop transportation facilities 


required to enable industrial development to occur; 


 


 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Village of Pleasant Prairie hereby authorizes 


the submission of an application to the Department of Transportation TEA program and authority is granted to 


the Village of Pleasant Prairie administrator or manager to take the necessary steps to prepare and file the 


appropriate application for funds under this program in accordance with this resolution and that they are hereby 


authorized to sign all necessary documents on behalf of the Village of Pleasant Prairie; and  


 


 BE IF FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the Village of Pleasant Prairie does hereby commit to fund at 


least 50% of the cost of the public roadway redesign and reconstruction improvements from the Village of 


Pleasant Prairie and/or other sources; and  


 


 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the Village of Pleasant Prairie will have jurisdictional 


responsibility for the transportation improvements; and 


 


 BE IT FUTHER RESOLVED THAT, the Village of Pleasant Prairie will sign a Jobs Guarantee with 


the Wisconsin Department of Transportation; and  


 


 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the Village of Pleasant Prairie will administer and oversee the 


development of the transportation improvement; and 


 


 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the Village of Pleasant Prairie will comply with all applicable 


Federal, State, and Local regulations. 


 


Dated at Village of Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin this __________day of________, (year) 


 


 


     ____________________________________ 


     (Signature/Title) 





		July 1, 2019 Village Board Agenda

		June 17, 2019 Village Board Minutes

		5A.  Public Hearing - Resolution #19-21-street dicontinuance

		Res 19-21

		Request

		General Location Map



		8A.  Old Business - Stateline 94 CSM and MOU

		Memorandum of Understanding-Phase 1

		North CSM-Dedication of Easements and Restrictions

		South CSM-Dedication of Easement and Restrictions

		2019-05-01 Eng Review-public infrastructure

		Watermain Improvement Plans

		Sanitary Sewer Improvement Plans COMBINED

		Highway Improvement Plans



		Public Sewer Water and Roadway partial plans

		Watermain Improvement Plans

		Sanitary Sewer and Lift Station Plans

		Highway Improvement Plans



		CSM Application-North

		CSM Application-South



		9A.  Ordinance #19-16-M-5 CUP amend

		Ord 19-16



		9B.  Resolution #19-22-Ashbury Creek

		Res 19-22

		Exhibit 1

		Exhibit 2

		2019-05-31 Eng Review Comments

		2019-05-22 Public Works Landscape Comments

		Plat comments-changes

		Declartion Comments





		Pre Plat Application and Partial Plans

		Preliminary Plat

		Civil Plans

		Landscape Plans

		Bylaws





		9C. and D.  Ordinances # 19-17, #19-18 and #19-19-Kings and Convicts

		Ord 19-17

		Ord 19-18

		Ord 19-19

		Comp Plan Amend Application

		Zoning Map and Text  Amend Application

		Rezoning Map

		Business & Op Functions Narrative

		Site Plan

		Landscape Plan





		9E.  Ordinance #19-20 and Ordinance #19-21-Dublin School

		Ord 19-20

		Ord 19-21

		Application



		9F.  Resolution #19-23 Stateline TEA Grant

		Res 19-23










